TCEQ Interoffice Memorandum

To: Office of the Chief Clerk
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Thru: Chris Kozlowski, Team Leader
Water Rights Permitting Team

From: Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D., Project Manager
Water Rights Permitting Team

Date: September 30, 2022

Subject: Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
WRPERM 13828
CN605929736, RN111448155
Application No. 13828 for a Water Use Permit
Texas Water Code § 11.121, Requiring Mailed & Published Notice
Long Branch, Guadalupe River Basin
Guadalupe County

Partial fees were received on October 29, 2021 and the application was received on
February 28, 2022. Additional information and fees were received on June 3, June 8
and September 1, 2022. The application was declared administratively complete
and filed with the Office of the Chief Clerk on September 30, 2022. Published
notice is required pursuant to Title 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §
295.152(a) and mailed notice to water right holders of record in the Guadalupe
River Basin and the Guadalupe County Groundwater Conservation District is
required pursuant to Title 30 TAC § 295.153(b)(3).

All fees have been paid and the application is sufficient for filing.

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D., Project Manager
Water Rights Permitting Team
Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section

OCC Mailed Notice Required '\/YES oNO

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality



Jon Niermann, Chairman
Emily Lindley, Commissioner
Bobby Janecka, Commissioner

Toby Baker, Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

September 30, 2022

Mr. Curt G. Campbell, P.E VIA E-MAIL
Vice President, Engineering and Natural Resources

Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205

Boerne, TX 78006-3602

RE: Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
WRPERM 13828
CN605929736, RN111448155
Application No. 13828 for a Water Use Permit
Texas Water Code § 11.121, Requiring Mailed & Published Notice
Long Branch, Guadalupe River Basin
Guadalupe County

Dear Mr. Campbell:

This acknowledges receipt of additional information on September 1, 2022.

The application was declared administratively complete and filed with the Office of the Chief
Clerk on September 30, 2022. Staff will continue processing the application for consideration

by the Executive Director.

Please be advised that additional information may be requested during the technical review
phase of the application process.

If you have any questions concerning the application, please contact me at
lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov or by phone at (512) 239-4019.

Sincerely,

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D., Project Manager
Water Rights Permitting Team
Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section

P.O. Box 13087 ¢ Austin, Texas 78711-3087 ¢ 512-239-1000 ¢ tceq.texas.gov

How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
printed on recycled paper



RE: WRPERM 13828 - Kiteboard Ranch, LLC

Thu 9/29/2022 4:20 PM
To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov >

You're welcome, and | appreciate all of your help!

From: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:15 PM

To: Jessica Garate [N

Cc: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Subject: Re: WRPERM 13828 - Kiteboard Ranch, LLC

Thank you for your prompt response, Jessica. | forwarded your email to Warren Samuelson.

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.
Water Rights Permitting Team
Water Availability Division
512-239-4019

lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov

From: Jessica Garate -

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 3:51 PM
To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceg.Texas.Gov>

Cc: Warren Samuelson <warren.samuelson @tceq.texas.gov>; Curt Campbell _
Subject: WRPERM 13828 - Kiteboard Ranch, LLC

Ms. Beerman,

Thank you for reaching out earlier today for the timeline to complete the dam modifications and get our
application closer to being administrative complete. To answer your question, the projected timeframe for
construction is from April 2023 through August 2024, dependent on the contractor’s schedule. | hope this fully
answers your question. Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

S YRS g

~FET
WESTWARD

Erwironmenial & Englnessing Excellance

Jessica Garate, GIT

Staff Geologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006
830.249.8284 Phone

830.249.0221 Fax

www.westwardenv.com




Proj #11235-002

The information contained in this message is confidential or privileged and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution,
copying, or use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, and please delete this message and any accompanying attachments from your computer.

Thank you for your cooperation.



PHONE MEMO
Kiteboard Ranch, LLC, WRPERM Application No. 13828

From: Lillian E. Beerman To: Jessica Garate
Date: September 29, 2022 Permit: 13828
Phone: 830.249.8284 Re: Kiteboard Ranch DS question

Spoke with Ms. Garate. Asked her question raised by Dam Safety: What is the timeframe to
commence and complete modifications to the Broken Oak Dam?

Westward Environmental is not the consultant for the dam modification project. Ms. Garate
said that she would reach out to the firm and get back with an answer.

Githian E. Beerman Th.CH. G%/f)/)/(‘//zéw’ 29, 2022



Response to Second RFI

Jessica Garate <[

Thu 9/1/2022 1:31 PM

To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov >

Cc: Curt Campbe!l | s Pepper
g

Ms. Beerman,

Attached here you will find Westward Environmental, Inc.’s (Westward) response to TCEQ’s second Request for
Information regarding the Water Rights Permit for Kiteboard Ranch, LLC. Westward will continue to serve as the
technical contact for Kiteboard Ranch, LLC on this project. Please ensure Westward is copied on all
correspondence, including the final approval. If you have any questions or require additional information, please
contact our office at 830-249-8284. Thank you.

Respectfully Submitted,

X (_ 25 YEARS j 4
_ ~gE
WESTWARD

Erwironmenial & Englnessing Excellance
Jessica Garate, GIT
Staff Geologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.
P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006
830.249.8284 Phone

830.249.0221 Fax

www.westwardenv.com

Proj #

The information contained in this message is confidential or privileged and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution,
copying, or use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, and please delete this message and any accompanying attachments from your computer.

Thank you for your cooperation.



gy
WESTWARD

Environmental. Engineering. Natural Resources.

September 1, 2022

Project No. 11235-002

Ms. Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Water Rights Permitting Team

Water Availability Division

MC-160 P.O. Box 13087

Austin, TX 78711-3087
lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov

Subject:

Response to the Second Request for Information (RFI)
Kiteboard Ranch, LLC — CN605929736, RN111448155
Application for a Water Use Permit - WRPERM 13828
Long Branch, Guadalupe River Basin

Dear Ms. Beerman,

Please accept the following response to the Second Request for Information (RFI) comments dated
August 3, 2022 regarding the above-referenced application for a Water Use Permit on behalf of
Kiteboard Ranch, LLC.

Comment 1:

Response 1:

Comment 2:

Provide a revised Well Operation Plan that includes all wells to be utilized as

alternate sources in support of the application. Resource Protection staff note that
in the Applicant’s response to information received June 8, 2022, the map provided
lists well K-3, which corresponds to the groundwater conservation district permit
and well production table provided in the original submitted application received
February 28, 2022. However, in the Well Operation Plan found in Attachment C of
the Applicant’s response, as well as the water quality analysis table provided in the
original application, well K-3 is excluded, and two additional wells, K-4 and K-5a,

are listed.

Please see the attached Revised Well Operation Plan which omits wells K-4
and K-5, as they will not be utilized to compensate for evaporative losses and
therefore, need not be included in the Well Operation Plan. Well K-3 will be
utilized and is included in the revised Well Operation Plan (Attachment A).

Provide a copy of the groundwater well permits or evidence that a groundwater
permit is not required for the K-4 and K-5a wells from the Guadalupe County
Groundwater Conservation District.

Main 830.249.8284 | Fax 830.249 0221

Office PO Box 2205 Boeme, TX78006 | w

Texas Registered Engineering  Firm # F-4524 Texas Registered Geoscience Firm #50112

westwardenv com



Kiteboard Ranch, LLC

Westward Environmental, Inc.

WRPERM 13828 — Second Response to RFI August 2022

11235-002

Response 2: Wells K-4 and K-5a will not be utilized as neither well produced sufficient
water. Therefore, neither of these wells were permitted and as such, are
excluded from the Well Operation Plan.

Comment 3: If well K-3 will be used as an alternate source for the application, provide onsite
water chemistry information for the groundwater to be discharged from the well,
including, but not limited to, the following parameters in the table below.
Additional parameters may be requested if there is a specific water quality concern
associated with the aquifer from which water is withdrawn. Provide the depth of
the well and the name of the aquifer and specific information from which the water
is withdrawn.

Parameter Average Max Conc. No. of Sample Type | Sample
Conc. Samples Date/Time
Sulfate, mg/L 378 378 1 Grab sample | 3/24/2021
12:20 PM
Chloride, 1930 1930 1 Grab sample | 3/24/2021
mg/L 12:20 PM
Total 3530 3530 1 Grab sample | 3/24/2021
Dissolved 12:20 PM
Solids, mg/L
pH, standard 6.74 6.74 1 Grab sample | 3/24/2021
units 12:20 PM
Temperature*, | 22.8 22.8 1 Grab sample | 3/24/2021
degrees 12:20 PM
Celcius

* Temperature must be measured on site at the time the groundwater sample is collected.

Response 3:

Comment 4:

Please see the table above which includes water chemistry data for Well K-3.
Additional water quality data from testing results is also included (Attachment
B). The depth of well K-3 is 110 ft. and is drawing from the Carrizo-Wilcox
Aquifer.

Provide a water quality analysis, or any other data or relevant information, which
demonstrates that discharges of groundwater from the proposed wells into the
reservoir shall be of sufficient quality to meet the requirements of the applicable
water quality criteria of the Texas Surface Water Quality Standards (Title 30 Texas
Administrative Code 307) for Long Branch, tributary of Mill Creek, tributary of the
Guadalupe River (Segment no. 1804). Note, Resource Protection staff reviewed the
water quality data previously submitted by the Applicant and identified a concern



Kiteboard Ranch, LLC Westward Environmental, Inc.
WRPERM 13828 — Second Response to RFI August 2022

11235-002

Response 4:

Jor total dissolved solids and/or sulfate for wells K-4, K-5a, K-10a, K-13, K-14, K-
18, and K-23.

It is anticipated that the TDS levels will be maintained below the secondary
drinking water standards prior to discharge to the lake. Well water will be
mixed with surface water in the lake prior to discharge. In addition, water
quality sampling will be ongoing, and readings will be taken at both the well
discharge outlet pipe and at the ultimate outfall when pumping required
discharges. Wells will also be monitored regularly for TDS and the priority of
use for each well will be based on the best water quality. There is no known
TDS discharge limit in the TPDES program and due to the distance to segment
1804 (Guadalupe River) it is not anticipated that the TDS limits will adversely
affect this segment. Additionally, Kiteboard may evaluate ion-exchange as a
backup solution should TDS levels exceed those desired to maintain aquatic
life in the on-site lake._

WESTWARD will continue to serve as the technical contact for Kiteboard Ranch, LLC on this
project. Please ensure that WESTWARD is copied on all correspondence, including the final
approval. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our office at
830-249-8284.

Respectfully submitted,
WESTWARD ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

e

1, %
Lo

Curt G. Campbell, PE Ry
VP Engineering & Natural Resources
TX License No. 106851 | TX Firm No. 4524

Attachment A: Revised Well Operating Plan (revised 8/17/2022)
Attachment B: Water Quality Data Table

Distribution:

Addressee
WEI 11235-002 File



Well Operating Plan

Kiteboard Ranch, LLC, is the owner of a recreational lake located in Guadalupe County, Texas.
The lake currently is not permitted to use/store surface water, therefore, it plans to use seven (7)
onsite groundwater wells to pump water from the Carrizo-Wilcox aquifer to maintain the lake level
for recreation. A water accounting plan will be implemented to avoid impounding State Water.

The onsite wells will be controlled by either a float switch or pressure transducer which will be
triggered to pump when the lake falls below 518 ft amsl, determined to be the desired minimum
water surface elevation of the lake. To assist in monitoring the lake level, Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
will incorporate a Well Operating Plan as follows:

1. The float switch/pressure transducer will signal the pumps to start when it falls below the
predetermined level above.

2. The wells with the lowest amounts of TDS will be set to discharge first. The order may
change depending on water quality data that is available. Based on the most recent (Jan.
2022) water quality data we have for these wells the order is as follows:

o K-23

K-16

K-13

K-14

K-10a

K-18

o K-3

3. The amount of water discharged will be metered and recorded on the Well Operating
Plan log (see below).

4. The readings will be reported per the Guadalupe County Groundwater Conservation
District (GCGCD) rules.

© O O O O

Water level readings will be recorded in the following format: (a separate sheet with this table
will be kept on-site)

Date of Time of Water
Well Reader’s Name Well ID Reading Reading Level

All records must be kept on site and ready to give to TCEQ inspector upon request.




Quality Summary - Kiteboard

K-3 K-10a K-13 K-14 K-16 K-18 K-23
Parameter DHL DHL DHL DHL DHL DHL DHL
Sample Date 3/24/2021 | 3/24/2021 | 3/25/2021 | 3/25/2021 | 3/24/2021 3/24/2021 3/25/2021
Temperature (C) 22.8 23.7 20.5 244 22.4 23.4 21.8
pH 6.74 7.71 7.22 6.76 6.75 6.88 6.3
Total Dissolved Solids (mg/L) 3530 1030 689 852 412 1640 344
Total Alkalinity (as CaCO3) 169 281 282 264 234 254 149
Bicarbonate (as CaCQO3) 169 281 282 264 234 254 149
Carbonate (as CaCO3) <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0
Hydroxide (as CaCO3) <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0
Calcium 766 51.5 133 177 54.3 290 64.1
Chloride 1930 210 81.1 114 19.5 529 14.4
Magnesium 117 22.6 17.3 20.9 8.59 29 9.39
Potassium 6.21 6.62 4.24 4.1 2.35 5.92 3.48
Sodium 361 271 71.7 77.3 55.5 244 28.7
Dissolved Iron 1.01 0.218 0.797 5.4 0.266 0.107 0.147
Dissolved Manganese 0.276 0.0954 0.482 0.465 0.0694 0.0763 0.0766
Nitrate as Nitrogen <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 0.19 2.61
Sulfate 378 290 154 257 59.8 365 74.7




RE: Kiteboard_Ranch_13828_Second_Request_for_Information

Jessica Garate
Thu 9/1/2022 10:19 AM

To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>

Great, thank you so much!

From: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:18 AM

To: Jessica Garate <

Cc: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>

Subject: Re: Kiteboard_Ranch_13828 Second_Request_for_Information

Ms. Jessica Garate,

Yes, you can send it directly to me via e-mail.
| will be watching for it.

Thank you,

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.

Water Rights Permitting Team

Water Availability Division

512-239-4019

lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov

From: Jessica Garate <
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:16 AM
To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceg.Texas.Gov>

Subject: RE: Kiteboara_rancn_13sz8_>econa_request_for_Information

Ms. Beerman,

Thank you so much for the deadline reminder. The response is completed and under review. Shall we submit as
we did previously and e-mail the response to you directly?

WESTWARD

Jessica Garate, GIT

Staff Geologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

4 Shooting Club Road / PO Box 2205
Boerne, TX 78006



830.249.8284 Phone
830.249.0221 Fax
www.westwardenv.com

fJEXin

The information contained in this message is confidential or privileged and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended

recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution,
copying, or use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, and please delete this message and any accompanying attachments from your computer. Thank

you for your cooperation.

From: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 9:44 AM

To: Curt Campbell <HIIINNEGGEEE | cssica Garate <“_
Cc: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>

Subject: Kiteboard_Ranch_ 13828 Second_Request_for_Information

Mr. Curt Campbell, P.E. and Ms. Jessica Garate,

A reminder that Kiteboard Ranch's response to TCEQ's Request for Information is due on Friday,
September 2, 2022. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank You,

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.
Water Rights Permitting Team
Water Availability Division

512-239-4019

lillian.beerman@tceqg.texas.gov

From: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 8:58 AM

To: I /<<:ic> Garat< <
Cc: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman @Tceq.Texas.Gov>

Subject: Kiteboard_Ranch_13828 Second_Request_for_Information

Mr. Curt Campbell, P.E. and Ms. Jessica Garate,

Please respond to the Second Request for Information for Kiteboard Ranch, LLC's Application No. 13828
for a temporary water use permit. The due date for your response is COB Friday, September 2, 2022.

If you have any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank You,

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.
Water Rights Permitting Team

Water Availability Division



512-239-4019

lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov



Kiteboard_Ranch_13828_Second_Request_for_Information

Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Wed 8/3/2022 8:58 AM

To: | /s ca Garate
I

Cc: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Mr. Curt Campbell, P.E. and Ms. Jessica Garate,

Please respond to the Second Request for Information for Kiteboard Ranch, LLC's Application No. 13828
for a temporary water use permit. The due date for your response is COB Friday, September 2, 2022.

If you have any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank You,

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.
Water Rights Permitting Team
Water Availability Division
512-239-4019
lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov



Jon Niermann, Chairman
Emily Lindley, Commissioner
Bobby Janecka, Commissioner

Toby Baker, Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

August 3, 2022

Mr. Curt Campbell, P.E VIA E-MAIL
Vice President, Engineering and Natural Resources

Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205

Boerne, TX 78006-3602

RE: Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
WRPERM 13828
CN605929736, RN111448155
Application No. 13828 for a Water Use Permit
Texas Water Code § 11.121, Requiring Mailed & Published Notice
Long Branch, Guadalupe River Basin

Dear Mr. Campbell:

This acknowledges receipt, on June 3, and June 8, 2022, of additional information and fees in
the amount of $203.54 (Receipt No. M217979, copy attached).

Additional information is required before the application can be declared administratively
complete.

1. Provide a revised Well Operation Plan that includes all wells to be utilized as alternate
sources in support of the application. Resource Protection staff note that in the
Applicant’s response to information received June 8, 2022, the map provided lists well
K-3, which corresponds to the groundwater conservation district permit and well
production table provided in the original submitted application received February 28,
2022. However, in the Well Operation Plan, found in Attachment C of the Applicant’s
response, as well as the water quality analysis table provided in the original application,
well K-3 is excluded, and two additional wells, K-4 and K5a, are listed.

2. Provide a copy of the groundwater well permits or evidence that a groundwater well
permit is not required for the K-4 and K5a wells from the Guadalupe County
Groundwater Conservation District.

Please submit the requested information by September 2, 2022, or the application may be
returned pursuant to Title 30 Texas Administrative Code § 281.18.

Additional information is required for technical review of the application:

3. If well K-3 will be used as an alternate source for the application, provide onsite water
chemistry information for the groundwater to be discharged from the well, including,
but not limited to, the following parameters in the table below. Additional parameters
may be requested if there is a specific water quality concern associated with the aquifer
from which water is withdrawn. Provide the depth of the well and the name of the
aquifer and specific formation from which the water is withdrawn.

P.O.Box 13087 ¢ Austin, Texas 78711-3087 ¢ 512-239-1000 ¢ tceq.texas.gov

How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
printed on recycled paper



Mr. Curt Campbell, P.E.

Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
Application No. 13828
August 3, 2022

Page 2 of 2

Parameter

Average
Conc.

Max Conc.

No. of
Samples

Sample
Type

Sample
Date/Time

Sulfate, mg/L

Chloride, mg/L

Total
Dissolved
Solids, mg/L

pH, standard
units

Temperature*,
degrees
Celsius

*Temperature must be measured on site at the time the groundwater sample is collected.

4. Provide a water quality analysis, or any other data or relevant information, which

demonstrates that discharges of groundwater from the proposed wells into the reservoir

shall be of sufficient quality to meet the requirements of the applicable water quality
criteria of the Texas Surface Water Quality Standards (Title 30 Texas Administrative
Code 307) for Long Branch, tributary of Mill Creek, tributary of the Guadalupe River
(Segment no. 1804). Note, Resource Protection staff reviewed the water quality data

previously submitted by the Applicant and identified a concern for total dissolved solids
and/or sulfates for wells K-4, K-5a, K-10a, K-13, K-14, K-18, and K-23.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me via email at
lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov or by telephone at (512) 239-4019.

Sincerely,

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D., Project Manager
Water Rights Permitting Team

Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section

Attachment




y
afl

(i

TCEQ 08-JUN-22 04:03 PM

Fee Degcription

Fee Code
Account# . =

Account Name

WIR USE PERMITS

M

WUP
WUP
WATER USE PERMITS

TCEQ - A/R RECEIPT

Ref#l
Ref#2

REPORT BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

Check Number CC Type

Card Auth. Tran Code Slip Key

Paid In By User Data Rec Code Document# Tran Date
M217979 1099 BS00095339 08-JUN=-22
13828 060822 N D2802830

YACKTMAN, RHDAVIS CK

ELLYN

Total (Fee Code):

Grand Total:

Tran Amount

-$203.54

-$203.54

-$3,263.54

RECEIVED
JUN 10 202

Water Availability Division

Page 3 of 3



L NI
WESTWARD

Environmental. Engineering. Natural Resources.

June 3, 2022
Project No. 11235-002
Ms. Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Water Rights Permitting Team
Water Avgailability Divigsion R E C E IV E D
MC-160 P.O. Box 13087 JUN 08 2022
Austin, TX 78711-3087 e
lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov Water Availability Division
Subject: Response to Request for Information (RFI)
Kiteboard Ranch, LLC — CN605929736, RN111448155
Application for a Water Use Permit - WRPERM 13828
Long Branch, Guadalupe River Basin

Dear Ms. Beerman,

Please accept the following response to the Request for Information (RFI) comments dated April
7, 2022 regarding the above-referenced application for a Water Use Permit on behalf of Kiteboard
Ranch, LLC.

Comment 1:  Confirm that a diversion authorization is not requested. Staff notes a diversion
point was indicated on the map provided by the Applicant.

Response 1: Confirmed. The point that was shown as a diversion point on the Project Map
is actually the discharge point referred to in Worksheet 4.1. Please see the
attached Project Map which has been revised to indicate the centerline of the
dam as the discharge point at which the water from the reservoir will be
discharged to maintain downstream flow (Attachment A).

Comment 2. Confirm that the alternate source will be adequate to compensate for evaporative
losses from the reservoir. Staff notes that the application indicates sufficient
groundwater to account for evaporative losses of 50 acre-feet per year. However,
Staff has calculated the maximum monthly and annual evaporative losses to be
83.13 and 476.45 acre-feet, respectively.

Response 2: A water accounting plan has been developed that is not dependent on
evaporation rates. Since the lake will be filled with groundwater the
evaporation would be groundwater and would not be impounded surface
water that downstream water rights holders have expectation of receiving. We
determined that for this impoundment we would need to establish a way to

Office PO. Box 2205 Boerne, TX 78006 Main 8302498284 | Fax 830.249.0221

Texas Registered Engineering Frm # F-4524 Texas Registered Geoscience Frm # 50112

westwardenv.com



Kiteboard Ranch, LLC Westward Environmental, Inc.
WRPERM 13828 — Response to RFI June 2022

11235-002

Comment 3:

Response 3:

determine the amount of inflow from the drainage basin that enters the lake
so that we could release a corresponding volume.

The accounting plan will calculate the amount of surface water runoff from
the basin that enters the impoundment and exits through the spillway. The
net difference of these 2 values is impounded surface water and will be released
on a biweekly basis. The initial accounting model has been set up using the
unit hydrograph method to estimate runoff from each rainfall event. A rain
gauge will be installed onsite and daily readings will be recorded. These
rainfall reading will be converted to runoff values form the watershed. The
initial assumptions in the unit hydrograph calculation will be verified and fine-
tuned using a depth to volume ratio of the lake (stage storage). The equation
for relating runoff to runoff volume will be updated over time. A weir depth
gauge will be installed on the pond overflow, it will be calibrated to record the
volume of water released over time. A floating gauge will be installed to
monitor lake levels. A discharge event will be performed biweekly from a
pump with a floating intake in the lake.

Groundwater will be added to increase and maintain the water level in the lake
for recreational purposes. In the event that evaporation of groundwater
exceeds the available water for maintaining the lake level the lake levels will
be allowed to drop until they can be restored using groundwater alone. All
surface water will be passed through the impoundment. See attached Water
Accounting Plan (Attachment B).

Provide an operational plan that identifies how the groundwater from the
Applicant’s seven wells will support the application. In the plan, describe how use
of each well will be determined for a given day/time.

The onsite wells will be controlled by a float switch or pressure transducer
which will be located in the lake and will trigger the wells to pump when the
lake level falls below a predetermined elevation. The wells with the lowest
amounts of TDS will be set to discharge first. The total amount of water
discharged from the wells will be metered and reported per the Guadalupe
County Groundwater Conservation District (GCGCD) rules. See attached
Well Operating Plan (Attachment C).



Kiteboard Ranch, LLC Westward Environmental, Inc.
WRPERM 13828 — Response to RFI June 2022
11235-002

Comment 4:  Before the application can be considered administratively complete, remit fees in
the amount of $203.54, as described below. Please make the check payable to the
TCEQ or Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

Filing Fee (100 to 5,000 Acre-Feet)
Recording Fee 25.00
Storage Fees (81.00x 1,186 Acre-Feet) 1,186.00

$  250.00

3

3
Mailed Notice (Guadalupe River Basin) 3 336.52

3

3

$

TOTAL FEES 1,797.52
FEES RECEIVED 1,593.98
TOTAL FEES DUE 203.54

Response 4: Please find Check #1099 in the amount of $203.54 made payable to the TCEQ
included here (Attachment D).

WESTWARD will continue to serve as the technical contact for Kiteboard Ranch, LLC on this
project. Please ensure that WESTWARD 1is copied on all correspondence, including the final

approval. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our office at
830-249-8284

Respectfully submitted,
WESTWARD ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
NS “
/ —— J“ Y
N LA s //J
s eense 7
W SSioNAL B S
Curt G. Campbell, PE W&

VP Engineering & Natural Resources
TX License No. 106851 | TX Firm No. 4524

Attachment A: Project Map (revised 4/11/2022)
Attachment B: Water accounting Plan
Attachment C: Well Operating Plan
Attachment D: Check #1099

Distribution: Addressee
WEI 11235-002 File



Attachment A



ischarge Point
20,6233869, -97.845153

Approximate Property
Boundary

Broken Oak Dam
USGS Rivers & Streams

A Groundwater Wells

Well ID Latitude Longitude
K-3 29.629197 -97.847684
K-10a  29.624080 -97.834919
K-13 29.621873 -97.836176
K-14 29.623402 -97.838478
K-16 29.630571 -97.845343
K-18 29.627372 -97.849835
K-23 29.633588 -97.841981

* ONLIgHS

KITEBOARD RANCH, LLC.

SEGUIN, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

T e - I T
soaer- [0 || ||

FORINTERIM
REVIEW ONLY

THIS PRODUCT IS FOR INFORMATIONAL

R
WESTWARD

Environmental. Engineering. Natural Resources.
PO Box 2205, Boerne, Texas 78006
(830) 249-8284 Fax: (830) 249-0221
TBPE REG NO :F-4524
TBPG REG NO : 50112




Attachment B
(Spreadsheet Provided Electronically)



Attachment C



Well Operating Plan

Kiteboard Ranch, LLC, is the owner of a recreational lake located in Guadalupe County, Texas.
The lake currently is not permitted to use/store surface water, therefore, it plans to use eight (8)
onsite groundwater wells to pump water from the Carrizo-Wilcox aquifer to maintain the lake level
for recreation. A water accounting plan will be implemented to avoid impounding State Water.

The onsite wells will be controlled by either a float switch or pressure transducer which will be
triggered to pump when the lake falls below 518 ft amsl, determined to be the desired minimum
water surface elevation of the lake. To assist in monitoring the lake level, Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
will incorporate a Well Operating Plan as follows:

1. The float switch/pressure transducer will signal the pumps to start when it falls below the
predetermined level above.

2. The wells with the lowest amounts of TDS will be set to discharge first. The order may
change depending on water quality data that is available. Based on the most recent (Jan.
2022) water quality data we have for these wells the order is as follows:

o K-23

K-16

K-13

K-14

K-10a

K-18

K-4

K-5a

3. The amount of water discharged will be metered and recorded on the Well Operating
Plan log (see below).

4. The readings will be reported per the Guadalupe County Groundwater Conservation
District (GCGCD) rules.

O 0O 0O 0O 0O 0O O

Water level readings will be recorded in the following format: (a separate sheet with this table
will be kept on-site)

Date of Time of Water
Well Reader’s Name Well ID Reading Reading Level

All records must be kept on site and ready to give to TCEQ inspector upon request.




Attachment D



Kiteboard Ranch WRPERM 13828 Response to RFI

Jessica Garate <

Fri 6/3/2022 2:41 PM
To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov >

CaIElN @==°=°0°0 HEOUHEEWEE 2

Ms. Beerman,

| have attached here the response to RFI for the Kiteboard Ranch Water Permit application referenced above. |
am sending a hard copy via FedEx today which will include the check for fees due to the TCEQ. Thank you.

v 25 YERRS g ¢
WESTWARD

Jessica Garate, GIT

Staff Geologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006
830.249.8284 Phone

830.249.0221 Fax

www.westwardenv.com

Proj #11235-002

The information contained in this message is confidential or privileged and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution,
copying, or use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, and please delete this message and any accompanying attachments from your computer.

Thank you for your cooperation.



gy
WESTWARD

Environmental. Engineering. Natural Resources.

June 3, 2022
Project No. 11235-002
Ms. Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Water Rights Permitting Team
Water Availability Division
MC-160 P.O. Box 13087
Austin, TX 78711-3087
lillian. beerman@tceq.texas.gov

Subject: Response to Request for Information (RFT)
Kiteboard Ranch, LLC — CN605929736, RN111448155
Application for a Water Use Permit - WRPERM 13828

Long Branch, Guadalupe River Basin
Dear Ms. Beerman,

Please accept the following response to the Request for Information (RFI) comments dated April
7, 2022 regarding the above-referenced application for a Water Use Permit on behalf of Kiteboard
Ranch, LLC.

Comment 1:  Confirm that a diversion authorization is not requested. Staff notes a diversion
point was indicated on the map provided by the Applicant.

Response 1: Confirmed. The point that was shown as a diversion point on the Project Map
is actually the discharge point referred to in Worksheet 4.1. Please see the
attached Project Map which has been revised to indicate the centerline of the
dam as the discharge point at which the water from the reservoir will be
discharged to maintain downstream flow (Attachment A).

Comment 2:  Confirm that the alternate source will be adequate to compensate for evaporative
losses from the reservoir. Staff notes that the application indicates sufficient
groundwater to account for evaporative losses of 50 acre-feet per year. However,
Staff has calculated the maximum monthly and annual evaporative losses to be
83.13 and 476.45 acre-feet, respectively.

Response 2: A water accounting plan has been developed that is not dependent on
evaporation rates. Since the lake will be filled with groundwater the
evaporation would be groundwater and would not be impounded surface
water that downstream water rights holders have expectation of receiving. We
determined that for this impoundment we would need to establish a way to

\

westwardenv.com

Office PO. Box 2205 Boerne, TX 78006 Main 830.249.8284 | Fax 830.249 0221

Texas Registered Engineering FArm #F-4524 Texas Registered Geoscience  Firm # 50112




Kiteboard Ranch, LLC Westward Environmental, Inc.
WRPERM 13828 — Response to RFI June 2022

11235-002

Comment 3:

Response 3:

determine the amount of inflow from the drainage basin that enters the lake
so that we could release a corresponding volume.

The accounting plan will calculate the amount of surface water runoff from
the basin that enters the impoundment and exits through the spillway. The
net difference of these 2 values is impounded surface water and will be released
on a biweekly basis. The initial accounting model has been set up using the
unit hydrograph method to estimate runoff from each rainfall event. A rain
gauge will be installed onsite and daily readings will be recorded. These
rainfall reading will be converted to runoff values form the watershed. The
initial assumptions in the unit hydrograph calculation will be verified and fine-
tuned using a depth to volume ratio of the lake (stage storage). The equation
for relating runoff to runoff volume will be updated over time. A weir depth
gauge will be installed on the pond overflow, it will be calibrated to record the
volume of water released over time. A floating gauge will be installed to
monitor Jake levels. A discharge event will be performed biweekly from a
pump with a floating intake in the lake.

Groundwater will be added to increase and maintain the water level in the lake
for recreational purposes. In the event that evaporation of groundwater
exceeds the available water for maintaining the lake level the lake levels will
be allowed to drop until they can be restored using groundwater alone. All
surface water will be passed through the impoundment. See attached Water
Accounting Plan (Attachment B).

Provide an operational plan that identifies how the groundwater from the
Applicant’s seven wells will support the application. In the plan, describe how use
of each well will be determined for a given day/time.

The onsite wells will be controlled by a float switch or pressure transducer
which will be located in the lake and will trigger the wells to pump when the
lake level falls below a predetermined elevation. The wells with the lowest
amounts of TDS will be set to discharge first. The total amount of water
discharged from the wells will be metered and reported per the Guadalupe
County Groundwater Conservation District (GCGCD) rules. See attached
Well Operating Plan (Attachment C).



Kiteboard Ranch, LLC Westward Environmental, Inc.
WRPERM 13828 — Response to RFI June 2022
11235-002

Comment 4:  Before the application can be considered administratively complete, remit fees in
the amount of $203.54, as described below. Please make the check payable to the
TCEQ or Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

Filing Fee (100 to 5,000 Acre-Feet) 250.00

3
Recording Fee $ 25.00
Storage Fees (31.00x 1,186 Acre-Feet) 3 1,186.00
Mailed Notice (Guadalupe River Basin) 3 336.52
TOTAL FEES S 1,797.52
FEES RECEIVED $ 1,593.98
TOTAL FEES DUE $  203.54

Response 4:  Please find Check #1099 in the amount of $203.54 made payable to the TCEQ
included here (Attachment D).

WESTWARD will continue to serve as the technical contact for Kiteboard Ranch, LLC on this
project. Please ensure that WESTWARD is copied on all correspondence, including the final
approval. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our office at
830-249-8284

Respectfully submitted,

6/3/2022

Curt G. Campbell, PE
VP Engineering & Natural Resources
TX License No. 106851 | TX Firm No. 4524

ONAL

-
ANt g

Attachment A: Project Map (revised 4/11/2022)
Attachment B: Water accounting Plan
Attachment C: Well Operating Plan
Attachment D: Check #1099

Distribution: Addressee
WEI 11235-002 File



Attachment A



3 Approximate Property
: Boundary
D Broken Oak Dam

USGS Rivers & Streams

A Groundwater Wells

Well ID Latitude Longitude
K-3 29.629197 -97.847684
K-10a  29.624080 -97.834919
K-13 29.621873 -97.836176
K-14 29.623402 -97.838478
K-16  29.630571 -97.845343
K-18  29.627372 -97.849835
K-23 29.633588 -97.841981

T PR
Kng%gﬁﬁzgiggl!l\.TLC. REVIEW ONLY

“ON LI9HS

DRAWN BY: _ SEGUIN, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS THIS PRODUCT IS FOR INFORMATIONAL i - .

- L E o Ay M I D Environmental. Engineering. Natural Resources.
CHECKED BY: LEGAL ENGINEERING. OR SURVEYING RO. Box 2205, Boerne, Texas 78006
SCALE: 1"= E PR Sk IEDOES HOT RGMESENT (830) 249-8284 Fax: (830) 249-0221

REPRESENTS ONLY THE APPROXIMATE TBPE REG. NO.; F-4524
m 11235-002 nm,m\mlpﬂgj\gﬁ o:momn' TBPG REG. NO.: 50112




Attachment B
(Spreadsheet Provided Electronically)



Broken Oak Dam
Water Accounting Record

Annual
Year | |
Groundwater Retained Released
Month Volume Surface Water | Surface Water
(ac-ft) (acft) (ac-ft)
January 0.00 0.00 0.00
February 0.00 0.00 0.00
March 0.00 0.00 0.00
April 0.00 0.00 0.00
May 0.00 0.00 0.00
June 0.00 0.00 0.00
July 0.00 0.00 0.00
August 0.00 0.00 0.00
September 0.00 0.00 0.00
October 0.00 0.00 0.00
November 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ December 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00







| I I T 1 D - 1T 1T -7 71— 7 1 3 1 1 ™ I N I 5} I P I ) I R I s I T I U I v I W

= e
H Wator Accountna Rocord
= o P
H [T —— S
- Lok St Area (acre) 9000 WaerSur e Elvaton 52000 Rurof Cave Number » e s Sccuracyver Rosdon ok
w2 St D e () 16500 Savey sm
Ons te Precipitation © al Runoff otal Runoff Uy ‘Stage St L
aded & LakeE ovtion | Leve oo | G erwer Water Voume | Volume Connents
[t} [t} ) ot | Volume o ot vy
0
0

sd Data £REEL 4REEL 2




A | B C D E | F | G H | J K L M
| 1} Broken Oak Dam
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
[ 3] Inputs FEBRUARY
4
z *This column will be complete during the
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 90.00 Water Surface Elevation 520.00 Runoff Curve Number 72 rain gauge accuracy verification
| 7 | Site Drainge Area (ac) 1634.00 Stativity 3.89
8
Groundwater Volume . s Water Di Over Surface Required Release
Day Added Orslto Pr.eclpltatlon Total.Runoff et R:mff Lake Elevation Level Sta\g;elstorf ge Outlet Wier Water Volume Volume Released Comments
9 (aal) (in) (in) (e Increase olume (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
6 7 0 0 0 0 0
7 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 &) 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
26 7 0 0 0 0 0
27 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
33 4 0 0 0 0 0
34 O] 0 0 0 0 0




A | B C D E | F | G H | J K L M
| 1} Broken Oak Dam
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
| 3| Inputs MARCH
4
z *This column will be complete during the
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 90.00 Water Surface Elevation 520.00 Runoff Curve Number 72 rain gauge accuracy verification
| 7 | Site Drainge Area (ac) 1634.00 Stativity 3.89
8
Groundwater Volume . s Water Di Over Surface Required Release
Day Added Orslto Pr.eclpltatlon Total.Runoff et R:mff Lake Elevation Level Sta\g;elstorf ge Outlet Wier Water Volume Volume Released Comments
9 (aal) (in) (in) (e Increase olume (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
6 7 0 0 0 0 0
7 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
26 7 0 0 0 0 0
27 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
34 5] 0 0 0 0 0
35 6 0 0 0 0 0
36 7 0 0 0 0 0
37 8 0 0 0 0 0
3 9 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 1 0 0 0 0 0 0.00




A | B C D E | F | G H | J K L M
| 1} Broken Oak Dam
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
| 3| Inputs APRIL
4
z *This column will be complete during the
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 90.00 Water Surface Elevation 520.00 Runoff Curve Number 72 rain gauge accuracy verification
| 7 | Site Drainge Area (ac) 1634.00 Stativity 3.89
8
Groundwater Volume . s Water Di Over Surface Required Release
Day Added Orslto Pr.eclpltatlon Total.Runoff et R:mff Lake Elevation Level Sta\g;elstorf ge Outlet Wier Water Volume Volume Released Comments
9 (aal) (in) (in) (e Increase olume (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
6 7 0 0 0 0 0
7 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
26 7 0 0 0 0 0
27 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
34 5] 0 0 0 0 0
35 6 0 0 0 0 0
36 7 0 0 0 0 0
37 8 0 0 0 0 0
3 9 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 1 0 0 0 0 0 0.00




A | B C D E | F | G H | J K L M
| 1} Broken Oak Dam
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
| 3| Inputs MAY
4
z *This column will be complete during the
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 90.00 Water Surface Elevation 520.00 Runoff Curve Number 72 rain gauge accuracy verification
| 7 | Site Drainge Area (ac) 1634.00 Stativity 3.89
8
Groundwater Volume . s Water Di Over Surface Required Release
Day Added Orslto Pr.eclpltatlon Total.Runoff et R:mff Lake Elevation Level Sta\g;elstorf ge Outlet Wier Water Volume Volume Released Comments
9 (aal) (in) (in) (e Increase olume (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
6 7 0 0 0 0 0
7 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
26 7 0 0 0 0 0
27 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
34 5] 0 0 0 0 0
35 6 0 0 0 0 0
36 7 0 0 0 0 0
37 8 0 0 0 0 0
3 9 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 1 0 0 0 0 0 0.00




A | B C D E | F | G H | J K L M
| 1} Broken Oak Dam
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
| 3| Inputs JUNE
4
z *This column will be complete during the
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 90.00 Water Surface Elevation 520.00 Runoff Curve Number 72 rain gauge accuracy verification
| 7 | Site Drainge Area (ac) 1634.00 Stativity 3.89
8
Groundwater Volume . s Water Di Over Surface Required Release
Day Added Orslto Pr.eclpltatlon Total.Runoff et R:mff Lake Elevation Level Sta\g;elstorf ge Outlet Wier Water Volume Volume Released Comments
9 (aal) (in) (in) (e Increase olume (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
6 7 0 0 0 0 0
7 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
26 7 0 0 0 0 0
27 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
34 5] 0 0 0 0 0
35 6 0 0 0 0 0
36 7 0 0 0 0 0
37 8 0 0 0 0 0
3 9 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 1 0 0 0 0 0 0.00




A | B C D E | F | G H | J K L M
| 1} Broken Oak Dam
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
| 3| Inputs JuLy
4
z *This column will be complete during the
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 90.00 Water Surface Elevation 520.00 Runoff Curve Number 72 rain gauge accuracy verification
| 7 | Site Drainge Area (ac) 1634.00 Stativity 3.89
8
Groundwater Volume . s Water Di Over Surface Required Release
Day Added Orslto Pr.eclpltatlon Total.Runoff et R:mff Lake Elevation Level Sta\g;elstorf ge Outlet Wier Water Volume Volume Released Comments
9 (aal) (in) (in) (e Increase olume (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
6 7 0 0 0 0 0
7 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
26 7 0 0 0 0 0
27 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
34 5] 0 0 0 0 0
35 6 0 0 0 0 0
36 7 0 0 0 0 0
37 8 0 0 0 0 0
3 9 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 1 0 0 0 0 0 0.00




A | B C D E | F | G H | J K L M
| 1} Broken Oak Dam
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
| 3| Inputs AUGUST
4
z *This column will be complete during the
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 90.00 Water Surface Elevation 520.00 Runoff Curve Number 72 rain gauge accuracy verification
| 7 | Site Drainge Area (ac) 1634.00 Stativity 3.89
8
Groundwater Volume . s Water Di Over Surface Required Release
Day Added Orslto Pr.eclpltatlon Total.Runoff et R:mff Lake Elevation Level Sta\g;elstorf ge Outlet Wier Water Volume Volume Released Comments
9 (aal) (in) (in) (e Increase olume (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
6 7 0 0 0 0 0
7 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
26 7 0 0 0 0 0
27 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
34 5] 0 0 0 0 0
35 6 0 0 0 0 0
36 7 0 0 0 0 0
37 8 0 0 0 0 0
3 9 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 1 0 0 0 0 0 0.00




A | B C D E | F | G H | J K L M
| 1} Broken Oak Dam
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
[ 3] Inputs SEPTEMBER
4
z *This column will be complete during the
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 90.00 Water Surface Elevation 520.00 Runoff Curve Number 72 rain gauge accuracy verification
| 7 | Site Drainge Area (ac) 1634.00 Stativity 3.89
8
Groundwater Volume . s Water Di Over Surface Required Release
Day Added Orslto Pr.eclpltatlon Total.Runoff et R:mff Lake Elevation Level Sta\g;elstorf ge Outlet Wier Water Volume Volume Released Comments
9 (aal) (in) (in) (e Increase olume (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
6 7 0 0 0 0 0
7 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
26 7 0 0 0 0 0
27 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
34 5] 0 0 0 0 0
35 6 0 0 0 0 0
36 7 0 0 0 0 0
37 8 0 0 0 0 0
3 9 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 1 0 0 0 0 0 0.00




A | B C D E | F | G H | J K L M
| 1} Broken Oak Dam
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
| 3| Inputs OCTOBER
4
z *This column will be complete during the
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 90.00 Water Surface Elevation 520.00 Runoff Curve Number 72 rain gauge accuracy verification
| 7 | Site Drainge Area (ac) 1634.00 Stativity 3.89
8
Groundwater Volume . s Water Di Over Surface Required Release
Day Added Orslto Pr.eclpltatlon Total.Runoff et R:mff Lake Elevation Level Sta\g;elstorf ge Outlet Wier Water Volume Volume Released Comments
9 (aal) (in) (in) (e Increase olume (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
6 7 0 0 0 0 0
7 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
26 7 0 0 0 0 0
27 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
34 5] 0 0 0 0 0
35 6 0 0 0 0 0
36 7 0 0 0 0 0
37 8 0 0 0 0 0
3 9 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 1 0 0 0 0 0 0.00




A | B C D E | F | G H | J K L M
| 1} Broken Oak Dam
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
[ 3] Inputs NOVEMBER
4
z *This column will be complete during the
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 90.00 Water Surface Elevation 520.00 Runoff Curve Number 72 rain gauge accuracy verification
| 7 | Site Drainge Area (ac) 1634.00 Stativity 3.89
8
Groundwater Volume . s Water Di Over Surface Required Release
Day Added Orslto Pr.eclpltatlon Total.Runoff et R:mff Lake Elevation Level Sta\g;elstorf ge Outlet Wier Water Volume Volume Released Comments
9 (aal) (in) (in) (e Increase olume (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
6 7 0 0 0 0 0
7 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
26 7 0 0 0 0 0
27 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
34 5] 0 0 0 0 0
35 6 0 0 0 0 0
36 7 0 0 0 0 0
37 8 0 0 0 0 0
3 9 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 1 0 0 0 0 0 0.00




A | B C D E | F | G H | J K L M
| 1} Broken Oak Dam
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
[ 3] Inputs DECEMBER
4
z *This column will be complete during the
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 90.00 Water Surface Elevation 520.00 Runoff Curve Number 72 rain gauge accuracy verification
| 7 | Site Drainge Area (ac) 1634.00 Stativity 3.89
8
Groundwater Volume . s Water Di Over Surface Required Release
Day Added Orslto Pr.eclpltatlon Total.Runoff et R:mff Lake Elevation Level Sta\g;elstorf ge Outlet Wier Water Volume Volume Released Comments
9 (aal) (in) (in) (e Increase olume (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
6 7 0 0 0 0 0
7 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
5 6 0 0 0 0 0
26 7 0 0 0 0 0
27 8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
34 5] 0 0 0 0 0
35 6 0 0 0 0 0
36 7 0 0 0 0 0
37 8 0 0 0 0 0
3 9 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 1 0 0 0 0 0 0.00




Stage

490
495
500
505
510
515
520

Volume

10
42
134
276
489
802



Attachment C



Well Operating Plan

Kiteboard Ranch, LLC, is the owner of a recreational lake located in Guadalupe County, Texas.
The lake currently is not permitted to use/store surface water, therefore, it plans to use eight (8)
onsite groundwater wells to pump water from the Carrizo-Wilcox aquifer to maintain the lake level
for recreation. A water accounting plan will be implemented to avoid impounding State Water.

The onsite wells will be controlled by either a float switch or pressure transducer which will be
triggered to pump when the lake falls below 518 ft amsl, determined to be the desired minimum
water surface elevation of the lake. To assist in monitoring the lake level, Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
will incorporate a Well Operating Plan as follows:

1. The float switch/pressure transducer will signal the pumps to start when 1t falls below the
predetermined level above.

2. The wells with the lowest amounts of TDS will be set to discharge first. The order may
change depending on water quality data that is available. Based on the most recent (Jan.
2022) water quality data we have for these wells the order is as follows:

o K-23

K-16

K-13

K-14

K-10a

K-18

K-4

K-5a

3. The amount of water discharged will be metered and recorded on the Well Operating
Plan log (see below).

4. The readings will be reported per the Guadalupe County Groundwater Conservation
District (GCGCD) rules.

O O 0O O 0O 0 O

Water level readings will be recorded in the following format: (a separate sheet with this table
will be kept on-site)

Date of Time of Water
Well Reader’s Name Well ID Reading Reading Level

All records must be kept on site and ready to give to TCEQ inspector upon request.




Attachment D



Steve and Ellyn Yacktman o 1y W i
3571 Far West Blvd. #82 W
Austin, Tx 78731 e

N
Di :;\‘ N\CQ \._A\m\vﬂ L NJ?.NMN

o’
t

.., . < f u A,
L Sheoting Clob el
B
. o
- i r__h il _u_b_ﬂi_\:;mﬂ:ﬂ\m?;ﬂ& bmﬁ

B 0w
| sumodea

§ s & sTenedg Qu\ \x\«x«gﬁ\\d%\\ g :
a 45 ! V !
F s | SO EP IRt

aeq | i

28 "ON GQATd L1S3M HVH Liss
, J71 HONVYH QHYOS3LI vaEa
| Junod9oy jswaseuely jeyuden Supjiop NVYWLDIDVA NATIZ

_\>
F.\N\W.\ \F. ¥90E-LELBL X1 NILSNV




RE: Response to RFI Submittal

Fri 6/3/2022 2:37 PM
To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov >

Thank you very much, Ms. Beerman. It is forthcoming. You have a great weekend as well!

Jessica Garate, GIT

Staff Geologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

4 Shooting Club Road / PO Box 2205
Boerne, TX 78006

830.249.8284 Phone
830.249.0221 Fax
www.westwardenv.com

The information contained in this message is confidential or privileged and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution,
copying, or use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, and please delete this message and any accompanying attachments from your computer. Thank

you for your cooperation.

From: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 2:32 PM

To: Jessica Garate <

Subject: Re: Response to RFI Submittal

Jessica,

You can email the documents to me directly.
Thank you for your prompt response.

Have a good weekend.

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.

Water Rights Permitting Team

Water Availability Division

512-239-4019

lillian.beerman@tceg.texas.gov




From: Jessica Garate <

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 2:31 PM

To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceg.Texas.Gov>
Subject: Response to RFI Submittal

Good afternoon, Ms. Beerman.

We are ready to submit the response to RFI for Kiteboard Ranch, WRPERM 13828. Can | e-mail that to you
directly or is that supposed to be submitted via the TCEQ website? Thank you.

N, K
WESTWARD

Erwvironmenial & Englnedsing Excellence
Jessica Garate, GIT
Staff Geologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006
830.249.8284 Phone

830.249.0221 Fax
I

www.westwardenv.com

Proj #

The information contained in this message is confidential or privileged and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution,
copying, or use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, and please delete this message and any accompanying attachments from your computer.

Thank you for your cooperation.






Jon Niermann, Chairman
Emily Lindley, Commissioner
Bobby Janecka, Commissioner

Toby Baker, Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

May 16, 2022

Mr. Curt Campbell, P.E VIA E-MAIL
Vice President, Engineering and Natural Resources

Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205

Boerne, TX 78006-3602

RE: Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
WRPERM 13828
CN605929736, RN111448155
Application No. 13828 for a Water Use Permit
Texas Water Code § 11.121, Requiring Mailed & Published Notice
Long Branch, Guadalupe River Basin

Dear Mr. Campbell:

This acknowledges the request, on May 11, 2022, of the applicants’ request for an extension of
time to respond to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) request for
additional information, letter dated April 7, 2022.

A 30-day extension is granted until June 9, 2022, and after that date the application may be
returned pursuant to Title 30 Texas Administrative Code § 281.18. No further extensions will
be granted associated with this request for information.

If you have any questions concerning the application, please contact Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.
via email at lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov or by telephone at (512) 239-4019.

Sincerely,

Brooke McGregor, Manager
Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section
Water Availability Division

cC. Ms. Jessica Garate

P.O.Box 13087 ¢ Austin, Texas 78711-3087 ¢ 512-239-1000 ¢ tceq.texas.gov

How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
printed on recycled paper



Re: Kiteboard_Ranch_ 13828_ TEAMS Mtg_RFI
Chris Kozlowski <chris.kozlowski@tceq.texas.gov>
Wed 5/11/2022 10:32 AM

To: Jessica Garate >, Trent Gay [
Cc: Curt Campbell ;Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>;Brooke

McGregor <brooke.mcgregor@tceq.texas.gov>
| didn't realize an extension was requested. | will take a look at it.



RE: Kiteboard Ranch - WRPERM 13828

Curt Campbell <ccampbell@westwardenv.com>
Wed 5/11/2022 7:00 AM

To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>

Good afternoon, Ms. Beerman,

| am e-mailing you to request an extension for the deadline to respond to RFI for Kiteboard Ranch (WRPERM 13828), which was Monday, May 9, 2022. | will need the
extension to adequately prepare a water accounting plan to address evaporative losses from the reservoir that is the subject of this application. We are requesting a
new deadline of June 9, 2022. Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Ty
WESTWARD

Erwironmental & Enginessing Excellence

Curt G. Campbell, PE, CFM, LEED AP ND
VP Engineering & Natural Resources
Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006

830.249.8284 Phone

830.249.0221 Fax

561-568-5849 Cell

www.westwardenv.com
 fRERIn|

The information contained in this message is confidential or privileged and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying, or use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify

me immediately by telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, and please delete this message and any accompanying attachments from your computer. Thank you for your cooperation.

“LEED AP” and the related acronym, and the LEED AP logos are trademarks owned by the U.S. Green Building Council and awarded to individuals under license by the Green Building Certification Institute.



Re: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 TEAMS Mtg RFI

Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Tue 5/10/2022 6:12 PM

Ms. Garate,

| was happy to see that Trent Gay and Kathy Alexander, Ph.D. provided you with a simple sample accounting plan.

|1 am the project manager assigned to Kiteboard Ranch's Application No. 13828. | was also the project manager for Kiteboard's previous submission,
Application No. 13818.

If you have any questions about the accounting plan, you can ask me or contact Trent Gay directly. Please feel free anytime to contact me and | can find
the appropriate person or the information you needed.

1 did receive your inquiry regarding an extension for the Request for Information. |1apologize for the delay in my response, but | wanted to make sure that
you had the information you needed to respond to our request.

The procedure for requesting an extension is straightforward. Applicants can request an extension for up to 30 days after the original due date. For
Kiteboard Ranch's application no. 13828, this date should no later than June 9, 2022. The request should include the name of the applicant, the number
of the application, and the new deadline — month, day, year. The applicant or applicant contact may request via email. We used to require that the
extension be written on letterhead; however, we now accept emails and the reference to Westward Environmental on your emails is adequate. The
request for an extension may include a sentence stating why an extension is needed.

Curt Campbell, P.E. is the Applicant Contact for Kiteboard Ranch's Application No. 13828. The request for an extension should be signed by Mr.
Campbell.

Once you have provided this information, | will request management's approval.

If you have any further questions or concems, don't hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.
Water Rights Permitting Team
Water Availability Division
512-239-4019
lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov

From: lessica Garate <

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 4:51 PM

To: Chris Kozlowski <chris.kozlowski@tceq.texas.gov>; Trent Gay <Trent.Gay@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Curt Campbell N ; Lilian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>; Brooke McGregor <brooke.mcgregor@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 TEAMS Mtg RFI

Hello, Mr. Kozlowski.

| requested an extension on Friday, May 6, 2022. | sent an e mail to Lillian Beerman with the request which included the request for the account plan. |addressed it to
Ms. Beerman because she e mailed the RFl so | figured | could direct the request to her. Is there a different method for requesting an extension? |apologize, the
deadline was yesterday, May 9, 2022. Please advise! Thank you, | look forward to your response.

— By
WESTWARD
Jessica Garate, GIT
Staff Geologist
Westward Environmental, Inc.
4 Shooting Club Road / PO Box 2205

Boerne, TX 78006

830.249.8284 Phone
830.249.0221 Fax
www.westwardenv.com

 fRERIn
The inft i i

d in this is confidential or privileged and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying, or use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this commumication in error, please notify me
immediately by telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, and pl delete thi dany panying hm from your computer. Thank you for your cooperation

From: Chris Kozlowski <chris.kozlowski@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 4:44 PM

To: Jessica Garate <] ; Trent Gay <Trent.Gay@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Curt Campbell Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>; Brooke McGregor <brooke.mcgregor@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: Re: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 TEAMS Mtg RFI

Ms. Garate, you must request an extension if you don't think you will be able to provide the requested information by the due date.




From: Jessica Garate
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 4:43 PM

To: Trent Gay <Trent.Gavi@tceq.texas.gov>
Ce: Curt Campbe! | . 'i2n Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq TexasGov>: Chris KoZowski schris.kozlowski @tceg texas 80v>; Brooke

M cGregor <brooke mcgregor@toeq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 TEAMS Mtg RFI

Mr. Gay,

Thank you very much for providing the account plan. Wewill work on a similar plan forthe Kiteboard Ranch Permit (WRPERM 13828). Is there an updated deadline to
provide the res ponse to RFI?

WESTWARD

Jessica Garate, GIT

Staff Geologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

4 Shooting Club Road / PO Box 2205

Boerne, TX 78006

830.249.8284 Phone
830.249.0221 Fax
www.westwardenv.com

 fIBRin
T




Re: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 TEAMS Mtg RFI
Trent Gay <Trent.Gay@tceq.texas.gov>

Tue 5/10/2022 235 PM
T

e ;Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>;Chris KozZowski
<chris.kozZlowski@tceq.texas.gov>;Brooke McGregor <brooke.mcgregor@tceq.texas.gov>

Ms. Garate,

Please find attached an example of an account plan. Let us know if you have any additional questions.
Thanks,

Trent Gay

Surface Water Availability Team Leader

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Water Availability Division

12100 Park 35 Circle, Bldg F, 3rd Floor MC 160
Austin, TX 78753

trent.gay@tceq.texas.gov

512.239

1,



CORPORATE OFFICE
9800 Hillwood Pkwy.
Suite 250

Fort Worth Texas 76177
817.562.3350

CADG ERWIN FARMS, LLC ACCOUNTING PLAN
FOR APPLICATION NO. 13619
January 5, 2021

INTRODUCTION
This memorandum describes the accounting plan submitted for Application No. 13619. The
application authorizes the following:

o Storage of supplemental water in one impoundment with a storage capacity of 8.7 acre-
feet and a surface area of 2.99 acres.

The applicant will not be diverting any waters of the state and will provide supplemental water
from private groundwater produced by the applicant to offset net evaporation.

The accounting plan assumes that storage in the reservoirs is constant. Change in storage is
minimal and can be ignored. Thus, this accounting plan is premised on a fundamental mass
balance equation of water inflows and outflows from the impoundment:

Groundwater = Net Evaporation Losses

The applicant has installed meters on the discharges of groundwater and will read those meters
on a daily basis. Net evaporation losses will be based on daily values measured by the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers (USACE) at Lake Lewisville (http://www.swf-wc.usace.army.mil/cgi-
bin/rcshtml.plepage=Hydrologic). If evaporation data are not available, the accounting plan
will use the mean evaporation for the local area for the period from 1954 through 2019,
calculated on a monthly basis, as published by the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB).

ELEMENTS OF THE ACCOUNTING PLAN

The accounting plan has been created as an Excel spreadsheet. The spreadsheet includes cells
in which the applicant will insert meter readings for groundwater discharges and pan
evaporation and precipitation from Lake Lewisville. The spreadsheet will use the data entered
in those cells to automatically calculate evaporated losses. The accounting plan covers one
calendar year, and a new Excel document will need to be created for each year.

There are 16 tabs in the accounting plan spreadsheet:
1. ANNUAL Tab - summarizes water use, supplemental groundwater, and evaporative
losses.
2. Monthly Tabs (JAN through DEC) - the applicant will enter daily readings
3. EVAP DATA Tab - default evaporation rates



4, TWDB PAN LAKE COEFF Tab — data from the TWDB for Monthly Pan Coefficients
5. TWDB EVAP Tab — data from TWDB for monthly lake surface evaporation for Quadrangle
411

ANNUAL TAB

The ANNUAL tab calculates a mass balance for the impoundment covered by Application
13619. All figures on the ANNUAL tab are populated from the monthly tabs or calculated in the
ANNUAL tab, so the applicant will not enter any data into the ANNUAL tab. The exception is in
cell B6, where the applicant enters the current year.

The ANNUAL tab contains columns (A through F) and 14 rows. The columns in the table are as
follows:

Column A Month. Labels for each month in a separate row.

Column B Groundwater Volume (ac-ft). Contains the monthly Groundwater Volume in
acre-feet.

Column C Net Evaporation (ac-ft). Contains the monthly evaporation imported from the

respective monthly worksheet.

Column D Calculated Net Inflow (ac-ft). Contains the monthly calculated net inflows in
acre-feet. Imported converted from gallons to acre-feet from the respective
worksheet for the month.

Column E Depleted Net Inflow (ac-ft). Contains the monthly depleted net inflows in acre-
feet. Imported from and converted from gallons to acre-feet from the respective
worksheet for the month.

Column F Supplemental Groundwater Release (ac-ft). Contains the monthly supplemental
groundwater release in acre-feet. Imported from and converted from gallons
to acre-feet from the respective worksheet for the month.

MONTHLY TABS

The accounting plan includes 12 monthly spreadsheets, labeled JAN through DEC. Each
worksheet contains 13 columns (A through M), but the number of rows varies between 28 and
31 based on the number of days in the month. The applicant will enter daily groundwater pump
meter readings and Lake Lewisville precipitation and evaporation depths into the monthly
worksheets. All other cells will be filled automatically based on those entries.



Groundwater Volume. Cells for the applicant to enter daily meter readings from

Lake Lewisville Precipitation Rate (in). The daily precipitation values for Lake

USACE website at  hitp://www.swi-

Lake Lewisville Evaporation Rate (in). The daily pan evaporation values for Lake

USACE website at http://www.swi-

Default Evaporation Rate (in). This column is used on days when Lake Lewisville

evaporation data is not available. If the value in Column D is blank, then Column
E displays the 75" percentile daily pan evaporation value from the EVAP DATA

Total Evaporation Rate (in). This final daily pan evaporation rate is based on either

the values entered in Column D or the 75t percentile values in Column E.

Net Evaporation Rate (in). Calculates the final net evaporation rate (evaporation

Net Evaporation (ac-ft). Calculated Net Evaporation, obtained by converting the

Net Evaporation Rate in Column G to feet and multiplying it by the total surface

Calculated Net Inflow (gal). The calculated net inflow is determined by

subtracting the groundwater inflow to the lake (Column B) from the sum of the
evaporative loss (Column ). If the calculated net inflow is negative, then there is
more inflow intfo the impoudment than can be held, and this amount flows

Column A Day. Lists the day of the month and is shaded orange.
Column B
the water well mefter.
Column C
Lewisville, obtained from the
wc.usace.army.mil/cgi-bin/rcshtml.plepage=Hydrologic.
Column D
Lewisville, obtained from the
wc.usace.army.mil/cgi-bin/rcshtml.plepage=Hydrologic.
Column E
Worksheet.
Column F
Column G
rate multiplied by pan factor less precipitation) in inches.
ColumnH
area of the lake in cell Cé.
Column | Net Evaporation (gal). Same as Column H reported in gallons.
Column J
downstream.
Column K

Depleted Net Inflow (gal). The depleted net inflow is the positive calculated net

inflow from Column J. If the calculated net inflow is less than zero, then this value
is equal to zero. The Depleted Net Inflow represents the amount needed to be
made up through supplemental groundwater pumping.



Column L

Supplemental Groundwater Release (gal). The total supplemental groundwater

Column M

release is the sum of the depleted net inflow (Column L) reported biweekly in
December, January, and February and weekly for the remainder of the year.

Comments. This Column allows the applicant to enter any relevant notes and

observations.

EVAP DATA TAB

The EVAP DATA worksheet contains default data that will be used when historical Lake Lewisville
evaporation data are not available, as well as monthly pan factors used to translate the Lake
Lewisville data to gross reservoir evaporation. The worksheet includes five columns, all of which
have been populated with data. The applicant will not enter any data in the EVAP DATA

Days in Month. Lists the days in each month. End-user to modify as needed to

TWDB 75t Percentile Monthly Rate (in). Lists the 75" percentile evaporation rate
for each month, expressed in inches. The data for this column was obtained from
the precipitation and lake evaporation database published by the Texas Water
Development Board. (TWDB, Precipitation and Lake Evaporation Data, Quadrant

https://www.twdb.texas.gov/surfacewater/conditions/evaporation/doc/panco

Daily Pan Rate (in). Expresses the evaporation rate as a daily rate from an

evaporation pan, calculated by dividing the monthly rate in Column B by the
number of days in the month and then dividing the result by the monthly pan
factors. These daily rates will be used if Lake Lewisville data are not available.

worksheet.
Column A Month. Lists each month
Column B

accommodate for leap year.
Column C

411,

ef.txt)
Column D
Column E

Pan Factor. The TWDB pan factors for this area.

TWDB PAN LAKE COEFF TAB
The TWDB PAN LAKE COEFF worksheet contains the Texas Water Development Board pan factors

for Texas

(TWDB, Monthly Pan Coefficients Used in ThEvap,

https://www.twdb.texas.gov/surfacewater/conditions/evaporation/doc/pancoef.ixt).




TWDB EVAP TAB

The TWDB EVAP worksheet contains the Texas Water Development Board monthly lake surface
evaporation rates for Quadrangle 411 from 1954 to 2019 (TWDB, Precipitation and Lake
Evaporation Data, Quadrant 411,
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/surfacewater/conditions/evaporation/index.asp).

Row 75 75t Percentile. Calculates the 75t percentile evaporation rate for each month from
1954 to 2019.




Erwin Farms - Phase 3

Annual

Water Accounting Record

Year |

Siou e Net Evaporationl Calculated Net | Depleted Net Sl

Month Volume (ac-ft) Inflow (ac-ft) Infiow (ac-11) Groundwater

(ac-ft) _ Release (ac-ft)
_January 0.00 0.62 0.62 0.62 0.62
February 0.00 0.56 0.56 0.56 0.56
March 0.00 0.93 0.93 0.93 0.93
April 0.00 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20
May 0.00 1.24 1.24 1.24 1.24
June 0.00 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50
July 0.00 217 217 217 27
August 0.00 1.86 1.86 1.86 1.86
September 0.00 1.50 150 1.50 1.50
QOctober 0.00 1.24 1.24 1.24 1.24
November 0.00 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.90
[ December 0.00 0.62 0.62 0.62 0.62
Total 0.00 14.34 14.34 14.34 14.34




A | B | | C D E F G H | J K L M N 5] P
Erwin Farms Phase 3
Water Accounting Record
anuary
Sianed:
Lake Surface Area (acres) 299 Date:
Pan Factor 0.7
Groundwater Volume | Lake Lewisville Caisilew i [N | \CetaultEvarcration] [ IotallEvan orEkio /e Rate| Net Net i Calculated Net Inflow | Depleted Net Inflow BT
Cavj (gal) Precipitation (In) | Evaporation Rate Rote e (in) (ac ft) (gal) (gal) (gal)

9 {in) 1 {aall
10 1 X 651
A1 2 651
12 3 651
13 651
1 651
15 651
16 651
A7 651
18 651
19 0 651
20 1 651
21 2 651
22 3 651
23 651 91238
2 651
25 651
26 651
27 651
28 651
29 651
30, 651
31 651
32 651
33 651
3 651
35 651
36, 651
37, 651 91238
38 651
39 651

0 1 651 19551

1 Summed Data 20202 20202 20202




A 1 B C D E F H | 1 J K L
|1} Erwin Farms Phase 3
| 2 | Water Accounting Record
| 3 | February
|4
|5
| 6 | Lake Surface Area (acres) 2.99
na Pan Factor 0.71
Groundwater Volume | Lake Lewisville kel ewisyilicbetaut ctal Net Evaporation Rate |  Net Net i [ Net Inflow | Depleted Net Inflow SuRRlsentel
Day (gal) Precipitation (in) | = aperation Rate Rats Rats (in) (ac-ft) (al) (al) (gal)
9 (in) (in) (in) (gal)
0 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
2 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
4 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
6 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 517 517 517
7 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 7 7 7
8 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 7 7 7
9 0 4 4 0 -0 7 7 7
20 4 4 0 .0 7 7 7
21 4 4 10 0 7 7 7
22 4 4 10 .0 7 7 7
23 4 4 4 0 0 7 7 7 91238
24 5 14 14 10 .0 7 7 7
25 6 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 7 7 7
26 7 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
27 8 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
28 9 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
29 0 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
30 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
31 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
32 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 6517 6517 6517
33 4 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 517 517 517
34 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 517 517 517
35 26 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 517 517 517
36 27 0.14 0.14 0.10 0.0 517 517 517
37 28 014 014 010 0.0 6517 6517 6517 91238




Lake Surface Area (acres)
Pan Factor

2.99
0.70

Erwin Farms _Phase 3
Water Accounting Record

March

Groundwater Volume
(gal)

Lake Lewisville
Precipitation (in)

Lake Lewisville
Evaporation Rate
(in)

Defau t Evaporation
Rate

otal Evaporation
Rate

Rate

Net

Net

(im)

(ac ft)

(gal)

Calculated Net Inflow
(gal)

Depleted Net Inflow
(gal)

Supplemental

(gal)

68 32

|32[3)

68 32

68 32

68 32

29328

Summed Data

303056

303056

303056

Sianed:
Date:




A 1 B 1 C D E F G H 1 1 J K L M N 9] P
Erwin Farms Phase 3
Water Accounting Record
Aprl
Sianed:
Lake Surface Area (acres) 299 Date:
Pan Factor 0.68
8 Groundwater Volume | Lake Lewisville Casilen i [N | \CetaultEvarcration][otallEvan orkio /[N EY Rate| Net Net Calculated Net Inflow | Depleted Net Inflow BT
2y (gal) Precipitation (in) Erpeiion D (D et (in) (ac ft) (gal) (gal) (gal) LA

9 (in) i i (gal)

10 1 1303 303 1303

11 2 1303 303 1303

12 3 1303 303 1303

13 1303 303 1303

1 1303 303 1303

15 1303 303 1303

16 1303 303 1303 1238

17 1303 303 1303

18 1303 303 1303

19 0 1303 303 1303

20 1 1303 303 1303

21 2 1303 303 1303

22 3 1303 303 1303

23 1303 303 1303 1238

2 1303 303 1303

25 1303 303 1303

26 1303 303 1303

27 1303 303 1303

26 1303 303 1303

29 1303 303 1303

30 1303 303 1303 1238

31 1303 303 1303

32 1303 303 1303

33 1303 303 1303

3 1303 303 1303

35 1303 303 1303

36 1303 303 1303

37 1303 303 1303 1238

38 1303 303 1303

39 1303 303 1303 26068

0 Summed Data 391020 391020 391020




A 1 B 1 C D E F G H 1 1 J K L M N 9] P
Erwin Farms Phase 3
Water Accounting Record
May
Sianed:
Lake Surface Area (acres) 299 Date:
Pan Factor 061
8 Groundwater Volume | Lake Lewisville Casilen i [N | \CetaultEvarcration][otallEvan orkio /[N EY Rate| Net Net Calculated Net Inflow | Depleted Net Inflow BT
2y (gal) Precipitation (in) Erpeiion D (D et (in) (ac ft) (gal) (gal) (gal) LA

9 (in) i i (gal)
10 1 1303 303 1303
11 2 1303 303 1303
12 3 1303 303 1303
13 1303 303 1303
1 1303 303 1303
15 1303 303 1303
16 1303 303 1303 1238
17 1303 303 1303
18 1303 303 1303
19 0 1303 303 1303
20 1 1303 303 1303
21 2 1303 303 1303
22 3 1303 303 1303
23 1303 303 1303 1238
2 1303 303 1303
25 1303 303 1303
26 1303 303 1303
27 1303 303 1303
26 1303 303 1303
29 1303 303 1303
30 1303 303 1303 1238
31 1303 303 1303
32 1303 303 1303
33 1303 303 1303
3 1303 303 1303
35 1303 303 1303
36 1303 303 1303
37 1303 303 1303 1238
38 1303 303 1303
39 1303 303 1303

0 1 1303 303 1303 39102

1 Summed Data 404054 404054 404054




A 1 B 1 C D E F G H 1 1 J K L M N 9] P
Erwin Farms Phase 3
Water Accounting Record
une
Sianed:
Lake Surface Area (acres) 299 Date:
Pan Factor 0.68
8 Groundwater Volume | Lake Lewisville Casilen i [N | \CetaultEvarcration][otallEvan orkio /[N EY Rate| Net Net Calculated Net Inflow | Depleted Net Inflow BT
2y (gal) Precipitation (in) Erpeiion D (D et (in) (ac ft) (gal) (gal) (gal) LA

9 (in) i i (gal)

10 1 6253 16293 6293

11 2 6293 16293 6293

12 3 6293 16293 6293

13 6293 16293 6293

1 6293 16293 6293

15 6293 16293 6293

16 6293 16293 6293 11 051

17 6293 16293 6293

18 6293 16293 6293

19 0 6293 16293 6293

20 1 6293 16293 6293

21 2 6293 16293 6293

22 3 6293 16293 6293

23 6293 16293 6293 11 051

2 6293 16293 6293

25 6293 16293 6293

26 6293 16293 6293

27 6293 16293 6293

26 6293 16293 6293

29 6293 16293 6293

30 6293 16293 6293 11 051

31 6293 16293 6293

32 6293 16293 6293

33 6293 16293 6293

3 6293 16293 6293

35 6293 16293 6293

36 6293 16293 6293

37 6293 16293 6293 11 051

38 6293 16293 6293

39 6293 16293 6293 3586

0 Summed Data 488790 488790 488790




A 1 B 1 C D E F G H 1 1 J K L M N 9] P
Erwin Farms Phase 3
Water Accounting Record
uly
Sianed:
Lake Surface Area (acres) 299 Date:
Pan Factor 0.70
8 Groundwater Volume | Lake Lewisville Casilen i [N | \CetaultEvarcration][otallEvan orkio /[N EY Rate| Net Net Calculated Net Inflow | Depleted Net Inflow BT
2y (gal) Precipitation (in) Erpeiion D (D et (in) (ac ft) (gal) (gal) (gal) LA

9 (in) i i (gal)
10 1 228 228 228
11 2 228 228 228
12 3 228 228 228
13 228 228 228
1 228 228 228
15 228 228 228
16 228 228 228 159670
17 228 228 228
18 228 228 228
19 0 228 228 228
20 1 228 228 228
21 2 228 228 228
22 3 228 228 228
23 228 228 228 159670
2 228 228 228
25 228 228 228
26 228 228 228
27 228 228 228
26 228 228 228
29 228 228 228
30 228 228 228 159670
31 228 228 228
32 228 228 228
33 228 228 228
3 228 228 228
35 228 228 228
36 228 228 228
37 228 228 228 159670
38 228 228 228
39 228 228 228

0 1 228 228 228 68 30

1 Summed Data 707110 707110 707110




A 1 B 1 C D E F G H 1 1 J K L M N 9] P
Erwin Farms Phase 3
Water Accounting Record
August
Sianed:
Lake Surface Area (acres) 299 Date:
Pan Factor 0.71
Groundwater Volume | Lake Lewisville Casilen i [N | \CetaultEvarcration][otallEvan orkio /[N EY Rate| Net Net Calculated Net Inflow | Depleted Net Inflow BT
Day o Lowlsvil Evaporation Rate Rate Rate > Release|
o (gal) Precipitation (in) in) ; ; (in) (ac ft) (gal) (gal) (gal) aal)

10 1 1955° 19551

A1 2 1955° 19551

12 3 1955° 19551

13 1955° 19551

1 1955° 19551

15 1955° 19551

16 1955° 19551 1955° 136857

A7 1955° 19551 1955°

18 1955° 19551 1955°

19 0 1955° 19551 1955°

20 1 1955° 19551 1955°

21 2 1955° 19551 1955°

22 3 1955° 19551 1955°

23 1955° 19551 1955° 136857

2 1955° 19551 1955°

25 1955° 19551 1955°

26 1955° 19551 1955°

27 1955° 19551 1955°

28 1955° 19551 1955°

29 1955° 19551 1955°

30, 1955° 19551 1955° 136857

31 1955° 19551 1955°

32 1955° 19551 1955°

33 1955° 19551 1955°

3 1955° 19551 1955°

35 1955° 19551 1955°

36, 1955° 19551 1955°

37, 1955° 19551 1955° 136857

38 1955° 19551 1955°

39 1955° 19551 1955°

0 1 1955° 19551 1955° 58653
1 Summed Data 606081 606081 606081




A 1 B 1 C D E F G H 1 1 J K L M N 9] P
Erwin Farms Phase 3
Water Accounting Record
September
Sianed:
Lake Surface Area (acres) 299 Date:
Pan Factor 07
8 Groundwater Volume | Lake Lewisville Casilen i [N | \CetaultEvarcration][otallEvan orkio /[N EY Rate| Net Net Calculated Net Inflow | Depleted Net Inflow BT
2y (gal) Precipitation (in) Erpeiion D (D et (in) (ac ft) (gal) (gal) (gal) LA

9 (in) i i (gal)

10 1 6253 16293 6293

11 2 6293 16293 6293

12 3 6293 16293 6293

13 6293 16293 6293

1 6293 16293 6293

15 6293 16293 6293

16 6293 16293 6293 11 051

17 6293 16293 6293

18 6293 16293 6293

19 0 6293 16293 6293

20 1 6293 16293 6293

21 2 6293 16293 6293

22 3 6293 16293 6293

23 6293 16293 6293 11 051

2 6293 16293 6293

25 6293 16293 6293

26 6293 16293 6293

27 6293 16293 6293

26 6293 16293 6293

29 6293 16293 6293

30 6293 16293 6293 11 051

31 6293 16293 6293

32 6293 16293 6293

33 6293 16293 6293

3 6293 16293 6293

35 6293 16293 6293

36 6293 16293 6293

37 6293 16293 6293 11 051

38 6293 16293 6293

39 6293 16293 6293 3586

0 Summed Data 488790 488790 488790




A 1 B 1 C D E F G H 1 1 J K L M N 9] P
Erwin Farms Phase 3
Water Accounting Record
October
Sianed:
Lake Surface Area (acres) 299 Date:
Pan Factor 078
8 Groundwater Volume | Lake Lewisville Casilen i [N | \CetaultEvarcration][otallEvan orkio /[N EY Rate| Net Net Calculated Net Inflow | Depleted Net Inflow BT
2y (gal) Precipitation (in) Erpeiion D (D et (in) (ac ft) (gal) (gal) (gal) LA

9 (in) n n (gal)
10 1 1303 303 1303
11 2 1303 303 1303
12 3 1303 303 1303
13 1303 303 1303
1 1303 303 1303
15 1303 303 1303
16 1303 303 1303 51238
17 1303 303 1303
18 1303 303 1303
19 0 1303 303 1303
20 1 1303 303 1303
21 2 1303 303 1303
22 3 1303 303 1303
23 1303 303 1303 91238
2 1303 303 1303
25 1303 303 1303
26 1303 303 1303
27 1303 303 1303
26 1303 303 1303
29 1303 303 1303
30 1303 303 1303 51238
31 1303 303 1303
32 1303 303 1303
33 1303 303 1303
3 1303 303 1303
35 1303 303 1303
36 1303 303 1303
37 1303 303 1303 51238
38 1303 303 1303
39 1303 303 1303

0 1 1303 303 1303 39102

1 Summed Data 404054 404054 404054




Lake Surface Area (acres)
Pan Factor

2.99
0.81

Erwin Farms _Phase 3
Water Accounting Record

November

Groundwater Volume
(gal)

Lake Lewisville
Precipitation (in)

Lake Lewisville
Evaporation Rate
(in)

Defau t Evaporation
Rate

in)

otal Evaporation
Rate

)

Net

Net

(im)

(ac ft)

(gal)

Calculated Net Inflow
(gal)

Depleted Net Inflow
(gal)

Supplemental

(gal)

68 32

|32[3)

68 32

68 32

68 32

19552

Summed Data

293280

293280

293280

Sianed:
Date:




A 1 B 1 C 1 D 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 1 1 J 1 K 1 L 1 M 1 N 1 9] 1 P
Erwin Farms Phase 3
Water Accounting Record
December
Sianed:
Date:
Lake Surface Area (acres) 299
Pan Factor 0.78
Groundwater Volume | Lake Lewisville Casilen i [N | \CetaultEvarcration][otallEvan orkio /[N EY Rate| Net Net Calculated Net Inflow | Depleted Net Inflow BT
Day (gal) Precipitation (in) Erpeiion D (D et (in) (ac ft) (gal) (gal) (gal) LA

9 (in) in) in) (gal)
10 1 651
A1 2 651
12 3 651
13 651
1 651
15 651
16 651
A7 651
18 651
19 0 651
20 1 651
21 2 651
22 3 5 X 651
23 5 X 651 91238
2 651
25 651
26 651
27 651
28 651
29 651
30, 651
31 651
32 651
33 651
3 651
35 651
36, 5 X 651
37, 5 X 651 91238
38 651
39 5 X 651

0 1 5 X 651 19551

1 Summed Data 202027 202027 202027




TWDB 75th Percentile

Daily Pan Rate

Month |Days in Month Monthly Rate (in) (in) Pan Factor
| _January 31 2.34 0.10 0.74
February 28 2.80 0.14 0.71
March 31 4.23 0.19 0.70
April 30 5.06 0.25 0.68
May 31 514 0.27 0.61
June 30 6.82 0.33 0.68
July 31 8.16 0.38 0.70
August 31 7.63 0.35 0.71
September 30 6.02 0.27 0.74
October 31 474 0.20 0.78
November 30 3.46 0.14 0.81
[December 31 2.72 0.11 0.78




TWDB Link
https://waterdatafortexas.org/lake-evaporation-rainfall

Texas Water Development Board
Monthly Pan Coefficients Used in ThEvap

Quad Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
410 0.73 0.7 0.69 0.67 0.6 0.67 0.69 0.7 0.73
411 0.74 0.71 0.7 0.68 0.61 0.68 0.7 0.71 0.74
412 0.75 0.72 0.71 0.69 0.62 0.69 0.71 0.72 0.75
413 0.76 0.73 0.72 0.71 0.65 0.71 0.72 0.73 0.76
414 0.77 0.74 0.73 0.72 0.66 0.72 0.73 0.74 0.77
501 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
502 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
503 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
504 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
505 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
506 0.71 0.68 0.68 0.65 0.58 0.65 0.67 0.68 0.71
507 0.72 0.69 0.68 0.65 0.57 0.65 0.68 0.69 0.72
508 0.72 0.69 0.68 0.65 0.57 0.65 0.68 0.69 0.72
509 0.73 0.7 0.69 0.67 0.6 0.67 0.69 0.7 0.73
510 0.73 0.7 0.69 0.67 0.6 0.67 0.69 0.7 0.73
511 0.74 0.71 0.7 0.68 0.61 0.68 0.7 0.71 0.74
512 0.75 0.72 0.71 0.69 0.62 0.69 0.71 0.72 0.75
513 0.76 0.73 0.72 0.71 0.65 0.71 0.72 0.73 0.76
514 0.77 0.74 0.73 0.72 0.66 0.72 0.73 0.74 0.77
601 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
602 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
603 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
604 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
605 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
606 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
607 0.72 0.69 0.68 0.67 0.61 0.67 0.68 0.69 0.72
608 0.72 0.69 0.68 0.67 0.61 0.67 0.68 0.69 0.72
609 0.73 0.7 0.69 0.67 0.6 0.67 0.69 0.7 0.73
610 0.73 0.7 0.69 0.67 0.6 0.67 0.69 0.7 0.73
611 0.74 0.71 0.7 0.69 0.63 0.69 0.7 0.71 0.74
612 0.75 0.72 0.71 0.69 0.62 0.69 0.71 0.72 0.75
613 0.75 0.73 0.73 0.72 0.67 0.72 0.73 0.73 0.75
614 0.76 0.74 0.74 0.73 0.68 0.73 0.74 0.74 0.76
701 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
702 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.64 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
703 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
704 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
705 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
706 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
707 0.72 0.69 0.68 0.67 0.61 0.67 0.68 0.69 0.72
708 0.72 0.69 0.68 0.67 0.61 0.67 0.68 0.69 0.72




709 0.73 0.7 0.69 0.67 0.6 0.67 0.69 0.7 0.73
710 0.73 0.7 0.69 0.67 0.6 0.67 0.69 0.7 0.73
711 0.73 0.71 0.71 0.7 0.65 0.7 0.71 0.71 0.73
712 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.71 0.66 0.71 0.72 0.72 0.74
713 0.75 0.73 0.73 0.72 0.67 0.72 0.73 0.73 0.75
714 0.76 0.74 0.74 0.73 0.68 0.73 0.74 0.74 0.76
801 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
802 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.64 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
803 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
804 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
805 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
806 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
807 0.72 0.69 0.68 0.67 0.61 0.67 0.68 0.69 0.72
808 0.71 0.69 0.69 0.68 0.63 0.68 0.69 0.69 0.71
809 0.72 0.7 0.7 0.69 0.64 0.69 0.7 0.7 0.72
810 0.72 0.7 0.7 0.69 0.64 0.69 0.7 0.7 0.72
811 0.73 0.71 0.71 0.7 0.65 0.7 0.71 0.71 0.73
812 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74
813 0.75 0.73 0.73 0.73 0.69 0.73 0.73 0.73 0.75
814 0.76 0.74 0.74 0.73 0.68 0.73 0.74 0.74 0.76
901 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
902 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.64 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
903 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
904 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
905 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
906 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
907 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
908 0.71 0.69 0.69 0.68 0.63 0.68 0.69 0.69 0.71
909 0.72 0.7 0.7 0.69 0.64 0.69 0.7 0.7 0.72
910 0.72 0.7 0.7 0.69 0.64 0.69 0.7 0.7 0.72
911 0.73 0.71 0.71 0.7 0.65 0.7 0.71 0.71 0.73
912 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74
913 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74
914 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74
1001 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
1002 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.64 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
1003 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
1004 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
1005 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
1006 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
1007 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
1008 0.71 0.69 0.69 0.68 0.63 0.68 0.69 0.69 0.71
1009 0.72 0.7 0.7 0.69 0.64 0.69 0.7 0.7 0.72
1010 0.72 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.66 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.72
1011 0.73 0.71 0.71 0.7 0.65 0.7 0.71 0.71 0.73
1012 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74
1013 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74




1014 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74
1101 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
1102 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.64 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
1103 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
1104 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
1105 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
1106 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
1107 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
1108 0.71 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.65 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.71
1109 0.72 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.66 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.72
1110 0.72 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.66 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.72
1111 0.73 0.71 0.71 0.7 0.65 0.7 0.71 0.71 0.73
1112 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74
1113 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74
1114 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74
1201 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
1202 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.64 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
1203 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
1204 0.69 0.67 0.67 0.66 0.61 0.66 0.67 0.67 0.69
1205 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
1206 0.7 0.67 0.66 0.65 0.59 0.65 0.66 0.67 0.7
1207 0.71 0.68 0.67 0.66 0.6 0.66 0.67 0.68 0.71
1208 0.71 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.65 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.71
1209 0.72 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.66 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.72
1210 0.72 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.66 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.72
1211 0.73 0.71 0.71 0.7 0.65 0.7 0.71 0.71 0.73
1212 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74
1213 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74
1214 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.68 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.74




Oct Nov Dec Ann
0.77 0.8 0.77 0.7
0.78 0.81 0.78 0.71
0.79 0.82 0.79 0.72
0.79 0.81 0.79 0.73
0.8 0.82 0.8 0.74
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.75 0.78 0.75 0.68
0.77 0.81 0.77 0.69
0.77 0.81 0.77 0.69
0.77 0.8 0.77 0.7
0.77 0.8 0.77 0.7
0.78 0.81 0.78 0.71
0.79 0.82 0.79 0.72
0.79 0.81 0.79 0.73
0.8 0.82 0.8 0.74
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.75 0.77 0.75 0.69
0.75 0.77 0.75 0.69
0.77 0.8 0.77 0.7
0.77 0.8 0.77 0.7
0.77 0.79 0.77 0.71
0.79 0.82 0.79 0.72
0.78 0.79 0.78 0.73
0.79 0.8 0.79 0.74
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.75 0.77 0.75 0.69
0.75 0.77 0.75 0.69




0.77 0.8 0.77 0.7
0.77 0.8 0.77 0.7
0.76 0.77 0.76 0.71
0.77 0.78 0.77 0.72
0.78 0.79 0.78 0.73
0.79 0.8 0.79 0.74
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.75 0.77 0.75 0.69
0.74 0.75 0.74 0.69
0.75 0.76 0.75 0.7
0.75 0.76 0.75 0.7
0.76 0.77 0.76 0.71
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72
0.77 0.77 0.77 0.73
0.79 0.8 0.79 0.74
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.74 0.75 0.74 0.69
0.75 0.76 0.75 0.7
0.75 0.76 0.75 0.7
0.76 0.77 0.76 0.71
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.74 0.75 0.74 0.69
0.75 0.76 0.75 0.7
0.74 0.74 0.74 0.7
0.76 0.77 0.76 0.71
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72




0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.73 0.73 0.73 0.69
0.74 0.74 0.74 0.7
0.74 0.74 0.74 0.7
0.76 0.77 0.76 0.71
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.72 0.73 0.72 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.73 0.75 0.73 0.67
0.74 0.76 0.74 0.68
0.73 0.73 0.73 0.69
0.74 0.74 0.74 0.7
0.74 0.74 0.74 0.7
0.76 0.77 0.76 0.71
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72
0.76 0.76 0.76 0.72




EVAP DATA SOURCE: https://waterdatafortexas.org/lake-evaporation-rainfall

Texas Water Developm
Monthly lake surface evaporation in inches, al

#QUAD YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
411 1954 1.23 4.22 4.94 5.55 4.06 6.96
411 1955 1.74 1.84 4.02 4.47 5.18 6.97
411 1956 2.08 2.20 4.85 5.78 6.13 8.44
411 1957 1.85 1.79 2.73 2.78 3.20 6.03
411 1958 1.40 1.56 2.37 3.49 4.18 6.56
411 1959 1.31 2.06 4.78 4.66 4.97 5.64
411 1960 1.42 1.93 2.86 4.33 5.13 6.79
411 1961 1.34 1.79 3.92 4.92 4.72 6.09
411 1962 1.61 2.61 3.72 4.00 6.09 5.03
411 1963 1.62 2.02 5.03 4.84 4.82 6.69
411 1964 1.91 214 3.92 4.61 4.75 6.81
411 1965 2.14 1.74 2.96 5.38 4.20 5.58
411 1966 1.48 1.48 4.70 4.47 4.32 5.81
411 1967 2.78 3.03 5.65 3.87 4.80 6.46
411 1968 1.1 1.80 3.45 412 4.10 5.70
411 1969 2.02 2.18 3.18 4.28 3.92 7.22
411 1970 0.92 2.64 2.76 3.90 4.95 5.46
411 1971 2.23 2.67 5.16 5.79 5.15 7.55
411 1972 1.72 2.80 4.35 5.48 5.19 7.13
411 1973 1.25 1.90 4.23 3.48 5.14 5.23
411 1974 1.53 3.65 4.56 5.84 5.61 6.73
411 1975 2.23 2.03 3.16 4.54 3.72 6.12
411 1976 3.17 3.83 3.68 4.15 3.98 5.68
411 1977 1.43 2.80 4.67 4.98 5.15 7.09
411 1978 1.40 1.42 3.35 5.30 5.02 7.05
411 1979 2.29 1.43 3.69 4.01 4.98 6.80
411 1980 2.16 2.77 4.05 5.10 4.74 8.25
411 1981 2.06 2.00 3.97 4.83 4.37 6.17
411 1982 2.40 1.92 3.44 3.99 3.97 5.23
411 1983 1.95 1.71 3.46 4.13 4.33 5.27
411 1984 1.59 3.02 3.51 4.90 5.36 6.62
411 1985 1.50 1.25 3.62 4.67 4.86 6.82
411 1986 2.81 2.45 4.81 4.02 3.94 5.76
411 1987 2.35 2.25 2.94 5.37 4.19 5.86
411 1988 214 2.32 3.50 5.10 5.79 7.42
411 1989 2.24 2.36 3.82 5.23 5.07 5.13
411 1990 2.95 2.46 2.97 3.61 4.36 7.06
411 1991 1.94 2.34 4.36 3.88 4.59 6.36
411 1992 2.37 2.26 4.06 4.15 3.90 5.24
411 1993 1.68 1.89 3.23 4.33 4.45 5.76
411 1994 1.89 1.62 3.96 4.65 3.61 6.00
411 1995 1.94 2.45 2.50 4.07 3.91 5.62
411 1996 2.77 5.29 4.06 5.42 5.94 6.34
411 1997 2.44 2.1 3.70 4.33 4.63 5.62
411 1998 1.40 1.79 3.00 5.26 5.26 7.94
411 1999 1.91 2.31 3.81 4.57 4.69 6.37
411 2000 3.09 3.78 3.39 3.84 4.48 4.77

411 2001 2.14 1.92 2.76 3.75 4.40 5.89



411
411
411
411
411
411
411
411
411
411
411
411
411
411
411
411
411
411

75th Percentile:

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

210
2.03
210
2.11
4.30
2.78
2.47
2.31
2.32
1.84
2.42
2.52
1.84
1.64
2.12
2.75
2.39
2.12

2.34

2.92
2.14
2.14
2.30
2.98
2.69
3.03
3.34
2.88
2.41
2.75
3.00
2.43
2.82
3.32
3.75
1.82
2.05

2.80

3.20
3.41
4.00
3.90
4.47
3.93
4.01
4.40
3.88
4.23
4.10
4.35
2.07
2.92
4.03
4.32
3.90
3.32

4.23

3.99
5.08
4.00
4.49
4.89
3.69
4.66
4.72
4.64
6.12
3.92
4.66
5.33
6.32
4.55
4.55
3.98
4.64

5.06

4.06
4.30
4.57
4.28
5.45
3.83
4.77
3.62
4.98
5.09
5.83
4.72
5.84
5.58
4.67
4.76
5.60
4.43

5.14

5.83
5.20
4.50
6.42
6.64
5.05
6.76
6.18
6.38
7.10
6.41
7.36
6.00
8.95
6.72
5.39
7.17
5.52

6.82



ent Board

nnual total evaporation in inches

JUL AUG SEP oCT NOV DEC ANNUAL
9.25 10.61 7.37 4.25 2.99 244 63.87
8.09 7.28 6.47 6.00 4.32 242 58.80
9.43 11.14 8.82 5.43 3.36 2.63 70.29
8.17 7.21 5.42 3.63 1.76 2.31 46.88
8.50 6.81 4.54 3.57 3.17 1.69 47.84
5.84 6.56 5.63 4.25 214 2.02 49.86
6.50 6.26 5.10 3.48 2.60 1.32 47.72
6.27 6.50 5.57 3.96 247 1.56 49.11
6.30 6.91 4.67 417 2.31 1.47 48.89
6.69 7.69 5.39 5.99 3.47 1.70 55.95
9.36 7.83 417 4.45 2.55 2.25 54.75
8.18 7.89 6.87 4.14 2.46 2.00 53.54
7.55 5.78 4.18 4.55 3.55 1.77 49.64
6.51 7.74 3.72 5.25 2.54 1.81 54.16
6.21 7.16 4.98 4.36 3.08 243 48.50
8.16 6.48 5.17 4.26 2.99 2.01 51.87
7.50 7.31 4.92 3.49 3.41 2.74 50.00
8.15 5.19 5.40 3.71 3.24 1.57 55.81
8.45 5.80 5.53 4.60 2.36 1.63 55.04
6.49 7.02 4.41 3.49 3.01 2.70 48.35
8.17 6.19 3.22 3.89 2.75 1.41 53.55
6.53 6.58 5.00 5.08 3.96 2.20 51.15
6.12 6.73 5.39 3.75 2.40 2.74 51.62
8.58 6.42 6.03 4.74 3.27 3.74 58.90
9.60 7.83 5.52 4.71 2.54 2.52 56.26
6.83 6.52 5.43 5.83 3.18 217 53.16
10.47 9.92 7.43 5.21 2.82 212 65.04
7.77 7.08 5.54 3.97 3.12 2.72 53.60
6.79 7.35 5.81 4.27 2.81 1.67 49.65
7.10 6.69 6.29 4.42 3.35 1.76 50.46
7.57 7.55 6.85 3.71 3.33 1.56 55.57
7.32 8.48 6.72 3.82 2.75 1.61 53.42
8.92 7.53 5.11 3.09 1.87 1.37 51.68
6.83 7.98 4.95 4.64 3.03 1.40 51.79
7.19 7.77 5.05 4.41 3.60 2.09 56.38
5.66 6.20 5.12 5.60 3.62 3.25 53.30
7.67 6.67 5.23 4.21 3.27 1.65 52.11
8.08 6.55 4.82 5.43 3.17 3.60 55.12
6.99 5.62 4.72 4.89 2.80 1.93 48.93
10.39 8.91 6.62 4.80 2.76 2.33 57.15
6.70 6.23 4.65 3.81 2.56 1.40 47.26
6.57 6.92 4.72 5.52 3.60 1.86 49.68
7.11 4.81 3.89 5.27 3.62 3.13 57.65
6.76 6.51 6.00 413 2.55 2.84 51.62
8.54 7.40 5.78 4.01 2.16 1.37 53.91
7.62 717 5.45 4.46 2.96 211 53.43
6.61 7.65 6.04 4.24 2.39 3.35 53.54
7.74 6.70 3.85 4.01 2.85 213 48.14



5.56 6.33 5.11 3.16 2.48 2.53 47.27

7.06 6.43 4.23 3.95 3.63 2.97 50.43
6.06 5.87 5.22 3.60 2.24 2.70 47.00
5.88 6.46 6.31 4.58 4.06 3.15 53.94
8.49 8.34 5.58 4.71 3.17 2.79 61.81
4.74 5.99 4.42 4.06 3.96 2.26 47.40
7.85 5.84 4.49 4.28 3.86 2.81 54.83
6.75 6.55 4.19 3.57 3.07 1.83 50.53
6.45 7.48 4.94 3.62 2.93 3.30 53.80
7.86 8.71 6.70 4.73 4.08 3.75 62.62
8.09 7.69 6.20 4.09 3.77 2.07 57.58
6.61 7.23 6.37 2.74 2.86 2.07 54.80
6.54 7.23 5.89 4.84 3.51 1.97 53.72
7.57 8.24 6.41 5.40 3.48 3.66 63.15
8.50 4.63 4.00 4.77 3.47 1.93 52.88
7.19 5.24 5.34 4.27 2.88 2.79 53.28
7.92 6.60 3.33 2.88 3.33 2.56 51.94
7.09 6.97 6.21 4.23 2.15 1.97 50.85

8.16 7.63 6.02 4.74 3.46 2.72 55.10












Re: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 TEAMS Mtg RFI
Jessica Garate

Mon 5/9/2022 9:03 AM
To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Thank you very much for the update!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 8:35:57 AM

To: Jessica Garate

Subject: Re: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 TEAMS Mtg RFI

Ms. Garate,

| have shared your email with Trent Gay and am waiting for a response. | will likely talk to him this aftemoon. | will also talk to management about an
extension and let you know whether | need anything from you.

You will hear from me soon.

Thank you,

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.
Water Rights Pemitting Team
Water Availability Division
512-239-4019
lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov

Froms essca Garete

Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 4:43 PM

To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Cc: Curt Campbell

Subject: RE: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 TEAMS Mtg RFI

Good afternoon, Ms. Beerman,
| just realized that we are coming up on the due date for the responses to the RFI for Kiteboard Ranch (WRPERM 13828), which is this upcoming Monday, May 9, 2022.

1 apologize, but | was waiting to hear back from Trent on the Accounting Plan and we have not formulated a response to Comment #2 which addresses the inadequate
compensation for evaporative losses. Is there any way to get an extension for a couple of weeks and we will come up with a plan to do that? Again, | apologize for not
following up sooner on this!

B

WESTWARD

Jessica Garate, GIT

Staff Geologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

4 Shooting Club Road / PO Box 2205
Boeme, TX 78006

830.249.8284 Phone
830.249.0221 Fax

 fRERIN
The informati ined in this is confidential or privileged and p d from discl If the reader of this is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this tothe

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distributi pying, or use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, and please delete this d any accompanyi: h from your Thank you for your cooperation.




RE: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 TEAMS Mtg RFI

Jessica Garate <J

Fri 4/22/2022 4:48 PM
To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Great, thank you. And you do the same!

From: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 4:47 PM

To: Jessica Garate

Cc: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Subject: Re: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 TEAMS Mtg RFI
Jessica,

| forwarded your email to Trent and will get back to you.
Thank you and have a nice weekend.

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.
Water Rights Permitting Team
Water Availability Division
512-239-4019
lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov

From: lessca Garate [
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 4:40 PM
To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@ Tceq Texas.Gov>
Cc: Curt Campbell
Subject: RE: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 TEAMS Mtg RFI

Thank you for the information, Ms. Beerman.

| came across an application using the search function on the TCEQ website that indicated Worksheet 7.0 and Accounting Plan are included. However, the attachment
was not part of the available document (Trinity_13779_Fields Headquarters et al.pdf). Would it be possible to get access to this accounting plan (to see an example) if
Mr. Gay does not have another to share? Thank you.

BT

WESTWARD

Jessica Garate, GIT

Staff Geologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

4 Shooting Club Road / PO Box 2205

Boerne, TX 78006

830.249.8284 Phone

830.249.0221 Fax

www.westwardenv.com
HOo

The infi i ined in this is confidential or privileged and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any discl i i pying, or use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me

immediately by telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, andpl delete thi ge and any panying h from your P Thank you for your cooperation.







KITEBOARD RANCH
Application No. 13828 for a Water Use Permit
Guadalupe River Basin, Guadalupe County

TEAMS MEETING with Jessica Garate and Curt Campbell, P.E. of Westward Environmental

TCEQ Attendees
Name Water Availability Team Contact Information

Trent Gay Surface Water Availability trent.gay@tceq.texas.gov
Team Leader 512-239-1825

Chris Kozlowski Water Rights Permitting chris.kozlowski@tceq.texas.gov
Team Leader 512-239-1801

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D. Water Rights Permitting/ Lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov
Project Manager 512-239-4019




PHONE MEMO
Kiteboard Ranch, LLC, WRPERM Application No. 13828

From: Lillian E. Beerman To: Jessica Garate
Date: April 22,2022 Permit: 13828
Phone: 830.249.8284 Re: Kiteboard Ranch RFI, set up TEAMS mtg

Held TEAMS conference call with Chris Kozlowski, Trent Gay, Jessica Garate, and Curt Campbell
regarding the methods and data used to determine evaporative losses and Question 2 in the
RFL

The Applicant contacts from Westward Environmental used the data from the Texas Water
Development Board.

TCEQ uses the Water Availability model which uses August 1956 as the month of record
drought and 1954 for the year of record drought for their basin.

Discussed different methods for using the groundwater to maintain the dam at capacity. If
they want to send in an accounting plan, they will need to complete Worksheet 7.

They asked for examples of accounting plans for similar dams.

@///(m (@I: ((Bf(’//lldll @A,(} //]y/;r//?g 2022




PHONE MEMO
Kiteboard Ranch, LLC, WRPERM Application No. 13828

From: Lillian E. Beerman To: Jessica Garate
Date: April 19, 2022 Permit: 13828
Phone: 830.249.8284 Re: Kiteboard Ranch RFI, set up TEAMS mtg

Spoke with Ms. Garate to set up a team meeting to discuss the methods used for determining
evaporative losses regarding a specific question in the RFI.

Lilhan . DBeerman, D.CH. e%}//i)g 2022



Re: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 Request for Information

Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Tue 4/19/2022 9:58 AM

Jessica Garate,
| received your message regarding evaporative losses and will forwarded it to appropriate staff.
Thank you,

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D.
Water Rights Permitting Team
Water Availability Division
512-239-4019
lilian.beerman@iceq.texas.gov




RE: Kiteboard Ranch 13828 Request for_Information

Jessica Garote <

Mon 4/18/2022 5:15 PM
To: Lillian Beerman <Lillian.Beerman@Tceq.Texas.Gov>

Good afternoon, Ms. Beerman.

I’m assisting Curt Campbell with the Request for Information for Kiteboard Ranch and have a question about Comment 2. What source and what time period/range
was used by TCEQ staff for the calculated 83.13 acre feet (maximum) and 476.45 acre feet (annual) evaporative losses? Westward’s calculations used data from the
TWDB for Quad 810 and taken using values that went back to 1950. If we have TCEQ's calculation method, we can better compare. If necessary, we can set up a call to
discuss. Thank you for your time and attention.

i % N
WESTWARD

Environmental & Engineering Excellence
Jessica Garate, GIT
Staff Geologist
Westward Environmental, Inc.
P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006
830.249.8284 Phone
830.249.0221 Fax
T

www.westwardenv.com

Proj #

The infi < ined in this is fidential or privileged and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the | ded redp or an i or agent ible for delivering this
to the i ded recipi. you are hereby notified that any disdosure, distribution, copying, or use of this e ic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have ived this in
error, please notify me immediately by telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, and please delete this and anyace i h from your Thank you for your cooperation.







Jon Niermann, Chairman
Emily Lindley, Commissioner
Bobby Janecka, Commissioner

Toby Baker, Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

April 7, 2022

Mr. Curt Campbell, P.E VIA E-MAIL
Vice President, Engineering and Natural Resources

Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205

Boerne, TX 78006-3602

RE: Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
WRPERM 13828
CN605929736, RN111448155
Application No. 13828 for a Water Use Permit
Texas Water Code § 11.121, Requiring Mailed & Published Notice
Long Branch, Guadalupe River Basin

Dear Mr. Campbell:

This acknowledges receipt, on February 28, 2022, of the referenced application, and on October
29, 2021, of fees in the amount of § 1,593.98 (Receipt No. M202346, copy attached).

This area is considered to have limited to no water available for appropriation for either a term
or perpetual right. TCEQ would probably be unable to recommend granting the application
without an alternate source. Staff acknowledges that the Applicant has identified groundwater
as an alternate source, and the alternate source of water will be considered during technical
review.

Additional information and fees are required before the application can be declared
administratively complete.

1. Confirm that a diversion authorization is not requested. Staff notes a diversion point
was indicated on the map provided by the Applicant.

2. Confirm that the alternate source will be adequate to compensate for evaporative losses
from the reservoir. Staff notes that the application indicates sufficient groundwater to
account for evaporative losses of 50 acre-feet per year. However, Staff has calculated the
maximum monthly and annual evaporative losses to be 83.13 and 476.45 acre-feet,
respectively.

3. Provide an operational plan that identifies how the groundwater from the Applicant’s
seven wells will support the application. In the plan, describe how use of each well will
be determined for a given day/time.

4. Before the application can be declared administratively complete, remit fees in the

amount of $ 203.54, as described below. Please make the check payable to the TCEQ or
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

P.O. Box 13087 ¢ Austin, Texas 78711-3087 ¢ 512-239-1000 ¢ tceq.texas.gov

How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
printed on recycled paper



Mr. Curt Campbell, P.E.
Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
Application No. 13828,
April 7, 2022

Page 2 of 2

Filing Fee (100 to 5,000 Acre-Feet) $ 250.00
Recording Fee $ 25.00
Storage Fees ($1.00 x 1186 Acre-Feet) $ 1,186.00
Mailed Notice (Guadalupe River Basin) $ 336.52
TOTAL FEES $ 1,797.52
FEES RECEIVED $ 1,593.98
TOTAL FEES DUE $ 203.54

Please submit the requested information by May 9, 2022, or the application may be returned
pursuant to Title 30 Texas Administrative Code § 281.18.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me via email at
lillian.beerman@tceq.texas.gov or by telephone at (512) 239-4019.

Sincerely,

Lillian E. Beerman, Ph.D., Project Manager
Water Rights Permitting Team
Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section



Basis2 Receipt Report by Endorsement Number

MAR-03-22 11:05 AM

sl

Acct. #: WUP Account Name: WATER USE PERMITS
Paid For Endors. # Ref #2 Paid In By PayTyp Chk # Card# Bank Slip Tran.Date Receipt Amnt.
M202346 YACKTMAN, ELLYN CK 1084 BS00089677 29-0CT-21 $1593.98

Report_ID: Page 1



Environmental. Engineering. Natural Resources.

February 23, 2022

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Project No.: 11235-002
Water Availability Division

MC-160 P.O. Box 13087

Austin, TX 78711-3087

Subject: Water Rights Permit - WRPERM 13818
Kiteboard Ranch, LLC — CN605929736, RN111361325

Intent to Withdraw Application

To Whom This May Concern,

Westward is submitting a revised Water Rights Application on behalf of Kiteboard Ranch, LLC which
you will find attached here. On October 28, 2021, TCEQ received fees in the amount of $1,593.98 for
Kiteboard Ranch’s initial application No. 13818. Application No. 13818 was withdrawn on January 6,
2022. Please apply these fees to the current application. A copy of the receipt (Receipt No. M202346)

is also attached here.

Westward will continue to serve as the technical contact for Kiteboard Ranch, LLC. on this project. Please
ensure that Westward is copied on all correspondence, including the final approval. If you have any other
questions, or require further information, please contact our office at 830-249-8284.

Respectfully submitted,

WESTWARD ENVIRONM ENTAJ.?"W“H
~f:‘, ‘l

Wi 4\\*
Al Y
2/2412022 f cunr GARRETT CAMPBELL 4
- 10 i l_" 4
e g
f"-,....

Curt G. Campbell, PE

A SCOTt o

VP Engineering & Natural Resources
TX PE Firm No. 4524

Attachments: Water Rights Application
Receipt No. M202346

RECEIVED
FER 28 2022

Water Availability Division

Office PO Box 2205 Boerne, TX 78006 Main 8302408284 | Fax 830.249.0221

Texas Regislered Geosdence Frm#50112

Texas Registered Engineering Frm # F4524 \
westwardenv.com




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
TCEQ WATER RIGHTS PERMITTING APPLICATION

ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION CHECKLIST

Complete and submit this checklist for each application. See Instructions Page. 5.
APPLICANT(S): KITEBOARD RANCH, LLC

Indicate whether the following items are included in your application by writing either Y (for
yes) or N (for no) next to each item (all items are not required for every application).

Y/N Y/N
LAMstrative Information Report ,_N__Worksheet 3.0
_N_Additionai Co-Applicant Information _N__Additional W.S 3.0 for each Point
N_Additional Co-Applicant Signature Pages N Recorded Deeds for Diversion Points
L_Written Evidence of Signature Authority N_Conscm For Diversion Access
_Y__Techm'cal Information Report HY_Worksheet 4.0

Y USGS Map (or equivalent) N TPDES permit(s)

L_ Map Showing Project Details __N_ WWTP Discharge Data
_Y__Orjginal Photographs _Y_24-hour Pump Test
_N_Water Availability Analysis _Y_ Groundwater Well Permit

Y Worksheet 1.0 _l__ Signed Water Supply Contract
Lkecorded Deeds for Irrigated Land LWorksheet 4.1
_N_Consent For Irrigation Land Y_Worksheet 5.0
_N_Worksheet 1.1 Y Addendum to Worksheet 5.0
L Addendum to Worksheet 1.1 N Worksheet 6.0
N— Worksheet 1.2 _N__Water Conservation Plan(s)

N Addendum to Worksheet 1.2 _N_Drought Contingency Plan(s)
Y_Worksheet 20 N_Documentation of Adoption
_N __additional W.S 2.0 for Each Reservoir _N_ worksheet 7.0
Y_Dam Safety Documents N Accounting Plan

Y Notice(s) to Governing Bodies __Y_Worksheet 8.0
L_Recorded Deeds for Inundated Land _Y_Fces

N Consent For Inundation Land

For Commission Use Only:
Proposed/Current Water Right Number:
Basin: Watermaster area Y/N:

TCEQ-10214B (revised 07/19/2017) Water Rights Permitting Application Administrative Information Report 1




ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION REPORT

The following information is required for all new applications and amendments.

“**Applicants are strongly encouraged to schedule a pre-application meeting with TCEQ Staff
to discuss Applicant’s needs prior to submitting an application. Call the Water Rights
Permitting Team to schedule a meeting at (512) 239-4600.

1. TYPE OF APPLICATION (Instructions, Page. 6)
Indicate, by marking X, next to the following authorizations you are seeking.

X New Appropriation of State Water
Amendment to a Water Right *

Bed and Banks

*If you are seeking an amendment to an existing water rights authorization, you must be the
owner of record of the authorization. If the name of the Applicant in Section 2, does not
match the name of the current owner(s) of record for the permit or certificate or if any of the
co-owners is not included as an applicant in this amendment request, your application could
be returned. If you or a co-applicant are a new owner, but ownership is not reflected in the
records of the TCEQ, submit a change of ownership request (Form TCEQ-10204) prior to
submitting the application for an amendment. See Instructions page. 6. Please note that an
amendment application may be returned, and the Applicant may resubmit once the change of

ownership is complete.

Please summarize the authorizations or amendments you are seeking in the space below or
attach a narrative description entitled “Summary of Request.”

Kiteboard Ranch, LLC (Kiteboard) is the owner of ~642-acre Broken Oak Ranch located ~2 miles

southwest of Kingsbury, Guadalupe County, Texas. An existing ~90-acre lake was constructed

on the property in the late-1900s. The new owner has determined that the lake is hot exempt

from water rights permitting pursuant to 30 TAC §297.21. A notice of audit was submitted and

Kiteboard seeks a permit to use groundwater pumped from private onsite wells to maintain the

level of the reservoir so that there is no consumptive use or impoundment of State Water.

TCEQ-10214B (revised 07/19/2017) Water Rights Permitting Application Administrative Information Report 2



2.  APPLICANT INFORMATION (Instructions, Page. 6 )

a. Applicant
Indicate the number of Applicants/Co-Applicants 1
(Include a copy of this section for each Co-Applicant, if any)

What is the Full Legal Name of the individual or entity (applicant) applying for this permit?

Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
(If the Applicant is an entity, the legal name must be spelled exactly as filed with the Texas
Secretary of State, County, or in the legal documents forming the entity.)

If the applicant is currently a customer with the TCEQ, what is the Customer Number (CN)?

You may search for your CN on the TCEQ website at
http://www15.tceq.texas.gov/crpub/index.cfm?fuseaction=cust.CustSearch

CN :CN605929736 ( leave blank if you do not yet have a CN).

What is the name and title of the person or persons signing the application? Unless an
application is signed by an individual applicant, the person or persons must submit written
evidence that they meet the signatory requirements in 30 TAC § 295.14.

First/Last Name: Ellyn Yacktman
Title: Manager

Have you provided written evidence meeting the signatory requirements in 30 TAC §
295.14, as an attachment to this application? Vs

What is the applicant’s mailing address as recognized by the US Postal Service (USPS)? You
may verify the address on the USPS website at
https://tools.usps.com/go/ZiplookupAction!input.action.

Name: Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
Mailing Address:3571 Far West Blvd #82

City: Austin State: Texas Z1P Code: 78731

Indicate an X next to the type of Applicant:

__Individual ____Sole Proprietorship-D.B.A.
____Partnership __Corporation

___Trust ___ Estate

____Federal Government ____ State Government

__ County Government ___City Government

____Other Government X Other Limited Liability Co

For Corporations or Limited Partnerships, provide: 080346
State Franchise Tax ID Number: 32072437224 SOS Charter (filing) Number: 2312

TCEQ-102148 (revised 07/19/2017) Water Rights Permitting Application Administrative Information Report 3






4. WATER RIGHT CONSOLIDATED CONTACT INFORMATION
(Instructions, Page. 9)

This section applies only if there are multiple Owners of the same authorization. Unless

otherwise requested, Co-Owners will each receive future correspondence from the Commission

regarding this water right (after a permit has been issued), such as notices and water use reports.

Multiple copies will be sent to the same address if Co-Owners share the same address. Complete

this section if there will be multiple owners_and all owners agree to let one owner receive

correspondence from the Commission. Leave this section blank if you would like all future
notices to be sent to the address of each of the applicants listed in section 2 above. n/A (single owner

I/We authorize all future notices be received on my/our behalf at the following:
First and Last Name:

Title:
Organization Name:

Mailing Address:

City: State: ZIP Code:
Phone No.: Extension:

Fax No.: E-mail Address:

TCEQ-102148B (revised 07/19/2017) Water Rights Permitting Application Administrative Information Report 5



5. MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION (Instructions, Page. 9)

a. The application will not be processed unless all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the
TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with
the Delinquent Fee and Penalty Protocol by all applicants/co-applicants. If you need
assistance determining whether you owe delinquent penalties or fees, please call the Water
Rights Permitting Team at (512) 239-4600, prior to submitting your application.

1. Does Applicant or Co-Applicant owe any fees to the TCEQ? Yes @

If yes, provide the following information:
Account number: Amount past due:

2. Does Applicant or Co-Applicant owe any penalties to the TCEQ? Yes
If yes, please provide the following information:
Enforcement order number: Amount past due:
b. If the Applicant is a taxable entity (corporation or limited partnership), the Applicant must be
in good standing with the Comptroller or the right of the entity to transact business in the

State may be forfeited. See Texas Tax Code, Subchapter F. Applicant’s may check their status
with the Comptroller at https://mycpa.cpa.state.tx.us/coa/

Is the Applicant or Co-Applicant in good standing with the Comptroller? No

¢. The commission will not grant an application for a water right unless the applicant has
submitted all Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) surveys of groundwater and surface
water use - if required. See TWC §16.012(m) and 30 TAC § 297.41(a)(5).

Applicant has submitted all required TWDB surveys of groundwater and surface water No

TCEQ-10214B (revised 07/19/2017) Water Rights Permitting Application Administrative Information Report 6



6:-- - SIGNATURE PAGE (Instructions, Page. 11)

Applicant:
1 Ay tockimun .. Manaser] Vesdet
(Typed or printed name) (Tite) Y °

certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true,
accurate, and complete. I am aware there are significant penalties for submitting false
information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

I further certify that I am authorized under Title 30 Texas Administrative Code §295.14 to sign
and submit this document and I have submitted written evidence of my signature authority.

Signature: g.’fe':.‘::"fé; o /i/q/f L Date: _/L)//. ”..‘3:/;_5) /
(Use blue ink)”

Subscribed and Sworn to before me by the said

i, : -
on this / 3 day of (¢ / ol , 202 1

Ve

o Y, , .
My commission expires on the ) day of /rl? connlyor L2045

i

TR /
otary Public \ }swnd)] (180

(T( Aty ‘i f-")

County, Texas

SAMER ABDELMASIH
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMM. EXP. 12/09/2023
NOTARY ID 13228452-5

If the Application includes Co-Applicants, each Applicant and Co-Applicant must submit an
original, separate signature page

TCEQ-10214B (revised 07/19/2017) Water Rights Permitting Application Administrative Information Report 7



CONSENT OF SOLE MANAGER
IN LIEU OF ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
OF
KITEBOARD RANCH, LLC

November 4 ,2019

The undersigned, being the solc manager named in the Certificate of Formation of

Kiteboard Ranch, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (the “Company”), hereby, pursuant to
the provisions of Section 6.201 of the Texas Business Organizations Code, consents to and
approves the following resolutions and each and every action effected thereby:

1. Certificate of Formation.

RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Formation that was submitted to, and
reviewed by, the sole manager of the Company and that has been filed in the
office of the Secretary of State of the State of Texas on November _, 2019, is
approved, accepted, ratified, and adopted as the Company’s Certificate of
Formation.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Secretary of the Company is directed to
insert the Certificate of Formation and the Certificate of Filing issued by the
Secretary of State of the State of Texas in the minute book of the Company.

2 Company Agreement.

RESOLVED, that the Company Agreement for the regulation and
management of the affairs of the Company that was submitted to, reviewed by,
and executed by the manager and members of the Company is approved and
adopted for and as the Company Agreement of the Company, and the Secretary of
the Company is directed to insert a copy of the Company Agreement in the
minute book of the Company.

3. Minute Book.

RESOLVED, that (a) the minute book presented to the sole manager of
the Company is approved and adopted, and the action of the Secretary in inserting
i 1t the Certificate of Formation, the Certificate of Filing, and the Company
Agreement is ratified and approved, and (b) the Secretary is hereby directed to
authenticate the minute book, to retain custody of it, and to insert therein minutes
of any meeting and of other proceedings (or written waivers and consents to any
manager, member or other action) of the managers or members of the Company
and other appropriate records of the Company.

4834-5026-4747v.1



4. Election of Officers.

RESOLVED, that the following persons are clected to the office set forth
opposite their respective names, to serve as such until such officer’s successor is
elected or appointed and qualified or, if earlier, until such officer’s death,
resignation, or removal from office:

Name Office
Ellyn Yacktman President and Secretary
5. Issuance of Membership Interests.,

RESOLVED, that the Company hereby issues 100% of the membership
interests of the Company to Stephen Yacktman Family Remainder Trust in
exchange for $100.00.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that upon the issuance of such membership
interests, they shall be duly issued, validly outstanding, fully paid and
nonassessable.

6. Banking and Borrowing.

RESOLVED, that the Company establish such banking arrangements as
from time to time become necessary, desirable or appropriate, including
arrangements with respect to establishing and maintaining checking accounts and
with respect to borrowing funds, and that the signature of the sole manager of the
Company at the bottom of the form of certificate of resolutions customarily
required by any such banking institution authorizing such arrangements shall
constitute and be construed as a unanimous written consent to the adoption of
such resolutions by the sole manager of the Company under the provisions of
Section 6.201 of the Texas Business Organizations Code, and that the Secretary of
the Company is hereby authorized to certify to such resolutions so signed by the
sole manager of the Company in such form as said banking institution may
customarily require, and such resolutions so certified shall be deemed to be
copied in the minute book as if set forth therein in full.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the sole manager of the Company is hereby
authorized to borrow, from time to time, in the name and on behalf of the
Company, such funds in such amounts from such persons or lending institutions
as permitted by the Company Agreement.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the signature of the sole manager of the
Company at the bottom of the form of certificate of resolutions customarily
required by any such lenders authorizing such borrowing shall constitute and be
construed as a unanimous written consent to the adoption of such resolutions by
the sole manager of the Company under the provisions of Section 6.201 of the
Texas Business Organizations Code, and that the Secretary of the Company is



hereby authorized to certify to such resolutions so signed by the sole manager of
the Company in such form as said lender may customarily require, and such
resolutions so certified shall be deemed to be copied in the minute book as if set

forth therein in full.

7. Annual Meeting of Members.

RESOLVED, that an annual meeting of members of the Company may be
held during cach calendar year on such date and at such time as shall be
designated from time to time by the sole manager.

8. Organizational Expenses.

RESOLVED, that the manager or any appropriate officer of the Company
be, and hereby is, authorized and directed to pay all charges and expenses incident
to and necessary for the organization of the Company and to reimburse any
person who has made any disbursement therefor.

9. Fiscal Year.

RESOLVED, that the fiscal year of the Company shall end on the last day
of December of each year.

10. Qualification to Transact Business as a Foreign Limited Liability Company.

RESOLVED, that the manager or any appropriate officer of the Company
is hereby authorized and directed to cause the Company to qualify as a foreign
limited liability company in such jurisdictions as may be legally required by
reason of the property owned, business conducted, or other activitics effected by
the Company in such jurisdictions now or at any time hereafter.

11. General Authorization.

RESOLVED, that the manager and any officers of the Company are
hereby severally authorized (a) to sign, exccute, certify to, verify, acknowledge,
deliver, accept, file, and record any and all instruments and documents, and (b) to
take, or cause to be taken, any and all such action, in the name and on behalf of
the Company, as (in such officer’s judgment) shall be necessary, desirable or
appropriate in order to effect the purposes of the foregoing resolutions.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any and all action taken by any manager,
officer or member of the Company prior to the date this Consent is actually
executed in effecting the purposes of the foregoing resolutions is hereby ratified,
approved, confirmed, and adopted in all respects.



12. Electronic Signature,

RESOLVED, that this Consent may be transmitted via electronic means
and executed by the undersigned, and an clectronic signature of the undersigned
shall be deemed an original signature for all purposes and have the same force and
effect as a manually-signed original.

* * * * * *



EXECUTED to be eftective as of the date first above written.

oy

Ellyn Yackthan (/ ~———

ORGANIZATIONAL CONSENT OF MANAGER OF
KITEBOARD RANCH, L1.C



COMPANY AGREEMENT
OF

KITEBOARD RANCH, LLC
A Texas Limited Liability Company

This Company Agreement (this “Agreement”) of Kiteboard Ranch, LLC, a Texas
limited liability company, executed to be effective as of November , 2019, is adopted,
executed and agreed to by the Manager and Member of the Company (as defined below).

I Formation. Kiteboard Ranch, LLC (the “Company™) has been organized as a
Texas limited liability company under and pursuant to the Texas Business Organizations Code

(the “TBOC”).

2 Manager. Ellyn Yacktman, an individual residing in Travis County, Texas, shall
be the sole manager of the Company (the “Manager”).

3. Contributions. In exchange for 100% of the membership interests in the
Company, the undersigned member (the “Member”) has made an initial contribution to the
capital of the Company in the amount of $100.00. Without creating any rights in favor of any
third party, the Member may, from time to time, make additional contributions of cash or
property to the capital of the Company, but shall have no obligation to do so.

4, Distributions. The Member shall be entitled to (a) receive all distributions
(including, without limitation, liquidating distributions) made by the Company, and (b) enjoy all
other rights, benefits and interests in the Company.

5. Single-Member Limited Liability Company for Tax Purposes. The Manager
and Member hereby state that it is their intention that the Company shall be treated as a
disregarded entity for purposes of United States federal income tax laws, and further state that
they will not take any position or make any election, in a tax return or otherwise, inconsistent
herewith. In furtherance of the foregoing, the Company will file its results of operations as part
of the Member’s income tax return for each year for United States federal income tax purposes.

6. Amendment of Agreement. Any amendment or supplement to this Agreement
shall only be effective if in writing and if the same shall be consented to and approved by the
Manager and the Member.

7. Management. The Company shall be managed by a single Manager, and the
management of the Company is fully reserved to said Manager. The powers of the Company
shall be exercised by or under the authority of, and the business and affairs of the Company shall
be managed under the direction of, the Manager, who shall make all decisions and take all

actions for the Company.

4842-6782-6347v.1



8. Officers.

(a) The Manager may, from time to time, designate one or more persons to be
the officers of the Company. Any officers so designated shall have such authority and perform
such duties as the Manager may, from time to time, delegate to them. The Manager may assign
titles to particular officers. Unless the Manager decides otherwise, if the title is one commonly
used for officers of a for-profit corporation formed under the TBOC, the assignment of such title
shall constitute the delegation to such officer of the authority and duties that are normally
associated with that office. Each officer shall hold office until such officer’s successor shall be
duly designated and shall qualify or until such officer’s death or until such officer shall resign or
shall have been removed in the manner hereinafter provided. Any number of offices may be
held by the same person. The salaries or other compensation, if any, of the officers and agents of
the Company shall be fixed from time to time by the Manager.

(b)  Any officer may resign as such at any time. Such resignation shall be
made in writing and shall take effect at the time specified therein, or if no time is specified, at the
time of its receipt by the Manager. The acceptance of a resignation shall not be necessary to
make it effective, unless expressly so provided in the resignation. Any officer may be removed
as such, either with or without cause, by the Manager whenever in her judgment the best interests
of the Company will be served thereby; provided, however, that such removal shall be without
prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the officer so removed. Designation of an officer shall
not of itself create contract rights. Any vacancy occurring in any office of the Company may be

filled by the Manager.

9. Winding Up and Termination. The Company shall be wound up and terminated
at such time, if any, as the Member may elect. No other event will cause the Company to wind

up and terminate,

10.  Governing Law. THIS AGREEMENT IS GOVERNED BY AND SHALL BE
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS
(EXCLUDING ITS CONFLICT OF LAWS RULES).

* * * * * *



EXECUTED as of the date first written above.

SOLE MANAGER:

7
/e é//&,b/(
Ellyn Yadktmah

SOLE MEMBER:

STEPHEN YACKTMAN FAMILY REMAINDER
TRUST

By:

Steph¢n Yackfman, Trustee

COMPANY AGREEMENT OF
KITEBOARD RANCH, LLC



TECHNICAL INFORMATION REPORT
WATER RIGHTS PERMITTING

This Report is required for applications for new or amended water rights. Based on the
Applicant’s responses below, Applicant are directed to submit additional Worksheets (provided
herein). A completed Administrative Information Report is also required for each application.

Applicants are strongly encouraged to schedule a pre-application meeting with TCEQ
Permitting Staff to discuss Applicant’s needs and to confirm information necessary for an
application prior to submitting such application. Please call Water Availability Division at
(512) 239-4600 to schedule a meeting. Applicant attended a pre-application meeting with TCEQ
Staff for this Application? Y / N_Yes (If yes, date :_January 5, 2022 )

1. New or Additional Appropriations of State Water. Texas Water Code
(TWC) § 11.121 (Instructions, Page. 12)

State Water is: The water of the ordinary flow, underflow, and tides of every flowing river,
natural stream, and lake, and of every bay or arm of the Gulf of Mexico, and the storm water,
floodwater, and rainwater of every river, natural stream, canyon, ravine, depression, and
watershed in the state. TWC § 11.021.

a. Applicant requests a new appropriation (diversion or impoundment) of State Water? Y / N_Y

b. Applicant requests an amendment to an existing water right requesting an increase in the
appropriation of State Water or an increase of the overall or maximum combined diversion
rate? Y/N_ N (If yes, indicate the Certificate or Permit number: )

If Applicant answered yes to (a) or (b) above, does Applicant also wish to be considered for a term
permit pursuant to TWC § 11.1381? Y/N__

¢. Applicant requests to extend an existing Term authorization or to make the right permanent?
Y/N__ N (If yes, indicate the Term Certificate or Permit number; )

If Applicant answered yes to (a), (b) or (c), the following worksheets and documents are required:

e Worksheet 1.0 - Quantity, Purpose, and Place of Use Information Worksheet

e Worksheet 2.0 - Imnpoundment/Dam Information Worksheet (submit one worksheet for

each impoundment or reservoir requested in the application)

o Worksheet 3.0 - Diversion Point Information Worksheet (submit one worksheet for each
diversion point and/or one worksheet for the upstream limit and one worksheet for the
downstream limit of each diversion reach requested in the application)

Worksheet 5.0 - Environmental Information Worksheet
Worksheet 6.0 - Water Conservation Information Worksheet
Worksheet 7.0 - Accounting Plan Information Worksheet
Worksheet 8.0 - Calculation of Fees

Fees calculated on Worksheet 8.0 - see instructions Page. 34.
Maps - See instructions Page. 15.

e Photographs - See instructions Page. 30.

Additionally, if Applicant wishes to submit an alternate source of water for the
project/authorization, see Section 3, Page 3 for Bed and Banks Authorizations (Alternate sources
may include groundwater, imported water, contract water or other sources).

Additional Documents and Worksheets may be required (see within).

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page 1 0f 23



2. Amendments to Water Rights. TWC § 11.122 (Instructions, Page. 12)

This section should be completed if Applicant owns an existing water right and Applicant
requests to amend the water right. If Applicant is not currently the Owner of Record in the
TCEQ Records, Applicant must submit a Change of Ownership Application (TCEQ-10204)
prior to submitting the amendment Application or provide consent from the current owner to
make the requested amendment. If the application does not contain consent from the current
owner to make the requested amendment, TCEQ will not begin processing the amendment
application until the Change of Ownership has been completed and will consider the Received
Date for the application to be the date the Change of Ownership is completed. See

instructions page. 6.

Water Right (Certificate or Permit) number you are requesting to amend: N/A

Applicant requests to sever and combine existing water rights from one or more Permits or
Certificates into another Permit or Certificate? Y/N___N (if yes, complete chart below):

List of water rights to sever Combine into this ONE water right

a. Applicant requests an amendment to an existing water right to increase the amount of the
appropriation of State Water (diversion and/or impoundment)? Y /N_ N

If yes, application is a new appropriation for the increased amount, complete Section 1 of this
Report (PAGE. 1) regarding New or Additional Appropriations of State Water.

b. Applicant requests to amend existing Term authorization to extend the term or make the
water right permanent (remove conditions restricting water right to a term of years)? Y /N N

If yes, application is a new appropriation for the entire amount, complete Section 1 of this
Report (PAGE. 1) regarding New or Additional Appropriations of State Water.

¢. Applicant requests an amendment to change the purpose or place of use or to add an
additional purpose or place of use to an existing Permit or Certificate? Y /N__N

If yes, submit: _
Worksheet 1.0 - Quantity, Purpose, and Place of Use Information Worksheet
e Worksheet 1.2 - Notice: “Marshall Criteria”

d. Applicant requests to change: diversion point(s); or reach(es); or diversion rate? Y /N_N
If yes, submit:

e Worksheet 3.0 - Diversion Point Information Worksheet (submit one worksheet
for each diversion point or one worksheet for the upstream limit and one
worksheet for the downstream limit of each diversion reach)

¢ Worksheet 5.0 - Environmental Information (Required for any new diversion

points that are not already authorized in a water right)
e. Applicant requests amendment to add or modify an impoundment, reservoir, or dam?Y /N_N

If yes, submit: Worksheet 2.0 - Impoundment/Dam Information Worksheet (submit one
worksheet for each impoundment or reservoir)

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page2 of 23



f.

Other - Applicant requests to change any provision of an authorization not mentioned
above? Y /N N If yes, call the Water Availability Division at (512) 239-4600 to

discuss.

Additionally, all amendments require:

3.

e Worksheet 8.0 - Calculation of Fees; and Fees calculated - see instructions Page. 34

e Maps - See instructions Page. 15.
¢ Additional Documents and Worksheets may be required (see within).

Bed and Banks. TWC § 11.042 (Instructions, Page 13)

Pursuant to contract, Applicant requests authorization to convey, stored or conserved water
to the place of use or diversion point of purchaser(s) using the bed and banks of a
watercourse? TWC § 11.042(a). Y/N__N

If yes, submit a signed copy of the Water Supply Contract pursuant to 30 TAC §§ 295.101 and
297.101. Further, if the underlying Permit or Authorization upon which the Contract is based
does not authorize Purchaser’s requested Quantity, Purpose or Place of Use, or Purchaser’s
diversion poinl(s), then either:

1. Purchaser must submit the worksheets required under Section 1 above with the Contract

Water identified as an alternate source; or
2. Seller must amend its underlying water right under Section 2.

Applicant requests to convey water imported into the state from a source located wholly
outside the state using the bed and banks of a watercourse? TWC § 11.042(a-1). Y/N_N_

If yes, submit: worksheets 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, 4.0, 5.0, 7.0, 8.0, Maps and fees from the list below.

Applicant requests to convey Applicant’s own return flows derived from privately owned
groundwater using the bed and banks of a watercourse? TWC § 11.042(b). Y /N_N_

If yes, submit: worksheets 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, 4.0, 5.0, 7.0, 8.0, Maps, and fees from the list below.

Applicant requests to convey Applicant’s own return flows derived from surface water using
the bed and banks of a watercourse? TWC § 11.042(c). Y /N_N

If yes, submit: worksheets 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, 4.0, 5.0, 6.0, 7.0, 8.0, Maps, and fees from the list below.

*Please note, if Applicant requests the reuse of return flows belonging to others, the
Applicant will need to submit the worksheets and documents under Section 1 above, as the
application will be treated as a new appropriation subject to termination upon direct or
indirect reuse by the return flow discharger/owner.

Applicant requests to convey water from any other source, other than (a)-(d) above, using the
bed and banks of a watercourse? TWC § 11.042(c). Y/N_N

If yes, submit: worksheets 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, 4.0, 5.0, 7.0, 8.0, Maps, and fees from the list below.

Worksheets and information:

 Worksheet 1.0 - Quantity, Purpose, and Place of Use Information Worksheet

» Worksheet 2.0 - Impoundment/Dam Information Worksheet (submit one worksheet for
each impoundment or reservoir owned by the applicant through which water will be
conveyed or diverted)

« Worksheet 3.0 - Diversion Point Information Worksheet (submit one worksheet for the
downstream limit of each diversion reach for the proposed conveyances)

e Worksheet 4.0 - Discharge Information Worksheet (for each discharge point)

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page 3 of 23



Worksheet 5.0 - Environmental Information Worksheet

Worksheet 6.0 - Water Conservation Information Worksheet

Worksheet 7.0 - Accounting Plan Information Worksheet

Worksheet 8.0 - Calculation of Fees; and Fees calculated - see instructions Page. 34
Maps - See instructions Page. 15.

Additional Documents and Worksheets may be required (see within).

4.  General Information, Response Required for all Water Right
Applications (Instructions, Page 15)

a. Provide information describing how this application addresses a water supply need in a
manner that is consistent with the state water plan or the applicable approved regional
water plan for any area in which the proposed appropriation is located or, in the
alternative, describe conditions that warrant a waiver of this requirement (not required
for applications to use groundwater-based return flows). Include citations or page
numbers for the State and Regional Water Plans, if applicable. Provide the information in
the space below or submit a supplemental sheet entitled “Addendum Regarding the State
and Regional Water Plans”:

Kiteboard Ranch, LLC is located within the Region L Planning Group. This application

proposes the use of groundwater pumped from private wells onsite to maintain the

level of the reservoir so that there is no consumptive use or impoundment of State

Water.

b. Did the Applicant perform its own Water Availability Analysis? Y/ N N

If the Applicant performed its own Water Availability Analysis, provide electronic
copies of any modeling files and reports.

C. Does the application include required Maps? (Instructions Page. 15) Y / N ¥

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page 4 of 23



T110S “ON 'DIY DALL ’
$TSH4 ON DI AdelL 1GB90| "ON asuadi
1220-6+ (0€8) X4 p8Z8-6bT (0£8) Id. wep "9 und
9008L SLXIL *aW0F *SOZT X0F 'Od 5@ Nos
'sa2unosay |esnieN “Bupasulbug -jejuawuoiaug

L

SVXILL ‘ALNNOD AdNIVAVID *NINDAS
T HONVY QUVOIILIN
WYA MVONIMOUd

dVIN 1O3roydd

-1
\\\{\\l‘-

T86TY8'L6- 88SEEY'6Z  £2-N
SEB6VS'/6- TLELZI'6T  ST-N
EVESYS'L6- TLSOE9'6C  9T-)
8LYBE]'L6- TOVELO'6Z  HI-N
9LT9€8'L6- €/8179'6C  €I-N
6T6VE8'L6- 080YZ9'6Z  BOT-)
¥89/V8°L6- L6T629'67 €
‘apmi8uol  apmmel aljem

S[[9A 191BMPpUNOID) A 4
Swieang 2 SIARY SOSN

wie(] yeQ uaorg

Arepunog
Kyradoid orewrxorddy

puagory |
LN T




€110 “"ON "OFY DddL "ON 8sua9l 200-s€21 “ON g0r s
PTSH=1 ON "DIY AdEL S gl =
1220°6+Z (0€8) X0 p878-6+T (0£8) ; m_..o."__ma.,ﬁnm@mo 9 U 0002 =l VO S
9008L SUXL, *9UI20g ‘SOTT X0 ‘O Pt a i % ; : :
'sa2unosay |eimen “Bunasulbug ‘jeluswuoiaug 7 e .umw.._ Hiva i Nolldrasad i Zos >m L m
) SVXALL'ALNNOD 3dNIVAVAD NINDES ol ASNAVIAl s &
.B.—H-m H : v OTT'HONVY QUVOgALIN T20T/ST/10 “LVa ANSSI
i VA MVO NINOud
— By — x...fl.\\

SIS zzoziczrz

dVIAN SOSNn

dVINOJOL ATIOM [UST  IDVINI

SHEET NO.:

B g pgansod

L [T EHY]

U oM 134103

7

19913 Ysgy,

——

A0f Cle
o

w?

T.:m pom_am:mg

s
# 24

liams Ron!

[BERT =110

Ly

N3y

i




WORKSHEET 1.0
Quantity, Purpose and Place of Use

1. New Authorizations (Instructions, Page. 16)

Submit the following information regarding quantity, purpose and place of use for requests for
new or additional appropriations of State Water or Bed and Banks authorizations:

Quantity | State Water Source (River Basin) Place(s) of Use
(acre- or *requests to move
feet) Alternate Source *each alternate state water out of

(Include source (and new appropriation Purpose(s) of Use basin also require

losses for | based on return flows of others) completion of

Bed and also requires completion of Worksheet 1.1

Banks) Worksheet 4.0 Interbasin Transfer
1186 Carrizo-Wilcox Aquifer recreation/on-channel storage |  Guadalupe County
~50*

Total amount of water (in acre-feet) to be used annually (include losses for Bed and
Banks applications) * Based on monthly evaporation rates. |

If the Purpose of Use is Agricultural/Irrigation for any amount of water, provide: N/A

a. Location Information Regarding the Lands to be Irrigated

i) Applicant proposes to irrigate a total of acres in any one year. This acreageis
all of or part of a larger tract(s) which is described in a supplement attached to this
application and contains a total of acres in County, TX.

ii) Location of land to be irrigated: In the Original Survey No.

, Abstract No.

A copy of the deed(s) or other acceptable instrument describing the overall tract(s)
with the recording information from the county records must be submitted.
Applicant’s name must match deeds.

If the Applicant is not currently the sole owner of the lands to be irrigated, Applicant
must submit documentation evidencing consent or other documentation supporting
Applicant’s right to use the land described.

Water Rights for Irrigation may be appurtenant to the land irrigated and convey
with the land unless reserved in the conveyance. 30 TAC § 297.81.

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page 5 of 23




2. Amendments - Purpose or Place of Use (Instructions, Page. 12)

a. Complete this section for each requested amendment changing, adding, or removing  N/A
Purpose(s) or Place(s) of Use, complete the following:

Quantity

(acre-
feet)

Existing
Purpose(s) of
Use

Proposed
Purpose(s) of Use*

Existing Place(s) of
Use

Proposed Place(s)
of Use**

*If the request is to add additional purpose(s) of use, include the existing and new purposes of use
under “Proposed Purpose(s) of Use.”

“*If the request is to add additional place(s) of use, include the existing and new places of use

under “Proposed Place(s) of Use.”

Changes to the purpose of use in the Rio Grande Basin may require conversion. 30 TAC § 303.43.

b. For any request which adds Agricultural purpose of use or changes the place of use for
Agricultural rights, provide the following location information regarding the lands to be

irrigated:
i. Applicant proposes to irrigate atotal of

acres in any one year. This acreage is

all of or part of a larger tract(s) which is described in a supplement attached to this
application and contains a total of

County, TX.

ii. Location of land to be irrigated: In the
, Abstract No.
A copy of the deed(s) describing the o

acres in

Original Survey No.

verall tract(s) with the recording information

from the county records must be submitted. Applicant’s name must match deeds. If
the Applicant is not currently the sole owner of the lands to be irrigated, Applicant
must submit documentation evidencing consent or other legal right for Applicant to

use the land described.

Water Rights for Irrigation may be appurtenant to the land irrigated and convey
with the land unless reserved in the conveyance. 30 TAC § 297.81.

¢. Submit Worksheet 1.1, Interbasin Transfers, for any request to change the place of use
which moves State Water to another river basin.

See Worksheet 1.2, Marshall Criteria, and submit if required.

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet

See Worksheet 6.0, Water Conservation/Drought Contingency, and submit if required.

Page 6 of 23



WORKSHEET 1.1
INTERBASIN TRANSFERS, TWC § 11.085 N/A

Submit this worksheet for an application for a new or amended water right which requests to
transfer State Water from its river basin of origin to use in a different river basin. A river basin is
defined and designated by the Texas Water Development Board by rule pursuant to TWC §

16.051.

Applicant requests to transfer State Water to another river basin within the State? Y /N_N

1. Interbasin Transfer Request (Instructions, Page. 20)

a. Provide the Basin of Origin.

b. Provide the quantity of water to be transferred (acre-feet).

c. Provide the Basin(s) and count(y/ies) where use will occur in the space below:

2. Exemptions (Instructions, Page. 20), TWC § 11.085(v)
Certain interbasin transfers are exempt from further requirements. Answer the following:

a. The proposed transfer, which in combination with any existing transfers, totalsless than
3,000 acre-feet of water per annum from the same water right. Y/N_

b. The proposed transfer is from a basin to an adjoining coastal basin? Y/N___

¢. The proposed transfer from the part of the geographic area of a county or municipality, or
the part of the retail service area of a retail public utility as defined by Section 13.002, that is
within the basin of origin for use in that part of the geographic area of the county or
municipality, or that contiguous part of the retail service area of the utility, not within the

basin of origin? Y/N__

d. The proposed transfer is for water that is imported from a source located wholly outside
the boundaries of Texas, except water that is imported from a source located in the United

Mexican States? Y/N__
3. Interbasin Transfer Requirements (Instructions, Page. 20)

For each Interbasin Transfer request that is not exempt under any of the exemptions listed
above Section 2, provide the following information in a supplemental attachment titled
“Addendum to Worksheet 1.1, Interbasin Transfer”:

a. the contract price of the water to be transferred (if applicable) (also include a copy of the
contract or adopted rate for contract water);

b. a statement of each general category of proposed use of the water to be transferred and a
detailed description of the proposed uses and users under each category;

c. the cost of diverting, conveying, distributing, and supplying the water to, and treating the
water for, the proposed users (example - expert plans and/or reports documents may be
provided to show the cost);

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page7 of 23



d. describe the need for the water in the basin of origin and in the proposed receiving basin
based on the period for which the water supply is requested, but not to exceed 50 years
(the need can be identified in the most recently approved regional water plans. The state
and regional water plans are available for download at this website:
(http://www.twdb.texas.gov/waterplanning/swp/index.asp);

e. address the factors identified in the applicable most recently approved regional water plans
which address the following:

(i) the availability of feasible and practicable alternative supplies in the receiving basin to

the water proposed for transfer;
(ii) the amount and purposes of use in the receiving basin for which water is needed;

(iii) proposed methods and efforts by the receiving basin to avoid waste and
implement water conservation and drought contingency measures;

(iv) proposed methods and efforts by the receiving basin to put the water proposed for
transfer to beneficial use;

(v) the projected economic impact that is reasonably expected to occur in eachbasin as
a result of the transfer; and

(vi) the projected impacts of the proposed transfer that are reasonably expected to occur
on existing water rights, instream uses, water quality, aquatic and riparian habitat,
and bays and estuaries that must be assessed under Sections 11.147, 11.150, and
11.152 in each basin (if applicable). If the water sought to be transferred is currently
authorized to be used under an existing permit, certified filing, or certificate of
adjudication, such impacts shall only be considered in relation to that portion of the
permit, certified filing, or certificate of adjudication proposed for transfer and shall
be based on historical uses of the permit, certified filing, or certificate of
adjudication for which amendment is sought;

f. proposed mitigation or compensation, if any, to the basin of origin by the applicant; and

g. the continued need to use the water for the purposes authorized under the existing
Permit, Certified Filing, or Certificate of Adjudication, if an amendment to an existing
water right is sought.

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page 8 of 23



WORKSHEET 1.2
NOTICE. “THE MARSHALL CRITERIA” N/A

This worksheet assists the Commission in determining notice required for certain amendments
that do not already have a specific notice requirement in a rule for that type of amendment, and
that do not change the amount of water to be taken or the diversion rate. The worksheet
provides information that Applicant is required to submit for such amendments which include
changes in use, changes in place of use, or other non-substantive changes in a water right (such
as certain amendments to special conditions or changes to off-channel storage). These criteria
address whether the proposed amendment will impact other water right holders or the on-
stream environment beyond and irrespective of the fact that the water right can be used to its

full authorized amount.

This worksheet is not required for Applications in the Rio Grande Basin requesting changes in
the purpose of use, rate of diversion, point of diversion, and place of use for waier rights held in
and transferred within and between the mainstems of the Lower Rio Grande, Middle Rio Grande,
and Amistad Reservoir. See 30 TAC § 303.42.

This worksheet is not required for amendments which are only changing or adding diversion
points, or request only a bed and banks authorization or an IBT authorization. However,
Applicants may wish to submit the Marshall Criteria to ensure that the administrative record
includes information supporting each of these criteria

1. The “Marshall Criteria” (Instructions, Page. 21)

Submit responses on a supplemental attachment titled “Marshall Criteria” in a manner that
conforms to the paragraphs (a) - (g) below:

a. Administrative Requirements and Fees. Confirm whether application meets the administrative
requirements for an amendment to a water use permit pursuant to TWC Chapter 11 and Title

30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapters 281, 295, and 297. An amendment application
should include, but is not limited to, a sworn application, maps, completed conservation plan,

fees, etc.

b. Beneficial Use. Discuss how proposed amendment is a beneficial use of the water as defined
in TWC § 11.002 and listed in TWC § 11.023. Identify the specific proposed use of the water
(e.g., road construction, hydrostatic testing, etc.) for which the amendment is requested.

c. Public Welfare. Explain how proposed amendment is not detrimental to the public welfare.
Consider any public welfare matters that might be relevant to a decision on the application.
Examples could include concerns related to the well-being of humans and the environment.

d. Groundwater Effects. Discuss effects of proposed amendment on groundwater or
groundwater recharge.

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page g of 23



e. State Water Plan. Describe how proposed amendment addresses a water supply need in a
manner that is consistent with the state water plan or the applicable approved regional water
plan for any area in which the proposed appropriation is located or, in the alternative,
describe conditions that warrant a waiver of this requirement. The state and regional water
plans are available for download at:_

http://www.twdb.texas.gov

f. Waste Avoidance. Provide evidence that reasonable diligence will be used to avoid waste and
achieve water conservation as defined in TWC § 11.002. Examples of evidence could include,
but are not limited to, a water conservation plan or, if required, a drought contingency plan,
meeting the requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 288.

g. Impacts on Water Rights or On-stream Environment. Explain how proposed amendment will
not impact other water right holders or the on-stream environment beyond and irrespective
of the fact that the water right can be used to its full authorized amount.

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page 10 of 23



WORKSHEET 2.0
Impoundment/Dam Information

This worksheet is required for any impoundment, reservoir and/or dam. Submit an additional
Worksheet 2.0 for each impoundment or reservoir requested in this application.

If there is more than one structure, the numbering/naming of structures should be consistent
throughout the application and on any supplemental documents (e.g. maps).

1. Storage Information (Instructions, Page. 21)

a. Official USGS name of reservoir, if applicable;___Long Branch

b. Provide amount of water (in acre-feet) impounded by structure at normal maximum
operating level:___ 1186 .

c. The impoundment is on-channel X or off-channel (mark one)

i.  Applicant has verified on-channel or off-channel determination by contacting Surface
Water Availability Team at (512) 239-4600? Y /N_Y

ii. If on-channel, will the structure have the ability to pass all State Water inflows that
Applicant does not have authorization to impound? Y /N_Y

d. Is the impoundment structure already constructed? Y /N Y

i.  For already constructed on-channel structures:

1. Date of Construction: Between December 1994 - Januar}’ 1995

2. Was it constructed to be an exempt structure under TWC§ 11.142? Y /NN
a. If Yes, is Applicant requesting to proceed under TWC § 11.143? Y /N
b. If No, has the structure been issued a notice of violation by TCEQ? Y /N_Y

3. Is it a U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) (formerly Soil Conservation
Service (SCS)) floodwater-retarding structure? Y /N_N_
a. If yes, provide the Site No. and watershed project name :
b. Authorization to close "ports" in the service spillway requested? Y /N _N_

ii. For any proposed new structures or modifications to structures:

1. Applicant must contact TCEQ Dam Safety Section at (512) 239-0326, prior to
submitting an Application. Applicant has contacted the TCEQ Dam Safety
Section regarding the submission requirements of 30 TAC,Ch.299? Y/N Y
Provide the date and the name of the Staff Person_July 12, 2019; Warren Samuelson & Dan Yates

2. As aresult of Applicant’s consultation with the TCEQ Dam Safety Section, TCEQ
has confirmed that:
a. No additional dam safety documents required with the Application. Y /N_N
b. Plans (with engineer’s seal) for the structure required. Y /N_Y
c. Engineer’s signed and sealed hazard classification required. Y /N_Y
d. Engineer’s statement that structure complies with 30 TAC, Ch. 299 Rules
required. Y / N.Y__

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page 11 of 23



3. Applicants shall give notice by certified mail to each member of the governing
body of each county and municipality in which the reservoir, or any part of the
reservoir to be constructed, will be located. (30 TAC § 295.42). Applicantmust
submit a copy of all the notices and certified mailing cards with this
Application. Notices and cards are included? Y /N_Y

iii. Additional information required for on-channel storage:

1. Surface area (in acres) of on-channel reservoir at normal maximum operating
level:_98.4

2. Based on the Application information provided, Staff will calculate the drainage
area above the on-channel dam or reservoir. If Applicant wishes to also
calculate the drainage area they may do so at their option.

Applicant has calculated the drainage area. Y/N_N

If yes, the drainage area is sq. miles.

(If assistance is needed, call the Surface Water Availability Team prior to
submitting the application, (512) 239-4600).

2. Structure Location (Instructions, Page. 23)

a. On Watercourse (if on-channel) (USGS name); _Long Branch

b. Zip Code: 78155
c. In the James A Swift Original Survey No.__ N/A , Abstract No._292 |
Guadalupe County, Texas.

* A copy of the deed(s) with the recording information from the county records must be
submitted describing the tract(s) that include the structure and all lands to be
inundated. gee attached Special Warranty Deed.

“*If the Applicant is not currently the sole owner of the land on which the structure is
or will be built and sole owner of all lands to be inundated, Applicant must submit
documentation evidencing consent or other documentation supporting Applicant’s
right to use the land described.

d. Ahpomt] )o_n the centerline of the dam (on-channel) or anywhere within the impoundment (off-
channel) is:

Latitude_29.623369 N, Longitude_97.845153 W.
’"“I;rovide Latitude and Longitude coordinates in decimal degrees to at least six decimal
places

di. Indicate the method used to calculate the location (examples: Handheld GPS Device, GIS,
Mapping Program);_GIs

dii. Map submitted which clearly identifies the Impoundment, dam (where applicable), and
the lands to be inundated. See instructions Page. 15.Y /N_Y

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page 12 of 23



d

&/mllll

DAM SAFETY SECTION
CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION

Dam Safety Inspection Report

(

TCEQ

GENERAL INFORMATION

INVENTORY NO.: TX07548

Dam: Broken Oak Dam

OWNER: LARRY STRUTHOFF

STREAM: Long Branch

BAsIN: Guadalupe River

CounTy: Guadalupe

GENERAL LOCATION: 2 miles southwest of Kingsbury
Dam HEIGHT: 30 feet

Size CLASSIFICATION: Intermediate

NORMAL CAPACITY: 974 acre-feet

MAxIiMuM CAPACITY: 1,680 acre-feet

NORMAL WATER LEVEL: 506.5 feet mean sea level (msl) (per owner’s
drawings)

CURRENT WATER LEVEL: 505.6 feet msl

PREviOUS INSPECTION DATE: N/A

CURRENT INSPECTION DATE: July 12, 2019

INSPECTION BY TCEQ PERSONNEL: Warren Samuelson, P.E. and Dan Yates,
P.E.

PERSONNEL CONTACTED: Larry Struthoff

SUMMARY

Broken Oak Dam, an intermediate size earthen dam, was inspected by TCEQ
staff on July 12, 2019. This was the first TCEQ inspection of the dam. The
owner was notified of the inspection on July 3, 2019. The dam was found in
overall good condition. The primary issues of concern included the following:
overgrown vegetation and trees on the downstream slope and toe, and large

The TCEQ is an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer. The agency does nol allow discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, disability, age,
sexual crienlation, or veleran stalus. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this document my be requested in allernale formats by conlacting the TCEQ
81 512/239-0028, fax 239-4488, or 1-800-RELAY-TX (TDD), or by writing PO Box 13087, Austin, Texas, 78711-3087. Authorization for use or reproduction of any
original material conlained in this publicalion, i.e., not oblained by other sources, is freely granted. The Commission would appreciate acknowledgement.



trees in the emergency spillway; displaced riprap and benching erosion in the
riprap protection on the upstream slope; erosion undermining the service
spillway; hog and other animal damage on the downstream slope and toe;
seepage on the downstream toe; and vegetation growing in open joints and
cracks in the service spillway. An emergency action plan has not been
submitted to TCEQ and a hydrologic and hydraulic analysis of the dam has not
been submitted to TCEQ. A verbal exit interview, explaining the results of the
inspection, was conducted on the same day of the inspection with Mr.

Struthoff.
BACKGROUND

Broken Oak Dam was constructed between December 1994 and January 1995
by the owner Larry Struthoff. Mr. Struthoff said that excavation for the dam
went 4-feet into clay material and that dam was constructed with a clay core,
utilizing locally available material. He indicated that excavation for the core at
the right end was 13 to 14 feet deep. He also indicated that he placed a clay
blanket on the south bank.

Before constructing the dam, Mr. Struthoff and obtained a 404 permit from
the US Army Corps of Engineers. However, he did not obtain a water rights
permit. Mr. Struthoff is in the process of trying to sell the property and the
dam.

Mr. Struthoff provided TCEQ staff with drawings of the crest, slopes and
spillway of the dam. TCEQ compared station-elevation data presented in the
drawings with 2011 LiDAR data obtained from the Texas Natural Resources
Information System (TNRIS). Elevation variance between the two datasets
was greater than 15 feet. The drawings show a crest that varies from 510.48
—- 511.57 feet msl, while the LiDAR yields a nominal crest elevation of 528 feet
msl. This suggests a possible datum shift issue with the drawings. For the
purposes of this inspection report and for TCEQ data records, the elevations
cited in the drawings (for the crest, spillway and culverts) will be used until
better survey data becomes available.

TCEQ estimated normal and maximum capacity using the following formula:
Capacity in acre-feet = (Dam height)*(0.4)*(Water surface area)
TCEQ delineated the surface area at the normal pool and top of dam using the

2011 LiDAR data. The results were 95.1 acres at normal pool and 140 acres
at top of dam. Height of dam was taken from the owner’s drawings. Using the

estimated capacity formula yields the following:

Normal capacity = (25.6 feet)*(0.4)*(95.1 acres) = 973.8 acre-feet

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County « Inspection Date 7/12/2019 » by TCEQ Staff



Maximum capacity = (30 feet)*(0.4)*(140 acres) = 1,680 acre-feet

It is also noted that the drawings show a 12-foot crest width, but the dam is
now topped by a 16-foot wide asphalt concrete road.

PRE-INSPECTION MEETING

TCEQ staff were met at the dam by Mr. Struthoff and Roger McDawell. Mr.
Struthoff gave an overview of the construction of the dam. He also said that
the dam has never been overtopped, and that the emergency spillway on the
right side of the dam has only been engaged once. Mr. McDawell accompanied
TCEQ for the full duration of the inspection. Mr. Struthoff did not accompany
TCEQ for the inspection but returned to the dam for an exit interview.

INSPECTION FINDINGS

Figure 1 is a location map. Figure 2 is a 2018 aerial photo of the dam with 10-
foot contours. Figure 3 is a 2018 aerial of the dam and surrounding area,
indicating embankment photo locations. Figure 4 is an aerial of the service
spillway section indicating photo locations. Note that right and left indications
are from the perspective of an observer looking downstream. Field
measurements were taken during the inspection using a hand-level and
survey rod. The water level was at approximately 0.9 feet below the invert of

the service spillway culverts.

Crest

e The crest of the dam is topped by a 16-foot wide asphalt concrete road.

e The crest was in good alignment. [Photos 1-2]

e Longitudinal cracking was observed in the asphalt concrete. The
cracking was most prominent on the upstream and downstream sides
of the roadway but was also evident in the center. Cracks up to 6 inches
were observed. [Photos 3-4]

e The crest was found to be in good condition.

Upstream Slope

e The 4.5 horizontal to 1 vertical [4.5H:1V] upstream slope is an earthen
embankment with a rock riprap covered lower section and grass covered
upper section. [Photo 5]

e Minor vegetation growth was noted in the rock riprap protection
including a small tree at the left end.

e Areas of displaced riprap and exposed embankment were observed at
numerous locations. [Photo 6]

e Wind and wave action erosion with 2-foot benching was observed.

[Photos 7-9]
e The upstream slope was found to be in good condition.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 » by TCEQ Staff 3



Downstream Slope

The 6H:1V downstream slope is an earthen embankment with a grassy
vegetative cover. [Photos 10-11]

The slope was in an overgrown condition with 2 to 3-foot tall grass,
weedy brush and small 6 to 7-foot tall trees. [Photos 12-13]

A large 30-foot wide area of hog damage was observed on the toe near
the right end of the slope. Other smaller areas of hog damage were
observed along the toe and lower slope. [Photos 14-15]

Seepage was observed at the toe extending across the middle third of
the embankment’s length. Dense cattails and other aquatic vegetation
were observed. [Photo 16]

A burrow into the toe (probed to 2 feet) was observed at the seep’s
water surface. [Photo 17]

Numerous burrows and animal trails were observed on the
embankment. [Photo 18]

The downstream slope was found to be in fair condition.

Service Spillway

The service spillway is located at the left end of the embankment and is
a trapezoidal concrete overflow structure with a low water crossing
comprised of eighteen 2-foot inner diameter concrete culvert pipes. The
downstream side of the roadway has eighteen 24-inch by 8-inch by 8-
inch baffle blocks spaced uniformly along its edge. Flow through the
culverts and over the crossing then enters a stepped concrete spillway
channel where it travels for approximately 180 feet downstream before
encountering approximately fifty 3 to 4-foot boulder baffle blocks
embedded in the channel concrete. The spillway channel then turns and
discharges to the right to Long Branch which then flows approximately
0.8 miles to Interstate 10. [Photo 19-20]

Open construction joints were observed between the concrete of the
circular culverts and the concrete of the low water crossing’s upstream
approach. Gaps between sections of culvert pipe were observed. [Photo
21]

Cracking, spalling and exposed reinforcing steel was observed on the
downstream side of the low water crossing. [Photo 22]

The concrete channel is crossed by an 8-foot tall game fence. The fence
has hinged flap sections to facilitate passage of debris. Corrosion was
observed on the entire fence and has frozen one of the flap sections.
[Photo 23]

Vegetation was observed in cracks, open construction joints and in the
baffle blocks. [Photo 24]

Erosion and undermining of the left concrete side slope and channel was
observed at the downstream end. [Photos 25-27]

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County » Inspection Date 7/12/2019 » by TCEQ Staff 4



e The service spillway was found to be in fair condition.

Emergency Spillway
e There is a low section of the roadway on the right end of the dam that

functions as an emergency spillway. [Photo 28]
e The spillway approach has good grass cover. Large trees were observed
in the estimated flowpath, both upstream and downstream of the crest.

[Photo 29]
e The emergency spillway was found to be in good condition.

Downstream Channel
e The channel downstream of the concrete service spillway was overgrown

with heavy brush and trees.
e 4 to 5-foot erosion was observed immediately downstream of the

concrete spillway.
e The downstream channel was found in fair condition.

CONFIDENTIAL

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE (O&M) PLAN

The owner did not indicate that a written O&M plan is available, but it was
observed that a program of maintenance is performed at the dam.

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN (EAP)
An EAP has not been submitted to TCEQ.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 » by TCEQ Staff 5



REQUIREMENTS/RECOMMENDATIONS

The following requirements and/or recommendations are provided (not
prioritized):

1. As indicated during the inspection and in our letter of July 16, 2019, an
application for a water rights permit needs to be filed as soon as

possible.
2. In 30 TAC Chapter 299, §299.61, an EAP is required.

The Guidelines for Developing Emergency Action Plans for Dams in
Texas (and associated electronic templates) can be downloaded at:

https://www.tceqg.texas.gov/compliance/investigation/damsafetyproq.
html#guide eaps

3. In 30 TAC Chapter 299, §299.15, the hydraulic requirements for dams
and spillways are indicated. The dam'’s hydraulic adequacy is unknown,
and it is recommended that a Texas Licensed Professional Engineer (PE)
conduct an H&H analysis. The Hydrologic and Hydraulic Guidelines for
Dams in Texas can be downloaded at:

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/comm exec/pubs/agi/gi-
364.pdf

Depending on the results of the analysis, additional spillway capacity
may need to be designed and installed. Any proposed modifications to
the dam need to be reviewed and approved by TCEQ Dam Safety prior

to construction.

4. In 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 299, §299.43(a), a
written O&M plan is required to be developed. The owner may use the
most current version, at the time of the plan’s development, of the
agency’s Guidelines for Operation and Maintenance of Dams in Texas, a
manual, a checklist, or some other written procedure to demonstrate
implementation of the program. The Guidelines for Operation and
Maintenance of Dams in Texas can be downloaded at:

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/publications/gi/ai 357/index.html

This plan should be designed to provide the owner or owner's
representatives clear instructions for everyday operation of the dam, as
well as maintenance guidance. The plan is for the owner’s records and

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff



should be accessible if requested by TCEQ; however, the plan is not
required to be submitted to, nor is the plan approved by TCEQ. Your
Oo&M plan shall include items addressed in the
requirements/recommendations portion of this report. The method and
the timeframe for addressing these items are left up to the owner, and
it is recognized that finances may govern when the work can be
undertaken. The following deficiencies need to be monitored in
conjunction with your O&M plan:

a. Overgrown condition: small trees and overgrown vegetation on
the downstream slope and toe, and trees in the emergency
spillway.

All excessive vegetation, brush, and trees with a trunk
diameter less than 4 inches should be removed from the dam
embankment’s crest, slopes, and the area located within 15-20
feet of the embankment’'s toe. After removal, a short grass
cover (or riprap repair) should be established over the affected
areas. A short grass cover provides an ideal surface to protect
against erosion, prevents harborage for burrowing animals,
and allows for easier detection of incipient problems. Mowing
should be performed as needed (prior to any future inspections
(including owner inspections), and/or typically not less than
twice yearly). Mr. Struthoff indicated that the dam is mowed
once every two years.

All trees regardless of size should be removed from the
emergency spillway. The trees and roots are to be removed,
the resulting holes backfilled with properly compacted non-
dispersive clay, and a vegetative cover established.

b. Benching erosion: missing riprap and benching erosion was
observed in the riprap protection on the upstream slope.

Sections of missing riprap should be filled in. The erosion
condition should be monitored periodically, and after any high
wind or storm events, for any progression toward the crest.

c. Undermining erosion: turbulent flows have eroded the channel
downstream of the service spillway and the side slope and spillway
slab are being undermined.

Repairs should be implemented to prevent any further
undermining of the concrete side slope and spillway slab.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 » by TCEQ Staff 7



d. Cracking and Open Joints: Small cracks and open joints were
observed between the culvert pipes and surrounding concrete,
vegetation was observed in cracks and open joints of the concrete
spillway, and cracks were observed on the roadway on the

embankment crest.

Cracks should be cleaned and sealed with a flexible water-
resistant sealant.

e. Spalling, Disintegration, or Erosion (of Concrete Structures):
concrete spalling and exposed and corroded reinforcing steel was
observed at the construction joint between the downstream face
of the low water crossing and the spillway apron, exposed and
corroded reinforcing steel was observed on the spillway slab:

Corroded steel should be replaced/repaired. Spalled
concrete should be repaired, and cracks sealed with a
flexible water-resistant sealant.

f. Seepage: seepage was observed at the toe of the downstream
slope extending across the middle third of the embankment’s

length.

The downstream toe area should be routinely monitored for
seepage. The normal amount should be estimated, and the
seepage monitored at least monthly for any increase,
especially if there is no corresponding rise in reservoir
elevation. Recording seepage rates and corresponding
reservoir level observations in a maintenance log will help
identify potentially critical areas where water may be
seeping through the embankment or foundation; extra care
should be taken to detect seepage when reservoir levels are

high.

If seepage location(s) move (or emerge) high up on the
embankment and/or historic seepage flowrates should
increase drastically or include suspended soil (fines) or boils,
then it is possible/likely that a piping condition exists and
your PE, as well as TCEQ Dam Safety, should be contacted
immediately. The reservoir may need to be lowered or
drained to prevent an emergency situation from developing.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 » by TCEQ Staff



g. Burrows and Hog Damage: extensive feral hog damage was
observed on the downstream slope, burrows and trails were
observed on the downstream slope.

The noted animal burrows should be backfilled with properly
compacted non-dispersive clay, and a vegetative cover
should be established. Burrowing activity can create flow
paths and can otherwise weaken the integrity of the
embankment. Additionally, the noted hog damage destroys
the dam’s protective vegetative cover and exposes the
embankment material, which could lead to erosion.
Assistance in removing nuisance animals can be obtained
from the Texas Wildlife Services Program. Nuisance animals
should be discouraged from inhabiting the dam.

If conditions worsen with any of the deficiencies, then a PE should be
consulted to determine the level of damage and recommend
repairs/improvements, if needed. '

5. If the property and dam are sold, the new owner’s name and address
are required to be provided to TCEQ.

CONCLUSIONS

The owner of this dam may be liable for downstream damages in the event of
a spill or breach. It is the owner’s responsibility to maintain the dam in a safe
condition in order to prevent loss of life and limit the potential for property
loss. In addition, regular maintenance may reduce future rehabilitation and
repair costs. This structure will be scheduled for reinspection in 5 years, or in
conjunction with any modifications.

Warren D. Samuelson, P.E. Dan Yates, P.E.
Manager, Dam Safety Section Dam Safety Section
Critical Infrastructure Division Critical Infrastructure Division

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 - by TCEQ Staff 9



e
RS s

| T =

'K'r.[.Ingl):ul:‘-ya-‘;_"‘“"."’ 'S :

Broken Oak Dam
TX07548
) Lat 29.623244
Long -97.845186

4 Miles

Figure 1 - Location Map
Broken Oak Dam TX07548

This map was generated by the Critical Infrastructure Division of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. This
product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative

location of property boundaries. For more information concerning this map contact the Critical Infrastructure Division
at 512-239-1510.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff




1,500 3,000 Feet

Figure 2 - Broken Oak Dam 10-foot Contours

This map was generated by the Critical Infrastructure Division of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. This
product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative

location of property boundaries. For more information concerning this map contact the Critical Infrastructure Division
at 512-239-1510.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff




Service
Spillway

Emergency
Spillway

1,000 Feet
i B - - Y = s i e s e ]

Figure 3 - Broken Oak Dam Embankment Photo Locations

This map was generated by the Critical Infrastructure Division of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. This
product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative

location of property boundaries. For more information concerning this map contact the Critical Infrastructure Division
at 512-239-1510.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff




150 300 Feet

Figure 4 - Broken Oak Dam Service Spillway Photo Locations

This map was generated by the Critical Infrastructure Division of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. This
product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries. For more information concerning this map contact the Critical Infrastructure Division
at 512-239-1510.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff




At service spillway. Looking right. Note cracking in
asphalt concrete.

B
Photo 1 - Crest.

Photo 2 - Crest. t ig end of emrgnilway. okng left.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 14



Photo 4 - Crest. Tpical rackin. Pred o 4 nches.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County » Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 15



Photo 5 — Upstream slope. At service spillway. Looking right. Note
minor vegetation in riprap.

S E .

: -“'Jﬂ:‘l‘ ‘ ' tr [ - ¥ 2 - iy 2y -

hoto 6 - Upstream slope. Displaced riprap and exposed
embankment.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 16



5 ._.._ J.'. ) ? y -__\‘ .. [ ) T A. o
Photo 7 - Upstream slope. Looking right. Note displaced
benching erosion.

prap and

Photo '. Upstream slope. Mld embankment. Lookmg Ieft Note
displaced riprap and benching.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 17



-

Pht 9 ~ Upsa slope. tht end f iap
erosion.

Ny

sctio Note

Photo 10 - Downstream slpe. At right end of dam. Looking left.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 18



1

ream slope. Mid embankment. Looking I. Note

Photo 12 - ownt
trees and brush.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 19




Photo 13 — Downstream slope. Mid embankment. Looking righ. Note
' trees and brush.
TR -

Photo 14 - Downstream Iope. Near righ end. Lokg upsream and
to right. Note hog damage.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 20



¥

-..\ - "t D \ _._ ". * a iy
Photo 15 - Downstream slope toe. Near right end. Looking
dowstrem. Not hog damage.

% ) B

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 » by TCEQ Staff 21



Pto 18 Dowsral. Typicl anima burrow.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 22




Photo 20 - Service spillway. Upstream culvert inlet. Eighteen 2-foot
circular concrete culvert pipes.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 23




Photo 21 - Service spillway. Upstream side. Note typical gaps in

construction joint.

Photo 22 - Service spillway. Culvert pipe outlet at right end. Note
spalling, cracks, voids, open joints, exposed reinforcing steel.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 24



Phot 23 - Service splly. At right side Iooking upstreafn. _8-foot
fence with flap gate sections_._ Note _gorrosion.

'F"'!&

e 3

Lk

Photo 24 - Service spillway. Lookingstream. Note vegetation.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 25



Photo 25 - Service spillway. At downstream end. Note undermining
erosion.

o TR

—

s cat s O R 8. W PLAN Iy g
Photo 26 - Service spillway. At downstream end. Note undermining
erosion.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County » Inspection Date 7/12/2019 « by TCEQ Staff 26




Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 27



Photo 29 - Emergency splllay approach. Log dow.trem.
Note Iarge trees in splllway flowpath

Photo 30 - Downstream channel At edge of concrete spillway.
Looking downstream. Note erosion.

Broken Oak Dam, TX07548
Guadalupe County = Inspection Date 7/12/2019 = by TCEQ Staff 28




L NTTET
WESTWARD

Environmental. Engineering. Natural Resources.

[January 26, 2022]

[Name]
[Address 1]
[Address 2]

Subject: Kiteboard Ranch, LLC
Application for Water Rights Permit
Guadalupe County, Texas

Dear Mr./Ms. ;

Kiteboard Ranch, LLC (Kiteboard Ranch) is the owner of ~640-acre Broken Oak Ranch which is located
two (2) miles southwest of the City of Kingsbury and north of Interstate 10 in Guadalupe County, Texas.
There is an existing lake on the property that is part of the drainage conveyance system on Long Branch
in the Guadalupe River Basin. As part of the proposed plan for development, which includes the reuse of
the lake for recreational purposes, Westward Environmental, Inc. (WESTWARD) has applied for a Water
Rights Permit on behalf of Kiteboard Ranch.

WESTWARD is pursuing this application with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
to appropriate State Water by utilizing private onsite groundwater wells to replace water loss due to
evaporation thereby maintaining the water levels of the existing lake. There will be no consumptive use

or impoundment of State Water.

Notification of the application is being sent to all of the Water Rights holders in the Guadalupe River
Basin as well as to all members of the Guadalupe County Commissioners Court. If you have any questions
regarding this application, you may contact our office at 830-249-8284.

Respectfully Submitted,
WESTWARD ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

Curt G. Campbell, PE, CFM
VP Engineering & Natural Resources
TX License No. 106851 | TX Firm No. 4524

OFFICE PO. Box 2205 Boerne, TX 78006 MAIN 830.249.8284 | FAX 830.249.0221

Texas Registered ENGINEERING Firm ¥ F-4524 Texas Reglstered GEOSCIENCE Firm # 50112

westwardenv.com




FLED BY PRESIDIC TILE

e

GUADALUPE COUNTY CLERK - DOCUMENT NUMBER 201999026548 PAGE: 1 OF 18

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPLE §

Pursuant to the provisions of the Bankruptcy Court Order attached hereto as
Exhibit *A”, which is incorporated herein by reference as it set forth in full for all
purposes, OLMOS COMPANIES 1}, LLC ("Grantor"), for and in consideration of the sum of Ten and
g No/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufticiency of all
< consideration are hereby acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED and by these
o presents does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto KITEBOARD RANCH, LLC, a Texas limited
W_:_ liability company ("Grantee"J¥ that certain real property located in Guadalupe County, Texas, being more
particularly described on Exhibit "B" attached hereta and fully made a pan hercof (the "Land"), together
= \yith all of Grantor’s improvements located thercon and all rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise
helonging to Grantor, including but not limited to, all rights, titles and interests, if any, of Grantor in (a)
any land lying in or under the bed of any highway, avenue, streey, road, alley, open or proposed, in, on,
across, abutting or adjacent to the Land, but only from the Land 1o the center line of such highway,
avenue, street, road, or alley; and (b) all rights, titles and interests of Grantor, if any, in and to any awards
made, or to be made in licu thereof, for damage by reason of change in grade of any such highway,
avenue, street, road or alley with respect 1o the Land only (all of said Land, property and interest being
collectively referred to herein as the "Property"), subject, bowever, to those matters described on Exhibit

" C'* attached hercto and fully made a part hereof (the “Permitied Exceptions").

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property, subject to the Permitted
Exceptions, together with any and all the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging
to Grantor, unto the said Grantee, their legal representatives, successors and assigns FOREVER,
and Grantor does hereby bind himself and its legal representatives, successors and assigns to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the Property unto the said Grantee,
their successors, legal representatives and assigns, against every person whomsoever lawfully
claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof by, through or under Grantor, but not
otherwise.

It is expressly agreed and stipulated that the vendor's lien and superior title arc retained
against the above described property, premises and improvements until the above described note
and all interest thereon shall be fully paid according to its face, tenor, effect and reading, when
this deed shall become absolute,

THIS CONVEYANCE 1S MADE WITHOUT RECOURSE (EVEN AS TO THE
RETURN OF THE PURCHASE PRICE), REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY (EXCEPT AS
TO THE SPECIAL WARRANTY OF TITLE CONTAINED HEREIN) OF ANY KIND,
EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY AND GRANTOR IS TRANSFERRING THE
PROPERTY COVERED HEREBRY AS IS, WHERE IS, AND WITH ALL FAULTS, AND
WITHOUT REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTY (ALL OF WHICH GRANTOR HEREBY
DISCLAIMS) (EXCEPT AS TO THE WARRANTIES, COVENANTS AND

*address of 3571 Far West Blvd #82, Austin, TX 78731



AALFL BY PRESIDIC: TI(LE

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

STATE OF TEXAS
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

won o

COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

Pursuant to the provisions of the Bankruptey Court Order attached herclo as
Exhibit “A”, which is incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in full for all
purposes, OLMOS COMPANIES 1, LLC ("Grantor"). for and in consideration of the sum of Ten and
No/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufticiency of all
consideration are hereby ucknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED and by these
o presents does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto KITEBOARD RANCH, LLLC, a Texas limited
§  liability company ("Grantee" Wthat certain real property located in Guadatupe County. Texas, being more
particularly described on Exhibit ""B" attached hereto and fully made a part hereo { (the "Land"). together
- with all of Grantor's improvements located thereon and all rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise

belonging to Grantor, including but not limited to, all rights, titles and interests, if any, of Grantor in (a)
any land lying in or under the bed of any highway, avenue, street, road, alley, open or proposed, in, on,
across, abutting or adjacent to the Land, but only from the Land to the center line of such highway,
avenue, street, road, or alley; and (b) all rights, titles and interests of Grantor, if any, in and to any awards
made, or to be made in licu thereof, for damage by reason of change in grade of any such highway,
avenue, street, road or alley with respect to the Land only (all of said Land, property and interest being
collectively referred to herein as the "Property"), subject, however, 1o those matters described on Exhibit
*C" attached hereto and fully made a part hereol (the "Permitted Exceptions™).

440

-\

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property, subject to the Permitted
IExceptions, together with any and all the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging
to Girantor, unto the said Grantee, their legal representatives, successors and assigns FOREVER,
and Grantor doces hereby bind himself and its legal representatives, successors and assigns to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the Property unto the said Grantee,
their successors, legal representatives and assigns. against every person whomsocver lawfully
claiming or to claim the same or any part thereot by, through or under Grantor, but not
otherwise.

It is expressly agreed and stipulated that the vendor's lien and superior title arc retained
against the above described property, premises and improvements until the above described note
and all interest thereon shall be fully paid according to its face. tenor, effect and reading, when
this deed shall become absolute.

THIS CONVEYANCE IS MADE WITHOUT RECOURSE (EVEN AS TO THE
RETURN OF THE PURCHASE PRICE), REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY (EXCEPT AS
TO THE SPECIAL WARRANTY OF TITLE CONTAINED HEREIN) OF ANY KIND.
EXPRESS. IMPLIED OR STATUTORY AND GRANTOR 1S TRANSFERRING THE
PROPERTY COVERED HEREBY AS IS, WHERE 1S, AND WITH ALL FAULTS. AND
WITHOU'T REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTY (ALL OF WHICH GRANTOR HEREBY
DISCLAIMS) (EXCEPT AS TO THE WARRANTIES, COVENANTS  AND

*address of 3571 Far West Blvd #82, Austin, TX 78731



REPRESENTATIONS EXPRESSLY MADE HEREIN) AS TO FITNESS FOR ANY
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, MERCHANTABILITY, DESIGN, QUALITY, LAYOUT,
FOOTAGE, PHYSICAL.  CONDITION, OPERATION, COMPLIANCE  WITH
SPECIFICATIONS, ABSENCE OF LATENT DEFECTS, OR COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THOSE RELATING TO
HEALTH, SAFETY AND THE ENVIRONMENT) OR ANY OTHER MATTER AFFECTING
OR RELATED TO THE PROPERTY. GRANTEE ACKNOWLEDGES THAT, BY ACCEPTING
THIS DEED. GRANTOR HAS NOT, (EXCEPT AS TO THE WARRANTIES, COVENANTS
AND REPRESENTATIONS EXPRESSLY MADE HEREIN, MADE, DOES NOT MAKE AND
SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ALL REPRESENTATION AND WARRANTIES AS TO
WATER, SOIL OR GEOLOGY OF THE PROPERTY AND AS TO INCOME TO BE DERIVED
FROM THE PROPERTY. WITHOUT LIMITING THE FOREGOING (EXCEPT AS TO THE
WARRANTIES, COVENANTS AND REPRESENTATIONS EXPRESSLY MADE HEREIN,
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS CONTRACT).
GRANTOR DOES NOT AND HAS NOT MADE ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY
REGARDING THE PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ANY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES (AS
HEREINAFTER DEFINED) ON, UNDER OR ABOUT THE PROPERTY OR THE
COMPLIANCE OR NONCOMPLIANCE OF THE PROPERTY WITH THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION AND LIABILITY
ACT. THE SUPERFUND AMENDMENT AND REAUTHORIZATION ACT. THE
RESOURCE CONSERVATION RECOVERY ACT. THE FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION
CONTROL ACT. THE FEDERAL INSECTICIDE. FUNGICIDE AND RODENTICIDE ACT,
THE CLEAN WATER ACT, THE CLEAN AIR ACT, THE TEXAS NATURAL RESOURCES
CODE, THE TEXAS WATER CODE, THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, THE
TEXAS HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL ACT, ANY
SO CALLED FEDERAL. STATE OR LOCAL “SUPERFUND™ OR “SUPERLIEN” STATUTE,
OR ANY OTHER STATUTE. LAW. ORDINANCE, CODE, RULE. REGULATION, ORDER
OR DECREE REGULATING, RELATING TO OR IMPOSING LIABILITY (INCLUDING
STRICT LIABILITY) OR STANDARDS OF CONDUCT CONCERNING ANY HAZARDOUS
SUBSTANCES (COLLECTIVELY, THE “HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE LAWS”). FOR
PURPOSES OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE TERM “"HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES” SHALL
MEAN AND INCLUDE THOSE ELEMENTS OR COMPOUNDS WHICH ARL CONTAINED
ON THE LIST OF HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES ADOPTED BY THE UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY AND THE LIST OF TOXIC POLLUTANTS
DESIGNATED BY CONGRESS OR THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY OR
UNDER ANY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE LAWS. GRANTEE HEREBY FURTHER
ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT, BY ACCEPTING THIS DEED, IT IS, EXCEPT AS
TO THE WARRANTIES, COVENANTS AND REPRESENTATIONS EXPRESSLY MADE HEREIN,
RELYING SOLELY UPON THE INSPECTION, EXAMINATION, AND EVALUATION OF
THE PROPERTY BY GRANTEE. THE PURCHASE PRICE IS A NEGOTIATED PURCHASE
PRICE REPRESENTING THE FACT THAT THE PROPERTY IS BEING PURCHASED BY
GRANTEE ON AN “AS IS,” “WHERE 1S” AND “WITH ALL FAULTS” BASIS. THE
EXPRESS INTENTION OF GRANTEE AND GRANTOR IS THAT GRANTEE SHALL
PURCHASE THE PROPERTY FROM GRANTOR WITHOUT ANY REPRESENTATION OR
WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, FROM OR OF GRANTOR (OTHER THAN THE
EXPRESS WARRANTIES. COVENANTS AND REPRESENTATIONS OF GRANTOR SET

2



FORTH IN THE CONTRACT AND OTHER THAN THE SPECIAL WARRANTIES HEREIN).
GRANTEE HEREBY WAIVES AND RELINQUISHES ALL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES
ARISING OUT OF, OR WITH RESPECT, OR IN RELATION TO, ANY REPRESENTATION
OR WARRANTY., WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN MADE
OR GIVEN, OR WHICH MAY BE DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN MADE OR GIVEN, BY
GRANTOR OTHER THAN THE SPECIAL WARRANTIES IN THIS SPECIAL WARRANTY
DEED). WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, GRANTEE
HEREBY ASSUMES ALL RISK AND LIABILITY (AND AGREES THAT GRANTOR SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR
OTHER DAMAGES) RESULTING OR ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THE
OWNERSHIP, USE, CONDITION, LOCATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, OR
OPERATION OF THE PROPERTY, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED HEREIN.
GRANTEE ACKNOWLEDGES THAT GRANTEE HAS INSPECTED THE PROPERTY AND
HAS ACCEPTED THE PROPERTY “AS 1S”, “WHERE IS™ AND “WITH ALL FAULTS.”
GRANTOR IS NOT LIABLE OR BOUND IN ANY MANNER BY ANY VERBAL OR
WRITTEN STATEMENTS, REPRESENTATIONS, OR INFORMATION PERTAINING TO
THE PROPERTY FURNISHED BY ANY REAL ESTATE BROKER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE,
SERVANT OR OTHER PERSON, UNLESS THE SAME ARE SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH
OR REFERRED TO HEREIN, AND GRANTOR SHALL NOT BE LIABLE OR BOUND IN
ANY MANNER BY ANY STATEMENT OR INFORMATION CONTAINED IN ANY
REPORT PROVIDED PURSUANT TO THIS DEED AND PRIOR AGREEMENTS, OR ANY
OMISSION WITH RESPECT TO ANY SUCH REPORT. [T IS UNDERSTOOD AND
AGREED THAT THE PURCHASE PRICE HAS BEEN ADJUSTED BY PRIOR
NEGOTIATION TO REFLECT THAT ALL PROPERTY IS SOLD BY GRANTOR SUBJECT
TO THE FOREGOING.

By accepting this deed, GRANTEE has agreed that and understands that Grantor shall not
be responsible or liable to GRANTEE for any defects, errors, omissions, or on account of any other
conditions affecting the Property, and because GRANTEE is purchasing the Property AS IS,
WHERE IS, and WITH ALL FAULTS. GRANTEE hereby fully. irrevocably and unconditionally
releases and discharges the Grantor and, as applicable, its officers, directors, successors, assiEns,
administrator(s), trustees, agents. attorneys, employees and representatives (colleetively, the
"Grantor Parties") from, and GRANTEE hereby waives and relinquishes any claims that GRANTEE
may ever have against the Grantor and Grantor Parties for, any cost, loss, liability, damage, and
expense arising out of or related to any alleged representations (other than those expressly made
herein, including, without limitation those sct forth in this Agreement), or warrantics, whether
express or implied, which may have been made or given, or which may be deemed to have been
given by Grantor Parties (Grantor having specifically disclaimed having made any such
representations or warranties), or any defects or other conditions affecting the Property, including,
without limitation, claims arising out of the presence of Hazardous Substances on the Property or
any other past, present or future physical or cnvironmental condition of the Property. THE
RELEASE AND WAIVER CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION SHALL APPLY AND BE
ENFORCEABLE AS A DEFENSE AGAINST ANY CLAIMS MADE BY GRANTEE (OR
GRANTEE'S SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS) EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THE CONTRACT
AND THIS DEED, and such release and waiver shall be given full force and effcct according to
cach of its express terms and provisions, whether the causes of action are in the nature of fraud,

3



tort or breach of Contract, choate or inchoate, or relating to unknown and suspected claims,
damages or losses.

Ad valorem taxes applicable to the Property have been paid up to and including the year
2018 and ad valorem taxes applicable to the Property for the year 2019 have been prorated by
Grantor and Grantec as of the date of this Special Warranty Deed. Subject to any rights regarding
reallocation of said pro-rations contained in any document exccuted between Grantor and
Grantee, Grantee hereby assumes payment of ad valorem taxes for the year 2019 and cach year

thereafter,

This deed is being executed in original counterparts which will be recorded in the office of
the County Clerk of Guadalupe County, Texas.

EXECUTED AND EFFECTIVE as of November 19 2019.
GRANTOR:

Olmaos Companies 1,

By: Q—» W

Larry Struthoff, Managing Member

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF BEXAR N

This instrument was acknowledged before me on Novcmhcr/_y. 2019 by Larry StruthofT in his
capacity as Managing Member of Olmos Companies 1, LLC and on behalf of said limited
liability company.

DAVID A MCALLISTER /“/
Notary Public /f Aq W\
. COSrIQTEESg 1{-359)}3?}2020 \lomr){i’ub]u. for the State of Texas
ID # 1069508-1




19-51098-cag Doc#48 Filed 11/14/19 Entered 11/14/19 10:14:34 Main Document Pg 1 of
10

EXHIBIT "A"

IT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED and DECREED that the
below described is SO ORDERED.

Dated: November 14, 2018.

Cracly A _Lngrees-

CRAIG A. GARGOTTA
UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE

IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
SAN ANTONIO DIVISION

IN RE: § CASE NO. 19-51098-CAG
OLMOS COMPANIES 1, LLC §
§ CHAPTER 11 PROCEEDING
Debtor §

ORDER GRANTING DEBTOR OLMOS COMPANIES 1, LLC’S MOTION FOR
EXPEDITED AUTHORITY TO SELL ASSETS FREE AND CLEAR OF
LIENS AND CLAIMS

On November 1% 2019, Olmos Companies 1. LLC (“Olmos™ or the “Debtor™) filed its
Motion for Expedited Authority to Sell Assets Free and Clear of Liens and Claims (the “*Sale
Motion™). In the Sale Motion, the Debtor sought authority for the Debtor to sell substantially all
of Olmos® assets (the “Property™) to Steven Yacktman or his assignee Kiteboard Ranch, LLC (the
“purchaser”) pursuant to the sales contract (the “Contract”), a copy of which was attached to the
Sale Motion as Exhibit “A”. Unless otherwise defined in this Order, capitalized terms used herein
shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Contract. On November 13", 2019. a hearing (the
“Sale Hearing™) was held to consider the Debtor’s request for entry of an order approving the Sale

Motion and any timely filed objections.

The Court, having reviewed the Sale Motion and the record in this case and having



19-51098-cag Doc#48 Filed 11/14/19 Entered 11/14/19 10:14:34 Main Document Pg 2 of
10

considered argument of counsel and cvidence presented at the Sale Hearing finds that the Sale
Motion is in the best interest of the Debtor and its estate. As a result, for good cause shown, and
the reasons stated by the Court on the record at the Sale Hearing (which are incorporated herein
by reference), the Court finds as follows:

A. The Debtor has continued in possession of its property and is operating its business
as a Debtor-in-possession pursuant to Sections | 107(a) and 1108 of the Bankruptey Code.

B. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter and the partics and property affected
thereby, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 157 and 1334, 11 U.S.C. §§ 363 and 365, and Fed. R. Bankr. P.
2002, 6004, 9007 & 9014. This is a core proceeding within the meaning of 28 US.C. §
157(b)(2)(A), (M), (N) an (0). Venue is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1408 and 1409.

C: Duc and adequate notice of the filing of the Sale Motion and the Sale Hearing was
given by scrvice of the Sale Motion and notices of the hearing. Notice of the Sale Motion and Salc
Hearing was rcasonably calculated to provide all interested parties with timely and proper notice
of the same. As evidenced by the certificate of service previously filed with the Court. proper.
timely. adequate and sufficient notice of the Sale Motion and Sale Hearing and the transactions
contemplated thereby was provided in accordance with the orders previously entered by this Court.
section 105(a) and 363 of the Bankruptcy Code and Bankruptey Rules 2002, 6006, 9007 and 9014.
The notices described herein were good, sufficient and appropriate under the circumstances, and
no other or further notice of the Sale Motion, Sale Hearing, or the sale approved herein is or shall
be required. Notice was adequate and sufficient under the circumstances of the case, and such
notice complied with all applicable requirements of the Bankruptcy Code, the Federal Rules of

Bankruptcy Procedure, and the l.ocal Rules of this Court.



19-51098-cag Doc#48 Filed 11/14/19 Entered 11/14/19 10:14:34 Main Document Pg 3 of
10

D. The Debtor has cstablished that there are sufficient business justifications to
authorize the sale of the Property prior to or after confirmation of a Chapter 11 plan.

E. The terms of the Contract and the temporary real property lease attached thereto
are fair and reasonable and the transactions contemplated thereunder reflect the Debtor’s prudent
business judgment under all of the relevant circumstances and will result in the highest possible
sales price for the Debtor’s estate and creditors thereof. The proposed transactions contemplated
in the Contract, as modified herein, arc in the best interests of the Debtor, creditors and interested
parties.

E. The Debtor has good title to the Property. The Debtor and the Purchaser are not
affiliates of one another within the meaning of §101(2) of the Bankruptcy Code. Both the Debtor
and the Purchaser have represented to the Court that Purchaser is a good faith purchaser. The
Purchaser, as transferce of the Property, constitutes a good faith purchaser under Section 363 of
the Bankruptey Code, and the Purchascr is entitled to all of the protections of Scction 363(m) of
the Bankruptey Code afforded to a good faith purchaser. Neither the Debtor nor the Purchaser
have engaged in any conduct that would cause or permit the Contract to be avoided under §363(n)

of the Bankruptey Code.

G. The following are the undisputed lienholders on the Property:
I Taxing authorities. including but not limited to Guadalupe County, Texas.
2. [1 C.B.. L.P. (sometimes referred to as <11 C.B."), its successor and assigns.

as the successor to Ellis Management Company d/b/a Ellis Equity Lending', in connection with

the $3.750.000.00 Promissory Note dated January 232019, the Sccurity Agrecment filed on

\ The Transfer of Note and Lien was recorded in the Real Property Records of Guadalupe County, Texas under
Clerk's File Number 201999003127 on February 13,2019,

3



19-51098-cag Doc#48 Filed 11/14/19 Entered 11/14/19 10:14:34 Main Document Pg 4 of
10

January 28", 2019, and the Deed of Trust and Security Agreecment that was recorded in the Real
Property Records of Guadalupe County, Texas under Clerk’s File Number 2019999001799, and
which documents are all attached to 11 C.B., L.P."s secured proof of claim number 7 on file in this
case. 11 C.B., L.P. is a perfected lienholder against the Property and is an oversecured creditor.
Debtor has made no payments on the $3.750.000.00 Promissory Note since execution of the
$3,750,000.00 Promissory Notc on January 23, 2019. In connection with the foregoing secured
debt, Larry Dean Struthoff executed a Guaranty Agreement in favor of the lender, and a copy of
that document is also attached to 11 C.B., L.P.’s secured proof of claim number 7.

Accordingly, IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED, AS

FOLLOWS:

l. The Sale Motion is granted for the Purchaser referenced in the Contract and is based
upon the terms and conditions sct forth in the Contract and herein. In connection herewith, all
objections to the Sale Motion that have not been withdrawn, resolved, waived or settled are
overruled on the merits.

2 The Contract is approved in all respects, and the Debtor is authorized to sell the
Property to the Purchaser specified herein and only on terms and conditions in accordance with
those set forth in the Contract. The tcrms_and provisions of the Contract are hereby approved as if
fully set forth and incorporated herein: provided, however, that the terms and conditions of this
Order shall control in the event of any conflict with the terms and conditions of the Contract.

3. The Debtor’s sale of the Property to the Purchaser in accordance with this Order
and the Contract, pursuant to Section 363 of the Bankruptey Code. shall be free and clear of any
and all liens, claims, encumbrances, and other interests, with any and all such liens, claims,

encumbrances, and other interests attaching to the net proceeds of the sale in the same validity and



19-51098-cag Doc#48 Filed 11/14/19 Entered 11/14/19 10:14:34 Main Document Pg 5 of
10

in the same order of priority as in the underlying Property. The claims, liens, encumbrances, and
other interests, if any. asserted by any person or entity in or to any of the purchase price proceeds
shall be in the same priority and subject to the same infirmitics and defenses as existed with respect
to the claims. liens, encumbrances, and other interests in the Property prior to the sale.

The ad valorem tax liens for 2019 and prior years pertaining to the Property shall attach to
the sales proceeds and Presidio Title Company (the “Title Company”) shall pay all ad valorem tax
debt owed incident to the Property immediately upon closing and prior to any disbursement of
proceeds to any other person or entity. Furthermore, in the event that the sale of the Property does
not oceur in 2019, then the ad valorem tax liens for year 2020 shall attach to the sales proceeds to
sceure payment of the Debtor's pro rata share of the 2020 ad valorem taxes.

The ad valorem taxes for year 2019 (or 2020 if applicable) pertaining to the Property shall
be prorated in accordance with the Contract and shall become the responsibility of the Purchaser
and the yecar 2019 (or 2020 it applicable) ad valorem tax lien shall be retained against the subject
property until said taxes arc paid in full.

4, Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Order. the Debtor is authorized,
through the Title Company consummating the sale, to pay or satisfy at the Closing: (a) all allowed
ad valorem taxes for 2019 (or 2020 if applicable) and prior years; (b) the $288.000.00 real estate
commission due and owing to Kuper Sotheby’s Realty and the Purchaser’s broker pursuant to the
provisions of the Contract; and (c) the allowed claim of Il C.B.. L.P. in the amount of
$4.218,820.70 (as of November 18, 2019, with per diem accruing thercafter at the rate of
$1.592.47). Furthermore, at Closing. the Debtor. cither directly or through the Title Company, is
authorized and shall pay $46.200.00 to the United States Trustee for quarterly fees for the first and

second quarter 2019 and as an cstimate for the quarterly fee for the third quarter 2019. The



19-51098-cag Doc#48 Filed 11/14/19 Entered 11/14/19 10:14:34 Main Document Pg 6 of
10

payment shall be sent to the Office of the U.S. Trustee, Attn: Brian Henault, 903 San Jacinto,
Room 230, Austin, TX 78701.

5, The Debtor and its representatives shall and arc authorized to (a) perform and
consummate the transactions contemplated by the Contract, (b) exccute and deliver all documents
and instruments thereby required and () transfer to the Purchaser, or an affiliated special purpose
entity designated by the Purchascr, all right, title, and interest in and to the Property.

6. Pursuant to Sections 105(a) and 363 of the Bankruptey Code, Bankruptey Rule
7070 and Fed. R. Civ. Pro. 70, this Order shall and does. as of the Closing Date and the payment
of the consideration described in the Contract and compliance with all terms and conditions of the
Contract, divest the Debtor and its estate of all right, title, and interest in the Property and vest
good, valid and marketable title in and to the Property in the Purchaser, or an affiliated special
purposc entity designated by the Purchaser, free and clear of any and all liens, mortgages, security
interests, pledges, hypothecations, encumbrances. restrictions, reservations, cncroachments,
infringements, casements, conditional sale agreements, title retention or other sccurity
arrangements. defects of title. adverse rights or interests, charges or claims of any naturc
whatsoever.

7. 11 C.B.. L.P. and its successors and assigns, secured creditor and lienholder, shall
be paid in full at Closing according to the terms herein, and if the sales proceeds are insufficient
to do so, the sale to the Purchascer shall not close. If there are insufficient funds to pay 11 C.B., L.P.
in full at closing, the Debtor shall be required to seek further orders from this Court prior to
conveying the Property in any manner. Solely for the sale to Purchaser that is set forth in the Sale
Motion and that is referenced in this Order, and without waiving any of its rights and remedies and

without having madc any admissions herein and without the terms of this Order being used by



19-51098-cag Doc#48 Filed 11/14/19 Entered 11/14/19 10:14:34 Main Document Pg 7 of
10

Debtor or anyone else against 11 C.B., L.P. il the sale to Purchaser is not consummated, Il C.B.,
L..P. has agreed to accept less than full payment of its asserted oversecured debt in connection with
the salc to the Purchaser. If the sale is consummated and the Property sold to Purchaser by
December 2™, 2019 and the funds are received by Presidio Title as of that date, 11 C.B., L.P. will
agree to be paid its pre-petition debt of $3,899,679.89 plus a reduced post-petition default interest
rate of 15.5%? (from and including May 6", 2019 through the date of closing) plus reasonable
post-petition attorneys” fees and costs® through the date of consummated sale and closing iﬁ full
satisfaction of its secured debt and will agree to waive any remaining deficiency against Debtor
and Larry Dean Struthoff in his capacity as guarantor of the 11 C.B., L..P. debt. However, in the
event that the sale to the Purchaser is not consummated according to the terms of the Contract or
does not close by December 2™, 2019, 11 C.B., L.P. may continue to assert its post-petition default
rate of interest, shall not be required to accept a lower interest rate in this case or at any other time,
and no person or entity may use 11 C.B., L.P."s agreement Lo a reduced interest rate in connection
with the particular sale referenced in this Order against 11 C.B., L.P. in any manner at any future
date in connection with any proceeding or dispute between the various parties involved in this
case. Nothing in this Order shall prevent Il C.B., L.P. or its successors and assigns from sceking
relief from the automatic stay or be deemed to constitute a waiver of any of Il C.B., L.P.’s rights
to seck further relief from this Court.

8. If any person or entity that has filed financing statements, liens or other documents

211 C.B., L.P. has asscrted that its post-petition default rate of interest has been 18% since the filing of this case.

11 C.B., L.P. has alrcady filed two Notices of Post-Petition Mortgage Fee notices with the Court as supplements to
its secured claim number 7. The total of those fees and costs are $7,611 .56 (54,547.91 and $3,063.05) as of November
10,2019, 11 C.B.. L.P. has and will continue to incur additional attorneys’ fees between November 11, 2019 and the
date that the sale is consummated and the funds are received from the Purchaser. 11 C.B., L.P. shall be paid its
additional attorneys’ fees and costs through the date of the closing and shall provide Debtor’s counsel with a copy of

the detailed time records 1o substantiate the fees and costs.



19-51098-cag Doc#48 Filed 11/14/19 Entered 11/14/19 10:14:34 Main Document Pg 8 of
10

or agrecements evidencing liens on or interests in the Property shall not have delivered to the Debtor
prior to the Closing, in proper form for filing and exccuted by the appropriate parties. termination
statements, instruments of satisfaction, releases of all liens or other interests which the person or
entity has with respect to the Property, all liens or interests identificd in any financing statcments,
agreements or other documents shall be deemed released. terminated and satisfied, and this Order
is and shall be binding upon and govern the acts of all entities, including without limitation, all
filing agents. filing officers, title agents, title companies. recorders of mortgages. recorders of
deeds. registrars of deeds, registrars of patents, trademarks or other intellectual property.
administrative agencies, governmental departments, sccretaries of state. federal, state, and local
officials, and all other persons and entities who may be required by operation of law, the duties of
their office or contract. to accept, file, register or otherwise record or release any documents or
instruments, or who may be required to reportor inure any title or stat¢ of title in or to any of the
Property.

9. Because the Purchaser has acted in good faith, pursuant to Section 363(m) of the
Bankruptey Code, the reversal or modification of this Order on appeal will not affect the validity
of the transfer of the Property to the Purchaser or any other transactions contemplated by the
Contract and/or authorized by this Order, unless the same is stayed pending appeal prior to closing
under the Contract. Therefore, the title company is authorized to assist in consummating the sale
of the Real Property immediately upon the entry of this Order.

10. If for any reason the Purchaser fails to timely consummate the acquisition of the
Property on or before November 18", 2019 in accordance with the Contract or this Order,
Purchaser shall forfeit its $48.000.00 held in escrow by the Title Company. The Title Company is

authorized to deliver such $48,000.00 to the Debtor without further notice or court order.



' 10-51008-cag Doc#48 Filed 11/14/19 Entered 11/14/19 10:14:34 Main Document Pg 9 of
10

1. The Court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C §§157 and 1334 and 11 U.S.C. §§103,
363, and 506 to determine the matters addressed herein as core proceedings under 28 U.S.C.
§157(b). This Court shall retain jurisdiction over any issucs relating to the Contract and to enforce
its Order pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §105 and Bankruptey Rule 7070. Any suit, action, proceeding,
claim or dispute under or related to this Order, the disposition of purchase price proceeds, or any
order necessary to consummate the sale and assignment transactions shall be determined by this
Court as a core proceeding under 1T U.S.C. § 157(b) and this Court retains jurisdiction with respect
thereto.

12.  This is a final order and is enforceable upon entry by the Clerk of the Court. To
the extent necessary under the Federal Rules of Bankruptey Procedure 5003, 9014, 9021 and 9002,
this Court expressly finds that there is no just reason for delay in this implementation of this Order
and expressly directs entry of judgment as set forth herein and the stays of Federal Rules of
Bankruptey Procedure Rules 6004(h). 6006(d). 7062 and Fed. R. Civ. P. 62(a) are hereby waived,
modificd and shall not apply to the sale of the Property in accordance with the Contract. and the
Debtor is authorized to take all actions and enter into all transactions authorized by this Order
immediately. In connection with the foregoing, the Debtor, the Purchaser and the Title Company
assisting with the consummation of the sale are authorized to closc this transaction immediately
upon cntry of this Order and are not required to wait fourteen (14) days before closing the sale and
assignment contemplated herein.

13 The sale does not and will not subject or expose the Purchaser, its successors or
assigns, to any liability, claim, causc of action or remedy by reason of such sale and transfer,

including, without limitation, any claim, cause of action or remedy based on any theory of

successor or transferee liability, and Purchaser shall not assume any liability or obligation of the



19-51098-cag Doc#48 Filed 11/14/19 Entered 11/14/19 10:14:34 Main Document Pg 10 of
10

Seller, fixed or contingent, disclosed or undisclosed, or any liability for any claims. debts, defaults,
dutics, obligations or liabilities of Debtor of any kind or nature, whether known or unknown,
contingent or fixed, all of which, to the extent that they existed prior to the Closing Date, arc
retained by the Debtor (the “Retained Liabilities™).

4.  Each and every federal, state and local government agency or department are
directed to accept (and file, if appropriate) any and all documents and instruments necessary 1o
consumimate the transactions contemplated by the Contract.

15, This Court retains exclusive jurisdiction to resolve any dispute arising from or
related to the Contract, this Order, and the ransactions contemplated thereby. The Court
specifically retains jurisdiction over the assets and the executory contracts that are the subject of
the Sale Motion, to the extent that the sale is not closed as a result of the inability to satisfy the
conditions precedent to Closing as deseribed in the Contract.

16. Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 52, the Court’'s findings of fact stated
orally and reported in open court are hereby incorporated herein by reference. the same as if fully
copied and set forth at length.

##H

Submitted by:

William B. Kingman, SBN 11476200
Law Offices of William B. Kingman, PC
3511 Broadway

San Antonio, TX 78209

(210) 829-1199/Fax: (210) 821-11 14
bkingman(@kingmanlaw.com

Counsel for Debtor

10



EXHIBIT "B~
Legal Description

All that certain tract or parcel of land containing 641,07 acres in Guadalupe County, Texas, out of the Young
Seltoon Survey, Abstract 293, W.H. Wood Survey, Abstract 345, C.H. Hall Survey, Abstract 162 and the James A.
Swift Survey, Abstract 292, being the same tract called 642.16 acres described in conveyance from larry D.
Struthoff and Beverly S. Struthoff to Olmos Companies 1, LLC., of record in Volume 4257, Page 221, Official
Records of Guadalupe County, Texas.

Said 641.07 acre tract, being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a % inch iron pin sct with cap on the North line of Pratt Road (County Road 211) at a comner of Jerome
Harris, et al, 33.962 acre tract, of record in Volume 854, Page 211, Official Records of Guadalupe County, Texas,

for the West corner of this tract;

Thence: along with the Southeast line of said Harris tract, the following courses and distances:
North 49 degrees 18 minutes 51 seconds East, 929.26 feet 1o a fence post found and North 49 degrees 09 minutes 43

seconds East, 750.43 feet 1o a 5 inch diameter fence post found, at the East corner of said Harris tract, for a corner of
this tract;

Thence: North 40 degrees 32 minutes 23 seconds West, §10.32 feet to an iron pipe found on the Northeast line of
Ralph & Terry Bochke, 109.738 acre tract, of record in Volume 871, Page 210, Official Records of Guadalupe
County, Texas, at the South corner of Thomas E. & Patricia C. Lewis, 133.71 acre tract, of record in Volume 696,
Page 97, Official Records of Guadalupe County, Texas, tor a corner of this tract;

Thence: North 49 degrees 17 minutes 02 scconds East, 1845.22 feet to a fence post found at the East corner of said
Lewis tract, at the South comer of Violet V. Pennington, Tract 1 - 303.956 acre tract, of record in Volume 732, Page
1388, Official Records of Guadalupe County, Texas, for a corner of this tract;

Thence: along with the Southeast line of said Pennington tract, the following courses and distances;

North 49 degrees 26 minutes 39 seconds East, 1038.12 feet to a fence post found;

North 49 degrees 30 minutes 05 seconds East, 1589.01 feetto a fence post found;

North 49 degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds East 999.31 fect to a 5/8 inch iron pin found;

South 40 degrees 44 minutes 01 second East, 781.88 feet to a 5/8 inch iron pin found:

North 49 degrees 41 minutes 06 seconds East, 616.21 feetto a point and :

North 49 degrees 03 minutes 36 seconds East, at 859,48 fect passing a nail found in post at the East comer of said
Pennington, tract on the Southwest line of Leonara Kuhn, Tract 2 - 215.297 acre tract, of record in Volume 732,
Page 1388, Official Records of Guadalupe County, Texas, and continuing in all a total distance of 948.63 feetto a

point located within said Kuhn tract, for the Northeast corner of this tract;

Thence: South 00 degrees 28 minutes 13 seconds East, at 112.32 feet passing an angle comer of said Kuhn tract and
continuing in all a total distance of 1711.06 fet to a nail in post found, for a corner of this tract;

Thence: South 01 degrees 18 minutes 36 seconds East, 594.19 feet to a nail in post found, at a comer of said Kuhn

tract, for a corner of this tract;
Thence: South 88 degrees 08 minutes 31 seconds East, 9.93 feet to a nail found in post found at a corner of said

Kuhn tract, for a corner of this tract;

Thence: South 01 degrees 00 minutes 30 seconds East, 4063.71 fect to a post found and South 00 degrees 22
minutes 52 seconds East, 133.63 feet to a 5/8 inch iron pin found at an angle comer of Margaret Taylor Tract 3
(229.797 acres), of record in Volume 732, Page 1388, Official Records of Guadalupe County, Texas, for the

Southeast corner of this tract;



Thence: South 89 degrees 12 minutes 18 seconds West, 1335.23 feet to a % inch iron pin found at a comer of said
Taylor Tract, and same being the Northeast corner of Jaquelin Ball, remaining portion of a 251 .82 acre tract, of
record in Volume 732, Page 1388, Ofticial Records of Guadalupe County, Texas, for a comer of this tract;

Thence: along with the North line of said Ball tract, the following courses and distances:

North 89 degrees 42 minutes 09 seconds West, 1506.99 feet to a ¥ inch iron pin found,

North 89 degrees 59 minutes 37 seconds West, 1263.21 feet to a nail in post found;

South 89 degrees 22 minutes 30 scconds West, 658.52 feet to a nail in post found:

North 88 degrees 21 minutes 36 seconds West, 374.25 feet to a point:

South 88 degrees 22 minutes 35 seconds West, 243.97 feet to a nail in post found on the East line of Audrey Belle
Weedn, 105 acre tract, of record in Volume 3085, Page 276, Official records of Guadalupe County, Texas, at the

Northwest corner of said Ball tract, for a corner of this tract;

Thence: along with the Fast and North lines of said Weedn tract, the following courses and distances:
North 00 degrees 31 minutes 25 scconds East, 817.73 feet to a 5 inch diameter fence post found and
South 89 degrees 33 minutes 56 seconds West, 651.82 feettoa § inch diameter fence post found at the Southeast

corner of Pratt road, for a corer of this tract:

Thence: along with the East and North line of said Pratt Road, the following courses and distances:
North 03 degrees 04 minutes 39 seconds East, 26.00 feetto a point and

South 89 degrees 14 minutes 16 seconds West, 676.12 feetto a 5 inch diameter post;

North 47 degrees 56 minutes 26 seconds West, 9.86 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Bearing Basis - South 40 degrees 44 minutes 01 seconds Last, 781.88 feet - from the Northeast linc of this tract, as
obtained from GPS Observation using WGS84, NAVDSS.

Note: The Company is prohibited from insuring the arca or quantity of the land described herein. Any statement in
the above legal description of the area or quantity of land is not a representation that such area or quantity is correct,
but is made only for informational and/or identification purposes and does not override Item 2 of Schedule B hereof,



EXHIBIT “C”
PERMITTED EXCEPTIONS

1. Outstanding ad valorem taxcs for tax ycars 2019
2, All validly existing easements, rights-of-way, and prescriptive rights. whether of record or

not or appearing on any survey, and all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions,
reservations, covenants and conditions that affect the Property. including, but not limited to:

(a) Any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or boundary lines, or any
encroachments or protrusions, or any overlapping of improvements. Any easements,
rights-of-way, roadways, encroachments which a survey or physical inspection might
disclosc.

(b) Any portion of the subject property lying within the boundaries of dedicated or
existing roadways or which may be used for road or street purposcs.

(©) Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance
affecting the title that are or would be disclosed by an accurate and complete land survey

of the land.

(d) All leases, grants, exceptions or reservations of coal. lignite, oil, gas and other
minerals, together with all rights, privileges and immunitics relating thereto, appearing in
the Real Property Records of Guadalupe County, Texas or not. All building restrictions
and zoning regulations previously or hereafter adopted by any municipal or other public

authority relating to the Property

Subject to any and all leases, agreements, amendments and supplements thereto, existing
with the tenants in posscssion, whether written or oral and whether recorded or unrecorded.
(¢) Visible and apparent easements, 1o include, but not limited to easements for
roadways on or across the land herein described.

H Any visible and apparent roadway or casement over, under or across the subject
property. the existence of which does not appear of record.

Mineral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: July 02, 1925 in Volume 84, Page 434 of the

Deed Records of Guadalupe County, Texas.
() Mineral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: July 02, 1925 in Volume 84, Page 435

of the Deed Records of Guadalupe County, Texas.

(k) Mincral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: July 16, 1925 in Volume 84, Page 530
of the Deed Records of Guadalupe County. Texas.

() Minecral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: November 25. 1936 in Volume 164,
Page 355 of the Deed Records of Guadalupe County, Texas.

6



(m)  Mineral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: December 20, 1994 in Volume 1128,
Page 374 of the Official Public Records of Guadalupe County, Texas.

(n) Mineral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: September 22, 1995 in Volume 1166,
Page 429 of the Official Public Records of Guadalupe County, Texas.

(o) Mineral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: September 22, 1995 in Volume 1166,
Page 502 of the Official Public Records of Guadalupe County, Texas.

(p) Mineral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: October 18. 1995 in Volume 1234, Page
181 of the Official Public Records of Guadalupe County, Texas.

(@)  All leases, grants, exceptions or reservations of coal, lignite, oil, gas and other
minerals, together with all rights. privileges. and immunitics relating thereto, appearing in
the Public Records whether listed herein or not. There may be leases, grants, exceptions or
reservations of mineral interest that are not listed.



GUADALUPE COUNTY CLERK - DOCUMENT NUMBER 201999026548 PAGE: 18 OF 18

(m)  Mineral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: December 20, 1994 in Volume 1128,
Page 374 of the Official Public Records of Guadalupe County, Texas.

n) Mineral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: September 22, 1995 in Volume 1166.
Page 429 ot the Official Public Records of Guadalupe County, Texas.

(0)  Mineral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: September 22, 1995 in Volume 1166,
Page 502 of the Official Public Records of Guadalupe County, Texas. -

(p) Mineral and/or royalty interest: Recorded: October 18. 1995 in Volume 1234, Page
181 of the Official Public Records of Guadalupe County, Texas.

(q) All leascs, grants, exceptions or reservations of coal, lignite, oil, gas and other
minerals, together with all rights, privileges, and immunities relating thereto, appearing in
the Public Records whether listed hercin or not. There may be leases, grants, exceptions or
reservations of mineral interest that are not listed.

201999026548

I certify this instrument was ELECTRONICALLY FILED
and RECORDED in the OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
of Guadalupe County, Texas on

11/18/2019 04:40:32 PM PAGES: 18 COURTNEY
TERESA KIEL, COUNTY CLERK




WORKSHEET 3.0
DIVERSION POINT (OR DIVERSION REACH) INFORMATION

This worksheet is required for each diversion point or diversion reach. Submit one Worksheet
3.0 for each diversion point and two Worksheets for each diversion reach (one for the upstream
limit and one for the downstream limit of each diversion reach). N/A

The numbering of any points or reach limits should be consistent throughout the application and
on supplemental documents (e.g. maps).

1

d.

Diversion Information (Instructions, Page. 24)

This Worksheet is to add new (select 1 of 3 below):

i Diversion Point No.
2. Upstream Limit of Diversion Reach No.
B Downstream Limit of Diversion Reach No.
Maximum Rate of Diversion for this new point cfs (cubic feet per second)

or gpm (gallons per minute)

Does this point share a diversion rate with other points? Y /N
If yes, submit Maximum Combined Rate of Diversion for all
points/reaches cfs or gpm

For amendments, is Applicant seeking to increase combined diversion rate? Y / N

= An increase in diversion rate is considered a new appropriation and would require
completion of Section 1, New or Additional Appropriation of State Water.

Check (V) the appropriate box to indicate diversion location and indicate whether the
diversion location is existing or proposed):

Check Write: Existing or Proposed
one

Directly from stream

From an on-channel reservoir

From a stream to an on-channel reservoir

Other method (explain fully, use additional
sheets if necessary)

Based on the Application information provided, Staff will calculate the drainage area
above the diversion point (or reach limit). If Applicant wishes to also calculate the
drainage area, you may do so at their option.

Applicant has calculated the drainage area. Y /N

If yes, the drainage area is sq. miles.
(If assistance is needed, call the Surface Water Availability Team at (512) 239-4600, prior to

submitting application)

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page13 of 23




2:

d.

Diversion Location (Instructions, Page 25)
On watercourse (USGS name):
Zip Code:
Location of point: In the Original Survey No. , Abstract
No. ; County, Texas.

A copy of the deed(s) with the recording information from the county records must be
submitted describing tract(s) that include the diversion structure.

For diversion reaches, the Commission cannot grant an Applicant access to property that
the Applicant does not own or have consent or a legal right to access, the Applicant will be
required to provide deeds, or consent, or other documents supporting a legal right to use
the specific points when specific diversion points within the reach are utilized. Other
documents may include, but are not limited to: a recorded easement, a land lease, a
contract, or a citation to the Applicant’s right to exercise eminent domain to acquire

access.

Point is at:
Latitude ‘N, Longitude ‘W.
Provide Latitude and Longitude coordinates in decimal degrees to at least six
decimal places

Indicate the method used to calculate the location (examples: Handheld GPS Device, GIS,
Mapping Program):

Map submitted must clearly identify each diversion point and/or reach. See instructions
Page. 38.

If the Plan of Diversion is complicated and not readily discernable from looking atthe
map, attach additional sheets that fully explain the plan of diversion.

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page 14 of 23



WORKSHEET 4.0
DISCHARGE INFORMATION

This worksheet required for any requested authorization to discharge water into a State
Watercourse for conveyance and later withdrawal or in-place use. Worksheet 4.1 is also required
for each Discharge point location requested. Instructions Page. 26. Applicant is responsible for
obtaining any separate water quality authorizations which may be required and for insuring
compliance with TWC, Chapter 26 or any other applicable law.

a. The purpose of use for the water being discharged will be_to maintain the reservoir level

b. Provide the amount of water that will be lost to transportation, evaporation, seepage, channel

or other associated carriage losses_100% % and explain the method of
calculation: the total amount of water lost is from evaporation loss

Is the source of the discharged water return flows? Y /N__N_ [f yes, provide the
following information:

1. The TPDES Permit Number(s). N/A (attach a copy of the
current TPDES permit(s))

2. Applicant is the owner/holder of each TPDES permit listed above? Y / N_N/A

PLEASE NOTE: If Applicant is not the discharger of the return flows, the application should be
submitted under Section 1, New or Additional Appropriation of State Water, as a request for a new
appropriation of state water. If Applicant is the discharger, then the application should be
submitted under Section 3, Bed and Banks.

3. Monthly WWTP discharge data for the past 5 years in electronic format. (Attach and label
as “Supplement to Worksheet 4.0").

?

N/A

4. The percentage of return flows from groundwater , surface water

5. If any percentage is surface water, provide the base water right number(s)

¢. Is the source of the water being discharged groundwater? Y/N__Y _ If yes, provide
the following information:

1. Source aquifer(s) from which water will be pumped;__Carrizo-Wilcox Aquifer

2. Any 24 hour pump test for the well if one has been conducted. If the well has not been
constructed, provide production information for wells in the same aquifer in the area of
the application. See http://www.twdb.texas.gov/groundwater/data/gwdbrpt.asp.
Additionally, provide well numbers or identifiers see attached for 24-hour pump test data on neighboring well
Tracking #570595 and Texas Water Well Report for onsite well production data.

3. Indicate how the groundwater will be conveyed to the stream or reservoir. -
Groundwater will be pumped directly into the reservoir from the onsite wells identified above.

4. A copy of the groundwater well permit if it is located in a Groundwater Conservation
District (GCD) or evidence that a groundwater well permit is not required.

ci. Is the source of the water being discharged a surface water supply contract? Y / N_N
If yes, provide the signed contract(s).

cii. Identify any other source of the water N/A

TCEQ-10214C (08/12/2020) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page15 of 23



STATE OF TEXAS WELL REPORT for Tracking #570595

Owner: Erica Bowles Owner Well#:  No Data
Address: 7303 US HWY 90E Grid #: 67-18-7

Seguine, TX 78155

Latitude: 29° 37" 37" N

Well Location: 7303 US HWY 90E

Seguine, TX 78155 Longitude: 097° 51' 59" W
Well County:  Guadalupe Elevation: No Data
Type of Work: New Well Proposed Use: Domestic

Drilling Start Date: 12/9/2020 Drilling End Date: 1/4/2021

Diameter (in.) Top Depth (ft.) Bottom Depth (ft.)
Borehole: 9.875 0 100
Drilling Method: Mud (Hydraulic) Rotary

Borehole Completion:  Filter Packed

Top Depth (ft) Bottom Depth (ft.) Filter Material Size
Filter Pack Intervals: 25 100 Gravel #40
Top Depth (1) Bottom Depth (ft.) . Déscrfph‘on (number of sacks & material)
Annular Seal Data; 0 25 Concrete 21 Bags/Sacks
Seal Method: Poured Distance to Property Line (ft.): No Data
Sealed By: Driller Distance to Septic Field or other

concentrated contamination (ft.): No Data
Distance to Septic Tank (ft.): No Data
Method of Verification: No Data

Surface Completion: Surface Sleeve Installed Surface Completion by Driller
Water Level: No Data on 2021-01-06
Packers: No Data
Type of Pump: No Data
Well Tests: Jetted Yield: 5 GPM after 24 hours, no drawdown specified
1/26/2022 5:14:10 PM Well Report Tracking Number 570595 Page 1 of 2

Submitted on: 4/11/2021




Water Quality;

Strata Depth (ft.)
24 -80

Water Type
No Data

Chemical Analysis Made: No

Did the driller knowingly penetrate any strata which
contained injurious constituents?:  No

Certification Data:

The driller certified that the driller drilled this well (or the well was drilled under the
driller's direct supervision) and that each and all of the statements herein are true and
correct. The driller understood that failure to complete the required items will result in
the report(s) being returned for completion and resubmittal.

Company Information:  Drillink, Inc.

2974 CR 284
Harwood, TX 78632

License Number: 4446

Driller Name: 4446
Comments: No Data
Lithology: Casing:
DESCRIPTION & COLOR OF FORMATION MATERIAL BLANK PIPE & WELL SCREEN DATA
Top(r)  Bottom () Description ﬁr"f) . Type  Materiasl  Sch/Gage Top(f) B‘?ﬁ‘;’“
0 13 tan cla ' ' :
| . 4.5 Blank .:,%P'as“c SDR17 = 0 40
13 25 gray clay ' _ ) s :
' New Plastic SDR17
25 40 gray sandy clay 4.5 _Screen (PVC) 0.020 40 100
40 80 fine sand 4.5 CAP ;("F',‘*v““':;’ lastic scHa0 100 100
80 100 ' gray clay

IMPORTANT NOTICE FOR PERSONS HAVING WELLS DRILLED CONCERNING CONFIDENTIALITY

TEX. OCC. CODE Title 12, Chapter 1801.251, authorizes the owner (owner or the person for whom the well was
drilled) to keep information in Well Reports confidential. The Department shall hold the contents of the well log
confidential and not a matter of public record if it receives, by certified mail, a written request to do so from the owner.

1/26/2022 5:14:10 PM

Please include the report's Tracking Number on your written request.

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
P.O. Box 12157
Austin, TX 78711
(512) 334-5540

Well Report Tracking Number 570595 Page 2 of 2
Submitted on: 4/11/2021



GegSearch

On time. On target. In touch.”

Texas Water Well Report (Extended Radius)

Target Property:

Broken Oak
Pratt Road
Kingsbury, Guadalupe County, Texas 78155

Prepared For:

Westward Environmental Inc

Order #: 163306
Job #: 403626
Project #: 11235.002
Date: 04/01/2021

phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967 - www.geo-search.com




TARGET PROPERTY SUMMARY

Broken Oak
Pratt Road
Kingsbury, Guadalupe County, Texas 78155

USGS Quadrangle: Kingsbury, TX
Target Property Geomelry:Area

Target Property Longitude(s)/Latitude(s).

(-97.834894, 29.639229), (-97.838328, 29.636580), (-97.840387, 29.637960), (-97.853262, 29.628262),
(-97.851631, 29.626658), (-97.855622, 29.623636), (-97.851330, 29.623712), (-97.851370, 29.623276),
(-97.851349, 29.621325), (-97.834443, 29.621387), (-97.834894, 29.639229)

County/Parish Covered:
Guadalupe (TX)

Zipcode(s) Covered:
Kingsbury TX: 78638
Seguin TX: 78155

State(s) Covered:
™

Disclaimer - The information provided in this report was obtained from a variety of public sources. GeoSearch cannot ensure and makes no
warranty or representation as to the accuracy, reliability, quality, errors occurring from data conversion or the customer's interprelation of
this report. This report was made by GeoSearch for exclusive use by its clients only. Therefore, this report may not contain sufficient
information for other purposes or parties. GeoSearch and its pariners, employees, officers and independent contractors cannot be held
liable for actual, incidental, consequential, special or exemplary damages suffered by a customer resulting directly or indirectly from any

information provided by GeoSearch.

Ge@Search www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




DATABASE FINDINGS SUMMARY

SEARCH
LOCA- UNLOCA- RADIUS

DATABASE ACRONYM TABLE TABLE  (miles)
FEDERAL

UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY NATIONAL WATER NWIS 0 0  1.0000
INFORMATION SYSTEM

SUB-TOTAL 0 0

STATE (TX)

SELECT SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE WELLS SSDRD 28 0 1.0000
TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER TCEQ 37 0 1.0000
WELLS

TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD GROUNDWATER TWDB 5 0  1.0000
DATABASE

WATER UTILITY DATABASE WUD 0 0  1.0000
SUB-TOTAL 70 0

TOTAL 70 0

GeQSearch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

DATABASE FINDINGS SUMMARY 1




LOCATABLE DATABASE FINDINGS

SEARCH
RADIUS TPIAP 18 Mile  1/4Mile  12Mile 1 Mile
ACRONYM (miles) (0-0.02)  (>TPIAP) (>1/8) (> 1) (>12)  >1Mile Total
FEDERAL
NWIS 1.000 0 0 0 0 0 NS 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
STATE (TX)
SSDRD 1.000 0 0 0 5 23 NS 28
TCEQ 1.000 2 1 1 10 23 NS 37
TWDB 1.000 1 0 0 1 3 NS 5
WUD 1.000 0 0 0 0 0 NS 0
SUB-TOTAL 3 1 1 16 49 0 70
TOTAL 3 1 1 16 49 0 70
NOTES:
NS = NOT SEARCHED

TP/AP = TARGET PROPERTY/ADJACENT PROPERTY

Ge Qsear Ch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

LOCATABLE DATABASE FINDINGS 1



¥

N @MILSONAD

|

il s o i
L T~ | wiLLIAM@RANCH Ry




REPORT SUMMARY OF LOCATABLE SITES

MAP DATABASE DISTANCE PAGE
ID#  NAME SITE ID#¥ FROM SITE  SITE NAME ADDRESS CITY, ZiP CODE #

1 TCEQ TX238834 TP LARRY STRUTHOFF 1
2 TCEQ TX238831 TP LARRY STRUTHOFF 3
3 TWDB 67-18-702 TP HERMAN SCHMIDT WELL 1 6
4 TCEQ TX238795 0.102 SSW  RALPH BOEHNKE 8
5 TCEQ TX238828 0.1728 ED WILSON 12
6 TCEQ TX238803 0.256 NNE LOUIS SALINAS 15
7 TCEQ TX238829 0.291 NW TOM LEWIS 18
8 SSDRD TX210955 0.349E CLIFTON MATTHIES 6075 FM 2438 KINGSBURY, 78638 20
9 TCEQ TX238805 0.361 NW TOM LEWIS 21
10 SSDRD TX563967 0.368 N MARIO MOLINA 9701 HWY B0 E KINGSBURY, 78638 24
1 TCEQ TX238810 0.376 NE PAUL BELL 25
12 TCEQ TX238808 0.399 ENE J D POWELL 28
13 TCEQ TX238792 0.409 NW H. N. NANCE 31
14 SSDRD TX223401 0.429E GRAFE, BOB 6635 FM 2438 KINGSBURY 34
15  TCEQ TX238814 0.444 NNE FAUSTINO OBRERO 35
16 TCEQ TX238802 0.448E LELAND LORENZO 38
17 TCEQ TX238816 0.456 NW CRYSTAL CLEAR WATER 40

SUPPLY

18  TwWDB 67-18-703 0.476 NNW  F. SCHMIDT WELL 1 42
18  SSDRD TX197520 0.484 NE KUHN, LEONORA S. CROSSROADS KINGSBURY, 78638 44
20 SSDRD TX194526 0493 E BRANDON BAKER 1175 CROSSROADS KINGSBURY, 78638 45
21 TCEQ TX238813 0495E CHRIS WRAMP 46
22 TCEQ TX238822 0.500 E J. W. COFFEY 49
23  TCEQ TX238799 0.510 NW JOHN BREAZEAK 52
24  TCEQ TX238800 0.520 WNW  FRED THOMPSON 54
25  SSDRD TX543807 0.5328 DAN DWYER 7975EIH 10 SEGUIN, 78155 56
26 TCEQ TX238812 0534 E JOHN MERRITT 57
27  TCEQ TX238819 0.548 NE CECIL RICKETTS 59

Gerear Ch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

SUMMARY 1



REPORT SUMMARY OF LOCATABLE SITES

MAP DATABASE DISTANCE PAGE
ID¥  NAME SITE ID# FROM SITE SITE NAME ADDRESS CITY, ZIP CODE #
28 SSDRD TX441624 0.554 NE CELESTINO MORENO 166 CROSSROADS KINGSBURY, 78638 61
28 TCEQ TX238807 0.578 NE ROY RICKET 62
29 SSDRD TX389598 0.554 E GRAY MOSIER 5441 FM 2438 KINGSBURY, 78638 64
30 TCEQ TX238804 0.555 WNW  LLOYD THOMPSON 65
3 SSDRD TX543713 0.557 5 CEASAR SERNA 8277 EH 10 SEGUIN, 78155 68
32 SSDRD TX181081 0.565 SW MARK WESTERHOLM 594 WILSON ROAD SEGUIN, 78155 69
33 SSDRD TX343298 05758 JENNY RODRIQUEZ 70
34 TCEQ TX238794 0.596 WNW  RANDY FINCH 71
35 SSDRD TX28243 0.612 SSW  GUADALUPE COUNTY 74
36  SSDRD TX549506 0612E JAMES & KATIE HUNTER 1280 CROSS ROADS KINGSBURY, 78638 75
37 SSDRD TX331072 0.639 NE MARGARET TAYLOR 6378 FM 2438 KINGSBURY, 78638 76
38 SSDRD TX156675 0644 E TED IMHOFF 6187 FM 2438 KINGSBURY, 78638 77
39 TCEQ TX238827 0.646 WSW  KERMIT WESTERHOLM 78
40 TCEQ TX238815 0.654 NE CHRIS BOERGER 81
41 TCEQ TX238833 0.655 S SILVER WOLF RANCH #2 84
42 TCEQ TX238830 0674 S RED HERRING 86
43 SSDRD TX551270 0.700 S MICHAEL TUMLINSON 82151H 10 EAST SEGUIN, 78155 88
44 TCEQ TX238832 0.705 8 JIM TUCKER 89
45  SSDRD TX541450 0.706 S MATTHEW JANDT 7667 E. IH 10 SEGUIN, 78155 N
46 TCEQ TX238818 0.722E BRUCE PAPE 92
47 SSDRD TX524986 0.725 SW CHARLES AND LISA RILEY 1022 TWIN CREEKS SEGUIN, 78155 94
48 SSDRD TX296310 0.728 8 KEN HOLMES 8313 IKH 10 EAST SEGUIN, 78155 95
49 TCEQ TX238811 0.760E M. E. SIMPSON 96
50 SSDRD TX198439 0.770 sSW STEVE HOLLINGSHEAD 548 WILLIAM RANCH RD SEGUIN, 78155 99
51 TCEQ TX238806 0.783NNE  AUGUST GLENWINKLE Hi 100
52  SSDRD TX493027 08178 GST HOLDINGS LLC 4400 FM 2438 SEGUIN, 78155 102
53  SSDRD TX335179 0.821 NE MARK LORENZ 950 RAILWAY ST KINGSBURY, 78638 103
54 TCEQ TX238820 0.822 SE SILVER WOLF RANCH 104

GeQSear Ch  www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

SUMMARY 2



REPORT SUMMARY OF LOCATABLE SITES

MAP DATABASE DISTANCE PAGE
ID¥  NAME SITE ID# FROMSITE  SITE NAME ADDRESS CITY, ZIP CODE #
55 TCEQ TX238825 0.832SSE  SILVER WOLF RANCH 106
56  SSDRD TX497285 0.843E CHARLES HEIM 1558 CROSSROADS KINGSBURY, 78638 108
57  TWDB 67-18-704 0.870NW  H.W. WURZBACH 109
58  SSDRD TX464868 0.878E GLENN & NANCY SEILER 1648 CROSSROADS KINGSBURY, 78638 111
59 TCEQ TX238824 0.890SE  WOLF RANCH 112
60 TCEQ TX238826 09118 HOLLUB PRODUCTION CO 114
61  SSDRD TX470431 0.919N ELLEY & JUBELA 477 GRAVEL PIT ROAD KINGSBURY, 78638 117
62 TWDB 67-26-101 09218 N.A. WUNDT WELL 1 118
632  SSDRD TX400473 0926 NNE  KEVIN REIGER 1195 W. AVENUE KINGSBURY, 78638 121
64 TCEQ TX238823 0.927 E LESLIE BAKER 122
65 TCEQ TX238817 0928E JOHN MARSHALL 125
66 TCEQ TX238796 0.949NW  LYNN TATE 128
67  SSDRD TX272252 0.965ENE  EMERALD BAY ENERGY  RAILWAY ST. KINGSBURY, 78638 131
INC.
68 TWDB 67-18-806 0.992NNE  CRYSTAL CLEAR WSC 132
KINGSBURY WELL
63  SSDRD TX206066 0996 S TURNER, MORGAN 507 TWIN CREEKS SEGUIN, 78155 139

Gegsearc www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

SUMMARY 3



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 1 Distance from Property: 0.00 mi. X

ID NUMBER: TX238834

STATE ID : 67-26-1

OWNER NAME: LARRY STRUTHOFF
DATE DRILLED: 03/11/1996

DEPTH DRILLED: 240°

STATIC LEVEL: 105’

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -87.849411000
LATITUDE: 29.628656000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Gegsearc www.geo-search.com - phone: §88-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 1
Water Well ID; 238834

Send original copy by cenitied mail 1o TNRCC, P.0. 8o 7, Austin, TX 78711-3087 Piease use biack ink.
ATTENTION OWNER: Confidentiarty State of Texas FanawWatuy WON Drillers Aovisary Courigh
FPrivilege Notice on Roverse Side WELL REPORT ) Ausiin, TX 78711-3087
512-239-0630
1) ownen ___Larry Struthoff : aporess _915 Pratt Rd. Seguin TX 78155
(Name) (Street or AFD) (City) (State) (Zp)
2) Anonzs .
20ada lupg ; amoe G 1- 2o~ |
(Street, RFD or other) {City) (State) (Zp) !
3) TYPE OF WORK (Check): 4) PROPOSBED USE (Check): [] Monkor  [J Environmental SolBoring [ Domestic 5)
G New Wei O Despening 0 industriial (] Irrigation [ Injection [ Public Supply [J De-wateriog [] Testwel
[ Reconaiioning [ Prugging it Public Supply woll, wore plans submitied to the TNRCC? [J Yes [ No L
&) WELLLOG: IHAMETER OF HOLE 7) DRAILING METHOD (Check): [ Driven
Dete Drilling: Dia_ (in.) From (n.) Toh) I AlrRotary (B Mud Rotary ] Bored
swrted __3/11T 19 96 16 1/8 Sutace | 240 ] AirHammer [ Cable Tool [ Jetted
c 3/11 w96 |7 7/8 i 151 O Other q
From (.} To (L) Description and color of formation material 8) Borehole Completion (Check): [0 Cpen Hole O Swaight wal
0O- c1 ay 0 Underrearnad Gravel Packed [} Osher
12- sand H Gravel Packed give intecval ... trom 120 nwe 150 n
26- sandy clay & c]ag __ CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
74~ sand (brown) rrarey gy ey
Y Dim. or Fbrf Siotted, eic. Casting
]27.., <cand P . {in.) | Used Mip. ¥ it From To Screen
132- clay & rocks 4 N Plastic 0 153 Sch40
: i “ Screen_mfg. 30° 123 143 el
—| 9) CEMENTING DATA [Rute338.44(1)
Wg—@-%ﬂ&g? = ted from o) nto 5 N MNo.of sacks used 1
0 nto fl.  No. of sacks used
B -
\ : Larry Dehar
- 6 o _Larry Deharde
(e L ik 44 'l \\ JUN v ‘gg 10 septic system fiekt inas or other concentraled conlamnaton 7 n
13) TYPE PUMP: . u'_pddwrlﬂcabcmol sbove dislance none
O Tobios () Jet [ Swbmemss @ CHREXAS NATURAL RESJURTS
[ Other, _ CONSERVATION Cmﬁi'ﬂunﬁac: COMPLETION
Depth to pump bowts, cylinder, jet, stc.._ 1€ 1 n. [ Specifisd Surface SWb Instalied  [Ruls 338 44(2)(A)]
(M Specified Stesl Sieeve Instalied  [Rule 318.44(3)(A)]
14) WELL TESTS: O Pittess Adapter Used |Rule 338.44(3)(b)]
Typetest: O Purp [J Baller [T Jetied m/ Estimated [ Approved Alemalive Procedurs Used [Rlule 338.71)
Yietd: _-L__wmwih.@_lﬁﬂ_,ﬁ. down atier hrs. 5 ATEN L
suticlevel__105 1. beiowland surtace Date___3/11/96
15} WATER QUALITY: _ P iy G
Did you knowingly peneimis any sirats which contained undesirable
conaliuenta? g T
O Yes [E'No M yes. submik "REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER" 12 pACRERS: Jroe Depi
Typeotwaler? . Deptholstaa 2-sacks hole.pTug 115'=120"
Was s chemicalanalysismade? (J Yes [ No 1-4"+7" rubber packer 153"

lon)mmuuhnndlﬂof“ -umm:-hmlmmmuald iy knowledge and belied, |

Ih.r-byuﬂdynatw-wummwmtwmw BUpervis|
underaiand that faliure 1o complete items 1 thru 15 will resull in the log(s) being returmed for P T and rest

compPaNy Name _ Deharde Hg:g: Well Service WELL DRILLER'S LICENSE NO. 2328 WPK

i YPe Of privn)
1025 Schuenemann Rd. Sequin X 78155
(4 W {City) (Stare) (Zip)
dM--\ (Signed) . : :
{Licensed Well Driller) . {Regi Oriller T )
Pisase sitach slectric log, chemical analysis, and other pertinent Inh ton, H
TNRCC-0199 (Rev. 11-01-94) THNRCC COPY.

GerearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 2 Distance from Property: 0.00 mi. X

ID NUMBER: TX238831
STATEID: 67-26-1

OWNER NAME: LARRY STRUTHOFF
DATE DRILLED: 03/13/1996

DEPTH DRILLED: 480"

STATIC LEVEL: 72"

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.841954000
LATITUDE: 29.627524000

2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS’ LOGS

GegsearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 outof 2
Water Well ID; 238831

Sand original copy by certidied mail lo: TNRCC, P.O. Bo:.‘r,kuulln."l’l‘"?"-i)ﬂ? Flesss vse Disck ink,
ATTENTION OWNER: Confidentiakly State of Texas Fakan Wekor Vsl Driiters Advisary Covnen
Priviege Notice on Ruverss Side WELL REPORT Auetin, TX 78711-3087
$12-239-0630
1 ownem _Larry Struthoff - ss 915 Pratt Rd. Sequin TX 78155
(Nama) (Siraet or RFD) (Ciy) (Siate) (F)
ADD :
P oy thadatupe anoe _C7-26-/
{Strest, RFD or other) (City) {State) (Zip) ’
3) TYPE OF WORK (Check): 4) PROPOSED USE(Check): [J 0 Er Soll 0 i Do 8)
B New Well [ Deepening 0 Wndustiial  [7] krigation [ injection () PubkicSupply [ De-watering 0 Testwer &
3 Reconditioning O Plugging 1 Public Supply well, wers plans submined 1o the TNRCC? [ Yes 0 No
&) WELL LOG: DRAMETER OF HOLE 7) DRILLING METHOD (Check): [ Driven
Date Drilling: Dia. (in.) From (f1.) Jo (n.) ' [ ArRotary Il Mud Rotary [ Bored
Stacted___3/12 1996 6 _1/8 Surtace 480 [0 ArHammar [] CableTool [ Jened
Completed ___3/13/96 ____ 7 72/8 » 211 [ Other i
From (M) Yo () Description and color of formation matarial 8} Borwhole Complstion (Check): [0 Cpen Hole [ Seraight Wan
[ Underrsamed MR Grave!Packed [ Other
—D"—sms: sand_y. clay & clay H Grave! Packed give interval ... from 170 rnw_210 n
12- sand 3 CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SBCREEN DATA:
£6- blue clay =
| 99— rock -l ﬁ.‘;'«'l';'xﬁ: o b Lo Casting
= 1 {in.) | Used Screen Mig., If commercial From To Screen
|_100-_ rock 4 N Plastic 0 212 Sch40
| 102 - hlue sand " " sScreen qu. 20° 190 2’10 L
|120- sand & sandy clay
134- rock
135- clay LG AN IAY, ENTING DATA [Rule 338.44(1)]
139- rack }[_-=, 7P§ \ \ted from 0 ™ 15 _n No.ot sacks used 1
142 g;:; & rocks 1t N0 . No.of sacks used
186 - —od :
= ndy clay \‘}' JUN U 5_1996 ed by Larry Deharde
{Loy il s _ | Di 10 Beptic system lieid lines or other concenirated contamination __ 7,

13) TYPE PUMP:
(O Turbine O St O Submersibie
[} Other
Depth to pump bowls, cytinder, jet, eic.,

O GRESERVATION

f

TEXAS r{ATURAL R

SOU Miawloa of verification of above distance

none

CO%F;J ISSION

10)

SURFACE COMPLETION
[ Specilied Surface Slab Installed  [Rute 338, 44(2}A)]
8 Spocified Stecl Sleevs installed  [Pule 338 44(3KA)}
C] Pitless Adapiar Used ({Rule 338.44(3){b)]

14) WELL TESTS: .
Typotest: [0 Pump [ Balle: B Jenec [] Estimated [ Approved Anemative Procedurs Used [Rule 338.71)
Yieid: gomwith @180 n. afer hrs. PP S
Static level n. below land suriace Date 3/13/96
15) WATER QUALITY: Artantan Bow S Date R
Did you knowingly ponotrate any sirsts which contsined undesirabie
conatiuents? 5
O Yes G No  IHyes, submit ‘REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER" 141 BACKENS: Type Depth
Type of watar? Deptn of strata 4- sacks hoTe pTug Tl -T70"
Was nchemicalansiysiamade? () Yes @8 No 1= 4v+7" rubber packer 212"

| hareby certify thal this woll was deilled by
undersiand that faiure 10 compiets tems 1

me (or under my supervision) and that each and all of the stalemenis harein aro true to the bost of my knowledge and bekef. |
hru 15 will resuft in the log(s) being relumed lor completion and resubmiite). .

Please sttach sleciric g, chemical anslysis, and other pertinent infor

company Name _Deharde Water Well Service WELL DRILLER'S LIKC NO. 2328 WPK
(Type o prin) )
A 1075 Schuenemann Rd. Seguin TX 78155
¢ RF {City) (State) (Zip)
(Signed) L @AL#J._/ (Signed) : :
: Licensed YWell Driles) {Registered Dnler Traines)

TNRCC-0199 (Rev. 11-01-94)

TNRCC COPY

Ge@Search www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238831

- MMPORTANT NOTICE FOR PERSONS
HAVING WELLS DRILLED CONCERNING'
PRIVILEGE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

. The Water Well Drillers Advisory Council and lhe Texas Natural Resource Conservation
" Commission are concerned that some persons having wells driled may not be aware of the
contidentiality anrloge provisions of Section 32.005 of the Texas Waler Code. the Reporting ol Well

Logs, reads as follows:

“Every licensed driller drilling, deepaning or otherwise altering a water
well within this Stato shall make and keep a legible and accurale woll
log in accordance with the department rule on forms prescribed by the
deparniment. Not later than the 60th day after the completion or
cessation of drilling, deepening. or otherwise altering the well, the
licensed driller shall deliver or transmil by certificd mail a copy of the well
log to the depanment and to the owner ol the well ar the porson for
whom the well was drilled. Each copy of a wall log, other than a
department copy must include the nama, mailing address, and tele-
phone number of the departiment. Tha well log shall be recorded at the
time of drilling, and must show tho depih, thicknass, and charactor ol
the strala penetrated, the location of waler-bearing strata, the depth,

size and character of casing inslalled, and any other information
requirad by deparimant rule. The departmant shall hold the contents of
the well log confidential and not a matter of public record if it receives,
by certilied mail, a written request to do so from the owner or person
for whom the well was drilled.”

The last sentence specifies the means wheraby you can, if you wish, assure that logs of your
wells will be kept confidential.

From (f.) To () Description and color of formation materks!
229- rock (hard)
230- clay & rocks & sandy clay
294- sandy clay

| _345- sandy clay & rocks

Ge@Search wwwageosearch.com - phone: 888.396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD GROUNDWATER DATABASE (TWDB)

MAP ID# 3 Distance from Property: 0.00 mi. X

STATE ID: 67-18-702

OWNER'S NAME: HERMAN SCHMIDT WELL 1
DATE DRILLED: NOT REPORTED

DEPTH DRILLED: NOT REPORTED

WATER USAGE:

LONGITUDE: -97.839167000
LATITUDE: 29.628055000
SOURCE: TWDB

GegSearch

www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD GROUNDWATER DATABASE (TWDB)

Ge@sear Ch www.geo-search.




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 4 Distance from Property: 0.10 mi. SSW

ID NUMBER: TX238795
STATEID : 67-18-7

OWNER NAME: RALPH BOEHNKE
DATE DRILLED: 04/14/1993
DEPTH DRILLED: 113"

STATIC LEVEL: 72

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.856238000
LATITUDE: 29.622267000

3 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Ge@Search wwwgeosearch.com - phone: 888.396-0042 - fax: 512-472.9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page #1 outof 3
Water Well ID: 238795

-1

it il

I
I}
$
--m A TR
i

bt
"nl‘ ill'-i!lillﬂm

S}Jtll ;l,ush.nll nh !E.isiﬁ

TR e - ———O e et

e e

-
e e e

GerearC www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 3
Water Well ID: 238795

1, P.O. Box 13067, Aussn, Texae 78711

Maﬂrﬁmwmmﬂu Texas Walsr Comew’

Priviege Notice on Reverse Side

State of Texas
WELL REPORT

Ralph Bo

OF WELL:

1 OWNER

(Marme)
N LOCA

'8 riles in

ADORESS Sepguin 7S
(Stest or RFD) (Ciyy [ (De)

(NE, BW, #ic) (Town)

ou-mmuuﬂmmmmwmmmmmumm‘u-h-mtunu-wwu-urmmm
Quaner- or Halt-Scsle Texas County Genanal Highwey Mag and afisch the map 1o this form.
0 LEGAL DESCRIFTION:

& MNo. BSock No. Townanip Al et No. s y Name
Distance and drection fom e INMErsecting Secion or ey s
E agg ATTACHED MAP
3)  TYPE OF WORK (Cheok): . 4) PRAOPOSED USE (Check): §) DRILLING METHOD (Cheok): O Drven
D Toow Weat D) Despening P Oomesse Dinck (m ] O Publc Supply @ vaud Rowry [ A Hammer [ Jeoso ) Bores
D Reconawoning ] Paugging L2 wrigason DTemwelt [ injecton  [JDe-Watenng D Ar Rrowwy [ Cable Toot [ Oter
) WELL LOO: DIAMETER OF HOLE 7) BOAEMOLE COMPLETION:
Date Driting: Ol (In, From (i) To(n) a Hole O swmighs Wail D Undermeamed
Swrwa L — 1 1072 ,sils' Surtece 3¢ Gravel Packed [ Otwer
Come o=/ YL WAES .y 280 X Gravel Packed ghve interval .. from _ B0 o 7LD n
%5 2 Vs
From () To () Descriglion and color of Rormaion maledel 8) CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
Naw Swel, Plasic, exc. Setwming () Gage
Dim. or Pert., Siofied, eic, Castng
(n.) § Used wen Mg, If From To Bereen
< Ar AP aaloc forl ko ook <in
Ve | Aorep o ‘z’)qﬁ_,_.ga_ggg_ 220 e o

9 CEMENTING DATA [Fude 207.44(1)]
vom _ 2  nw__tS n MNo.otSackaUsed . [

o . No. of Sacks Used

~

4 Fan ¥ ]

PR i

Flease atach slecric log. chemical anelysls, and other periinent nlonmason, i evelleble_

0O other
Depth I purmp bowts, CY' .ot e, o0 Bt [Rule 287 44(2)A)}
R Bwet Sleove nemiled [Fade 267_44{34A)]
14) WELL TESTS: TEXAS WATER COM Used [Rule 287.44(3K8)]
TrpeTYear O Pump O Bater B Feted B Eatmesed O Approved Allematve Procsdure Ussd  [Fuse 287.71)
vie: 13772 gomeshe. /35T n domstmrratec . tew.
1) WATER LEVEL:
15) WATER QUALSITY: Suucievel 2 n. teiow land suriece Own L ~73F
Did you knowingly penecme any strata which cormiained undesireble Amelaniow __________ gpm, Dads oo oo o oo o
COnal Bsents 7
D vee Eho N yos, sutmit "RE PORT OF UNDE SIRABLE WATER™ 1) PACKERS: . Typs Depth
Type of water? Depth of strase i o v.4 o i
Wae & chemicel anatysis made? (Jves B SS — m?
hereby cerBly that this wal aeiad under and thal sach and af of he sENements hersin wre trus Io best knowiedge and bellef. | undemtand
meumm?::uwgmmnh:’umm;ﬂumﬂm. i
company name _ Deharde Vater Well Service WILL DRRLERS LICENSE NO. 2328
(Type or prinp) A
A Rt. 5 Box L4O Seguin - Tx 78155
(Sresi or {City) (Stoute) Dp)
(Bigned) LB&%MWE —— L (Riones) (Reg Oribar T 7]

' For TWC use only: Wl No, € — Locasdonmep 8218 7|

WWD-012 (Rev, 06-18-80)

TEXAS WATER COMMISSION COPY

GegSearc

www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

1

0



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 3 out of 3
Water Well ID: 238795

IMPORTANT NOTICE FOR PERSONS
HAVING WELLS DRILLED CONCERNING
PRIVILEGE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

The Water Well Driliers Board and the Texas Waler Commission are concerned
that some persons having wells drilled may not be aware of the confidentiality privilege
provision of Section 5 of the Water Weli Drillers Act. Section 5, the Reporting of Well Logs,

reads as follows:

“Every licensed water waell driller drilling, deepening or
otherwise altering a water well within this State shall make
and keep, or cause 10 be made and kept, a legible and
accurate well log. and within 60 days from the compietion
or cessation of drilling, deepening or otherwise aRering
such a water well, shall deliver or transmit by certitied mall
a copy of such well log to the Commission, and the owner
thereof or the person having had such well drilled. Each
copy of a well log, other than a Commission copy, shall
include the name, malling address, and lelephone number
of the Board and the Commission. The well log required
hereln shall at the request in writing to the Commission, by
certifled mall, by the owner or the person having such well
drilled be held as confidential matier and not made of
public record.”

The last senlence specliies the means whereby you can, If you wish, assure that
logs of your wells will be kept contidential,

From () To(n) Deacription snd color of formation matetel

Ge@pSearch wwwseosearch.com: phone: 888.396-0042 - fax: 512-472.9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 5 Distance from Property: 0.17 mi. S

ID NUMBER: TX238828
STATEID : 67-26-1M
OWNER NAME: ED WILSON
DATE DRILLED: 11/13/1974
DEPTH DRILLED: 25'

STATIC LEVEL: 65’

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.848280000
LATITUDE: 29.618843000
2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Gegsear Ch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

12



<)
S
-~
f -
w
3
0
=
@
c
=
p-
o~
&
S
<]
-]
B
&
=
=
O
x
S
=
W
2
o}
=
Q
7]
@0
s
=
o
o
<
n
b~

Page #1 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238828

-

fundabipe

Qg

it |

6 7-d2é~1m

GeQSearch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

13



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238828

[Sund original copy Ly
cocrtificd meil to cthe

F. O. Pox 13087

Auntin, Texam 7aria

State of Texas

Texas Water Deavelopment Board

WATER WELL KREFORT

For TWDB usg onl
Well Ho. & Q«-AZ'— 2 1

Located nn map ]
Recortveds EE? il

1) OWHER =

Landowner

id

Addrena

Feraon having well drilled &! kﬂ‘t:ﬁéﬂ AdATeun Az 2 %ﬂﬂ " 2 E—ﬂ.‘i
(Hame) (Street or KFD a7 (Ciey) . (State)

{Naoae )

{(Etrect or KFD)

= (Ciuy) (Scate)

2) LOCAT L > L3
cmm:y_énuw ;

(o g

milow in é u direction from dz* é‘?
(ML, Sa¥.. €Tc,) i )

hivay number,

Lucate by shetch map showing laosdmarks,
cEe.*

(Uaer Teversns side 1f necassary)

roada, erccks, nE.

GClvae legal location with discences andd dlr-c:lnn- from
adjacent mcctionm or survey Llinen,

Leagus

Survey

- 2 T2

Y B

Labor
North Plock
T AbneErace No.

(NWE NEY sSWwk SEK) of Necclon S/

AITYFE OF WO
Hew Well

Recunditioning

(Check) :
Decpeaning

rlugging

A)PROFOSED US
omestic

(Check):

Tnduserial Hunicipal

Irrigacion Tumt Well Other

Cable

S)TYPE uv'/uurc
Rotarcy

{Check):
Driven Dug

Jectad Bored

GIWELL LODG:

Dimmceter of hole, é éﬁ in., Dopth drilled_ S8 S fe. Depth of completod well ~ = 2 fe. Date drilimd 27— 7 5 Z

(Ftxrsat pr RFD
(sluned)w

w

All messurcmcents made from _ ft.above ground lavel.
From To Description and color of ) Cmsing! /
(fe.) (fc.3 formsgion macterial Type: oOld New"  Seasl Pimwcic Ocher
Cemunted from = fe. co — fc.
Dlamertor Rewteing
(inches) From (fC.) To (€c,) Gagn
2 &2 — 2 22 rEewo
10) SCREEN:
TYpe A
Ferfocrated Slottuwd
PLlamntor Setting Slot
{inch Yrom {fe.) Tex (Ce. ) Hlwe
— oo — 2o LE X FE e
[ {Usr reverae aids (f nocogpmarpy)
y 7) COMPLETLON (Check): 11) WELL TESTS:
Seratght wall GCravel packed Othar Was A pumgy: Cesb wmadeT Yon Mo If yem, by whom?
Undar reamod Open Molae
Yiwela:__ o/ ppm waeh @ X E (. drevdown afrerc Tan)
6) WATRR LEVEL:
Hemele luweld é{ fC. bmlow land sucface nDace_ A= A5 FgE Natler tost K with Cc.dravdown afcer hre.
Arccslan pressure ibw. per square inch Dace Artcsimn flow Erw
Depth to pump bowls, cylinder, jet, <tc., & = fe. Temperacure of warer
below land surface. 123 WATER QUALLTY:
m - .o Waw & choemice]l anmlysis made? Yes Ne
Eower — 2. F Tild any strata contaln undesirable water? Yeam M.
ey  SLP 2 Type of water? depth wf pErats
1 hacreby certify that thie wwll was drillicd by me (or under my supcervimlon) and chat
wach and all of the statcmeonts herein are vnuc to the bost of my hnowlodge mncd bcllut‘.
HAME _Mator Well Drillers Registration Ho. 4’ F é
{Type or Princ)
2 ox 242F
ADDRESS

(Ciey)
-~

{Scaca}

(Wacer Wel l. th I.l.r)'

Plecanes attach cleciric log,

chemical analyais, and other pearcinenc Iinformacion,

(Compmny Hame)

1f available.

*Additiconal instructions on reverse side.

Twoel.wna

GegSearc

www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

14




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 6 Distance from Property: 0.26 mi. NNE

ID NUMBER: TX238803
STATEID : 67-18-7

OWNER NAME:  LOUIS SALINAS
DATE DRILLED:  08/11/1989
DEPTH DRILLED: 165’
STATICLEVEL: 58

WATER USAGE:  DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.839510000
LATITUDE: 29.641585000

2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Ge@Search wwwgeosearch.com - phone: 88-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

15



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238803

il | @@s\“@ 3

1, black .
Bt orlainel e v State of Texas Tonas Water Wall Drillers Board
oo e oy et WATER WELL REPORT P. O. Box 13087
".O. Ban T3O087 = Austin, Texs 78711
_Austin, Texas 78711 ATTENTION OWNER : Carifiderniality Privilege Nosice aou Reverse Side

1 ownen LOUIS SaLimas Rabn. BOox 526 OLHOUSme_‘I'EXAS_Z?QSZ__
N ame) (Srrest or AF LD [LTES ) (Sieinl [FATD]
direction from KENARMRXx SEGuin. TExAs

2} LOCATION OF WELL
CTounty UADALUPE % 9 milos in
. (M E., S.W., =stc.) iTown]

[Tl Legs dercription:
Secrion No. Block No. Township

Abmrrmct MNe, Survoy Narma:

Diistance and dicrction from two Intrrsecting soction or survey liney

Q2N F - Fo -3 X3 Se= avischod map. wWELY AT KinGsaury.TExas
3} TVYPE OF WORK (Check}: 4} PAOPOSED USE (Check): B) DRILLING METHOO {Check): O Orivan
XX rdew Well O Osepening XROomestic D industristl D Monitor  CIPublic Suppiy OOmud motery O Air Hammer [lewed [JBored
O AReconditioning 1 Plugging Dl irrigetion [ Test Wett [injection CIOwher O Air Rorary K¥cebie Toot (J0wher
8) WELL LOG: ‘ D}lAME‘I"EHtDF—; HOLE _ 7) BOREHOLE COMPLETION:
Dim, {in. Frownm (fe. T (fr. - r -
Dats Drinli E Open Hole ) Srraight Wil ) wncker remavsad
Startea . 8—1-89 19 __ 6i Surtace 1 165 (3 Graval Packed 2] Other
Compleral =11 -89 w P It Gravel Pocked give interval . . . trom oo fr.
F‘;:);n (‘:‘:-’ Deseription nr:::‘:::'r:;!‘ of foarmation B) CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCRECN DATA:
g Mo Ston 1 g, wre. Sevring [fr.)
0 8 Tor_SoiL_Sanpy oo [N Bi el ik i
8 34 LIGHT YELLOwW CLAY & SAND ! useu Scruon Mol i1 commiarcial From | To Scroen
| 34 38 DANDSTONE. 2 4 Ni | PVC g 164
38 43 BLue_ Ciay
437 SANDSTONE (3 GPM AT 65 FEET WATERD
0 130 BLUE BrROWN CLAY
] ANDSTONE ORE WATER)
40 165 Brown CiLay #) CEMENTING DATA dﬂul- 319.44(b} ]
Cemented from ll_ o I'l. MNo.
- MNao_ at Sacks Uesd

M1XED BY .ﬁ
Method vied —BTSEHER-DRILL T NG—CUHFANY——““"—

- te

-4 1B Y PTECES — 6F CASTRNE

10} SURAFACE COMPLETION
O Specitied Surtece Sisb Instelivd [Aule 319.44(c}])

3 Pivess Adepter Used {FAuls 319 841d)]

w ﬁ-.'—r_‘\ O Approved Altarnstive Procedurs Usad [Rula 318.71]

sy e e &l AN} PR —
\ Staric level 58 L tond surface n...8_l_&9_—1 =

\ n
= '."J
[ -~ cep 26 1J0
- - = Artesian 1low . Date
aasate i}y ¢ 12} PACKERS: Tvpa Denth
= WitfH
fEReS WATERLLY
13) TYPE FUMP:

O Turbine 3 den 0 submersible - O Cwlinder
I Other

{Use revorse side if necessary) Deapth 10 pump bowis, eylinder, jrt, wte., ! fr.

18} WATER QUALITY:
Did you knowingly penatrete iy strato which contsined undesirobie 14) WELL TESTS: 2
weater? (0 Yas X1 No : : % Sris
H ves. submit “REFORT @E LNOESINABLE WATER™ T Tant: L3 Fuma B aailar Hgateed O Estimared
Ty of vwater? Depth of atrats Wield: _l,a____ mem with ,__12_5_11. draveriown afinr i hrs,
Was & chomical anslysis made?  Yes Mo

i here bY cartity that this wwall wvas drilled By me (OF under iy suBSrvision) endg that sach sna all of 1he atmimrranis herein sre trus 1o 1he best, of ¥
Knowledos ana beliat. | understand 1hat fallure 10 coOrBIete (1ems 1 1hiu 12 will result in The Topls] Deing returned for completion and ressbirmittal,

camprany namiKUTSCHER DRILLING COMPANY Watar Well Drilles's Licanse No. 0-1861-W
{Tvpe or FPrir)

3810 HuNTER ROAD,SAN MaArcOs. TeExas 78666

ADDRESS
(Strmat or (Siry) {Sravel TZioh
[Signed) (Signed}
CHAR S o Ter Wall Dritlar) {Moyistmread Oriline Trainest For e eply o >
Waill Nu
Pleazr attach sleciric inn chemical analysis, and othar pertinant information, if avaitable, : it e

WAWWD-012 (Rev.01-28-87) TEXAS WATER COMMISSION COPY

Ge@Search wwwgeo-search.com - phone: 8383960042 - fax: 512-472.9967




/. GERONINO!
1r

a
”_ % oy P
S 3 ARG\ 7 e
2 5 SHERTZS/ 'Y A MARION yre ™

ke T TOGORzALES
ALY

R

<]
w
O
5l
v
=
Wy
-
o
5
2
S
b
3
-
<
-
m
]
=
-d
O
x
=
T]
2
o]
=
o
n
®
=
=
)
o
<
n
[y

17

Ge@Search wwageo-search.com - phone: 86.396.0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

e ————
MAP ID# 7 Distance from Property: 0.29 mi. NW

ID NUMBER: TX238829
STATEID : 67-26-12
OWNER NAME: TOM LEWIS
DATE DRILLED: 05/27/1985
DEPTH DRILLED: 155

STATIC LEVEL: 105°

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.852255000
LATITUDE: 29.634594000
1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GereaI' Ch  www.eo-search.com - phone: 886.396-0042 - fax: 512-472.9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238829

Sand eriginal copy by
cortificd mail 10 the

P. 0. B8Box 13087

Toxsas Department of Wator Alerources

State of Texas
WATER WELL REPORT
ATTENTION OWNER: Confidentiality Privitege Norice on Reverse Side

Tanss Water Wall Drillure Boascd
F.O.Box TI087
Austin, Texss TB7I1Y

Austin, Texas 78711

144 S

1) OWNER
{Pna)

2} LOCATION F W 3 ?
County Qab = B miles in m“ 2
k., TW., ere.)

£ Logal descriptio
Seetion Na,

Ackirens
(Simtal

=

(Streae (£ =) 3
ir.

dirwction from

Towenthip

Diriller must camplete the legal description 1o 1he right Biock No.
with distance aond direcrion from 1wao intersecting soc-
TiOr Br survey #3x, or he must locate ond identify the
on an official Qunrtar- or Hall-Scalo Tesns County
SGuenerut Highwwiy Map and sttach it miap 1o this form,

Alstract No. Survey Name

Drisvance and ahhrncrlon froem tvwe intorsesiang section ar survey Hnes

O Sovattached man. rvanP oy G -a6 - 3 M

G5 DRILLING METHOD {Chrek )
GGt Rotary [0 Air Bimoses £ Oriven 5T Hored
C1 Air Ratary [0 Canle Toal £l Jetteas Ol Other

3 TYPE OF WORK (Check): 4] PHOPOSED USE [Chock):
FBomestic (1 tndusteia [ Pulsiiv Suprly
O terigation [ Test Wail (S Oher a

CIAMETEM OF HOLE g 7} ODOREMHOLE COMPLETION:
M Seeaighe Wall

Dia. tin.) Fram (fe} To i) T B - T
(e 3K /55| exGroves pockea i G
I Ginver Pocked give intwsval ., . feom —_ Le St w0 _ AN

Drscription and color of formation A) CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:

L) Daapening
0 Pluaging

A rew Waell
O Acconditioning

G) WELL LOG:

1 Underrearmod

Surfacn

Dare driticd ‘:’\-:'2 7= 3?(‘-

From To
fre.d {fv.) materint
; MNew Steel, Plastic, etc. Sowing (11.) Gage
————= B fomma]  Geemsimdm T S )
__AE'MO_)/ Lo LV P]&?&:,__ — 22 /.35
| 422= 450 L L4 AN | Plas lre SloTlo | 735 Zs-s
2 — LSS e A@vﬁé—a:n
Pl 2 CEMENTING DATA o
Cuemanae fram —-{ 1. / r fe.
L Muthoet usea _ g g =]
Camuntad by LRSS m!l;_.—
ICompany or Traividuat)
e D) WATER LEVEL:

I._,Z.Qﬁ-:n. brstow laned surfsce o...u‘SSEZE ﬁi

Mow _____ _ aoen, Date

10} PACKLCRS: Twpa Depth

11 T YPE PUmMmP:
O Turbine 171 Jax
0 Owther
Depih 1o pump bowls, cylinder, jor, e1e.,

=TS0 bme sitale
’/_?rj_. e

Cl cyrindur

AWt reverss side i necesiary)

13 WATER QOUALITY:
Did you knowingly pens ny mirata which contained undesirable
wwates? ) Yeu L‘ﬁt‘ =1 .
1 yrs, swbimit “REFORT OF UNDESIHABLE WATEFM™ =l Vi Emst:
Typr of water Duepwth of stratg Fiwld:
YVas i chomical anatysis moade? L3 ves No

12} WELL TESTS:

Erj-::t et

1. dravvdowwn alias _L trs,

) Pumn 1 pyailer

AP wwith

I herechy certify that this well was drilled by ma (or under my superv n) and that
tach ond oll of the statements hercin are tru 10 the best of my knowledge and boliof,

m——
COMPANY NAME M&,’S‘_ﬁ_ﬂ&* Watar Wall Oriller's Licanse No, __ 2. 2w P
. 0

(Twne or Prin =
AUDDRESS ,Z,L-? HL‘ .LZ&.:/._ fggi,éd/ ML;‘C_‘ —M :
Hae ityd IStata) (T Ziwr)

(Sipnnd)

Far TOWM.uwn o
Vel Mo, ¥’

{Signecd)
[FRrglstarad Drillar Tresinme]

ransed YWatar Well Diritier)

on, i available,

Picasc attach eleciric iog, chemical analysis, and otheor pertinent inlorm
Locaimd on n

FOWR 0a57 (Mev. 5.27 821 DEPARTMENT OF WATER HESOURCES COPY

www.geo-search.com ‘- phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

GegSearc

19



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

MAP ID# 8 Distance from Property: 0.35 mi. E

TRACK #: 210955
DATE ENTERED: 2010-03-23
OWNER NAME: CLIFTON MATTHIES
OWNER ADDRESS: P.0.BOX 174
KINGSBURY, TX 78638
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.631389000 LONGITUDE: -97.828889000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2005-05-31 STATIC LEVEL: 140’
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2005-06-01 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2005-06-01
DEPTH DRILLED: 300’ TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE
COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN ROAD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

GeQSearc www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

20



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 9 Distance from Property: 0.36 mi, NW

ID NUMBER: TX238805
STATEID : 67-18-7
OWNER NAME: TOM LEWIS
DATE DRILLED: 09/25/1989
DEPTH DRILLED: 148'

STATIC LEVEL: 82'

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.854664000
LATITUDE: 29.634121000
2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GEQsearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

21



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page #1 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238805

Floase use black ink,

Send orig'nal copy by cenified mall to: Texas Water Cor Jon, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711
ATTENTION OWNER: Confidentally State of Texas Texas W:; :if::l fl:r‘t'l.l;r- Boara
Frivicge Nodow on Reverse Sice WELL REPORT Austin, Texas 78711
1 owner ______ Tom lLewis aponess __Rt, 1 Box 625 Sepuin TX. 78155

{Name) (Street or RFD) (City) ; (State) (Zp)
) LOCATIO 5 ? -
County mupe : . p=1 iles In !QE direction from Sfas.)lro
(NE, 5W, eic) 1]

Dnller must compiete the legal descrigion below with diatance and direction from fwo INersecting section or survey Ines, or he mMus! locats and identfy the well on an offidal

Cruaror- or Halt-Scale Texas County General Highwary Map and amch the map 1o Diis tomn,

LEQAL DESCRIPTION:
BonMo. ____ __ BlockMo. ______ Towrship _____ ! abswactNo. —_— SBuwey Name

thwaucﬁonmmmmmhomcrwwq lines | _

JErSEE ATTACHED MAP o G -’? o= 0
3) TYPE OF WORK (Check): 4) P POSED USE gcmn': 5) DRILLING METHOD (Check): O Oriven
New Welt O Deepeaning Domestic Dmmu’ O Morior D Pubc Supply Romvy [ Alr Hammee [ Jerntee [ Bored
O Recondidoning [ Pugging O wngason DOTentweii O injection O De-Watering O Aarfowry (O CableTool [J Ot
8) WELLLOG: DIAMETER OF HOLE | 7) BOREHOLE COMPLETION:
Daio Drilling: | D= (i) From (n.) To (h.) 0 Open Hole O swaign Waii Dundemreamea
sares =25 .87 K VL Surface ?L/ B Cravel Packed 0 Other
Comp Z-—RS w82 | £ Fic o’ 4 M Gravel Packed give Intecval .. .trom __ /@O  hw_ /&  n
2/ o 7 ¥8
From (n.) To(h) Descripton and color of formaton rmaterist 8 CABING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA;
o 2 Graudd o | a7 | Pert e e i Cating
) - Ao U Y, (in) |Used | Screan Mig. it sl From To Screen
K Z S/, Y. 3 &~ WP o (K |aX, d>
Ll  Sock - d 2 1 ¢t | Acace 20~ | r2x | /o7 7
=N Qa3 cleiger ¥ ey
BO =] g :;
4- .'_ - 1 ‘ s
e ¥ Ll 4 04 %) CEMENTING DATA [Rute 267.44(1)
B8 = A i f Cemaniedtrom _ £ Mo /25 n No.olSackaUsed . f
b - LLO b e e an nwo N No.olSacksUsed
(Use reverze sice il necessary) (] @y, EE A d used F o Y
13) TYPE PUMP; ) : Cemented by MA&E&«.Z&.—E
] Tubine O Jet L ‘Submersible O Cylinder

0O omer s i 1 = 10) BURFACE COMPLETION
Depm 20 pump bowls, cylinder, Jet ., -~ izl iE i W] { (1 Bpecined Surface Siab instaned  [Rute 287.44(2)(A)}
') Pibsas Adepter Used  [Ruse 287.44(3NB)]

4
14) WELL TESTS: it 2 1 roved Allomnaive Procedure Used [Rule 287.71)
Type Test: [ Pump O salier ﬂﬁ:d M_Qf‘\. 1SS

Yie: L2 gomwim n.or ) after hs. 1) WATERA LEVEL:
.Susclevel 37 22 1. betow land surface ose T 25T
Lo S -

15) WATER OUALITY: TERAS VWATER €05t 5,
D the drilling ale any strata which contalred UNdesirmble consbiuents? Anssian how apm. Date
O Yes Mo U yos, submit "REPOAT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER™
Type of water? Depth of s 12) PACKERS: Type Depin
Was m chemical analysis made? ([ ves B{:'

fu-umuhwmmmmmbcnorwmmukmIundmnnd

2328

|hmbyumilymw-mnm-mmbsrmfquwmnhlm)“m“mwlduln
that failure 1o compiete imms 1 thru 15 will result in the log{s) being returned lor comph and

COMPANY NAME Dehardes Water Well Service WELL DRILLEA'S LICENSE NO.
(Type or print)
" Rt, 5 Box L0 . Tx 78155

AD. L ] [ ]

tsP_;::S RFD) —Seewiy ) (State) 0273
(Signed) ___ { =4 B2 -‘lj \andec (Signed) d

\__JtLicensed Wel Driter} {Registored Drier Traines)

huam-m«mmmw.mmu.-ﬁmmmmm.uwm. I For TWC use ondy: Waelil No. 67""8'? L d on map
WWD-012 (Rev. 0921/88) TEXAS WATER COMMISSION COPY

GeQSearch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

22




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238805

IMPORTANT NOTICE FOR PERSONS
. HAVING WELLS DRILLED CONCERNING
PRIVILEGE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

The Water Waell Drillers Board and the Texas Water Commission are concerned
that some persons having wells drilled may not be aware of the contidentiality privilege
Provision of Section 5 of the Water Well Drillers Act. Section 5, the Reparting of Well Logs,
reads as follows:

“Every licensed water well driller drilling, deepening or
otherwise altering a water well within this State shall make
and keep, or cause 10 be made and kept, a legible and
accurate waell log, and within 60 days from the completion
or cessation of drilling, deepening or otherwise afltering
such a water well, shall deliver or transmit by certified mail
a copy of such well log to the Commission, and the owner
thereo! or the person having had such well drilled. Each
copy of a well log, other than a Commission copy, shall
Include the name, mailing address, and telephone number
of the Board and the Commission. The well log required
herein shall at the request in writing to the Commission, by
centified maill, by the owner or the person having such well
drilled be held as conlidential matter and not made of
public record.”

The last sentence speclties the means whereby you can, if you wish, assure that
logs of your wells will be kept confidantial.

From (N1.) To(n) Description and color of formation mare sl

;’/0_ LRO Amaﬂ.:’-_&..%_&y__
120 Vi - 4 PP ) = N

| 248 — ook /

Gegsearc www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

23



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

PRV E NI  Distance from Property: 0.37 mi. N

TRACK #: 563967
DATE ENTERED: 2021-01-13
OWNER NAME: MARIO MOLINA
OWNER ADDRESS: P. 0. BOX 91
MCQUEENEY, TX 78123
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.644556000 LONGITUDE: -97.835111000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2020-12-03 STATIC LEVEL: NOT REPORTED
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED): 2020-12-04 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2020-12-04
DEPTH DRILLED: 2258 TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX

TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE
COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Geﬁ)seafc www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax; 512-472-9967

24



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 11 Distance from Property: 0.38 mi. NE

ID NUMBER: TX238810
STATEID : 67-18-8
OWNER NAME: PAUL BELL
DATE DRILLED: 03/22/2000
DEPTH DRILLED: 235

STATIC LEVEL: 89°

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.831056000
LATITUDE: 29.643536000
2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Ge@Search wwwseosearch.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472.9967

25



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238810

ta R "l A .o P VS R LR P s YL SO B S MRk S g B
: o T T # . . - ST G B S A LR I T R RL R RS T :

IMPORTANT NOTICE FOR PERSONS
HAVING WELLSDRILLEDCONCERNING
CONFIDENTIALITY

Seetion 32.005 ofthe Texns Water Code, conceming contidentinl information in the Reporting ol Well
Logs. rcads as fallows:

. “Ewvery licensed driller drilling, decpening or othenwise alicring a water well
withinthisSuse shall make andkeepa legible and aceurate well loginoccordance
with the departinent nile on forms preseribed by thedcpartment. Not later than
the 6(h day afler the completion or cessation o drilling, decpening, orothenwvise
altering the well, the licensed driller shall deliver oriransmit by cenificd mailn
capy ofthe well log to the department ind to the owner of the well or the purson
for whom the wit) was drilled. ich copv o well log, other than a depanment
copy must imclude the nune, mailting nddress, and telephone number ol the
departiment. The well log shall be revorded at the tinwe oldrilling, and must show
thedepth, thickness, andcharacter of' the sruna penctrated, the location oM water-
buearing stratn, the depth, size and charucter of cusing inxtalled, and any other
information rpiired by department rule. The departinent shall hold the contents
of the well fog confidentinl ind not a matter of public record ifit reecives, by
certified imail, o written request toda so From the owner or person for whom the
wellwasdrilied. ™

Fhe fast sentence specifies the means whereby you may, if vou wish, asxurc that togs ol your wells will

be kept confidentinl,

From (N.) Te (M) Boweription and celor of farmation maeterial

167 - rock

170 - sandy clay
1/3 - cTay & rocks
186 - sand & rocks

190 - rock
193 - sand & sandy clay
212 - clay

c
224 - blue sand
236 _- rocks
238 - clay

Ge@Search wwweeo-search.com - phone: 888.396.0042 - fax: 512-472.9967

26



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238810

- Send criginal copy by cedified return recoipt requeste T to:

TOLR, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, TX 78711

ATTENTION OWNER: Confidentialify
Priviloge Nobice on roversa sk
of Weill Owrnwor's copy (pink)

Stat'p of Texas -
WELL REPORT

Texas Department of Licensing &
Megulalion
P.O, Box 12167
Austin, TX 78711

512-483-7880
7 o Paul Bell aooress P-0. Box 39 Kingsbury TX 78638
o) {StroalocRFD) (City) (Stam) @ip)
N ooy BSOS TpE o 290 Cross Rd. Kingsbury TX 78638 Lo, Lot
(Stroel. RFD or other) 1City) (State) o) - Gria w o
3) TYPE OF WORK (Check): {4} PROPOSEDUSE(Check): OMeoniter  [J Environmental Soi Boring ¥ Comeslic &)

) MNew Wen ] Dewponing
[C) Reconditioning [] Plugging

© [ Induswial [ trigation [ Injaction [ PubkcSupply [] Dewatering [ ] Testwsll
# Public Supply well. were plans submitted 10 the TNRCC? [ Yeu

C Ne

DIAMETER OF HOLE

7} DRILLING METHOD (Check):

] Diiven

ucm Wﬁl Dnllar)

TOLR FORM 001WWO (498)

8} WELL LOG: :
Dste Dritling: Dis @in) | Feom () Jo () [ Air Rotery G2 Mud Rolary [ Bared -
Started 3/21 =00 6 1/2 | sutace <60 [J Air Hammer [ Cable Tool [] Jetiad
Complated e 00 7 7/8 |Reamed| 235 O Ohar____ a3
From [f.) To () Owscription and color of formation material 8) Borehole Compietion (Check}: [ Open Hole [0 Sirsight Wall
U - sand gravel [} Undermamed B Gravel Packed f f CHhee
1 - ¢ -l ﬂ! Il grave] H Gravol Packed give Interval from fi. 1o 235 - h
4 - red c1 ay CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
/ - grave -
= M Steel, Plasric, eic. Seitl } Gag
9 - white clay Dini | o | Par Stones o o Casting
ZQ B Sﬂﬂd E Sﬂ"d\' C16_Y fin) | Used Screen Mg, # commercial From To Scieen
40 - grey clay 4 N Plastic (0] 235 Sch4Q
|72 - sand = i n Screen Mfg. 20° | 194 234 By
}—Z8 - grey clay
115 - blue clay & rocks
137 - raock %) CEMENTING DATA
- y Corror (4] nwo_12 f. No ofsacksusod 1]
(Use reverse side of Well Owner's copy. if necessary) n.1o M. Noofsechmused
13) ] Well plugged within 48 hours Meothod used
Casing lell in well: Comonl I omis_plect in_well: ‘ndu m.d Cumariod by Larry Deharde
Fram (A} To (1) : Fr To (N) g Dutanceto septic sysiem fleld hnos or othes cor a1yt .12 n.
L — Maethod of ve nfi { above dist Wheel
—
14) TYPEPUME: 10} SURFACE COMPLETION
[J Tutine [t (5 Submonde [ Cyinson (] SpeciadSutacoStabinstan
Oiher B Specifiod Siest Sisovn nsiufied
h 1o pump bowds, cylinder, jet, atc,, & LU [’ ] Ptloss Adapter Used
16} WELLTESTS: [T Approwed Attemative Procodure Used
Typewost: [ Pure [] Baior B soned B Extimace 11) WATER LEVEL: e
Yield: 2 gpm wih 230 R. d 2 nlier hrs. Sintic level 89 1. below land surface Dale 3/22/2 000
18) WATER QUALITY: Adesian flow opm. Oate
Oid you knowingly penatrala any stiata which contained undosirsble
constduants? ) 12) PACKERS: I Type s Depth
[J Yes [ No i yes. submit "REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER- T - sack T i Pt T
Typeof wator? Depiholstrate HO]E P‘iug 12 15
Wosachemcalsnalsnmede? [ Jyes B8 no SR R il P
= [T}
) cerdidy that | drilled this well {or the wall was driled under my direct 1up-ew-srm) and |h-l cach and all of ihb statemgnts m{é.{ trile -jn(d-Uul:-‘!u 1 undefstend 1hat fallure
to complete iterns 1 thru 16 will resud in the log{s) being returned for comp and 1al. o r
SRS ased 2@
company name _Deharde Hater Well Service WELL ORILLERIS LIEONAE NO, 2328 HPK R
[hd vworlh'in!) L s
acomess __ 10 SC Sequin Faga X 78155
{

(Regisiered Driller Traines)

Plezase attach electric log, chemical analysis, and cther pertinent information, It available,

GepsearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax; 512-472-9967

27



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 12 Distance from Property: 0.40 mi. ENE

ID NUMBER: TX238808
STATEID : 67-18-8H
OWNER NAME: J D POWELL
DATE DRILLED: 08/10/1978
DEPTH DRILLED: 363’

STATIC LEVEL: 85’

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.829085000
LATITUDE: 29.642032000

2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Ge@pSearch wwwgeo-search.com - phone: 8883960042 - fax: 512-472-9967

28



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

g

2) LOCATION OF WELL:

The skarcch showing the wall location must br as saccursts ns possible,

Page # 1 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238808

ahowling landmarks, in sufficlent dotail so that cthe

weli may be plocted on & Genersl Highway Map of the county in which rhe wall im locmred.

Rafarsnce points from which distancos arc msasured snd dircctions given should be of a pormanant nature (ec.g. highway

incarssactions, centar of towns, river and crask bridges, railroasd cromslnge).

Town should alwvayes ba indicaced.

The distance and direcrion from the nearssc

When glving a legal description include = sketch shoving location of the well within the described arca. U.§. survey abstrace.

Informetion furnished in Section 2) of the TWDBE-CM-53 ims wory Llmporcant.
the valusr of the othoer date contained in che Raport s grestly reduced.

o — = 3«.4.4.42.

/12~ 90 eﬂa—i

Fo - /5 3’;2‘4_, 20

/1S5~ sao 2w of a:iﬂ

/Ro- 127 Accd Ja_?
IR~ 14F0 M-J-a—-s.-.a.v_e_ﬂ
1edo — 1sef lln. O 8
IS~ ssaf P e a.?

IS - Ros )
oS- 2ol ﬁ:&
Rob - RIS Al
215 — R & Aol
)4199_-— iﬁ»f At
TS — 2T M%/
TG - R=sT /Lcr-z-é
e e
22— R7/

27, S6€3 "&7

Unless the wall can be accurately locsted on a map

R L P
Lo e

. e
2,

SEP 251978

DEPT. OF
WATER [RZSOURCES

GerearCh www.geo-search.com ' phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

29



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 2

Water Well ID: 238808

Send original copy by
carctificd mail to the

Texas Watar Development Board
T. O. Boex 13087

Auscin, Toxas 78711

State of Tenas

WATER WELL REPORT

For TWDB © only
Wall Hu._;é-‘{'- L
Locatmd il emage 1
e e —

A CRINER -
Parann having well drilled

Q.. L0
[

pu‘n_n_ﬂﬂ

Addreaw -
(Streot or RFD.
ra

< a; - (Sctacte)

(Use revorae side 1F Neacessary)

T (Hamma)
(L [ Ll 4 s a
Landowner. cens
(MHammc ) (Screet or RFD) (Cicy) (icata)
ZILOTATION OfF MELL: S—
County, i o O . 3, miles in direction from L tncgns Rursct
(N.E,, S, W., actc.} {Town)
locate by sketch map mhowing landmarks, roads, creeks. - Clve legal location with distances and dirsccions from
hivay number, «rec,w mdjmcent sections oF murvuy lincs.
Labor Leaguc
Horch Block Survey I 8. AL JLd LK |
Abacrace No._ S 4, 3/
(Mg HEER aWk $Fk) of Scarion 3

I)TAFE OF WORK (Chnck):
Now Wall — Preepenting

Rucondicioning Flugxing

4IPROPOSED USKE (Cheek)
SCLcy ~

Irrigation

Induseriml Municipal Rota

Tenr Well Other Cable

3)TYI'E OF WELL (Check):
"

Driven

Jeteed Bored

SIWELL LOC: £
Dimmcter of hole "a & in.

Bepth arilled_ T H 3 fe.

Depth of completed well —t 2 5 ft. Dace drilicd § —vOH — T
ALl measurcmontcs made €rom rs ] fet.above ground lewvel.

Yrom Tur Demcripcion and color of 9) Caming:
£rfe, 3 {re,} formaEion macteriaml Type: Old Mows—" Sccel Fiaatics Other
Cemented [rom o fr. to - ] fe.
-__Ja.l:a-_b-\_‘ NBArSAg &r Da Lo Dlamcter Scsting
{inchen} From (fec.) Jo (fe.) Cage
[ Sl o - $r ¥ 74 acd. Lo
[T0F mCHREN:
Ty 2l O
Porformced Rlocuede"
Dinmecer Snrting “iloc
finchen) From (fr.) To (Fe,)
V7 Sdd - 2L
153 {3
{llse yoverae side {f neocegpary)
7) COMPLETION (Check): 11} WELL TESTS:
Heraight wall Gravel packedg= Othar Wan & pumy Eosr madal Yeu Ml/ 1f yea, by whom?
Under rosmed Upan Hole L
¥lmld; Epm with fe. drawdowi aftwrc hies.
B) WATER LEVEL:
Statlic level 2 d fr. bolow land surface Date 2 "&—22 Haller trac B wiih Fr.dravdown after hewm .
Arctesian preassure 1bs. per sgqumre inch Dace Artostan flow  uwpewm
Depth fo pump bowls, eylinder, jac, ecc., fe. Temperature of wacor
’
below land surface. e Po so 12Z) WATER QUALLITY:
\ {t PP MPos & Wawx s clwmicml analynis made? Yuu Nap"
Pld any strare contain undastirable waterc? Yra M "
Type of water? depth of acr-ta&m

nanre__ L2 N TN AL

I hereby cercily that this well was drilleod by me (or undeor my supervision) and chac
cach and all of thc statcments hereln are Erme o the best

of my knowledge and belicf.

{Type or Frinc)

ADDRES S

(Rt Towt NCTS

(Signad)

M st

Pleoasc sttach clrcoric

(Water Wall Driller)

i
log, chemical analyaim, and other

D O LA AR B E Wacer Well Drillers Meglacration No. VAr el )
53 S E Col’/ N 7‘(5&:,}(
o:' Late

(Tioy)

pertinentc

informaction, 1f available.

(Compa ny Name)

=Additional instructions on roverse side.

Twos s

GegsearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

30



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

LU R KB  Distance from Property: 0.41 mi. NW

ID NUMBER: TX238792
STATEID: 67-18-7E
OWNER NAME: H. N. NANCE
DATE DRILLED: 11/2111933
DEPTH DRILLED: 136'

STATIC LEVEL: 73

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.857408000
LATITUDE: 29.632966000

2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GeosearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

3



S
W
O
=
75]
~d
m
=
9
=
<
-~
>
=
i
S
<]
-
e
&
=
2
S
&
>
=
W
2
S
=
o
[75]
.
S
=
[}
(&
<
n
b~

Page #1 outof 2
Water Well ID: 238792

|
’
|

b b 2 s b e - e 8

Tonadalupe

Geﬁ)searCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

32



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRO

NMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238792

d original copy Ly

- Eifficd mall o cthe

Texan Wator Nicvelopment Board
- G. Box 130R7

Aumcin, Texas

TariL

Htate of Texaw

WATER WrLL

Wall No.

REMORT

For TWDD ume opl
No. & ¥ E‘- -~ {
Located on map,
Rocefived:
odd =

L) OWNER; ;
Fersun having well drnled*M_@’cc

Addresy, Caes p
(Sc €t or RFD (Ciey) (SC€ata)
P

hivay nucber, etc.=

Horch

1

(Uam reverse wide Lf fuccawary)

Landowner, Addrenn
{Name) {Streec or R¥D) (Cicy) (S5cace)
ZILOCATLION WELL:
Cvu"‘r..é:"')“:‘ i bl milew in direaction from o g ., °
= (N, ¥, 3N EXT=0) > Llnan}
Locate by skeotch map showing landmarka, roads, crccks, = Gium logel locacion with distances and directions from

Adjacent mrctions or murvey lines.

Labor League

Block

Survey &ng S/ ﬁm

Abscrace No. A o 2; 53

(NWk NEk SWk $IK) of fecrion PR

4 PROPOSED us
Domearic

<

I TYPE OF WOgK (Cheock)
x

Mow Well Decpentng
Irrigacion

Reconditioning Plugxing

heeck)} ¢ 3ITYPE OF WELL {Check) ;
ndustrial Munfcipal Rocarcy Driven
Test Well Ocher Cable JeEtmd

Dug

Basr el

All mossuremcnts made from

GIWELL LG ;f ]
Diamocer of hole é -+ in. Depeh drillsa_ /TG fe.

Bupth of complated well P Py fr. Daca drill
<= fE.above geound levol.

ot gz--;ﬂ/—?—-P

From To Description and color of 9) Cawing:
(fc. 3 (EE.} format fon marerinl Typor Ol New *° Staal Flascic &  Gehor
——%_Qéﬁd Camuntod Crom - fe. vo - ce.
2 "
—_&-—.’{ Diametor Sieteing
{inches) From (fc.Y To {Fe .3 Gage

<= LD

| e

P S

3

| 28 - 2% Pmer
e %m 5‘.,,4‘, 2l e
s-/3/ e S . 7
lett —t3& Rlew Péa.

rd

—
10} SCREENW:

2V &,

Type .
FPoerforaced Sloceea &

Clamwive Srcting Sloc

finchop) Freen (fr.) To _(fe.) Slige

-

L — 3z

wr X P orwins

——
(Usne reversu side §f nece
7) COMFLEILON (Check): L1) WELL TESTS:
Strajght wall Craval packed Ocher Was a pump tewt made? Yoau Ho If yew, by stiom?
Under rommed Cpen Hole P o
_ : Yiedd;, 3 WL FSO fr. dravdovn after hra.
B) WATER LUEVEL: .
Static lovel 73 ... below land aurface Date #7=~ Zsr— 3 Mallec cest Bpm wich fe. drawd atcer hre.
PSR A T ot T ST NS,
Artcelan pressure lbs. per wyuare Lnch Dave Artcsian flow Pm
AN % — o
3 -
Depth to puw e¥linder, jmc, ote., o fe. Temperature of wator
below land sucface. 12) WATER QUALTIIY:
HWas & chemical analysis made? Yom L7
Did any atratm contafn undesirably water? You A
Type of waker? depth of swtraca
]
1 hereby cercify chac this well wam drilled by me (or under wy mupervimion}) and that
e=ach and all of tha BEabtcmenis horcin are Louc to the best of my knowladge and beliaf.
NAME, Chas. L. BEshrens ~Hater Wall Drillers Repistration Ne, AL L
(Type or Frincy - =33 ST
ADDRES S Seguin, Texas 78155
WFD) 3 {Cicy]) -’ (Scacay
{Signecd) -
(Wacter Well Uil er) (Compm ny Hame )

Flrase accach cleceric log, chewmical analysis,

and other pertinanc informacion,

if available.,

TAddicional instructions on revorso nide.

T .

GeQSearch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

33



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

LI 3 Distance from Property: 0.43 mi. E

TRACK #: 223401
DATE ENTERED: 2010-07-15
OWNER NAME: GRAFE, BOB
OWNER ADDRESS: PO BOX 218
KINGSBURY, TX 78638
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.639722000 LONGITUDE: -97.827778000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2010-06-21 STATIC LEVEL: 120'
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2010-06-21 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2010-06-21
DEPTH DRILLED: 220 TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE
COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD.
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Ge@Search wwwgeosearch.com - phone: 888.396-0042 - fax: 512.472-9967

34



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

—_—————— TS

VR0 R EM  Distance from Property: 0.44 mi. NNE

ID NUMBER: TX238814
STATEID: 67-18-8

OWNER NAME: FAUSTINO OBRERO
DATE DRILLED:  09/18/1988

DEPTH DRILLED: 240'

STATIC LEVEL: 100

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.831304000
LATITUDE: 29.644852000

2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GepsearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

35



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238814

- /i"
2, black ink, .
's:'n'é»':a'n'l--c“ouv: State of Texas Texas Water Well Deillars Boara
Ry Carmrmisston . WATER WELL REPORT P. O. Box 13087
T Austin, Texas 78711
ATTENTION OWNER : Confidenatislisy rivi rr‘r MNestdce wn Reverse Side

A 1
Aptin, Teaxss 7873¥1

T&iw)d

0N OWEM_MM Ak &ﬁ
iNama) - (-'-"l or AFD) Cl‘v, (Sia

2} LOCATIO F WE ./
County i . milws an ’ !- S . cHirection irn-ru
INLFE . Bow., stc.] |an

[! Legst sescription:

Driller must complete the legal description 1o tha right Scecrion No. Oicck Nao. Townshrip

weith distenco snd direction from twao intecaecting sec-
tlon or survey lines, or he Must locate and sdemtify the Abstract No., __________ _ Survey Namae

wwall on on officisl Quarter- or Helf-Scele Tewss County M . 2
Genaral Highway Mag nnd sttach the e 10 thil form. Diwtanca and dirrction from Lwo intersncting section or survey hnes
’ l B Seo sttached map.
3} TYPE OF WORK (Check): 4) PRDFOSED USE (Check): 5] DAJLLING METHOD (Check): O oriven
ERew want D Dewpeaning PTDomestic [Dinduswist [DOMonitor  [IPublic Supply ud Notery [Clalr Hammer DJerted [ Bored
[J Aeconditioning [JPlugaing O ierigetion D Test Wett Dinjection £ Owher CJ Air Rotary [ Cable Tool [DOther
©) WELL LOG: DIAMETER OF HOLE 7) BOREMOLE COMPLETION:
Diw. {ir.) From {11} To ife.d - -
Dare Drilti ) Open Hole ;/S|tn|!|’|\ Vatl 0 undurreamed
Siaried Coi= w8 | L34, Surtace a2 SO L7 Gravel Packed 3 Other
Compl = — I8 1o 2F | L L L 222 I Gruvel Pocked give intarvel . . . fram fr. to 1.
from a3 Cuidriptionang cotar olfermaricon 8) CASING. BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
. N Srecl, Plastic, mic. Sotting (fe) Gage
R-""i or Perf., Sloted, ete. Caing
A Nsea Screan Maf., it commnrein From | To Screen

< | A P, P e [PiEs |

Lid Luied - 7 OB AR nn Vol %] £ a2 Ll

O} CEMOCNTING DATA [Rule 310 44(b}]
Cementod trom _ €D .o L€ tr, MNo. of Secks Used I
t. wo fi. No. of Sacks Used

Mathoo used
Camen g bv.&ﬂ%,_éu rS SV

10) SURAFACE COMPLETION

[} Specified Surface Slab Insisliad [Rule 318.44(c)]

O s Adapter Usnd [Ruls 319 44(d)]
M-::ruwd Attarnative Frocedurs Used [Aule 319.71)

11) WATER LEVEL:

-
Stntic lavel ____SENT f1. bulow lend qurface  DawZ =L 8

ey 2 xwy Arvesan flow oo Datt e

| % B &_%—H% 12) PACKCRAS: Ty e Depth

3 .

NOV_2 2 968
13) TYPE PUMP:
. L1 Yurbina . 0 dar FrEibmersibte ) Cylinder
TEXAS WATER COWETSSTT: £ O1her
1Use srovurse sids If necossary) Oepth 1o purmp bowis, cylinder, jet, ste., _ Vil L ] fu.

15} WATER OUALITY:
Did vou knowingty :mr-—rlar:_‘n =iy strato which contained undesirable
e 7 O Yes o
I yars, sulrmic "REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER™

14) WELL TESTS:

Type Tost: @, O Baiter Tl oo T

Typnolweier? ____________ (epth of strat Yimtat: ___ =3 gpmowith o 11, drawedown nlier
Vasr o chomical analysis mado? [ Yes B‘gn
I hers Ly certify Thet this well was dritisd By e t-s-r UNASF MY Aupervislon) snt thet ssch and sl of The stetsmenis horeln srs tree 1o the best af my
knowlsngs arnd belial, | undsrstand Mar Tellure Yo compleate (Tems 1 thru 12 will result in The 1003} HBeing returned 1or completion ang resubrmitesl,
COMPANY NAMEDE U OQOROES Mt . 2 SRV, Water Well Drillers Licanss No. A2y
" AT vire or Frintg)
apoRess s~ B owx «Lifp S ECGIN ZEsS S 0
1Strest ar BE D) (Cityd 1Sta (Xip)
{Signed) {Signad)
icensaa Vater Well Oriiler) (Megisterad Orilier Traines) :;g,. ‘I'WC “g‘smv % P
1 2 H t = L3 C11] et
Plesss sitach sleciric log, chemical analysit, and other partinent information, if available. X “", g
WWD-012 [Rev.01-28.87) TEXAS WATER COMMISSION COPY

GeQSearch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

36



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238814

o L2 fm ~ =] =2 =N o 2 |z -
;ﬂ_‘.gh;', l;\ w = o £ 7 m % ~ >
— g 3 £ o N = s -
E 3 I"\»c i g :"—— %I m g

f:l“'l"']“:irl'Iil[r'p-r-:,l

" sl 28 smmw:::::::un::;
i fg L I i 5
BstEkadiges RN
g i e A
g R 5 ) e

Geg)search www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

37



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 16 Distance from Property: 0.45 mi. E

ID NUMBER: TX238802
STATEID : 67-18-7B

OWNER NAME: LELAND LORENZO
DATE DRILLED: 06/16/1971

DEPTH DRILLED: 316’

STATIC LEVEL: 150'

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.827305000
LATITUDE: 29.634058000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Geﬁsear Ch www.geo-search.com  phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

38



XAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ

Page # 1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238802

&

&

Ter IWDn u-e wnly

Send original copy by
Corcifiud mail Ttu thae

& Water Development Boacd

Heate of

Tammn

Well No. € 7=4§=- 0.3
Located on mep_Sgo =
RS - T

Frrmon having well

Aeilbed € Addrcan
/7 ‘{Heame) (SErect or

T

. 0. Box 12386 . .

Auntin, Tuxas 78711 2 . WATER WELL REPORT Recmivelic
L)ORINER:

Addresn

RFD)

_A(’_f/‘n.?gs:éu'%,é ] <= X 78 ¥
(Ciey, (Seate)
7

(Ciey) . (Srace)

Landowoe

{Kama)

(Stccnt or

RFD)

ZILOCATION §

County.

milems 1in

=

S.W. ,

AN.-¥., LI ]

direcceion from A//I/?-JAICJJ‘*\/.'
3 R

LT own

Locace by nketch map

whowing landmarks,

roads

b3 i Give legml locarion wich
adiacent seccione orF survey linas.

discances and dirccrcions from

hiwvay numbexr, sCc.™
lLabor Leagus
Block Survey,
Abstracet No.

{(Uae rcaverss aide L1f ne MYy NEE Wk SER) of fiacecion
IVAWFE OF Wy (cl.-ck) t.)l-uurosl.‘l} ULE (Check) S)TYFE OF Wi (Check)
New Well Dueepening romentlc indumtrial Municipal Hocary Driven Daw
Kuconditionlog Flupxing irrigacvion Tese Wall ocher Cable Jeceted Barad

fr. Dace drill -.-:LA_::M_._

7) COMPLETION (Chrek):

Secvatghet wall Cravel

Under reoamed :

packad

Qe

>

Open Mole

Hns 4o gremp besc meada T

6IWELL LOG: =
Dismeter of hole tn. Uepth drilled_ g é & €. Depech of completed wcll_hw
ALL mu urements made foom ‘ fr.abuve ground leaval.
rFrom T Descrlipticon amd colaor of Yy Camjing:
(re.) (fv.) format fon_mateginl Type: Old New P Secwel Plastic X  orher g
22 22 A2 Q. Cementod from fe. o ce.
= Dilameter Gerring
Clmchun) Vrom (fi.) To (fr.] Gage
103 GCHRER:
TY e
- = - Yertorated 2 Slocuad
i Diameocer Sercing Slae
ﬁ';;,c/ o o 2 -% {inchea) From (fe_} Te (€. Riwa
Ll <
7
(Dwer woverne mide if oecoguary)
T1)  WELL TESTS;

Varr

Ha )( Lf yom, by whom?

Yiclat: B

B) WATEHR LUVEL: .
Static Level o3 o2 Lfr. below Land aurface

Artuslan pressues Tem.

Depth £ pump bDowls,

beolow land aurfaco.
Wan a chemical annlywis made? Ve
Bid any srrats contain undenlrable vater? Yom Mo k‘
Type of water? depth of sErata
1 hereby cercify that this well was drilled by me (0f undcr my mRUpcrvision) and ERAT
1ierf.

<y livder, [jec,

Uatm

Pt a3

per syuace Lot

sEC. .,

lintoé L 2‘

fe.

Bailer vesk

Artesian £Low :

Tempersture of wacer

wieh, fe. dravdovwn after hra.
mrm wich fe.dravdown after hrw.
L Lol

T1Z) WATEM QUALLLY:

DL

wach

HAME 5 ‘fééﬁ ﬂ
ype ar LEint

and -f! of tlhe statemgnte

,é’crx A2

Water Woll Drillers Megistcoacl

/(_//A/.?réa 2

on N

herein acre true o the bear of my knowledge and

o.

A S

S:rqc

{CLEY)

(Signed)__

Flemsas attach cloceric lox,

(Hater Well

chemical

Nrellery

alyais,

and octher pertinent informatlon,

1l avallabivc.

{Compa ny Namo}

=Addicticonal inscructions on

TWDBE=CW=33

reverse sidn.

GeQSear Ch  www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

39



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 17 Distance from Property: 0.46 mi. NW

1D NUMBER: TX238816

STATEID : 67-18-8M

OWNER NAME: CRYSTAL CLEAR WATER SUPPLY
DATE DRILLED: 111111974

DEPTH DRILLED: 285

STATIC LEVEL: 132

WATER USAGE: OTHER

LONGITUDE: -97.845452000

LATITUDE: 29.642877000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Ge@Search wwwgeo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512.472-9967

40



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238816

Send orilginmel copy Ly 9 For TWOLUR - anl
ftwd mail to the Scate of Tcoxam Wall Ko. - /N~

Water Devolapmewnt Board : Located on map 2, g
Box 13087 Rece v : 2‘.L T

Austcin, Taxas 78711 WATEM WELL MEFORT

L) OWNER
Ferson having well drilled L — &tgxf&;
(Name ) (fcrect or RFD) (Cicy) (-—.c.._.) |

Land owner, Addreosw

(Nama) (Screur or RFD) = (C1EY) {(Scace)
ZILOCATION OF WELL, )
councy_ fergrer cler ee 182 . ) wilma in f— direceton xr__w%: Zex s
I (N, K Hae P x 5]
Locate by aketch map showing landmarks, roads, creeks, orx Clve legal locarlon with distances and directions from
hiwvay numbar, ctc.=™ mdjacene accelons nr suevey linows.
Labor Leagum
Nereh Block, survey T s Peepe e oncda /] |
Abmtrace No._ 4 — J /)
{'sw Taoverse side L[ nocemaacy) (KW NEL SWk SEY) of Seccilon 55
ITYPE OF WO (Check) : 4) PROFOSED USE {Check): SITYPE OF WELL (Chock):
Hew Well Despaning Doscatic Indusctrial Municipal Rocary ‘/ Defiwan Dug
Recondicioning Plusging lerigacion Test Well Other — Cable Jected Bored

6IWELL LoG:
Dismetear of holﬂi";in- Dapth drilled < K05 fr. Dapth of comploccd well =5 =t fe. Date drillnd o= 1 = T |
All mressurcmcnts wmads from o fr.above ground lavel.

'(’:I:T) [::.) m‘::::::::n‘::t::i:: = D g;;:‘:":olﬂ Nevf SGranl Flastic ’/ Ocher
= — / weld Cemented from -+ Z fe. to sz 7 fe.
L2 — S I VI W = : Diametar Setiing
P _ —~ P £ {inchoed From (fc.) To_{fc,) CaAge
=5 - e - 2 L doo

2P — s Slle @&l
IT T — ST Fr e A LA

I/E5Y — 2o Corurac Al e g—eret 103 SCREEN: V.. )

- _5- rurforaced Slotted w=—"

| 223 — 2<a Feee :
(252 — 2ps slic Pl it SR s PSPPI |-
e (76 _— =oco 2ax & ceves
7.5 22t — RS Ze X & e
fUsr reverse side 1 ne rx)
7) COHMPLECION (Check): iv) WELL TEISTS:
Stratghc wall Cravel packed /ﬁ‘ky-ﬁ' #o;:mr Haz = Puﬁs';t:;;:d!i . H':z’/’- e 1f yem, by whom?

Under ressmsd Open Mole .
¥ield: <2,/ gim with__ /5" re. drawdown after _ e hre.

B) WAIER LEVEL:

scactc tevel__ /G2  tc. below land surface bDate g7 —=+7—F¥ Raller cawt AP with ft.dravdosm mfruer _ hre.

Arcesisn pressurce lbs. pear mquare inch Date Artesian £Low Bpm /V‘n&:: P g & S B .

Dapch to pump bowls, cylindar, jet, etc., ST fe. Temparature of water,

below land surface. LS 230V B = 12) WATER QUALLTY: e

Ao m o/ T rssc TS Wan & chrmical analysis oade? Yes HNo'

Did any screacsa contain undesirable water? Yen No
Type of waterT dopth wf mtrata /P& — 2 555

1 hereby certify Chat Chis well was drilled By me (OF undur my sUporvimion) and Chat
cach mand all of tho catcmeants heroin are truc o the bast of oy knowledpe and helief.

Chas, 1% Water Wmll Drillers Kemlacracion No. Z- T
{Tyee we Frinktl By 2 Box 242ZF

NAME

(CLty) (Stacm)
Pl
P :
(Wator Well Drilioc) (Compa ny Hmme )
Flrasr attmch rleceric log, chemical analysis, and other pereinent informacion, if aveilahle. /Y-X ; ; —/gﬂmé
wAddicional instructions on reverse stda. Mq vzl 71 cxs - /S .o )
=
rrossmos : A : 7
J w1 o-3

GEQsear Ch www.gec-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

41



TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD GROUNDWATER DATABASE (TWDB)

IR B Distance from Property: 0.48 mi. NNW

STATE ID: 67-18-703
OWNER'S NAME: F. SCHMIDT WELL 1
DATE DRILLED: 00/00/1959

DEPTH DRILLED:  2157"

WATER USAGE:

LONGITUDE: -97.841945000
LATITUDE: 29.644722000
SOURCE: TWDB

GeQSear C www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

42



TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD GROUNDWATER DATABASE (TWDB)

Gegsearc www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

43



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

Tl LBl Distance from Property: 0.48 mi. NE

TRACK #: 197520
DATE ENTERED: 2009-10-28
OWNER NAME: KUHN, LEONORA S.
OWNER ADDRESS: PO BOX 27
KINGSBURY, TX 78638
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.643611000 LONGITUDE: -97.828611000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2008-12-30 STATIC LEVEL: 106’
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2008-12-30 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2008-12-31
DEPTH DRILLED: 230’ TYPE OF WATER:  WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE
COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD.
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Ge Qsear Ch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

44



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

MAP ID# 20 Distance from Property: 0.49 mi. E

TRACK #: 194526
DATE ENTERED: 2009-09-28
OWNER NAME: BRANDON BAKER
OWNER ADDRESS: P.O.BOX 100
KINGSBURY, TX 78638
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.638334000 LONGITUDE: -97.826667000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2005-12-14 STATIC LEVEL: 109°
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2005-12-14 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2005-12-14
DEPTH DRILLED: 323’ TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE
COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Ge Qsear Ch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

45



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 21 Distance from Property: 0.49 mi. E

1D NUMBER: TX238813
STATEID : 67-18-8
OWNER NAME: CHRIS WRAMP
DATE DRILLED: 07/23/1994
DEPTH DRILLED: 270

STATIC LEVEL: 90’

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.826652000
LATITUDE: 29.639321000

2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Ge;pSearc www.geo-search.com * phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

46



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page #1 outof 2
Water Well ID: 238813

I :nuhmfm...lm _ 3E g by otk
e “'" el sl g
i!!l'!]I:i:i::!ﬂ!illlil“"! ! gé Egl §' L _l ' !

illll“ Ilmlnluhi.uh .::.n"

Uy AN S pe D

Gerear Ch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

47



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 2

Water Well ID: 238813

Send original colPCertified mait to: mc.v.o;.;on.mmm.rxnru-w Proass ume black ink.

' ATTENTION OWNER: Cortcenstyy State of Toxas . T e aws Baure
Aoiow sl Flswerss Side WELL REPORT Auetin, Texas 78711

1) owwNERm CHAS Aen mpo ., ADORESS 27 -

[Name) 7 (Street or RFD) {Stame) Zwp)

S_ -
miles In m.m, dbrectan from A za‘!‘ é(.{zZ},m

" I e

O LzaAL DESCAFTION:

mwmmmwmmwmwummmnmm-wm.uhmlmwmunwlmmm
Cuarter- or Hall-Scosée Texss County General Highwsy Map and stinch the map Io Tis korm,

No. Block No. ___________ Township Al Mo, k- y Neame
Diswmnce and drecton rom wo INMrsecting secton or survey lines
ACHED MAP
3) TYPE OF WORK (Check): 4) PROP USE (Check) 5) DRRLING METHOD (Check): 0O Oven
DODespening | DOooMessc incuswiad (O tonnor O Pubic Supply A Hammer (1 Jetwa [ Bored
O Reconamoning [ Plugging T wrigason OTestweht O ijection [ De-Watering O A Aiotary [ Cable Tool (3 Other
) WIELL LOO: DIAMETER OF MOLE n BOREHOLE COMPLETION:
Dste Driing: Dl (0 From () Ta (n) oW os [ Semioht wan [ Underreamed
 Bwrted L 1 i /a1 sutece Bomverrssed [ Other
Compiesed — 1 —AD— 4 It Grawel Packed give interved . .. kom X/ nw dPC  n
From (n) To () Descripton and color of formation material 8) CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
Neow Sweel, Plastc, 93, Seuing (L) Gage
[ or Pert., Slofted, #ic. Castng
() | Used B ”..n ! From To Screen
o o 4% [Ips7ie po2 3
LT LE/] /4 Vo v

CEMENTING DATA [Auls 287,44(1))
Comenmdtom __ (2 nw_LED n NoorSeckaUsed 3

nw . No. of Sacks Used

D Tubine O se B EEreraiaONSE BYAT

N OMBNSSIONComera by oiele 7520

10) SURAFACE COMPLETION

O Owner -
Depth w0 pump bowls, cylinder, jel, exc., _L n

D Specified Surface Skab instailed  [Rule 207.44(ZXA))
[ Spectfied Siee! Sieeve inetatied  [Rule 287.44{3)A)}

14) WELL TESTS:
Trpe Teet Brome [ Baker Ol oenea DEe

[ Proess Adapter Used  [Rule 207.44{3K8)]
pavy PTEIVE Proosdure Used  [Fuse 287.71)

Typeofwnter? __________________ Depthol stram

Yiekd: = gomwr _ L AP 0 drwecown aner hos.
- 11} WATER LEVEL:
15) WATER GUALITY: . . Smmcvel — ZL0- . w vekow enrd wartace Daw ﬁ___e{‘-’?'"' b and %
Did yOou RNOWINGlY DENsTals Ay SIrats which cONtined undeeiable Anesian fiow opm., Dete
cornslituers 7
0 vYes _mwthuﬁmumuwamw y 12) PACKERS: Type Deptn

Wae a chemical anafysis made? [J Yee O ne

bym.tummm}“mmw-au-mm“mbmhnﬁwmmw,lwmw

| hawalry CarBfy Tt This wel was driiled
Tha! faflure 1O Compiste | eu 18 reaull log(s} being retsned for completon and resubmin, /
WMMM WELL DRILLER'S LICENSE NO. ’/ 3 ,:;‘

Sarey _ _ < S o

(Chy) = (Zp)

mmmw.mw-. and other perinent Irormation, ¥ svalabis.

R (Reglaered Trainee)

* lﬁw‘l‘ﬂﬂccunlmly: Wellno. ________ Loui-d'mmpéi-‘ §'§

TNRCC-0199 (Rev. 05-18-90)

TNRCC COPY

GegsearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

48



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

LUV l0) V3l  Distance from Property: 0.50 mi. E

ID NUMBER: TX238822
STATEID : 67-26-2D
OWNER NAME: J. W. COFFEY
DATE DRILLED:  01/01/1976
DEPTH DRILLED: 188"

STATIC LEVEL: 120

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.826161000
LATITUDE: 29.623309000
2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GeQSearc www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

49



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page #1 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238822

-
Send original copy by For TWDB use onil
cartified mail to che Stacc of Tcoxam Warll No. e & — :Y‘ - 2 LD
Texan Water Development Roard T.ocated An map LY
F. O. Box 13087 Krceived:
Avacin, Texan 78711 WATER WELL RETORT d(‘
1) OMHER
¥rrmon having well drfllea J. Wa. Coffevw Addrase s
(Hame )y (Screet or RFI}) = (Ciey) (Scacc)
Fandowner. J.W. Coffey Addr Houston, Texas
(G 3] (Steent nr RFD) (CLlcy) (Scaca)
2ILOCATION OF WELL:
Councy Guadalupes o miles in W eaetLon From
(Vowny
Locatyw by akerch map showing landmarks, rosds, crceky, i Cive legel locscion wiih discances and dircctiona from
hiway number, etc.™ mdjmcent scctlions Or survey lincs.
Lubaor League
Norch Block Survay.

]

AbsEracy Mo.

Fk) of Section

Dimmecer of holo_

6 187

All mcasuremenis mads from

in. Depth drilled

fe.

1

£r.above

Depth of complacead well

{Use reverss midn Lf noccwsary) (rdly MNER SWh 5
3)TYFE OF WORK (Chwck): 4IFROFOSED USKE (Cheak): 5)TYPE OF WLLL (Check):
Now Wal x Dewpening Domecscic Induscrial Municipal Rorary Driven Urag
Recenditioning Flugring Irrigation Test Wall Ocher Cabla 3 Jectod Rored
6IWELL LOG:
188 fe. pDace drilica_1/1/76 ;

mround luawelL,.

) Caming:

any srrata

Type 0L waberT

From To Deacription and color of
{fx,) {Ffe. ) formacion material Type: o144 Hew x Brwel Plancic x Other
o (=] flint xock & oclay Cemontrd from £E. o £e.
6 90 mixed clay and sand Dlamccer Scteing
20 150 shale {inches) Fromm (EF ) To {to Camo
i o 170
50 is5s roak rd
4155 165 shale
165 179 rock ) 10) SCREEN:
170 187 qQquick sand s 2, Erpk,
Ferforatoed x SlotLed
Diamctor Sevcing Slot
(ine Froes (fE.) : To {(€e. ) Sixe
150 170
- = T
(e reverss side 1f necosmary)
7)) CCMPLETION (Chock): 1L} WELL TESTS:
Seraight wall travel packed - x Ocher Wms & pump test madao? Yom HoXX 1f yes, by whowm?
Undar reamed b : :
5 : - Yheld: Apm with ft. dravdown after hea.
W) WAITEW LEVE = o :
Stmcic lov 120 I Bolow Dave 3/76 Raller ceat e wich ft.drawiowm after hre.
Arcealan presaurs ibs, per squave fneh Dave_=-- Artcatian f£1ow P
Nepth £o pump bowls, cylinder, jee, ncc., 150 fe. Temperatursa of water
helow land surface. 12} WATER QUALILY:
Haw & chenlcal analysis made? Yeon No 3
Bad cantsin undesivable water? Yam No. X

depth of strata

1 hurcby ccxtify that this well was
cach anyd all ©f the sEatements hored

Alfred Brown

drillcd by me (or under my
n ares trvde co the

Water Well Drillers Rogiwtration Mo,

AUpcrvision) and chac

bost of my knowlodge and heliof,

310

AR (Type o Frinc)
ADDRESS P.O. Box 42 Kingasbury Texas 78638
- (Cicy) (Gtate)
(s igiied? Alfred Brown Naterwell Drlg. & Service
(Comim ny Nome)

(Waler Wall Drillar)

kS .

Ploawe accach eleacrric log, c<hemical sanalysis, and other pertinent informacion, L€ avallable.
=Addictional instrusCions an reverse side.
TWORE-WD-S ’
-

GegSearc

www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax; 512-472-9967

50



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238822

LY LOCATION OF WELL: ==

The sketch showing tho well locacion must be ms ACCUrate as possible, showing landmarke, in sufficient detadl ro chab the
wall may ba plotted on & Gonoral Highway Hap of ths county in which the wall is located.

Reference points from which distances are messuresd and direactions given should be of a parmanent neture {u.g. highway

intecrsvctions, conter of towne, river and creeak bridges, railrosd crossings). The discance and direction from the nearassc
town should alveays be jindicated, e T T

When giving & lovgal Jdescription include a sakotch whowing locamtion of the well wichin the dencribed aroa. a.g. survey abscracec

Information furnished in Section 2) of the TWDBE-GW =31 is very imporcant. LUnless the wrell can be accuractely located on a map
cthe value of the other data conteined in tha Haport is greatly reduced.

TV 6 v LN

a Sa¥Y<
¥ wre-ll
N T owsvo

we I/ o K
2D %0 L4l ’ : r-'_ll‘
Sowt h o5 ¥

g4 l_"'DSS b r o
F.m.oy3g EE

“QAd¥vog 1

Nay; . FRE L s bl LEER R P
eIy sk

TIAE NN . P
I SYxa g 3a sprrselibee,

9/6p o e O
| ey 1799

GeQSearch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

51



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 23 Distance from Property: 0.51 mi. NW

ID NUMBER: TX238799
STATEID: 67-18-7

OWNER NAME: JOHN BREAZEAK
DATE DRILLED: 07/25/1986
DEPTH DRILLED: 135°

STATIC LEVEL: 100

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.852813000
LATITUDE: 29.638361000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GerearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

52



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238799

'./2,.“1.‘_ 5_'\5‘4 - 1R
VoL WO = - VO

Please use black ievk. State of Texas Texes Varer Wall Drillars Bosra
WATER WELL REPORT F.O.Box 13087
Austin, Teaxss 787113

ATTENTION OWNER: Confidenrtinlizy Privifege Notice on Reverse Side

P.O. HBos 13087
Austin, Texes 78711

n omm-_-_’b:éﬂ_ﬁee’;Q-ZEQk Adu-.-*m&zwéﬁj_ﬂm;? 7 .-X.._‘
tresy OorFf AFD iy Lratw] FATIE

(Nerme)

2 LOCATIO F WEL 1
Cony G2 aia e Ae 25" mitenin AL, LD - o Z
N .C.. S.W., src.} {Townl

[ Legsl description:

Ciriller must complate the legal dracription 1o 1the right Secrvion No. Block No. ________________ Townihip
with disiance snd direction Irom wo inlersecting smc-
tion or survey lines, or he Mmui locote and sdentify the Abswvact No. _________________ Survey Memae
warll o un official Querter: or Hall-Scele Texas County : 2 ¥ - . .
Genecral Highway Map snd sttach the map o this form. Oistance and direction from two intnrsecting section or survey lines
Pt | £ y -
] Seo stteched map. & 7 — Ny - =
I} TYPE OF WORK (Check): 4) FROPOSED UEE (Check): Bl DAILLING METHOD (Checkl: O Drivan
BNew Well O Deopening estic Jinduseriat CMonitor D Pubtic Supply ud Hotery [ Air Harmmer dottee [ Bored
[ Aeconditioning [ Plugging Edirrigation O Test Wail [Jinjecrion [ Othar CJair Aotary [} cable Teal [Other
6) WELL LOG: OIAMETER OF HOLE 7} HOREMOLE COMPLETION:
: Dia. {ip.) From (ts.) To (110 L.
Dsta Drilling: — [Z1 Open Hole [3 Siraight Wail O Unaarreamed
K =,

Stlrlﬂ#"—‘ﬂ Z.é’ é /y Surfece '/Bf ] Gravel Packed 3 Oher

Completwa,_ 2 &5 10 24 H Grovel Pocked giva interval . . . feom . to .

e i Daicapliciand egloroniiscmaticn 8) CASING, BLANK FIFE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:

Dis. |MNow Satting {f1.) Gagn
Cin.) ar ~ Casing
Usnd Fram To Sceesn

A=l
o & L pl2 Soferns LS SRS .o

B CEMENTING DATA Ruke J19.44(0)

Camsnied from 1. 1o 2L . No. of Secks Uses 225

fr, 10 1. MNo. of Sacks Uwed
Mathod usea  f 27 /2
Cemenited by

10) SURFACE COMPLETION
[0 Specified Surlaca Sisb Ins
7 O Pitless Adspter Used [Rule 319.44ld)]
Approved Alisrnetive Procedure Used [(Huke 318,71

tocd [Rule 319.44(c)]

11 WATER LEVEL:

e L £ -
Bimric icwl__L!t. below land surfsca anq_._..._"J,,:_s___.___._ d

Arvesian flow______________ __  gpm. Date

o E i E I\J;E.E}‘ 171 PACKERS: Type Dspih
e Yor FAL L B0 2 LS
G 5
. 2 ﬁ 13) TYPE PUMP;

mmission Cl Turbina D sat l?'ﬁ:-\!uihll Ol Cylinder

[ Other -
L E2 .

Dopth 10 pumps Bowls, cylinder, jet, sto.,

1gxas

(Use reverse side if neceassary)

5) WATER l:lU.A LITY:

Dild you knowlingly p—nw‘nv wtrnim which contsined undesirabla 14) WELL TEETS:
o

[ETarra 13 Exvimared

watne? 3 ves . "
If yas, submit “REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER ™ Tyee T"‘"'() G} furnp Bk

Type of watar? Deapth of stratn Yiwict: _L,_ e with _'Ld) fi. or afirr hrs.
Vias Iyain 10?7 O ves o

| here by certify (hat this wail we: dritisd by rme (Oofr under My supervision] snd that ssch snd sl Of The sTetsments herein are trus 1o the best af My
| Gnderstand thet tTeilure 10 compiste items 1 thru 12 will result in the (ogls] Deing returned Tor completion and resubmital.

Knowisdor snd beliet.

S~ Woter Well DOriller’s License No. /7::7 ?‘

COMPANY NAME
(Tvpe or Frint

aooress _ 27 L SBex O = ;&égﬂ/q TL =2 2'(. > —

ity

(Strmat or MFO)
i(Si 13 {Signed)
{Licanues -r Wall Drilimr)

Fiesse attach wlectric log, chemical snalysis, snd other periinent information, if aveifable.

TWC.0302 (Fav, “--I‘;l‘!) TEXAS WATER COMMISSION COPY

—

s -~ .
= Dritter Trainesl  For TWC use only 6’?_ '8
Wall No.
Located on Leal =]

Gerear Ch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

53



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

WPl sl L3  Distance from Property: 0.52 mi. WNW

ID NUMBER: TX238800
STATEID : 67-18-7

OWNER NAME: FRED THOMPSON
DATE DRILLED: 07/26/1985
DEPTH DRILLED: 135'

STATIC LEVEL: 105

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.860411000
LATITUDE: 29.632504000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GerearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

54



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238800

Please use Black ink.
S‘n?’n'inin-l’ copy by State of Texas Texas Water Wall Ocillars Boseg
cartified mail 10 the
Texes Departmant of ¥Water Alescurces WATER WELL REPORT :'“?.":0;-:1‘”;87 -
©. Box 13087 ATYTENTION OWNER : Confidentiality Privilege Notice on Reverse Side

Auu-u Texas 7TE7TI11
» OMHW pp—— _ﬁdLM_Zm
e 1Swvvest or RFD) (City) |Sl.l.’ 1Zip)
2} LOCATIO
County mmm mites in ___MAx E direction from ._-5._ Tt 2 S
A N .E., B.W., wrc. ) [Tuwrl’

[J Legs description:

Drillur must complete the fegal description 1o the right Section Mo. o No. —— _ Township

with distence snd direction from two Intersecting sec-

1Hon or survey lines, or he Mmust locate and identily the . Abniract No. Survay M

weell on an official Quartor- or Haolf-Bcolc Texas County : = 2 # - A 2 5 5
Disrance and direction from Two inlersectling section or surveoy tines

Gaeanaral Highway Map and stisch the maep 10 this form.

[} Ban strached map. DT 7 o2 - 19~ 79

3 TYFE OF WORK (Check): 4] PROPOSED USE (Check): B) DRILLING METHOD {Check):
e Wait L Dewpening @ Comestic [ industriat {J Public Supply 2.0 Aotery [ Air Hammer [ Driven ) Bored
O Reconditioning O Plugging O irrigavion O Testwelt [JOwmer 3 air Aotary CJ Cakile Tool [ Jotea [ Own
8) WELL LOG: DIAMETER OF HMOLE - 7} BOREHOLE COMPLETION:
Sin: s Erom: (ia:) Tk [0 Opnan Hole 0 Straiaht wWett O Unoerresmaea

Surfece =S = T ravel Packed . 0O other

Dete arittas _ 2 —cPle— X I Gravel Packed give interval . . . from &% 1 10 LS 1.

From To Description snd cotor of formation . ‘ X
Prrey e rTar iRl o B8) CASING, BLANK PIFE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
- " Nuow Setting (11.) Ga
ams | e <. Cating
— x = Usud Scroen Maf., |I’ commareial From I To Screen
- L
— - AL - ?..2 pSd el
AD 7 Ter LS - ST
8) CEMENTING DATA {Rule 310.44(b)]
Cemantad from fr. 10 Af- fr.

(L . T
Mathod uud..m/ 'LM S
Cameanied by

10} SURFACE COMPLETION
O Specified Surface Siab Intteilsd [Rule 310 44(c))
EFTitiess Adapter Used [Ruls 319.44(d)]

O Approved Alrernative Procedure Used [Fule 318.71)

11} WATER LEVEL:

Ssotic level Jm___!t. belows land surface D.I.M_Zr

- = Arrmsinn Howv R, Datw
27} — 1B E 12) PACKERS: Tvpa Depth
N\ raam v
S\S  sFp 1% 1985 -
13) TYPE PUMP:
TEX W TER GQuwidit. SN O Turbine £ Jet EFSomarsibie D Cylindur

O Othar

{Use reverse side it necorsary) Capih 1o pume bowls, cylinder, ja, sic., _1‘20___._ fe.

16} WATER QUALITY:

Did yvou Knowingly pensiret My strete vwhich contained undesirable 14) WELL TESTS:

watar? ] vas B‘ﬂ“ - Tent: Oe 5 Ol asil =T o

I yes. submit “REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER" Ve MR it By =Netied Exticnuted
Tyws of vwater? Oepth of sirato Yiwld: LD gom with __ L2t drowdown uiter 2 hrs.
WWas & chemical anslyvsis made? 3 ves

¥ ners by cartify that this well wes drilled by me (or under My supsrvision] and That sach and ail of the sIsterments hersin are IFus 1o The pwst of my
I undersiand that feilure 10 compliests itermes 1 Thru 12 will resuls in 1he lopls) Leing returned for completion snd resubmitral,

kAowlsdge and beliaf.

el
COMPANY NAMEJ.AAL&L_&ALI_M@ Watsr Well Driller’s License No. L 209

(Typ= or Print

aporess _ LIS NP A7 é’ﬁ"—%m) Z X 27 3Te—
(Swressyr or NFD) - [E={1E) (Stare) 1Zip)

(Signeda)
lLicanssl Vater VWalt Dritierd iMegistered Drilier Trainas) For TOW ¥
Plsase attach electric log, chemical analysis. and other pertinent informarion, if available. i W L, %
Located on rmap =

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES COPY

TOWM- 020 {12/79/83)

Ge@Search wwwseosearch.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472.9967

55




SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

1\ 13230l Distance from Property: 0.53 mi. S

TRACK #: 543807
DATE ENTERED: 2020-05-21
OWNER NAME: DAN DWYER
OWNER ADDRESS: 7975E IH 10
SEGUIN, TX 78155
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.613639000 LONGITUDE: -97.847222000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2020-05-11 STATIC LEVEL: NOT REPORTED
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2020-05-11 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2020-05-11
DEPTH DRILLED: 126’ TYPE OF WATER:  WILCOX

TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE
COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

GegsearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

56



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

N 10323 Distance from Property: 0.53 mi. E

ID NUMBER: TX238812
STATEID : 67-18-8
OWNER NAME: JOHN MERRITT
DATE DRILLED: 10/22/11997
DEPTH DRILLED: 220'

STATIC LEVEL: 120

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.825953000
LATITUDE: 29.637517000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS’ LOGS

Geesearc www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

57



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238812

Send onginal copy by certified retum recelpt requested mall to.  JRCC. MC 177, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087

Texss Water Well Drillers Advisory Counch
MC 177

ATTENTION OWNER: Confidantiakly
Privilege Notice on on reverse siie State of Texas oo™
% .0, Box 13087
o X ! WELL REPORT Austin, TX 78711-3087
512-239-0530
1) ownen _John Merritt aponess 15015 01d Creek San_Antonio TX 78217
{Namaoa) {Sireat or RFD) {Chty) {Stato) {Zsp)
2) ADDRESS OF WELL: s B i -
County Guadalupe 875 Cross Rd. Kingsbutry: T 78638°  anoe _G1- 1& o
{Strwet, RFD or othar) {Chy) (State) (Zip)
3) TYPE OF WORK {Check): 4) PROPOSED USE (Check): [ Monitlor [ Environmental Soll Boring % Domesiic ]
P Now Wil [ Deepening 1 Industrial (] lrgaton ) Injection [) PublicSupply (T Do-waterng (J Testwell
(] Recondktioning [0 Piugging H Public Suppty wel, were plans subminted 1o the TNACC? [ Yes {J Ne
8) WELL LOG: DIAMETER OF HOLE 7) DRILLING METHOD (Check):  [] Driven o~
Date Driling: Dia. (in.} From (f.) To (k) L} AlrRolary 0§ MudRotary [ Bored
Started 10/22 19 97 6 1/8 Sudace | 240 ) AirtHammer (] CableTool (7] Jelted
. pleted 10/22 1!97 s 7 713 " 220 ] Cther__, hT
From (h.) Yo (n) Deacription and color of formation material %) Borehols Compistion (Check): 71 Open Hole [ Straigh Wall
[ N} ay [ Undorreamed M Grave!Packed (] Other
5 - qravel v 1l Grave! Packed give interval ... from 170 ntw._ 220 I
8 - clay CASING, BLANK PIWPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
60 - sandy clay New Steel, Plastic, stc. Sening (1) Gage
- Dia. or Pei, Siotted, sic. Casling
133 =y sand {in.) | Used Screen Mig., d commaearcial From To Scresn
140 - clay 4 N Plastic 9] 220 SchdaQ
165 - rock 4 | N Screen mfg. 16° 180 200 LI
166 - clay
186 -~ sand 1 treaks
196 - rock 9) CEMENTING DATA (Rule 338 44(1)]
137 clay Comonted from 0 ito___ 12 1 No. ol sacksused 1
201 = rock " 10 M. No.otsacksused _____
203 - clay Maihodusaa s
Dehar
(Use roverse sido of Well Owner's copy. i pecessary) Comantecby "LM EhAvae Tk
Distance to septic system bald linos of othar concer a ation __f .
13) TYPEPUMP: Mathod of ver 1 of abova None
] Turbine 2 Jet O Submersible O Cyfindor
i1 Othar 10) SURFACE COMPLETION
Depth to pump bowls, cylinder, je1, etc.. __ 180 n, [] Specifiod Surface SlabInstalied [Aule 338 44(2)(A)]
B8 Specified Steel S [’ [Ruts 338 44(3){A)]
14) WELLTESTS: [ Pittess Adapter Used [Rule 338.44(3){b)]
Typatesy: ] Pump [ Baier oF Jetted B¢ Estimaled 1 Approved Allomalwve Frocedurs Usad |Ruis 338.71)
viels: __9 oomen @ 220 g - —ter
11} WATERLEVEL:
! 120 . 10/22
W WATER ORIV Stiatictevei ___ 120 n. betow land sudace oate_10/22/97
X . AreslanBow___ === gpm. Date ____ o
Dsd you knowingly penstrale any sirala which contained undessirable
COnNMlituents? .
O Yes S No Il yes. submit "REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER® 12} BACKENS: Type Deptny
Typeolwater?7_____ Depthofsiraw 4 - sacks Hole Plug 160 -170"
Was a charmical analysis madeo? 0 Yes W No 4" + 7" Rubber Packer 220"
I hereby certity that this well was drlled by me (or under my supervision) and that sach and sk of the staterments herein ata frue 1o the best of my knowledgs and betiet. |
understand that taldure to complete iterns 1 thru 15 will result in the log({s) being retumed for wietion and ittat
comprany name _Deharde Water Well Service WELL DRILLER'S LK NO. 2328 WPK
(Type or print)
ADA 1075 Schuenemann Rd. Sequin TX 78155
or RF, (City) {State) 1Zim)
(Signed) i it (Signed)
Licenzed Vel Driber) (Rege Dritiar Trai )
Plesse attach slectric log, chamical snalysis, and other pertinent Infor lon, It
TNRCC-0199 (Rev. 05-21-96) White - TNRCC Yellow - DRILLER Pink - WELL OWNER

GegsearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

58




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 27 Distance from Property: 0.55 mi. NE

ID NUMBER: TX238819
STATEID: 67-18-8

OWNER NAME: CECIL RICKETTS
DATE DRILLED: 04/03/1996
DEPTH DRILLED: 217’

STATIC LEVEL: ar

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.828390000
LATITUDE: 29.644791000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GereaI'C www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

59



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page #1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238813

Send original copy by certifred mall lo: TNRCC, p.o.&.r. Austin, TX 78711-3087 Ploase use black ink.
ATTENTION OWNER: Conficentiaity State of Texas TOARS Wiahlc Xouh Ok Was Atvincry Suimek
Friviege Notice on Reverse Side WELL REPORT Austin, TX 78711-3087
£12-239-0630
1 owwnern _Cecil Ricketts aporess _6912 FM 2438 Kingsbury TX 78638
, ' (Name) : (Strmet or RFD) (Chty) (State) (Zip)
2) ADDRESS OF WELL:
Same amos _(07- /&~
- (Streel, RFD or other} (City) (State) (Tip)
3) TYPE OF WORK (Check): 4) PROPOBED USE (Chack): [ Mook O E ScaBoring Y Domessc 7]
[ New Wel 0 Despening 0 Industrial [ kTigaton [ injection (] PublicSupply (] De ing [ Ti £3
[J Rescondstionng O Plugging H Public Supply well, wears plans submitied 1o the TNRCC? [] Yes [0 Ne
8) WELLLOG: DIAMETER OF HOLE 7) DRILLWG METHOD (Check): [ Driven
Date Drililng: Dis. (in.) From (f.) Toin) [ AirRowary  @B"Mud Rotary [ Bored
sumd_ﬂ,ﬁi_ 1w_96 6 3/4 Surtace 217 O AlrHammer [ CableTool [ Jetted
P 4/3 19 96 748 . 210 [ Other Ry
From (L) To (fr) ' Description and color of formation material 8) Borehole Completion (Check): [0 Open Hole {1 Straight Wall
O-gravel O Underreamed  [BrGravelPackad ] Other
7- clay it Gravel Packed give interval ... from __100 nto 210 n
ggg- br?wn clay CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
- clay New | Steel, Plastic, stc. Sating (V) Gage
Dia, or PM SMI“ oic. Casting
{in) | Used Mig. " From Yo Screen
4q N Plastic Q 210 SchaQ
# * |Screen mfg. 20° 190 210 i
s e -—
‘ﬁlg@—-—-u— ENTING DATA  [Ruls 338.44(1)]
od from Q nww__ 90 _n  No ofsacks used 6
. fi.to . No.of sacks used .
‘\\\3 JUN-0.5 1996 wed _Pressured cemented I
Ty oo T : c oy __Larry Deharde
el {-E;{:‘c worsi ] KESULBalakce to saptic sysiem fieid lines or other d 80 =
13) TYPEPUME: I/M”—Clo‘NsﬁRVATiON COMMWISGEIEL: veritication of sbove distance_ Whee 1 :
[ Turbine [ Jet e [] Cylinder
) Other 10) SURFACE COMPLETION
Depith 1o flGmp bowls, cylinder, Jet, sic.. n [0 Specifiod Surface Slab instalied  [Rule 338.44(2)(A)}
£ Specitied Stee! Sioeve Installed  [Aute 338.44(3)(A)]
14) WELL TESTS: [ Pitleas Adspter Used  |Rule 338.44(3)(b))
Typetest: [J Pump (] Baller T Jetted  [FY Estimated (O Approved ANemative Procedurs Used [Ruke 338.71)
vie: __ 35 gomwie? 180 _n TR A Sk o, 11) WATER LEVEL:
97 i —A/3/96
15) WATER QUALITY: :__:u::;w . befow land suriace cu: "
Did you knowingly penetrate any stzata which conlained undesirable ik
constduents?
O Yes $YNo  Nyes, submit "REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER® 12} PACKERE: Tyoe Depth
Type of water? Depth of strata 4- sacks hole plug 90'-7007
Was s chemical analysis made? O Yes E/No
lmmby:anlfylh-l this wel was drilled by me (or under my supervision) mm!mhw-lolw-uumonuh«vlnw-mwlmmadwwwm ]
understand that falure 1o hams 1 twu 15 will resutt in the log(s) being ret d for P and
cCOoMPANY NAME _[leharde Hgﬁgr Hell Service WELL DRILLEA'S LK NO. 2328 WPK '
YP® o print)
ADD 107&Schu% Rd. Sequin TX 78155
RF {Cay) (State) £ 23
(Stgned) C‘M‘-‘ ? et (Signed)
WeR Driller) . (Registered Oniser Traines)
Plaass h ok g, anstysis, and other partl i Eref atbon,
TNRCC-0199 (Rev. 11-01-94) TNRCC COPY

Ge@Search wwseosearch.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512.472.9967

60



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

WVl o35 38 Distance from Property: 0.55 mi. NE

TRACK #: 441624
DATE ENTERED: 2017-01-30
OWNER NAME: CELESTINO MORENO
OWNER ADDRESS: 166 CROSSROADS
KINGSBURY, TX 78638
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.644528000 LONGITUDE: -87.827972000
WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2017-01-11 STATIC LEVEL: 95'
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2017-01-12 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2017-01-12
DEPTH DRILLED: 200’ TYPE OF WATER: UNKNOWN
TYPE OF WORK:
NEW WELL
PROPOSED USE:
DOMESTIC
COMPANY INFORMATION:
COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE

COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

GeQSearch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

61



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 28 Distance from Property: 0.58 mi. NE

1D NUMBER: TX238807
STATEID: 67-18-8B
OWNER NAME: ROY RICKET
DATE DRILLED:  06/24/1970
DEPTH DRILLED: 160’

STATIC LEVEL: 160

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.827823000
LATITUDE: 29.644929000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Gegsearc www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

62



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238807

L=~ 4

T Sand original copy by Scate of Tunma For IWDD ,usa only .
C cmrEified mall to cthe Mell No.fo G2 o0 .
Texas Water Developmantc Board Locatud on o
P- O. Romx L2386 WATER WELL REFORT Received:
Ausgin, Teman 78711 . | Yorm ow 87
"'z Fora 4 9
1) OWNER:
Pecaon having well dcillcd_Ray Riclcat Addrass Kingsbuxy, Teix
Crame) TRiivar = AFOL =L CRrare?
PR = Rowy riclket Addrens____ asbury, Toxe
LT (Sermat mr MFG) A<yl )
) LOCATLON Ol
. GHdalupe rabor P Abutrace No.
MWd HNEd SWi SEd of Secetion Block MHo. Survey
(Cirate an many - nama) #
miles ;n_L___;uzgc:.Lcm foom CP8"FD 4D In 4 | HORTA
{HE, 3w L (Tewm=) 1
Skeacch map of wall location wicth distancus from ad jmcent Ascthion
or survey lines, and to landmarks, rToads, and crecks.
3) IYTE o W (Chwok) : 4) ¥ FED_J3k {Check): %) TYTE OF WELL {(Chack):
Now Woll Despaning O Dossen tic Indusctrial 3 Municipal O Rorary G Oriven O3 Dug [
Reconditioning [J Tlugginx 3 Irgigacvion 3 Teo=t Wall 3 Ocher 3 Cable 3 Jarcad D Bored O

6) WELL LOC: e
Diamoter of holn_._m_ in. Depth ¢r.i.klsd_1_ﬁg-, —— L. Dopth oif completed v.ll_"ﬁg_____tt. Dace drillaed
. All measursments made from—.. R ft. abowve ground level.

rrom To = Deascriprlion and color of From Teo Dawcription and enlor ol
{¥c.) {fr.) Sormitlon matacial () £Le.d formacion macerial
[e] L clay
L | gravel
12 vyellow clay
TOO roclk
i =4 DYOWIl gl als
LO s and
150 anhales
{Use reovaraa aldea Lf necesaary)
7) COMPIETION {(Check): 8) WATER ILEVEL:
Straight wall [ Cravel packed X Ochar O3 Semtic l-v-k#u. below lnnd sur fuce Vol
Under reamed 0O Open hole O3 Arccslan pressucs lpbs. par square inch Dace
D) CASLIHNG: 10) SCRFKN:
Typa: old O Hew FP Stmel €O TFlasclicyfD Octhar Type
ad from E g T ORI — Y Pnrlo:ntudf Slotced O
Diamoccer Scieling - Ga Dipme oy R L T eEklegg . oo oo s Hlaoc
(inchos) From (EE.D To (LE-3 L (inchaus) ‘ie (fe. 2ive
B 1y (o] 3161 IR 161
Ll) WELL .T!:STE: 1Z) PUMI® DATA:
Wayw = pump test made? S Yes og Ho 1f yew by whem? Hanufacturar's MM.\_
o
_Aﬁg_f_“—" a
Yield: e gpm with fr. drawd nfter hem Typs - LLES e
Railer teAr o gpa with . __fe. dravdown aAafcer o _hrn Duuignaed pumpling rTate mnes O wph O
Arcmminn flow Krm Do te Type powar unit
Tempsraturs of watar Dapth to bowls, cylindar, jer, =re., Pl 4 fr.
Was & chamical ansalysis made? 3 Yas og No bmlow land surface.
Did ANy strata contaln undesirablie waree? 2 Yes X3 Ho
Typym oi waree? dupith of ALXacs
1 hereby cercify that cthis well wan drilled by ma (or under @y supervision} and thar
mach and all «f the stafements hereln arn trus tu the bast of my knowledge and beliel.
roe Al frped Brown - Water Wull Drilleors Registvation No. 310
Yeon =r [CTE)
— P.Q. Box L2 Kingsbury ToxX.
- ] Cayl (Stare])
=] vico

(Siuned)

Twater Wall DTt— =

Flesane attach wiectric log, chemical analysis, and other portinenc Informaction, if availabla.

Gerear C www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

63



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

"R Ior- 2 Bl Distance from Property: 0.55 mi. E

TRACK #: 389598
DATE ENTERED: 2015-03-02
OWNER NAME: GRAY MOSIER
OWNER ADDRESS: P.0.BOX 6
KINGSBURY, TX 78638
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.623889000 LONGITUDE: -97.825278000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2015-01-26 STATIC LEVEL: 140°
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED): 2015-01-27 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2015-01-27
DEPTH DRILLED: 340' TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE
COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Gerearch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

UVl ]or- 2Bl Distance from Property: 0.55 mi. WNW

ID NUMBER: TX238804
STATEID: 67-18-7J

OWNER NAME: LLOYD THOMPSON
DATE DRILLED: 09/05/1983

DEPTH DRILLED: 220’

STATIC LEVEL: 105

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.860634000
LATITUDE: 29.633098000

2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Ge@Search wwwgeo-search.com - phone: 888.396-0042 - ax: 512.472-9967

65



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238804

GerearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

66



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238804

S
a——— ~ ) 73 >
LT = (A=1%= T
i Mok State of Texas Texas Water Well Drillers Bosrd
il WATER WELL REPORT r.o.0ox 13087
Ausin, Texas 7877113

trment of Water Rescurcas

[=F. 1
P 5 Box 13087 ATTENTION OWNER: Confidentislity Privilege Notice on Raverse Side

Austin, Taxes 78717
. -
T OWNECR A odrers
Narme) = iS1fevtor RAF - vl (Srave} (&ip)
2} LOCATION YWELL, / . * L i -
Couny 2Pl 5 g O T W st WQ““—_
z " ] = s (Toyln)

TN, TN

] Legal drscription:
Section No._________ === Block Mo.____  _ Township

Lrillur mual complicic the lugsl description 1o the right

Weilh diztonco snd direction from wWo intarsecting soc- 2 : . S
Ton or 1urvey lines, or he must Iocate and identify the Abstract No. == Survey MName
wrell o0 an official Quarster- or Half-Scale Texast County ; ; : :
General Highwasy Mop and otiach the mop to this form, B /vﬁm:w and direciion from two intersecting Aection or survay lines
Sas attached map.
JMJF WORK (Chock): QIBWSED USE (Check)? 2 B,V?ILLING METHOD {Cheack):
e Well O] Decpeaning amaestic [ inadustrial {7 Pubilic Supply TrMud Ratary [l Air Hammne [ Oriven D) Bared
3 Reconditioning O Prugging O rrrigation [ Tes: Waell [ Other 3 Air Rotary [0) Cobla Tool  (dJdeuttad [ Other
8] WELL LOG: . DIAMETER OF HOLE 7} BOREHOLE COMPLETION:
Diw. ;"" From ift.) : To ifre.d [ Open Hole [J Steaipht Wall 1 Undaremamned
7 Surface 220 D rovet Pocked 3 Othnr
Oato drillecd C? . _3 M Gravel Packed yive intarval - .. from 2 X 1. 10 ,_Elgb__. TS
oo e Descriprlon and eoforofidormation 8] CABING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEMN DATA:
o'i. PP Steel, Ploitic, cte. Serring (1.} Goage
Lirs ] or FParl., Slouied, atc. Cating
7 Uaed Scraen Mol., if commaearciatl From I To Screen

CEMENT!NG DATA

Coemenited from fi. to ) ' o fr.

Method used Z !2_4_9” e s of

Cumaniad by
Campany ofipdivinuaell 3

9 WATER LEVEL:
Static laval m_,in_ Lnlow tand surlace Dm.;_—i__i-:@

Aslesisn How_____ gpm, R il

D &@HW_E ‘ﬁ_“ 101 PACKERS: Typn Capih
n

At
———OCT=21983 Irna

(um_m_m____ Y T YPE PUMP:
v 2
3 Jen

] Turbine ) Cvlinder
. 0 Ouher =
(Uset raverye sido i "H:"""y] Dapith 1o pump Bowls, eylinder, jut, aic., ———&—‘—"—-— fr.
13 WATERA QUALITY: : !

Did you knowingly peuLtr nnv srronn which contnined u-—u;t-nrnblc R T2) WELL TESTS:
wnter? C] ves E i iy " 5, B
1 var, wbmit “MEPORT OF UNOESIRABLE WATER - B Twpn Tesy I P LY osilay Dldesird O Extimared
Ty of water? Depth of a3cato Yietd: oM with fe. ofr afro nrs,
Wuz b chemicsl anelysis rmode? 3 ves MNo

1 hereby cartify that this wall was drilled by ma (or undar my suparvision) and thot
ench and all of 1he statementz herwin are true to the best of my knowledge sand helief.

COMPANY NAME foj oy’ #_/_,—_MA____ Water Well Drillers Licenss No. pd 7':’\‘7

{Tvoe or Briny r
: oy Ve < WL e

ADDRESS
{Streat or RFD) gt [T~ ] {S1ara) AZiny =
{Signed) (Signed)}
Licenisa Walser Wwall Or-iler} - (Megisiwecd ODriller Trainews) For TOW », DHI}
FPluasc attach electric log, chamical analysis, and other partinent information, il » able. YWel) o, M—Eg_:_gj_—i‘)_
t Locared on m

TOWR.-0332 (Mev. 5-27-82) DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES COPY

Ge@Search wwwsgeo-search.com phone: 8883960042 - fax: 512-472.9967

67



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

MAP ID# 31 Distance from Property: 0.56 mi. S

TRACK # 543713
DATE ENTERED: 2020-05-20
OWNER NAME: CEASAR SERNA
OWNER ADDRESS: 8277 E IH 10
' SEGUIN, TX 78155
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.613306000 LONGITUDE: -97.840056000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2020-05-12 STATIC LEVEL: NOT REPORTED
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED): 2020-05-12 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2020-05-12
DEPTH DRILLED: 170' TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX

TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE
COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Ge@Sear Ch  www.geo-search.com - phone: 886-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

68



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

(LI XVl Distance from Property: 0.57 mi. SW

TRACK#: 181081
DATE ENTERED: 2009-06-04
OWNER NAME: MARK WESTERHOLM
OWNER ADDRESS: 594 WILSON ROAD
SEGUIN, TX 78155
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.618055000 LONGITUDE: -97.862501000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2006-03-14 STATIC LEVEL: 66'
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2006-03-14 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2006-03-14
DEPTH DRILLED:  200' TYPE OF WATER:  WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE
COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

GEQsear Ch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

69



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

VR (o)X I  Distance from Property: 0.58 mi. $

TRACK #: 343298
DATE ENTERED: 2013-10-14
OWNER NAME:  JENNY RODRIQUEZ
OWNER ADDRESS: P.0. BOX 1778
SEGUIN, TX 78155
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.613056000 LONGITUDE: -97.836945000
WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2013-08-23 STATIC LEVEL: 60’

DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2013-08-24 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2013-08-25
DEPTH DRILLED: 200' TYPE OF WATER: NOT REPORTED

TYPE OF WORK:

DEEPENING

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: HERBOLD BROTHERS

COMPANY ADDRESS: 6395 F.M. 467
SEGUIN, TX 78155

GeQSearch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

70



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 34 Distance from Property: 0.60 mi. WNW

ID NUMBER: TX238794
STATEID: 67-18-7
OWNER NAME: RANDY FINCH
DATE DRILLED: 03/15/1991
DEPTH DRILLED: 120

STATIC LEVEL: 29’

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.863926000
LATITUDE: 29.628350000

2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Gegsear Ch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

I



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

7249

Sﬁntwnﬂmwwumﬂnmmu T.snwwl:oﬂr

‘on, P.O. Box 13087, Aueiin, Texas 78711

Page # 1 out of 2
Water Well 1D: 238794

7%

Please use bisck ink.

ATTENTION OWNER: Cocfdendakiy
Friviepe Noos on Roverse Side

State of Texas
WELL REPORT

Texas Walsr Well Drillers Board
PO,

Box 13087

Avuwstin, Texas 78711

Gorrne Lo

(Stae) E!Z'P}

1) OWNER _ - ZEM 5){11
(Name)

Z2

ADDRESS .522.£ 2 .%’lﬁ
{Streel or RFD)

{City}

mies in

2) LOCATION OF WELL:
County Aﬂ..gﬂ.l...p—-

(NE, SW, #ic)

directon from % ﬁf ‘. n

Drler must compieie the legal descripton beiow with dismNce and Jection rom wo inlersecing Sacion oF survey knes, or he mual locals and identty he well on an official
Ouarntor- amsﬂhTommryGMWWp.ﬂlM\hmpbmw
O LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

s MNo. Biock No. Townahip Abatract No. Survey Name
Distance and directon from two Inrsecting secion or oy hhes
E ATTACHED MAP
3) TYPE OF WORK (Check): D) ED USE (Check): 5 anny«l‘ﬁ%mn(mm:: 3 Driven
- Well I Deepening Comestc O wnausms O Monimore O Public Supply Mud Romry [ A Hammes [ Jened [0 Boreo
O Recondidoning [ Pugging 3 imgaton CiTestwen [ injecion ) De-Walsring O arRowry [ Cadle Yoo [0 Owver
) WELL LOO: DIAMETER OF HOLE 7) BOREHOLE COMPLETION:
Date Drifting: Dia. (in.) From (f.) To (n. [ Straight Wal O undemsamed
sarted 2= /4, o ﬁ' Surface lﬁ_ [!rg Packed  [J Other
Compleied 3..40.__ it Gravel Packed give interval . . _ from _@ m

¥) CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:

From (f1) To (h) Description and color of formaton matenal
MHew Stesl, Plastic, eic. Seming (M) Gage
or Pert., Siofied, eic. Castng
Used Screen Mig., lfmmord-i From To Screen
N {}La&-ﬁ} < J 26 | X

m_n-r—

9) CEMENTING DATA |[Rule 287. M{d

Cemnented from _¢F .o s . No. of Sacks Used
By nw n.  No. ol Sacks Ussd
(W:mo-munw; Method used
13) TYPE PUMP: I!’/ Cemenied by ‘g a;_ 2
3 Turbine O Jet Submersible [ Cylinder
0 Otver 10) SURFACE COMPLETION

n [] Specifed Surtace SIab installed [Fule 287.44{2)A)]
[ Pitess Adapte: Used  [Rule 207,44{348))
od Altematve Procedure Used [Rule 287.71)
1) WATER LEVEL;

smiclovel _ 20T . beiow land surtace Dats M

Ariesian Row gpm. - Date

15) WATER QUALITY:
i ommunmmw-nwmdu m ——
O Yes tf yos, submit "REPORT OF
: Type

Depth t© pump bowis, Cylinder, je1, #ic.,

74) WELL TESTS:
Type Teat, O Pumg (] 5 onied [m]
Yiedd; gpm with - o]

Depth

Type of water?

Was a chemical analysls made?

Depth of stra 12) PACKERS:
o @/wmsa COMMISSTON

1 hereby cerOty that this woll was drilled by me (Or UNder My supervision) and thal each and &) of the statements hersin are true IO the best of My knowledge and beilel. | understand
sl fallure 10 complele [tams Lt ISwi.llrﬂu!ll:Iulnﬂ{n} being returned for completon and resubminal.

COMPANY NAME enRol Rhos WELL DRILLEA'S LICENSE NO. /37
(Type or prnt) VLT
ADDRESS 2¢15s
™ (Zip)
rHany {meue Well nrwm {anﬁu DriRer Trainoe)
on map

' For TWC use only; MMM L

Fieass anach siectric log, chemical analysls, and other pertinent inkormation, If avallabie,

WWD-032 (Riev-0w2188) TEXAS WATER COMMISSION COPY

GeQSearch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

72




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

¥ "”‘l”l 0

Sl ™

i in l!lﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬂli{ﬂlﬂﬂ?
Ili“’ Ihulhn ull I.:ll!l

T

ol Il ;fuhi:.’!:.l h - /” Z @/ /‘_ weh

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238794

EEENT
:3 &
Eb‘:’gigg
1 —

: =) 3;“ zg

. oW COUNTY Tiag 3o

GegsearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

73



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

[\ (8- 3 0l Distance from Property: 0.61 mi. SSW

TRACK #: 28243
DATE ENTERED: 2003-11-13
OWNER NAME: GUADALUPE COUNTY
OWNER ADDRESS: 307 W. COURT ST.
SEGUIN, TX 78155
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.613056000 LONGITUDE: -97.855001000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2003-09-29 STATIC LEVEL: 45

DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2003-09-29 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2003-09-30
DEPTH DRILLED: 180" TYPE OF WATER: NOT REPORTED
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: HERBOLD BROTHERS
COMPANY ADDRESS: 6395 F.M. 467
SEGUIN, TX 78155

GEQsear Ch  www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396.0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

74



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

("l [0 -3l Distance from Property: 0.61 mi. E

TRACK #: 549506
DATE ENTERED: 2020-07-29
OWNER NAME: JAMES & KATIE HUNTER
OWNER ADDRESS: 2262 HUNTERS WAY
SEGUIN, TX 78155
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.632500000 LONGITUDE: -97.824528000
WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2020-07-01 STATIC LEVEL: NOT REPORTED
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2020-07-02 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2020-07-02
DEPTH DRILLED: 290’ TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX

TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE

COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Ge@Search wwgeo-search.com- phone: 868-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

75



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

N {02Vl Distance from Property: 0.64 mi. NE

TRACK # 331072

DATE ENTERED: 2013-08-06

OWNER NAME: MARGARET TAYLOR

OWNER ADDRESS: PO BOX 721
SEGUIN, TX 78638

COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.646111000 LONGITUDE: -97.827778000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2006-09-28 STATIC LEVEL: 103’
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED).  2006-09-29 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2006-09-29
DEPTH DRILLED: 360" TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE

COMPANY ADDRESS: NOT REPORTED
NOT REPORTED

GegsearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

76



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

MAP ID# 38 Distance from Property: 0.64 mi. E

TRACK #: 156675
DATE ENTERED: 2008-10-17
OWNER NAME: TED IMHOFF
OWNER ADDRESS: 6187 FM 2438
KINGSBURY, TX 78638
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.639445000 LONGITUDE: -97.824167000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2005-08-29 STATIC LEVEL: 142
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2005-08-29 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2005-08-29
DEPTH DRILLED: 280" TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE
COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN ROAD
“ SEGUIN, TX 78155

Ge@Search www.seo-scarch.com - phone: 886-396-0042 - ax: 512-472-9967

77



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

b2k Bl Distance from Property: 0.65 mi. WSW

iD NUMBER: TX238827

STATEID : 67-26-1

OWNER NAME: KERMIT WESTERHOLM
DATE DRILLED: 03/19/1987

DEPTH DRILLED: 180'

STATIC LEVEL: 80

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.864564000
LATITUDE: 29.618434000

2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS’ LOGS

Ge@Search wwaeo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fox: 512-472-9967

78



EXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 2
Water Well ID:; 238827

s A S e A

AT =t * B e ot s £

i black ink. Za o »
r"aéron;'s;iﬂ._‘-x:w: s -4 -State of Texas Tusns Water Wall Orillers Bosrd
_um& a:-u.l tﬂm‘l':l WATER WELL REPORT F.O. Box 13087

P_D...-u. :30-7 i ” B T s o Austin, Texes FE7 11

Austin, Tenss 78711 ATTENTION OWNER: Confidentiality Privilege Notice irn Reverse Side

» ownen _KERMIT WesTeR tolers  mvieen. SRS Begkley SEmsas Zx DRSS
(Srrewr or AF D) {Cisy) (Crmrm) IZip)

iNsme)

2) LOCATION OF WELL:
mr- A mitws in ADRTA ERST =~ gicectiontrom Sl Ot
. & i Town}

County
1MN.E.. S.wW.. etc.]

O Legat description:
Section MNo.______ === ®Block No._____________ Townihip

Driller must complote tho legal description ta the right
wilh distence and direction from rwo i
ton or survey lines. or he must loce
woll on an official Quarter- or Hali-Scala Toxes County 5 5
Gannrol Highwway Mog and attech the map 1o this form. Distance and direction from 1wo Intarsccling section or survey lings

Amirect No. ___________________ Burvey Namae

. 1teched magp.
3) TYLFrE OF WORK (Check): 4) PRDFOSED UBE (Check): 5) DRILLING METHOD (Check): O orivan
v Wall [J Deepening ve Oindustrisd OImonitor  [DOPublic Supply W-ﬂﬁf}ﬁcl-rv O Air Hammer Oletied D Bored
On i ing OJPi ing Oltrrigetion [ Tess Wailt injeciton O Owher O air Rorery O Cable Tool [OOther
6 WECLL LOG: " . DIAMETER OF HOLE 7)) BOREHOLL COMPLETION:
Date Orilting: Oia. fin.) Feom (tc.} Fo it C) Ogen Mole 2 Siraight Watl O Unenrreamed
Sened - =L E 189 Surfece B rover Pockod O Otner
Cor I—1Q 19& M Graval Packed give intarval . . . frosn il v ,__, .
From To Dwscription mnd cotor of formation «
P Pl g B) CASING, BLANK PIPE. AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
o . o Baruting (11} (=]
o) <. Lhvro 17— Roc I Dis. Sosimg
5 Usea From ] To Scraen
P VA=

L So— L&D

8) CEMENTING DATA (Rule 310.44{0) )
. Mo, of Ssck U"d_._i

Cowmented from 1. 10
t. 1o . No, of Sscks Usod

Method used 2T L XL I MWEE LD RO

Cemenwo oyl o O

10) SURFACE COMPLETION
[ Specitiod Surlace Stab insteliad [FRulo 319.44(c)]
O PitigserAdaptar Used [Ruls J19.44(d)]
pproved Altarnstive Procedure Used (Mule 319.71)

11 WATEMN LEVEL:

Biatic level .....%.4__". twrlowy lamd surface Dau_Mﬂ

Artesinn Mlow_ = === gpony, Daoate
— 12) PACKERS: Tyow Depih
w17 T
D3 iy f2 H Ny ¥ [ nY
_pu‘ii il AleAlE -
£ Y. VI g98° oo o 13) TYPE PUMP: 'r{,/
T A - i |
L e kon 7 Cl Turbine e Venacsible D Cytindar
O Orher
iUse raveors: Calod¥o o] Depith 1o pump bowls, cylinder, jer. e, /E~ T
15) WATER QUALITY:
Digl you Knowingly penetre M atrota which contelned undesirabio 14) WECLL TEESTS: "//
menr ) Ve - Tryow Tesr: O Pume 1 Baitor ) O Estirmnied

11 yos. submit “REFOAT OF UNDESIRABLE WATERZ
—_—  Depth of stray Vials: D o gpm with _ aXD . 51 deawvdown alter hrs.
o

Type of waler?
VWos & cheamicol analysis mede? 3 Yes

stwnents hereln are trus 1o the T ol vy

fy that inis vwall vwas drilied by Mme (oFf under MY IUSs vislaon] anyd Lhat sach snd &1 of 1h

| here by ©
1 undarstend that feilure 10 complats items 1 thru 12 will reswit in the logls) being returned for compietion snd resusbmittal.

Maowiedgs and neliaf,

COMPANY NAME m&:‘ﬂ_ﬂl&.—%{_ Woater Well Oriller’s Li No. '/'/32

(Typs or Pring

avoress _KT—3— Sox F2¥ SEEX/ A o T Zxas %y S5
3 -l i)

)
(Signad) M
[ Oritter T ] For TWC

(Signed)
Woater VWall Oriiter) » ¥
. : : ) . ) wa - B )
Piecase attach eleciric log, chemical analysis, and other pertinent information, il avaliable, m:."::'o,, e

TWCOINZ { Aev. O6-10-886) TEXAS WATER COMMISSION COPY

Gerearc www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

79




=
£
&

P = v ——
| wmmmm g -
—
LET —— wwne
T = ——
———
—— e
\ — == =
i == ==
= =

i
!
1‘
1
i
!

ey i 24 3

p—_—

i ]

e i ——

== e b

—— -

ST g m=ir, | e

el 1 S~
——— e —

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238827

_ GENERAL HIGHWAY MAP
S GUADALUPE COUNTY
Y TEXAS

\. STATE DEPARTWINT OF RIGHWATS
: E AND PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

<)
S
ol
wn
-~
m
=
@
=
<
=
D~
=
<
=)
<]
-
=
w
=
=
o
&
2
W
=
o}
=
9
7
0
=
S
o
O
2
n
b~

: .'-:-_--_f'
g

‘,”'I S

Lo @ US. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
i LN, pacasme s M TR
y _\ 3 e
k. o pA — - —
J\ _.n..l..l“nﬂ.n...llll..l.lu.
) s

-

L L TR

A S sisiiaas < 2 o L S S ] N o 1 by

CROMUR COUNTY TEOS 9

80

Gerear Ch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

NI R:1V M Distance from Property: 0.65 mi. NE

1D NUMBER: TX238815
STATEID : 67-18-8

OWNER NAME: CHRIS BOERGER
DATE DRILLED: 03/24/1992
DEPTH DRILLED: 166"

STATIC LEVEL: 100°

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.828057000
LATITUDE: 29.646603000

2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Gerear c www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

81



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238815

sm;a Dy cortfied mall 1. Toxas Water Come -n.r.i:..-1w.n_-.7u-mﬂ Floase twe biack ink.
OWNEN: Considensaly Siate of Texas T s e e
Nodios an Rpverss Side WELL REPORT Austin, Texse 76711
1 OWMM% WWL&WM
{Svreet or AFD)
E) nm
milse In

{’Eﬂw.l"-)

Driller st compiets the legal descripton Delow with distwncs and direcion from o INNvsecling Section or rvey Enes, or he rmual locale and identty e well on an official
Quanes- or Hall- Scale Texas County General Highwey Map and aiach the magp I this form,
[ LEGAL DESCIAIPTION:
22 Mo Biock No. Ti P AbstmciNo, _______________ Burvey Name
Diamnos and drecion om bro INBaecting seclion of survey ines
J35an ATTACHED MAP

) TYPE OF WORK (Chaak): ) PROPOSED USE (Cheok): 5) DRELING METHOD (Chaok): O Daven

S Feew Wl [J Deepening Fﬁmu (m ] (m ¥ 0 Pubisc Bupply BrEa Acery [ A varmmer [ Jottad [ Bored

O Ascoramioning [ Prgging O wrigason O Teat Wail O snjaction ) De-Watering O avfowy [ Cable Toot [ Other

%) WELLLOG: DIAMETER OF ROLE 7 BOREHOLE COMPLETION:

Daie Driling: |_Dia. (in) From (h) Yo () O Open Hole [ Sveight Wl D undermeames

2= 24 — wi2 % Surtace Llols P Gravel Packed [ Other
mé._—__;ﬁ_‘f_.tm & 73 I 75 ¥ Grawel Packed ghve Insevel ... fom _ L0 _ nw Lt n
From (n) To (n) Deacription and color of formation materel ) CASING, BLANK MPE, AND WELL SCAEEN DATA:

Neow Swal, Plasiic, sic. Seswmng (L) Gage
or Parf,, Slohed, sic. Casgng
Used Mg From To Bereen
” Y ﬂ"ﬂm’: n /&“Lm
sl

K!’ ‘ﬂ &‘ ral as

CEMENTING DATA [Rule 287.44(1)]

c awom 2 o /3 f NoofSackaUsed £
nwo . No. of Sacks Used
Method used & 55

. - Comermary _Banicl IO  Aenle
O Tubine O sec O somesbBX ASTGYEER COMMISHON

13) TYPE PUMS;
10) SUAFACE COMPLETION

D Oter
Depiih 10 pUMp bowis, Cylinder, jet, sic., n O Specfied 5 b [Puse 207 sa{2NA)]
Pl — TS YN TR [ E5ecmos Swel 1 (e 287.44(3XA)
14) WELL TESTS: Dnmmu—u (Rule 267.44(3XB)]
Type Tear BT Pume O Barer P Tened i Casmard O App Procedure Used  [Rude 267.71]
Yiekt: Wi n » afvor tws. .
__—__.._613” 11) WATER LEVEL: , i
15} WATER QUALITY: Bt hovel ._.LQL I bedow land suriace D-M" o
Dﬂmw penetrais By stras which contained undesirable Armeian Now — . gPm. DN s
Oves o ¥ yos. submik "REPORAT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER® 1D PACKERS: Type Depth
Typeofwaser? ____ Depthofsvam Pole gy €2 - ,90
L4 L4

Was a chemicsl analysls mede? [ Yes @46

| harobsy cavtily that this well was drilled by me (or under my w;uummmdammmmmunmldmmww 1 undemmtand
that aliurs 1o compiets Neme 1 Thru 15 will resutt in the log(s) being reasned for ce wnd

wmvmt&ﬂ%ﬂﬂ%ﬁﬂwﬂ wiLl oantsRs LcsnsENO. _ 09 R 8

V

Aconess SECULIN T . 7875 %
= o) (Sms) @0
(Signed) (Signea)
(Ucensed Well Driler) : (Regiered Oriler Traines)
Pleass h slectic log, o analysis, and other parinent Information, i evalimble. l For TWC use only: Wel No. __ﬁ._.____ Locsied on mag M‘ x
WAD-512 (Rev: oF-18-00) TEXAS WATER COMMISSION COPY

Gerear Ch www.geo-search.com ' phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

82




<}
S
e
w
=
w
=
T
[
<
ES
>
o
I
>
& ]
-
N
&
=
P
O
&
>
=
W
=
O
=
o
7]
@
=
=
o]
o
2
n
|

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238815

| v ey II““”’. el
MALYLSOSATIL 20 SKINUYAI0 S )
e
WOUYLEOSHTAL 2090 QY
SAMRDN K0 LNV LiviS

Svxil
AINNOD 3dNT¥QYND
dYW AYMHOIH V¥IN39

IR
il

= ! SEEeeeE

= [, e~
ez, o onEE
e il - - S
CTTRES LI o ST
LTS TR e ey e
X S B
mEIer YEETR o
il A EESSER —eE

@

Ge@Search www.geo-search.com - phone: 888.396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

83



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 41 Distance from Property: 0.66 mi. S

1D NUMBER: TX238833

STATEID : 67-26-1

OWNER NAME: SILVER WOLF RANCH #2
DATE DRILLED: 1111111997

DEPTH DRILLED: 360'

STATIC LEVEL: 90’

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC

LONGITUDE: -97.833572000
LATITUDE: 29.611931000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Ge Qsear c www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238833

Sand original copy by cortiied rotum roceipt requestod mail lo:  ,CC. MC 177, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087
ATTENTION OWNER: Convidentiality Toxas Water Well Drillers Advisory Council
Privitoge Notice an on reverns xidm State of Texas on:’c n;r”. .

Owners ik, P.O. Box
s it s WELL REPORT Austin, TX 78711.3087

$12-239-0530

17 owwn.wﬁm ADORESS gﬁ%gﬁg.uh,j- X. 7251
{Name) {Straet or RFD) ty) {Stale}

2) ézuo::ss aﬁ WELL: %W&%m GRID » LZ.CZLL

(Z-pl

{Siroet. AFD or} (ht ity} (State) (Zp)
3) ‘T:‘P?DF’WORK (Check): 4) PROPOSED USE (Check): 1 Monitar  [7] Envitonmental Sol Boring mastic 5)
0w Wl 7 Docporsng T Industrial [ Irigation [] injection 7] Public Supply [ Do-walaring [] Tastwell
1 Roconditioning 1 Plupging H Public Supply well, were plans submitted to the TNRCC? [T} Yes [3 Mo
&) WELL LOG: DHAMETER OF HOLE 7) DRILLING METHOD (Check):  [*] Driven
Date Dritling: q Dia_(in.) From {f.) To(n) {7] Air Rotary ;]yﬁﬁ;:ury ) Bored @ E
Swrted )]0 19 _f./ Surtace ‘:ﬂf__ 2l AlrHammer [ CabloTool [T Joted
Compiated NFYRRY. v 3 OOwer . R
From {Ih.) To (M) Dascription and color of larmation material 8) Borehols Cmplﬂlo';f;w Opan Hole 2 Sualght Wall
mg — 3 ED [[] Underreamed i ravel Packed [ Oher_ I
. 7._312. o ] 1l Gravol Packed geva intorval .. e i SO
3 30 D ~ Ko Sr gl | casina, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
Naw Steel, Plaslic, eic. Setling (1.} Gaga
Dila. or Pert, Slotted, elc. Casting
{in} | Used Screon Mig. . if commarclal From To Screen

] Specified Surfaco Slab Instalied  [Rulo 338.44[2){A)])
[Z]1 Specified Stee! Sleuva Instalied [Rulo 338.44(3)(A)]
Ut Pitless AdapterUsod  |Rule 338 44(3)(b))

M ATITOUET Alernative Procodure Usod [Rulo 338.71)

Dopih (o purmg bowis_ cyl-ndel jet, wic., _’_?@' .

14) WELL TESTS:

R — 8) CEMENTING DATA (Rpte 238.44(1}]
Camenisd from I to _. ___4_?__ fi. No. of sacks used ___é,_,__
—~ - I o ema . No.ofsacksuspa _ =
o Cemented by f __d/—,._
(Lenfoverse 3w of Wel Ovnats copy. X.necassal/} Dis1ance to septic system tisld knes of other nirated contamination ZE
13) TYPE PUMP: Method of veritication of above destance _%@/F
[ Tubine [ Jet  GedErmrsoie ) Cytinaar

21 Other . el 10) SURFACE COMPLETION

Typoicst: 1 Pump i) Bader [ Jotted 7] Estwnatod
Yiold: ‘ﬁ with . drawdown alter hrs.,
ki 11) WATERLEVEL;
Ve OOk Stalic lovel ___ % . below land surlace Date é _.._45‘ 2;-
15) FES QUALITY: Anasianfiow gpm. Datn
Didt you knowingly penairato any stzatn which contained undesirable
constiuents?
12) PACKERS: Typa Depth

[l Yes m;;;. submil "REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER"™

Tyro of watar? Cepth of strala

Was a chemical analysis made? 0D Yes (Gt

| heroby centity that this well was drilled by me (o under my suporvision) am.tm; onch and a6l onhe :utamml’.shﬁuaﬂ are l{un to the best of my knowledge and befial. |
and 8101 ;

understand that 1ailure o complu @ items 1 1hru 15 will result in the log(s) le ratumed lor comp: v
¥
COMPANY NAME __ erboj,é E)_[O{' h exf_) WELL DRILLER'S |cznse‘uo L—}_O ?O .Il/_k_L o

(‘l'vDOorpnm} MEne o Ve —— L .
A I P2 e 7ILISS

Suie) Zip)

ADDRESS

NN 5

(Licansad Well Drilker)

T
Please att log, hemi ysis, no other pertinent atidn,

'TJ (Registered Driler Traingo)
if

TNRCC-0189 (Rev. 05-21-96) White - TNRCC Yoliow - DRILLER —~ — PR WELL OWNER

Gemsear(:h www.geo-search.com ' phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

85



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

QYR o} X: VAl Distance from Property: 0.67 mi. S

ID NUMBER: TX238830
STATEID : 67-26-1J
OWNER NAME: RED HERRING
DATE DRILLED: 08/12/1969
DEPTH DRILLED: 194’

STATIC LEVEL: 69°

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.835012000
LATITUDE: 29.611634000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Ge@Search www.geosearcn.com- phone: 886.396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

86



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Pa

ge # 1 out of 1

Water Well ID: 238830

L J

e

Sernd
caccifliad mail

Austin,

original copy by

o tha

Water Dave lopmenc Boacd
Box 12386
Tamxas TS711

Frtate of Taxas

WATER WELL REFORT

¥or TWDB
Weill No. ==
Located on meap._Spc o
Moceived:s . "0e”
Fore CW B
Form G4 9

o
1) OwNER: King oy Texx
Fermon having well driilea__Red Herring Addrass s 3 O
{Hame) (Slreas o= MFD| Capl {3rate )
" "
Land - Adiranms
Hemel (Shiweat ar m9O07 Tyl Xl
2) LODCATL B
Cuuntya‘famupo Labox Leagua Abmeract No.
wuj NEEF SWUE EZEd of Seccion Block Neo. Suxvey
(Circis an many we
milen £n o ® direcelion froea - &: NOMTH
L. S, et ) {Temn: + L
3

Skatch map of wall

location with discances from adja

ar aurvey lines, and o landmarks, roads, snd g a.
3) TYPE OF WORK (Check): 4) PROPOSED USY (Check): 5) TYXPE- OF ELL (Chagk):
Hew Well X3 Despening Deowmenti Industrial £ HMunicipal O Rotary Driven (D Cus O3
Recondivioning OO Flugking Irrigation [0 Tesc Well CI1 Ocher O3 Cable I Jorted [ Bored I
6) WELL LOG:
Diametar of hole—Fu3 B in. Depeh deilled— AU e, pepch of complated watl VAL i, pace art1100 87V 2769
AllL Deasurements mude {rom 1 -ft. above ground level.
¥eom To Dmsceiption and color of From T Dewcription and color of
(fe.) {Efe.} formaclion material (EE.) (fe.) formation matarial
[«] 80 yvyellow hard clay
80 120 blue scoandy claw
120 125 brown_ _clnany .
125 156 roc i
56 50 Brown cilay -
60| 163 sand
163 180 rock :
180 191{» rock sand streaks (Une rovarsc silde L1 necesumcy)
7) COMPLETION (Check): B) WATER LEVEL: | by |
Seraiphe wall [ Cravel pachedpfd Ochar O Searic \qvalﬁixl. baluw land aurface Duce m.—.
Under reamed [ Open hale (O Artesisan pressurs lbma. per anuare Lfnch Date S
9) CASLIHNG: 10) SCRAEEN:
Type: old €23 MNew B Stewl O TlascleTWD Olther O Type
Comonted £rom fL. ve fe. Perforaced A Sluceed 3 -
v
Diamecer e — SmErbng - Dimmecer Sweblop Sl
Cinches) From (fe.) Fo Cfc.) i o (Lnchin=) ¥eowm (it.) To (Ec.) mlre
1, O 200 1y 180 200
11) WELL TESTS: 31) PUME DATA:
Wan & pumap cost madeT I Ye=u x= ko IL yes by whomT Hanufacturer s Nana nnﬂ-;no_f_n‘r-
Cw b
Yiald: M wich fr. drawd. aftac hrm Typa -S uw H.F. ’
Bailer tarc ®rm wich fr. dravdown afeoerc hen Designed punping rate P gPh I
Arccsian [low B Dace Type pover unias
Temparature of wacter Depth €t bowls, cylinder, jec, wroe., 150 fe.
Was & chemlcal analysis made? 0 Yes o we below land surfacae.
Uhd any ntrata contain undesmirable waceari 3 Yeon X3 HNe
Type wf watuc? deptih of mcraca
: I heroby cereify chat this wall wamn drilied by me (or under my supervinion) and thac
w=nach and mll of the scatesmsnts hereln are avws to the best of my knowledge nnd belief.
AR Alfred Brown . — Mator Mell Drillars faxistratfon Ne. 310
Fre ar Poal
. Addresw - King:ﬁ}::ury Tox. 78638 o

(Signed)_

Plasse acctach

o
(woter well Deittard

wleceric log, chamical analysin,

and other periinect informacion,

L avallabls.

Al fred Browmnm latearwesll Drlg. & Service

ICompmny Mameh

K]
'

G
£

GeQSear Ch  www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

87



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

-l sF Y- X0 Distance from Property: 0.70 mi. §

TRACK #: 551270
DATE ENTERED: 2020-08-18
OWNER NAME:  MICHAEL TUMLINSON
OWNER ADDRESS: 8215I1H 10 EAST
SEGUIN, TX 78155
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.611222000  LONGITUDE: -97.842583000
WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2020-07-13 STATIC LEVEL: NOT REPORTED
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2020-07-13 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2020-07-13
DEPTH DRILLED: 160’ TYPE OF WATER:  WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:
NEW WELL
PROPOSED USE:
DOMESTIC
COMPANY INFORMATION:
COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE

COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Gegsearc www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

88



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

LWLV [0 T3 Distance from Property: 0.70 mi. S

1D NUMBER: TX238832
STATEID : 67-26-1
OWNER NAME: JIM TUCKER
DATE DRILLED: 03/09/1998
DEPTH DRILLED: 200’

STATIC LEVEL: 78

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.836127000
LATITUDE: 29.611181000
1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GeQSear Ch www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

89



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Send oniginal copy by cervlied relum receipt Iequasted mail 1o: :

Page # 1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238832

ICC, MC 177, P.O. Box 130487, Austin, TX 78711-3087 .

ATTENTION OWNER: Confidentality Texas Water Well Drillers Adviscry Councid
Priviloge Notice on on reversn side State of Texas L
ek, .0. Box
pridel Pune s cop i) WELL REPORT Austin, TX 787113087
512-239-0530
1) OWNER Jim Tucker ADL 8611E. IH-10 Seguin TX 78155
{Name) (Street or RFD) {Coty) {Staln) (Zp)
2) OF
oy Buadatupe Same as above amoe (67-2C— | |
(Street, RFD or oiher) (City) {State) {Zip)
3) TYPE OF WORK (Check): 4) PROPOSED USE (Check): ) Monkor 0 Erwironmental Soil Boring 4 Domasiic 5)
& NewWel [[] Deepeaning 7 industial  [] Imgavson [] Injection (] PublicSupply [ De-walardng [ Tastwak Qi
[} Aecondiboning {1 Plugging it Public Supply wall, were plans submitied ko the TNRCC? (7] Yes [ No -
8) WELL LOG: DIAMETER OF HOLE 7} DRILLING METHOD (Check): | Orivon
Date Drilling: Dha. (in.) Fiom (1.} To(h} ] AirRotary  Bf Mud Rolary  [_] Bored
Stnea____3/9__ 1298 6 3/4 Sudace 200 C] ArtHMammer [j CablaTool [ Jatled
Comptates___ 3/9 1998 77/8 lreamed! 10 O Other g
From (i.) To (i) Description snd color of formation material &) Horahole Complstion (Check): [2 Opon Holo [ Straighl Wall
] Undemsamed & Gravel Packed i3 =y | ST
_g = i?zsarp I Gravel Packed give mtecval ... from n to_ 200 f,
?6 - sandy gl ay ] CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
- sand sandy clay ; i Gago
Now Steol, Flasuc, olc. Setning (h.)
50 blue clay Dia. | or Parl., Sictied, etc, Casting
95 - rock (in.} | Usaa Screan Wig., I commarcial From To Screan
96 - clay & rocks 4 N Plastic 0] 200 Schao
| 124 -~ sand & _rocks " " Screen mfgqg. 16° 180 200 "o
129 - rock
131 - clay _
: B1.= . rock .. 8) CEMENTING DATA [Rule 338.44(1))

66 - sand — Cormentad from nw_ 10 __ n No otsacksusoa 1
}B_B - rock ft. 1o . No. olsacksusod
182 - sang Mehod used g e

= roc Larry Deharde
- Cemenled by RSP
- ol O X O
1 96 Séhdrvare side of W WSS copy, R riocassary) Distance o sepi< systom hokd hnes or olner conceniraled coaminaton _?_ .

13) TYPE PUMP: Meinod of verihcation of above dislance None

] Turbeno I ot N Submersible {1 Cylingar o~ .

iJOther .. __ . A S 10) SURFACE COMPLE ILE .IDL‘_- e

Depth 10 pump bowls, cwmm et e, 180« ] Spacilied Surt. I 1 [Rule 338.44{2)(A)]

B Specilied Siael Skec -ﬂwzdwlﬂul- 1338, 44-:3){!)1

14) WELLTESTS: [ Pittess Adapter b [Rule my(b}] T

Typetast: [ Pump (] Baller B¢ Joed & Estimated (1 Approved Anernatnfa Proc lﬂiloalqmj;

Yiold: opmwal®_160 1. ahrerr e Vi) AT EN CEVIELS ﬁwﬁm-——_.____%_‘_‘_‘_‘_i- .

2 Static level ___ _I'l. below land surace Dato / 9_,8

15) WATER QUALIEY: Artesian flow Tl gpmie— _ Dalo -

Did you knowingly penciraie any sirata which conteined vndaesirabla e

constiiuoms?

] Yes 8¢ No il yes, submil "REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER" 12} PACKERS: Type Depth

Typa of water? ___ Depthotsiata__ 3 - sacks Hole P'lug 140'-150".

Was a chemical analysis made? {J Yos ™ No
| hetreby certty thal this well was dnlied by me {or undar my supenision) and that each and all of the statameants h'm-n ara trua to the best of my knowtadge and batial. )
undersiand that lailure 10 complele [terms 1 thnu 15 will rosult in the log(s) beng retumed for ion and
company name Deharde Water Well Service WELL DRILLER'S LICENSE NO. 2328 WPK

(Type or print)
aporess __1Q75 Schuenemann Rd. Sequin T 78155
(City} {State) (Zm)
({Signed) (j { AANA e (Slgned)
ensed Well Onller) (Regi d Drillar T )]
Piease anisch slectric log, chemical analysis, and other partinent intormavion, it available.

TNRCC-0109 [Rev. D5-21-88) White - TNRCC

Yollow - DRILLER Pink - WELL OWNER

GegpSearch wwwgeosearch.com - phone: 888.396-0042 - fax: 512-472.9967

90



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

"1\ B} F-L9 Distance from Property: 0.71 mi. §

TRACK #: 541450
DATE ENTERED: 2020-04-22
OWNER NAME: MATTHEW JANDT
OWNER ADDRESS: 7667 E. IH 10
SEGUIN, TX 78155
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.611111000  LONGITUDE: -97.850444000
WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2020-04-14 STATIC LEVEL: NOT REPORTED
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2020-04-14 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2020-04-14
DEPTH DRILLED: 143’ TYPE OF WATER:  WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:
NEW WELL
PROPOSED USE:
DOMESTIC
COMPANY INFORMATION:
COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE

COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Gerearc www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

91



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

WY o210 Distance from Property: 0.72 mi. E

ID NUMBER: TX238818
STATEID : 67-18-8
OWNER NAME:  BRUCE PAPE
DATE DRILLED:  11/14/1995
DEPTH DRILLED: 270’

STATIC LEVEL: 114"

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.822825000
LATITUDE: 29.637518000
1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GerearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

92



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page #1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238818

Send original copy by cendied mai to: TNRCC, P.O. Bc 87, Austin, TX 78711-2087

Please use biack ink.

ATTENTION OWNER: Confidentiakty State of Texas Toxns wm\:ﬂdn:ol::‘wmu
Priviege Notice on Reverse Side WELL REPORT Austin, TX 78711-3087
$12-239-0630
1) ownen _Bruce Pape ADE s 981 Crossroads Kingsbury TX 78638
(Name) (Strest or RFD) (City) {State) (Zio)
2) ADDI!'E oF
aEL'lupe Same aros I 1P P
(Strest, RFD or other) {City) (State) (Zip)
3) TYPE OF WORK (Chech): 4) PROPOSED UBE(Chech):  [J M OE€ SoliBoring [} Domestc [3)
B New Well [0 Deepeoning [ ndustrial [ Irrigation [ injection (] PublicSupply [] De ring [ Testwedl
[ Reconditioning  [] Plugging i Public Supply well, were plane submitted tothe TNRCC?7 [] Yes [ No
&) WELL LOG: DIAMETER OF HOLE 7) DRILLING METHOO (Check): [ Driven
Dlhbﬁl“ﬂg Dia, {in.) From () To (r.) [ AirRotary @l Mud Rolary [ Bored .
Started 1/13 95 Surlace 270 O ArHammer (] CableTool  [J Jotted
Compieted__ 11/ 1 #5 /7 7/8 . 218 ] Other K
From (n.) To () Dwecription and color of formation material #) Borehole Complation [Check): O Open Hole [ Straight Wall
U - gr‘ave'l [0 Underweamed B Gravel Packed O Owmer
5 - yvellow clay H Gravel P, d give interval ... trom __1 80 nw_220 f
;g - _sandy "-]31 ay CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
- qrey clay
120 - blue clay O o] P Bl il Caring
135 - blue sand (n.) | Usea s Mg, i com From To Screen
- ¥ 4 N Plastic [0] 220 Sch
200 - sand ffim:l " " JScreen mfg. 20° 196 ] 216 T
217 -"clay
234 - rock 7!115\_/‘&‘!}(1/2
23? -_clay & !{ock: )"/ CEMENTING DATA  [Rule 338.44(1))
26 = sandy clay = ;ﬂi—F—EB—Ij— Cementod rom nwo 15 n No. of sacks used 1
- 19 nwo M. No. of sacks used
!- mmm
T T B T by _Larry Deharde
reverse ,ﬂsﬂ.‘mn’ PRATSE i
fled adde ¥ VA”ION co mntc{ ON mwwmsmmlhidlmordhﬂmw L= ] n
13) EYRE PUME; . . Method of veriticalion of above distance none
[0 Tubina [ Je A Submeriibie O Cylinder
O Other 10) SURFACE COMPLETION
Depih io pump bowls, cylinder, jet. etc., 180 n. [J Spocifed Surface Slab Instalied  [Rule 338.44(2){A)]
W Specied Steel S instaliod  [Fule 338.44(3}A)}
14) WELL TESTS: [0 Pitless Adapter Used [Rule 338,44(3Nb)]
Typetest: Pump La Bader B Jetted @ Estimated O Approved Atemaltive Procedure Used [Rule 338.71)
Yiakd: win 8220 4. e . g
11) WATER LEVEL:
. / !
R, swri:_hnl_,..]ﬂ_n Delow lend surace oate__11/14/95
Asrtesian fow apm. Date
Crat hmmwm“mu-mmmmm
conuhum:? y
1 Yes @R No  Hyes, submit "REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER" 22) R NCERE Type Deptn
Type of water? Depth of strata 3-sacks hole plug 170'-180"
VWas & chemical analysia made? [ Yes | No
lhotobywm!‘ymlMw.lw-ndﬂlhdbym(wunduwmmum}mmnnuhmdnlldmmmuhmmu- Irue 1o the Dest of My knowlsdge and bekel. |
understand that tallure to complete tema 1 thiu 15 wiil reautt in the log{s) being retumned for iation and res.
companvyname _Deharde Water Well Service WELL DRILLER'S LICENSE NO. 2328 WPK
yP® or print)
ADDRESS Rt.5 Box 440 Sequin TX 78155
or AFD] {Crty) (Stae) (Zp)
(Signed) ga.oL-_ (Signed)
— d—gwwwm: (Regi Oviler T 5]
Plesse attach slectric log. chemical anatysis, snd other pertinant Infor . H

TNRCC-0198 (Rev. 11-01-D4)

TNRCC COPY

GerearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

93



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

(NP0} 213 Distance from Property: 0.84 mi. E

TRACK #: 497285
DATE ENTERED: 2018-12-11
OWNER NAME: CHARLES HEIM
OWNER ADDRESS: 1558 CROSSROADS
KINGSBURY, TX 78638
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.629278000  LONGITUDE: .97.820611000
WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2018-11-28 STATIC LEVEL: 135'
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2018-11-29 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2018-11-29
DEPTH DRILLED: 325° TYPE OF WATER:  WILCOX

TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE

COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Ge@Search wwwageosearch.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

108



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

"l sEX- YAl Distance from Property: 0.72 mi. SW

TRACK #: 524986
DATE ENTERED: 2019-10-23
OWNER NAME: CHARLES AND LISA RILEY
OWNER ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 506
SEGUIN, TX 78156
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.613333000 LONGITUDE: -97.859167000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2019-09-04 STATIC LEVEL: 51"
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2019-09-05 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2019-09-04
DEPTH DRILLED: 220° TYPE OF WATER:  WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: HERBOLD DRILLING
COMPANY ADDRESS: 6395 FM 467
SEGUIN, TX 78155

GerearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

94



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

MAP ID# 48 Distance from Property: 0.73mi. S

TRACK #: 296310
DATE ENTERED: 2012-08-23
OWNER NAME: KEN HOLMES
OWNER ADDRESS: 30720 C.R. 13
DAMON, TX 77430
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.610834000 LONGITUDE: -97.840000000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2012-08-16 STATIC LEVEL: 78’
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2012-08-17 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2012-08-17
DEPTH DRILLED: 220’ TYPE OF WATER:  WILCOX
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE
COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Ge@Search wwwseosearch.com- phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472.9967

95



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

YPY[ol- 2.3 B  Distance from Property: 0.76 mi. E

1D NUMBER: TX238811
STATEID : 67-18-8
OWNER NAME: M. E. SIMPSON
DATE DRILLED:  04/24/1990
DEPTH DRILLED: 227"

STATIC LEVEL: 136

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.822056000
LATITUDE: 29.631797000
2 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GegsearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

96



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page #1 out of 2
Water Well 1D: 238811

IMPORTANT NOTICE FOR PERSONS
HAVING WELLS DRILLED CONCERNING
PRIVILEGE OF CONFIDENTIALITY o

The Water Wel! Drillers Board and the Texas Water Commission are concerned
that some persons having wells drilled may not ba aware of the confidentiality priviege
provision of Section 5 of the Water Well Drillers Act. Section 5, the Reporning of Well Logs,
reads as follows:

"Every licensed waler well driller drilling, deepening or
otherwise altering a water well within this State shall make
and keep, or cause 10 be made and kep!, a legible and
accurate well log, and within 60 days from the completion
of cessation of drilling. deepening or otherwise alering
such a water well, shall deliver or iransmit by certified maill
a copy of such well log to the Commission, and the owner
thereof or the person having had such well drilled. Each
copy of a well log, other than a Commission copy, shall
Include the name, malling address, and telephone number
ol the Board and the Commission. The well log required
hearein shall at the request in writing to the Commisslon, by
cartifled mall, by the owner orthe person having such well
drilled be held as confidentlal matter and not made ol
public record.”

The last sentence specities the means whereby yr.m can, i you wlsh assurethat
Iogs of your wells will be kep! confidential. _.

From (n.) To{n.) Description and color Of lormation mr_oh.ll

GerearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

97



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 2 out of 2
Water Well ID: 238811

Send original copy by cartified mai %: Texss Water Com an, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711 5 %/ Pleasw use biack ink.
ATTENTION OWNER: Confdendarty’ State of Texas Tauus Viner Wit Oxmare Mot
Priviego Notice on Roverse Side WELL REPORT Austin, Texas 78711

OWNER ADORESS
:Stmor RFD)
£y Lor.:a ,
miles h
(NE, SW, oic)
Driter must 1phele The legal ri } Delow with distance and direction Erom two INVsecting se<ton or survey KEnes, ah.mlthmwmwnwmnmmm!

Cuarter- of Hait-Scale Texss Counly General Highway Map and aitach e map 1o this form.,
O LeGAL DESCRIPTION:
Secton No. BokMNo. . Township ____ =~ AbsuectNo., Survey Name

Distance and direction from two INtersecting section or survey lines

A SEE ATTACHED MAP #7 Y P G’ Y I - Ll

E OF WORK (Check): 4 PR SED USE (Check): 5) DRILLING METHOD (Check): D Deven
ﬁnp:fgw.u [ Despaning Fé:-l: Owduswial [ Monitor O Public Supply 2 Thug Romry [ Alr Hammer [ Jenea [ Bored
O Reconditoning [ Prugging O wrigaton O Testwei O injecton D Oe-Watering O arRomry [ Cavie Tool [J Oter

) WELL LOG: DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 SOREHOLE COMPLETION:

: Dia. (0.} From (R.) To () O Open Howe O Straight Wail O Underrsamed
swﬂ%_ Ty =] ';f Surtece 227 T Cravel Packed [ Other
o ol - R "”2. 7Z7s Y @!2 1 Gravet Pucked give Interval ., . from _ AP nw L2/
2 L X 25
From () To () Description and color of lormation maserie §) CASING, BLANK PIPE, AND WELL SCREEN DATA:
Maw Stesl, Piastc, sic. Seming (L) Gage
Dis_ or Perl., Slotted, eic. Castng
{in.) | Used 5 Mig. ¥ clml From To Screen
S P L/ 1) o) 248 s X1

7 | A Am‘u‘_zaﬁ.__m 2.0 24

- 9) CEMENTING DATA [Ruie 287.44(1)]

Cementsdtrom _£2  _nw_/5 n NootSacaUsed L
w E = nw . No.otSacksUsed ==

- . o W .
. § i uped _ N y
R 0SS

Cl%mo-r = 2
N 15 *9130-.., SNEACE CONRERYEN

[, B Surtace Shab lnstalled [Fule 287 44(2KA)]
. tess Adapter Used [Fule 207.44(3XB))
4] WELL TESTS: wree s WRIER CQMMISSI roved Allsmative Procedurs Used  [Rule 267.71]
Typs Test: 0 Pump O Bailer Jented PTEsomates
Yield: f g ?gn writh fr. - afer hrs, 11) WATER LEVEL: i
_-2 —
23} WATER QUALITY: sutcievel __ L. ALl6 . beiow land suriace n-n‘é Lf— Fe
Did the driling penetrate any Syt which contained undesimble constuents? Adeslanfow _______________ oem. Dae
O Yes No f you, submit "REPORT OF UNDESIRABLE WATER"
Typs of water? Depth of strats A2} PACKERS: Type b Depth
Vvas & chemical anatysts made? [ ves LMo Py 4 /50— /‘2

| hereby carify thal this well was driiled by me (or under my supervision) and that sach and e/l of the sElsments herein are rue 1 the best of My knowledge and beilef, | understand
that faliure 0 complats Itama 1 My 15 will result in the log(e) being returned for -nd

COMPANY NAH:QE&&&E&A_MM_-EEEL_ WELL DRILLER'S LK NO. AR 28

(Type or pring

ADDRESS 5 - .‘Slg;?ulﬂ X . ztzmm
or m
{Signed) «:S {Bigned)

sed Well Drillen) . (Regisisred Driller Traines)
Pleaso anach el og, ysls, and other periinent Information, i aveaiabile. l For TWC use only:  Well No. &7 '_fﬂ' L on map
WWD-12 (Rew- i 00 TEXAS WATER COMMISSION COPY

GerearCh www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

98




SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

MAP ID# 50 Distance from Property: 0.77 mi. SW

TRACK #: 198439
DATE ENTERED: 2009-11-06
OWNER NAME: STEVE HOLLINGSHEAD
OWNER ADDRESS: 548 WILLIAM RANCH RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155
COUNTY: GUADALUPE
LATITUDE: 29.615556000 LONGITUDE: -97.864445000
WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2006-06-27 STATIC LEVEL: 75
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2006-06-27 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2006-06-27
DEPTH DRILLED:  200' TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX

TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE

COMPANY ADDRESS: 1075 SCHUENEMANN ROAD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Ge@Search wwwsgeosearch.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

99



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 51 Distance from Property: 0.79 mi. NNE

ID NUMBER: TX238806

STATEID : 67-18-7D

OWNER NAME: AUGUST GLENWINKLE Il
DATE DRILLED:  07/14/1973

DEPTH DRILLED: 244'

STATIC LEVEL: 130°

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC

LONGITUDE: -97.828983000

LATITUDE: 29.649429000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

Gegsear Ch www.geo-search.com * phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

100



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page # 1 out of 1
Water Well ID: 238806

; 20

Tend original copy by
cartificd mail to the

Tanan Water Developmont Board
¥. O. BMox 13087

Avestin, Temuas 7aTLl

For TWDE use only

Well No.fu 2-s- 2D
lﬂclt'd"d}ﬂ —-ap h'p 2z S
Hecwilv H her o et ——
.___dé:

Srata of Texas

WATFA WELL REPORT

1) OWNER

-
FPorson having well deilled Z 6,—/4:.:\.“4) o mdr...
(N—-}I (¥Creest or RFrD)

/(/a,g?g buny s E‘L‘__
(Cicy) (Scate
{4

Lundownar Addroes
{MHemc) (Streac or RFD) (Ciey) (State)
. ZILOCATIDN OF WELL: 31
i County ‘:‘gu &d F=1 I.l_!ﬂ - milwes Ln direcclon [roms
NN, S.W., stec.} {Towmy
Locate by aketch map showing landmarks, rosds, creeckm, ox legal locscion with Jdiatsnces and directions frowm
Hiway number -rc . ¢ . mdjaceant sactlons or survay lines.
=2Je '&1 M M Wﬂ Labor League
Norch Block Survey
Abscract No.
(Usw Teverss side If nrcomnary) (MWl MNELk SWy 3E£k) of sScoccion
IMNIYFE OF WO {Cheack) : LIVROMOSED US (Check) ; 2)TYPFE OF WELL (Check):
Mew Wall Despening omesclc Industriml HMunicipal Rorary Driven Dug
Heconditioning Flugging Irrigation Tast Wall Othar Cable Jected Rorcd

€IWELL LOG:

—
Dismctcr of hole > in. Depth drilled éﬁ é fe. Depth of completed well ,ﬂ ﬁ ft. Date drilled 2 &ﬁa
All mcasurscwents made Crom ‘ ft.above ground level.

From To Description and color of $) Casing:
(re.) £fc.) formacion material Type: Old Hew D mreer Flascic x Uthar
o A uul | 8.5 [ = Crmented Crom fe. to fe .
f5— s Vellow <c/a Y BTametor —rrT
5 7 {inchcs) From (fe. > Fo (Lt Gege
z ts 37 s & S S, i
Pz d o SAS
3 iz LT O3 rnol =
P Koo
AOD JM I P 2 10) SCREEN:
ot Type
Farforaced 2 Slotced |
Diamcrcer Soccing Nloc
{inchgs) From {fe.) To (e} Himm
—
v 22/ L #S
(Ude soverme wide L nece |
77 COMFLETION (Chock): 11) WELL TESTS: 1
Retraight wall Cravel packead X Oocther Was a pum; teeat made? Yom “"X 1t yemn, by whomT
Undar resmmod Opan Hols
Tiold: ARpm wich fr. drawdown afoerc hra.
B) WAILR LEVEL: 2 -
Scatic Level S 3 €2 re. bulow land surface Date Baller test Rpm wich, fx.drawdowm afcer Bew
Artesian pressure lbm. per squars Lnch Datae Arcesian flow mpm
Dapth e pump bowls, cylinder, jec, wtc., fe. Temperature of water s
bolow land surfacwe. 12Z) WATER QUALLITY :
= WEms m chemical analysis wmade? Yen Hu x
Did any strata contain urdesirable wacrer? You Mo &
Typa of waterT depth of strmta

I horeby cortifly that thise well wam drilled by me (or undcor my
wach and all of the sactscemeants horein are crve to rthe bestc of my knowlcdge and belief.

A ow A

supervieion) and that

PO

NAME ) . o Mater Well Drillers Hegiwcraction No,
pe or FPoint = - T ‘.
ADDRESS .0 ., éo‘& 42—-— }())V'ﬂ;';‘l_) ~ R /=X, ?J‘Vé—-b—f'
(Rtrant or 2, {Cicy)} Mg 7 IV (State)
«s un«d)w S
y -’ (Hatur Well Drillew) [T S T ——y

Flemsr attach olectric log.

chemical anslystis,

and octher pertinent information,

Lf avallable.

*=Additional instructions on roverse side.

TWOosR G-

GegSearc

www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

101

‘E



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

Y0} 38l Distance from Property: 0.82 mi. S

TRACK#: 493027

DATE ENTERED: 2018-

10-11

OWNER NAME: GST HOLDINGS LLC

OWNER ADDRESS: 929 W SUNSET BLVD SUITE # 21-502
ST. GEORGE, UT 84770

COUNTY: GUADALUPE

LATITUDE: 29.609556000 LONGITUDE: -97.835833000

WELL LOG: WATER LEVEL:
DRILLING DATE (STARTED):  2018-09-17 STATIC LEVEL: 80’
DRILLING DATE (COMPLETED):  2018-09-18 WATER LEVEL DATE: 2018-09-18

DEPTH DRILLED: 220°
TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL
PROPOSED USE:
DOMESTIC

TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX

COMPANY INFORMATION:
COMPANY NAME: DEHARDE WATER WELL SERVICE

COMPANY ADDRESS:

1075 SCHUENEMANN RD
SEGUIN, TX 78155

Gegsearc www.geo-search.com : phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

102



SUBMITTED DRILLERS REPORT DATABASE (SDRD)

MAP ID# 53 Distance from Property: 0.82 mi. NE

TRACK #: 335179

DATE ENTERED: 2013-08-15

OWNER NAME: MARK LORENZ

OWNER ADDRESS: POBOX 4
KINGSBURY, TX 78638

COUNTY: GUADALUPE

LATITUDE: 29.648889000

WELL LOG:

DRILLING DATE (STARTED):

DRILLING DATE (COMPLETEDY):

DEPTH DRILLED: 240’

TYPE OF WORK:

NEW WELL

PROPOSED USE:

DOMESTIC

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME: NOT REPORTED

COMPANY ADDRESS: NOT REPORTED
NOT REPORTED

2009-09-16
2009-09-16

LONGITUDE: -97.826944000

WATER LEVEL:
STATIC LEVEL: 112
WATER LEVEL DATE: 2009-09-16
TYPE OF WATER: WILCOX

GegSearch

www.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

103




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

MAP ID# 54 Distance from Property: 0.82 mi. SE

ID NUMBER: TX238820

STATEID : 67-26-2

OWNER NAME: SILVER WOLF RANCH
DATE DRILLED: 02/03/2003

DEPTH DRILLED: 280’

STATIC LEVEL: 66'

WATER USAGE: DOMESTIC
LONGITUDE: -97.825221000
LATITUDE: 29.612603000

1 PAGE(S) OF DRILLERS' LOGS

GepSearch ww.geo-search.com - phone: 888-396-0042 - fax: 512-472-9967

104



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER WELLS (TCEQ)

Page #1 out of 1
Water Weli ID: 238820

, Attention Owner:

Confidemiality Privilege Notice
on reverse side of owner's copy.

Texas i-.partment of License and Regula
? Water Well Driller/Pump Instalier Program

P.O. Box 127157 Austin, Texes 78717 (572)463-7880 FAX (512]463-8616

Toll free (800)803-9202
Emil address: water.well@licensc.state.tx.us

WELL REPORT

tion - This form must be completed
and filed with the department
and owner within 60 days

upon

completion of the well.

0 - sandy clay & clay

80 - rock

A. WELL IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATION DATA . . ¥
Name Adddress . Ciry . ] Statc :-?_ip
Silver Wolf Ranch 900 Savage Ranch Rd Seguin TX 78155
L2 we / 2
County Physica) Address City Suute Zip
Guadalupe r Same As Above g
3) Type of Work ‘ I at. Il (-nd # 6 r] A_ ‘.ﬂ 9,,
New Well Recunditivalpg | 4) l’mpow»d Use (check) El Monitor U Environmental Soil Boring m Domestic 5) NT
Keplacement Deepening D Industeiat & Irmigation D Injection D Puhblic Supply Q De-watering 0O restiven &
| ] Rig Supply If Public Supply well, were plans submiticd? D Yex D No
6) Drilling Date | Diamecter of Hole 7) Drilling Method (check) QD priven
Started 2 [/ 3 /03 Diafiny From {ft) To (1) (. | Air Rotary E Mud Rotary D Bored
6 1/2 0 280 D Air Hammicr D Cable Tool D Jeuted
Completed_2 ¢+ 3 /03 8 3/4 |Reamed 272 |Q ower
From (ft) To (ft) Description and color of formation material 8) Borehol